



Earning Power

Project Management Salary Survey
Twelfth Edition

Earning Power

Project Management Salary Survey
Twelfth Edition

Project Management Institute Newtown Square, Pennsylvania, USA

Earning Power: Project Management Salary Survey—Twelfth Edition

Published by: Project Management Institute, Inc.

14 Campus Boulevard

Newtown Square, Pennsylvania 19073-3299 USA

Phone: +1 610 915 CARE (2273) Email: customercare@pmi.org

Internet: www.PMI.org

©2021 Project Management Institute, Inc. All rights reserved.

"PMI", the PMI logo and "PMP" are registered marks of Project Management Institute, Inc. For a comprehensive list of PMI marks, contact the PMI Legal Department.

PMI Publications welcomes comments on its publications. Please feel free to send comments to: Book Editor, PMI Publications, 14 Campus Boulevard, Newtown Square, PA 19073-3299 USA.

Published in the United States of America. No part of this work may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, manual, photocopying, recording, or by any information storage and retrieval system, without prior written permission of the publisher.



Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION SUMMARY OF FINDINGS PMP® Certification Status **DETAILED FINDINGS—ALL RESPONDENTS**



Sweden																		211
Switzerland																		217
Taiwan																		223
Turkey																		229
United Arab Emirates .																		235
United Kingdom																		241
United States													 •					247
APPENDIX A																		
Demographic Comparisons	by	Cour	ntry															253
APPENDIX B																		
Survey Instrument																		278
APPENDIX C																		
Sampling Methodology .																		293
APPENDIX D																		
Exchange Rates							_						 					295



INTRODUCTION

PMI's biennial report, *Earning Power: Project Management Salary Survey—Twelfth Edition*, is an industry-leading source of data for both project practitioners and organizations who want to stay current with the salary landscape for today's project professional.

The latest edition provides comprehensive insights from over 30,000 respondents in 40 countries. Salary data is reported in local currency in the individual country reports.

Greater awareness of how skill level, experience and certifications impact salary can give project practitioners considerable knowledge to compete in a dynamic job market. And this critical data can help recruiters, human resources and compensation professionals establish fair and equitable salaries for project management roles within their organizations.

Report highlights include:

- The majority of survey respondents hold the PMP® certification (79%).
 Moreover, survey respondents with a PMP certification report higher median salaries than those without a PMP certification—16% higher on average across the 40 countries surveyed.
- Half of the respondents (50%) report that their total compensation (including salary, bonus and other cash incentives) increased over the 12 months prior to completing the salary survey. Nearly one-quarter (22%) reported increases of at least 5% over that time period. This is quite notable given the generally negative impact that the COVID-19 pandemic has had on global employment.



About PMI

Project Management Institute (PMI) is the world's leading professional association for a growing community of millions of project professionals and changemakers worldwide.

As the world's leading authority on project management, PMI empowers people to make ideas a reality. Through global advocacy, networking, collaboration, research, and education, PMI prepares organizations and individuals to work smarter so they can achieve success in a world of change.

Building on a proud legacy dating to 1969, PMI is a "for-purpose" organization working in nearly every country around the world to advance careers, strengthen organizational success, and enable changemakers with new skills and ways of working to maximize their impact. PMI offerings include globally recognized standards, certifications, online courses, thought leadership, tools, digital publications, and professional communities. Visit us at PMI.org and connect with us on LinkedIn, Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram to keep up with the latest from PMI.



About This Report

The twelfth edition of the PMI Earning Power: Project Management Salary Survey builds on features added in the eleventh edition. The PMI Market Research Department continues to evolve this valuable offering to best serve the global project management community. The twelfth edition report is based on self-reported salary information from more than 30,000 project management professionals, bringing accuracy to the salary figures. The stratified random sampling methodology used for this study results in the ability to report meaningful compensation data for 40 countries.

Comparison of Number of Respondents											
COUNTRY	EIGHTH EDITION	NINTH EDITION	TENTH EDITION	ELEVENTH EDITION	TWELFTH EDITION						
Australia	947	716	955	818	890						
Belgium	300	215	314	243	138						
Brazil	985	596	878	820	859						
Canada	3,786	2,546	2,932	2,869	4,152						
Chile	0	0	208	194	148						
China	1,801	677	758	826	503						
Colombia	438	289	464	453	452						
Egypt	270	166	178	231	236						
France	483	454	721	792	451						
Germany	745	559	992	988	815						
Hong Kong	289	254	231	322	215						
India	2,036	1,197	1,480	885	1,743						
Indonesia	0	0	0	102	106						
Ireland	450	438	557	520	340						
Italy	774	666	1,071	1,131	1,260						
Japan	647	398	699	602	764						
Malaysia	414	389	440	440	448						
Mexico	569	513	568	680	708						
Netherlands	342	331	404	347	174						
New Zealand	690	505	491	461	284						
Nigeria	273	212	239	297	318						
Pakistan	0	0	0	171	173						
Peru	320	272	328	320	311						
Philippines	0	0	0	306	213						
Poland	426	293	457	470	272						
Portugal	0	0	0	340	251						
Qatar	212	346	316	283	315						
Russian Federation	0	0	0	240	119						
Saudi Arabia	341	370	414	542	990						
Singapore	774	549	665	783	868						
South Africa	645	544	658	771	516						
South Korea	213 843	177 734	267	290	191						
Spain Sweden	494	399	1,238 480	1,308 463	1,004 240						
Switzerland	449	399	549	539	374						
Taiwan	269	179	241	298	168						
Turkey	269	333	355	344	273						
United Arab Emirates	373	417	523	602	801						
United Kingdom	847	561	759	739	788						
United States	13,877	9,677	10,937	8,967	7,575						



This report includes eight major position descriptions/levels in reporting the data. PMI worked with a third-party research firm as well as with a volunteer group of PMI members to make these descriptions as meaningful and "real-world" as possible. The use of these position descriptions to cross-tabulate the data throughout this report makes such information useful to everyone—from entry-level project managers to senior executives in project management.

PMI members will be able to access a more comprehensive report demonstrating annualized salary information across each of the following variables within each country:

- Position Description
- Years of Work Experience
- Years Worked in Project Management
- Highest Formal Education Level Obtained
- Degree in Project Management
- PMP® Status

- Gender
- Department/Function
- Industry
- Number of Employees in Entire Organization
- Average Project Team Size
- Typical Project Budget

The comprehensive report available to PMI members also includes reported salary increases over the past 12 months and expected salary increases over the next 12 months, as well as information on employee benefits such as stock options, pension plans and vacation days.

In addition, the analysis of various demographic variables relating to compensation makes this report a must-have for project management employees and employers alike, not to mention compensation committees, human resource departments and executive recruiters interested in the project management profession.

Lastly, as one of their member benefits, PMI members can access a customized salary query at no charge. This query includes the following salary variables:

- Country
- Position
- Industry*
- Company Size (annual revenues)*
- State and Metropolitan Area (U.S. salary queries only)
- Province (Canadian salary queries only)
- PMP® status
- Option to Exclude "Self-Employed" Respondents (because self-employed data can skew results)

*Available for Australia, Brazil, Canada, China, Germany, India, Italy, Japan, Mexico, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, South Africa, Spain, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom and United States salary queries only



Report Format

Immediately following this section of the report is the Summary of Findings section, which includes a synopsis of the key findings from this year's survey.

After the Summary of Findings, you will find the Detailed Findings from the survey. This part of the report is organized by country. All compensation information in the Detailed Findings section is shown in the local currency of each country.

Finally, the following appendices are located near the end of the document:

Appendix A—Demographic Comparisons by Country

Appendix B-Survey Instrument

Appendix C—Sampling Methodology

Appendix D-Exchange Rates

Data Considerations

The validity of data in the report, as in all survey research, is impacted by sample sizes. In some cases, the level of analysis in this report results in a small sample size. Small sample sizes provide less reliable summary statistics, such as means and medians, whereas larger sample sizes result in more reliable data. Therefore, **salary data are presented in this report only when at least ten individuals provided information for a given response choice.** That means that no information (denoted by "—" in the tables) is shown in this report unless there are at least ten respondents for a given education level, industry affiliation, company size, etc. Although the number ten is an arbitrary number, PMI has used this threshold in previous salary survey reports. Furthermore, requiring such a minimum does ensure respondent anonymity and provides a greater level of reliability in the data. Sample sizes are reported in all tables by using the symbol "N". Percentages less than 0.5% are noted by the symbol "*".

Reporting of Compensation Data

Although this survey did include questions about alternative compensation methods (such as bonuses), those earnings are not included in the "salary" figures. Instead, earnings from other methods are included in the "total compensation" figures. Furthermore, only those respondents who reported that they are employed "full time" are included in the salary data.

Salary data are presented for the 25th percentile, 50th percentile (median), 75th percentile and mean. A description of each follows:

25th percentile	The value above which 75% of respondents earned more. For example, if the 25th percentile for
	1

annualized salary was \$60,000, then 75% of survey respondents earned more than \$60,000.

50th percentile Also known as the median. The value at which half of all respondents earned more and half earned less.

For example, if the 50th percentile for annualized salary was \$80,000, then 50% of survey respondents

earned more than \$80,000 and 50% earned less than \$80,000.

75th percentile The value above which 25% of respondents earned more. For example, if the 75th percentile for

annualized salary was \$100,000, then 25% of survey respondents earned more than \$100,000.

Mean Also known as the arithmetic average. The mean is more susceptible to outliers (unusually large or small

numbers) in the data than the median.



SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

General Overview

Despite the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the global economy, an increase in total compensation (including salary, bonus and other cash incentives) was reported by half of the survey participants (50%) over the 12 months prior to completing the salary survey. Nearly one-quarter (22%) reported total compensation increases of at least 5% over that time period.

Those respondents holding PMI's globally recognized Project Management Professional (PMP)® certification report considerable earnings increases in most countries included in this study as compared to their counterparts without the PMP certification. Survey respondents holding the PMP certification report higher median salaries (16% higher on average across the 40 countries surveyed) than those without a PMP certification. However, the percentage of increase in median salary among those with a PMP certification varies considerably from country to country.

Within the country of employment, the median salary varied primarily on the following demographic factors and also fluctuated widely between countries:

- Number of years of experience in project management
- Position/role
- Average size of projects managed, including average project budget and average project team size



Country of Employment

Median salary (when converted to U.S. dollars using normal exchange rates) varies considerably among project professionals from country to country.

The countries where project professionals report the highest median salaries are Switzerland (US\$140,983), the United States (US\$115,000) and Australia (US\$113,664), whereas the countries reporting the lowest median salaries are Egypt (US\$17,858) and Pakistan (US\$13,803).

Annualized Salary (in USD) by Country									
COUNTRY	N=	MEDIAN SALARY EXCHANGE RATE							
Switzerland	374	\$140,983							
United States	7,575	\$115,000							
Australia	890	\$113,664							
Germany	815	\$106,498							
Netherlands	174	\$101,711							
United Kingdom	788	\$96,326							
Ireland	340	\$95,728							
Belgium	138	\$92,737							
New Zealand	284	\$88,886							
Canada	4,152	\$81,869							
Hong Kong	215	\$81,805							
Sweden	240	\$79,630							
Singapore	868	\$74,936							
Japan	764	\$73,448							
France	451	\$72,993							
South Korea	191	\$71,678							
Qatar	315	\$69,231							
South Africa	516	\$67,698							
United Arab Emirates	801	\$67,690							
Italy	1,260	\$62,223							
Spain	1,004	\$59,830							
Chile	148	\$59,187							
Saudi Arabia	990	\$53,328							
Portugal	251	\$47,864							
Poland	272	\$47,289							
Russian Federation	119	\$39,629							
Taiwan	168	\$38,829							
Mexico	708	\$38,785							
Malaysia	448	\$35,274							
Philippines	213	\$35,188							
Peru	311	\$33,108							
Colombia	452	\$32,175							
Indonesia	106	\$31,119							
China	503	\$30,623							
Brazil	859	\$29,951							
India	1,743	\$25,633							
Turkey	273	\$24,664							
Nigeria	318	\$21,108							
Egypt	236	\$17,858							
Pakistan	173	\$13,803							



Number of Years of Experience in Project Management

Not surprisingly, median salaries among project professionals tend to increase in conjunction with their tenure in project management.

	7 ii ii idaii 20a 0aii	arg (iii oob) bg	rear 3 or Experie	ence in Project N	hanagement	
COUNTRY	<3 YEARS	3-<5 YEARS	5-<10 YEARS	10-<15 YEARS	15-<20 YEARS	20+ YEARS
Australia	\$76,852	\$84,537	\$99,908	\$107,593	\$122,963	\$134,568
Belgium	-	\$73,376	\$83,523	\$82,449	\$98,121	\$107,694
Brazil	\$24,598	\$22,753	\$24,945	\$29,448	\$34,645	\$38,197
Canada	\$59,671	\$63,649	\$72,361	\$81,948	\$91,495	\$99,451
Chile	-	\$34,541	\$52,423	\$60,949	\$72,716	\$62,500
China	\$25,723	\$26,795	\$30,623	\$33,685	\$59,714	-
Colombia	\$18,740	\$19,942	\$23,929	\$36,283	\$39,330	\$51,18
Egypt	\$8,113	\$9,184	\$17,858	\$22,961	\$31,252	-
France	-	\$55,642	\$67,608	\$74,189	\$80,172	\$87,95
Germany	\$68,206	\$87,352	\$98,121	\$107,694	\$117,933	\$119,660
Hong Kong	\$54,083	\$49,447	\$72,110	\$86,532	\$115,891	\$115,892
India	\$18,528	\$18,634	\$22,840	\$29,282	\$37,268	\$47,916
Indonesia	-	_	\$25,881	\$33,379	\$32,865	\$66,734
Ireland	\$68,864	\$76,583	\$83,762	\$97,523	\$108,044	\$122,053
Italy	\$47,864	\$47,864	\$53,847	\$65,813	\$71,796	\$71,796
Japan	\$67,068	\$59,677	\$64,267	\$73,448	\$77,121	\$82,629
Malaysia	\$18,957	\$25,915	\$28,795	\$38,873	\$49,191	\$53,992
Mexico	\$23,669	\$22,376	\$32,818	\$39,779	\$44,752	\$49,724
Netherlands	-	\$86,155	\$89,745	\$95,728	\$113,677	\$125,643
New Zealand	\$60,798	\$63,998	\$82,486	\$90,308	\$95,997	\$103,107
Nigeria	\$15,198	\$13,720	\$20,575	\$28,128	\$21,108	-
Pakistan	-	\$9,140	\$12,992	\$15,668	\$26,113	-
Peru	-	\$21,451	\$25,852	\$41,385	\$36,419	\$57,590
Philippines	-	\$24,778	\$30,088	\$39,288	\$43,986	\$61,95
Poland	_	\$33,391	\$40,195	\$56,904	\$53,069	\$64,44
Portugal Portugal	-	\$34,223	\$46,667	\$46,482	\$56,958	\$67,608
Qatar	\$39,560	\$61,813	\$63,626	\$81,044	\$117,152	\$130,220
Russian Federation	-	\$32,796	\$39,629	\$39,629	\$44,385	-
Saudi Arabia	\$41,368	\$41,916	\$50,661	\$63,993	\$79,991	\$104,628
Singapore	\$58,353	\$53,864	\$67,330	\$82,292	\$93,514	\$107,950
South Africa	\$45,816	\$45,470	\$51,867	\$65,698	\$82,988	\$91,280
South Korea	-	\$58,238	\$60,926	\$71,678	\$88,181	\$76,15
Spain	\$40,684	\$47,864	\$53,665	\$61,027	\$71,796	\$71,79
Sweden	-	\$65,594	\$68,423	\$74,911	\$84,939	\$90,83
Switzerland	-	\$119,293	\$130,138	\$138,814	\$153,454	\$162,67
Taiwan	\$26,920	\$27,110	\$35,300	\$46,595	\$42,359	\$70,59
Turkey	\$22,198	\$18,594	\$23,616	\$27,747	\$30,830	\$33,91
United Arab Emirates	\$44,135	\$54,152	\$58,484	\$81,228	\$101,129	\$133,079
United Kingdom	\$57,108	\$68,804	\$80,000	\$95,638	\$106,784	\$111,16
United States	\$78,279	\$85,000	\$100,000	\$120,000	\$130,000	\$138,000



PMP® Certification Status

The majority of survey respondents (79%) hold the Project Management Professional (PMP)[®] certification. In most countries included in this study, PMP certification holders report higher median salaries than their counterparts without the PMP certification. However, the percentage of the lift in median salary among PMP certification holders varies widely from country to country. Those holding the PMP certification demonstrate the largest salary increase in Colombia where PMP certification holders report a median salary over 50% higher than those who do not hold the certification.

PMP tenure is also a factor. Among survey respondents in most countries, median salary steadily increases with the length of time one holds a PMP certification.

	Annualized S	alary (in USD)	by PMP® Certi	fication Statu	ıs	
COUNTRY	PMP°	<5	5-<10	10+	NON-PMP°	% INCREASE PMP° VS. NON-PMP°
Colombia	\$33,236	\$24,927	\$34,898	\$46,531	\$21,327	56%
Peru	\$33,108	\$26,486	\$44,144	\$41,385	\$23,176	43%
Portugal	\$50,257	\$47,744	\$47,864	\$57,437	\$35,898	40%
Nigeria	\$22,797	\$19,789	\$26,385	\$31,662	\$16,887	35%
Mexico	\$39,779	\$33,315	\$41,768	\$48,462	\$29,834	33%
United States	\$123,000	\$108,000	\$125,000	\$140,000	\$93,000	32%
Philippines	\$38,410	\$30,232	\$51,626	\$61,951	\$29,348	31%
South Africa	\$69,156	\$54,633	\$75,760	\$87,137	\$53,942	28%
Poland	\$50,441	\$40,064	\$52,543	\$63,052	\$41,509	22%
Brazil	\$31,181	\$25,464	\$29,448	\$36,377	\$25,941	20%
Taiwan	\$38,829	\$34,594	\$38,829	\$52,949	\$32,829	18%
New Zealand	\$92,441	\$85,508	\$92,441	\$100,393	\$78,219	18%
Italy	\$63,471	\$56,240	\$65,813	\$71,796	\$53,847	18%
Pakistan	\$14,845	\$12,143	\$18,279	\$25,460	\$12,613	18%
India	\$26,620	\$21,962	\$29,282	\$39,930	\$22,627	18%
Germany	\$107,694	\$95,728	\$113,677	\$114,874	\$92,138	17%
Canada	\$83,539	\$75,583	\$85,926	\$99,053	\$71,605	17%
Egypt	\$17,858	\$13,585	\$25,034	\$35,207	\$15,307	17%
Malaysia	\$35,994	\$30,235	\$40,313	\$56,390	\$30,992	16%
Turkey	\$25,608	\$23,678	\$25,404	\$32,372	\$22,198	15%
Chile	\$61,301	\$62,358	\$56,369	\$66,375	\$53,269	15%
Sweden	\$80,692	\$71,962	\$82,579	\$86,596	\$70,782	14%
Singapore	\$77,089	\$67,330	\$81,619	\$97,872	\$68,153	13%
Switzerland	\$140,983	\$131,222	\$143,694	\$157,250	\$124,715	13%
Ireland	\$97,822	\$89,745	\$98,121	\$113,199	\$86,754	13%
France	\$74,189	\$71,796	\$76,583	\$90,942	\$65,813	13%
South Korea	\$71,678	\$63,390	\$71,678	\$80,637	\$64,510	11%
Spain	\$59,830	\$55,044	\$64,616	\$74,189	\$53,847	11%
United Kingdom	\$96,326	\$85,317	\$98,654	\$107,335	\$89,445	8%
Indonesia	\$32,865	\$28,245	\$40,123	\$37,760	\$30,564	8%
Hong Kong	\$82,334	\$64,384	\$84,987	\$116,077	\$77,261	7%
Saudi Arabia	\$53,328	\$47,995	\$71,672	\$101,323	\$50,168	6%
Australia	\$115,278	\$99,908	\$109,312	\$126,806	\$109,899	5%
Japan	\$73,448	\$64,267	\$76,203	\$78,039	\$71,824	2%
Netherlands	\$102,010	\$93,335	\$104,104	\$119,660	\$101,248	1%
Belgium	\$92,737	\$81,448	\$92,737	\$104,104	\$92,737	0%
Russian Federation	\$39,629	\$39,629	\$47,555	\$41,214	\$39,629	0%
United Arab Emirates	\$67,690	\$59,026	\$81,228	\$108,304	\$69,400	-2%
Qatar	\$68,681	\$65,934	\$82,418	\$109,203	\$89,011	-23%
China	\$30,623	\$30,623	\$38,278	\$60,000	_	_



Position

Salary tends to increase with added responsibility in virtually all countries. However, the rate of increase varies significantly from country to country. The most dramatic increases are seen in Pakistan, Egypt, Saudi Arabia and New Zealand where respondents demonstrated lifts of more than 60% in median salary from Project Manager I to Project Manager III.

		Aı	nnualized <u>Sa</u>	alary (in USD) by Position			
COUNTRY	DIRECTOR OF PROJECT MANAGEMENT/ PMO	PORTFOLIO MANAGER	PROGRAM Manager	PROJECT MANAGER III	PROJECT MANAGER II	PROJECT Manager I	PROJECT MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST	PROJECT Management Consultant
Australia	\$138,334	\$146,019	\$130,649	\$115,210	\$96,065	\$84,537	\$97,968	\$101,445
Belgium	-	\$110,087	\$99,917	\$89,745	\$77,779	_	-	\$72,993
Brazil	\$41,574	\$34,645	\$33,779	\$30,016	\$25,984	\$23,836	\$24,945	\$29,102
Canada	\$99,726	\$95,473	\$90,501	\$83,539	\$75,583	\$65,240	\$70,809	\$84,334
Chile	\$94,771	\$75,800	\$71,363	\$53,269	\$42,277	\$56,228	\$42,841	\$76,098
China	\$32,154	\$49,447	\$30,623	\$30,623	\$28,173	\$26,795	\$26,029	\$32,154
Colombia	\$33,618	\$49,855	\$44,315	\$33,236	\$29,082	\$21,604	\$22,712	\$27,697
Egypt	\$31,890	_	\$30,614	\$21,685	\$17,425	\$12,756	\$13,776	\$19,899
France	\$96,730	\$89,745	\$83,682	\$75,386	\$69,403	\$65,813	\$67,967	\$63,121
Germany	\$125,045	\$119,660	\$116,851	\$103,506	\$101,711	\$89,745	\$90,942	\$95,728
Hong Kong	\$112,028	\$112,462	\$98,508	\$84,971	\$79,115	\$64,384	\$67,775	\$54,083
India	\$42,592	\$38,812	\$31,944	\$26,620	\$23,160	\$19,965	\$17,190	\$19,965
Indonesia	-	_	\$30,811	\$32,865	\$29,905	\$30,126	\$24,649	_
Ireland	\$140,601	\$113,677	\$105,900	\$92,098	\$80,172	\$74,758	\$71,796	\$87,950
Italy	\$87,950	\$79,178	\$71,796	\$63,420	\$56,240	\$50,257	\$51,454	\$57,076
Japan	\$89,974	\$91,811	\$82,629	\$81,711	\$71,718	\$64,267	\$59,677	\$73,448
Malaysia	\$59,270	\$47,992	\$38,873	\$36,810	\$31,195	\$28,223	\$35,937	\$27,355
Mexico	\$41,793	\$44,752	\$46,243	\$35,801	\$35,801	\$24,862	\$26,851	\$31,326
Netherlands	\$144,789	\$119,660	\$109,715	\$102,309	\$78,430	\$78,976	-	_
New Zealand	\$107,374	\$113,063	\$95,997	\$92,441	\$80,353	\$56,937	\$75,375	\$92,441
Nigeria	\$31,662	\$45,091	\$24,539	\$21,108	\$20,053	\$15,831	\$18,470	\$20,844
Pakistan	\$18,801	\$17,235	\$19,585	\$19,912	\$15,342	\$9,792	\$11,359	_
Peru	\$33,108	\$45,524	\$41,165	\$34,488	\$33,108	\$23,176	\$23,176	\$27,314
Philippines	\$61,951	\$54,517	\$37,171	\$36,448	\$28,498	\$24,781	\$17,471	\$26,536
Poland	\$76,582	\$60,425	\$53,069	\$47,289	\$37,831	\$32,840	_	\$53,721
Portugal	\$56,240	\$79,574	\$53,847	\$48,881	\$42,712	\$31,710	_	\$50,257
Qatar	\$96,154	\$95,193	\$82,418	\$83,036	\$82,418	\$59,440	\$68,681	\$65,934
Russian Federation	\$49,140	\$47,555	\$39,629	\$39,629	\$40,435	\$29,608	-	-
Saudi Arabia	\$108,788	\$94,390	\$63,993	\$65,193	\$50,661	\$39,996	\$47,995	\$53,328
Singapore	\$104,736	\$112,217	\$89,773	\$82,591	\$69,574	\$58,353	\$64,303	\$76,307
South Africa	\$82,988	\$80,291	\$72,607	\$68,811	\$51,867	\$48,582	\$60,650	\$96,819
South Korea	\$80,637	_	\$74,365	\$73,444	\$73,784	\$62,718	\$71,678	\$71,678
Spain	\$69,403	\$78,976	\$67,010	\$62,247	\$53,847	\$47,864	\$53,249	\$52,052
Sweden	\$94,376	\$84,939	\$88,478	\$84,939	\$75,174	\$68,423	_	\$70,782
Switzerland	\$162,672	\$162,672	\$159,419	\$140,983	\$127,892	\$122,874	\$132,740	\$140,983
Taiwan	\$63,296	\$46,595	\$52,949	\$38,829	\$38,829	\$31,346	\$29,687	\$57,362
Turkey	\$35,598	\$24,664	\$29,597	\$25,651	\$22,198	\$18,498	\$23,678	\$29,597
United Arab Emirates	\$120,000	\$108,304	\$92,059	\$81,228	\$73,105	\$51,716	\$48,737	\$59,567
United Kingdom	\$122,816	\$115,935	\$100,454	\$94,262	\$75,685	\$68,804	\$79,125	\$110,087
United States	\$145,000	\$140,000	\$127,100	\$115,000	\$96,063	\$83,000	\$84,500	\$120,000



Project Size

The size of projects managed in terms of average number of team members and average project budget also appear to have a relationship with salary. In most countries included in this study, median salaries are higher among those managing larger projects versus those managing smaller projects.

COUNTRY S		Annualized Salary	(in USD) by Averag	ge Number of T <u>ear</u>	n Members	
Polymorn S88,805 S77,779 S89,745 S107,694 S101,711	COUNTRY	<5	5-<10	10-<15	15-<20	20+
Brezil \$27,023 \$30,852 \$220,102 \$29,678 \$34,715 Canada \$75,378 \$81,948 \$85,206 \$87,119 \$39,451 Chize \$42,982 \$59,088 \$61,301 — \$81,340 China \$28,068 \$30,623 \$30,023 \$30,023 \$30,623 Colombia \$33,006 \$31,582 \$32,999 \$36,008 \$36,968 Esypt \$181,8389 \$15,307 \$19,134 \$22,981 \$26,787 France \$87,010 \$71,796 \$71,796 \$37,352 \$33,782 Geraany \$89,745 \$89,917 \$105,301 \$107,694 \$111,660 Hong Kong \$90,138 \$84,987 \$26,262 — \$122,974 India \$19,300 \$23,393 \$25,862 \$26,620 \$30,613 Indoard \$80,172 \$33,944 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,684 Indoard \$80,172 \$83,934 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,600 In	Australia	\$92,223	\$115,278	\$117,584	\$115,587	\$138,334
Canada \$76,378 \$81,948 \$86,926 \$87,119 \$94,451 Chile \$42,982 \$59,088 \$61,301 - \$81,340 China \$28,068 \$30,623 \$30,722 \$30,722 \$30,723 \$30,523 \$30,722 \$30,723 \$30,532 \$30,523 \$30,523 \$30,523 \$30,523 \$30,523 \$30,533 \$30,525 \$30,633 \$30,523 \$30,533 \$30,523 \$30,533 \$30,523 \$30,533	Belgium	\$68,805	\$77,779	\$89,745	\$107,694	\$101,711
Chile \$42,982 \$59,068 \$61,301 — \$81,340 China \$28,058 \$30,623 \$30,781 \$30,781 \$30,781 \$30,781 \$30,781 \$31,196 \$31,196 \$31,196 \$31,196 \$31,193 \$30,353 \$34,411 \$32,793 \$31,197 \$31,197 \$31,197 \$32,634 \$31,191 \$32,634 \$31,191 \$32,634 \$31,191 \$32,634	Brazil	\$27,023	\$30,852	\$29,102	\$29,679	\$34,715
China \$28,058 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$30,623 \$36,808 \$36,762 \$30,613 \$31,762 \$31,767 \$31,762 \$31,762 \$31,762 \$31,762 \$31,762 \$31,762 \$31,762 \$31,762 \$31,743 \$31,742 \$31,742 \$31,743	Canada	\$76,378	\$81,948	\$85,926	\$87,119	\$99,451
Colombia \$36,006 \$31,852 \$32,959 \$36,006 \$36,898 Eyyt \$18,369 \$15,307 \$19,134 \$22,961 \$27,787 France \$67,010 \$71,796 \$17,1796 \$87,352 \$83,782 Germany \$89,745 \$99,917 \$105,301 \$107,694 \$119,600 Hong Kong \$90,138 \$84,987 \$82,862 — \$122,974 India \$19,300 \$23,393 \$25,862 \$26,620 \$30,613 Indonesia \$25,881 \$35,665 \$30,811 — \$27,808 Ireland \$80,172 \$93,934 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,808 Ireland \$80,172 \$83,934 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,808 Ireland \$80,172 \$83,934 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,808 Ireland \$80,172 \$83,934 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,808 Habysia \$31,195 \$32,634 \$34,911 \$28,875 \$46,070	Chile	\$42,982	\$59,068	\$61,301	_	\$81,340
Egypt \$18,369 \$15,307 \$19,134 \$22,961 \$26,787 France \$67,010 \$71,786 \$37,352 \$83,782 \$83,782 \$813,680 Germany \$89,745 \$89,917 \$105,301 \$107,694 \$119,680 \$119,680 Hong Kong \$90,138 \$84,987 \$82,662 — \$122,974 India \$19,300 \$23,393 \$25,662 \$26,620 \$30,613 Incland \$80,172 \$93,934 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,684 Tealand \$80,172 \$93,934 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,684 Tealy \$55,300 \$58,055 \$46,16 \$67,010 \$71,796 Japan \$64,267 \$64,910 \$71,226 \$74,367 \$80,334 Haleysia \$31,195 \$32,634 \$34,911 \$28,795 \$46,072 Nexico \$35,801 \$38,785 \$37,293 \$39,779 \$44,752 Nexico \$35,801 \$38,785 \$37,293 \$39,779	China	\$28,058	\$30,623	\$30,623	\$30,623	\$30,623
France \$67,010 \$71,796 \$71,796 \$87,352 \$83,762 Gernany \$89,745 \$99,917 \$105,301 \$107,694 \$119,600 Mong Kong \$89,738 \$84,987 \$82,862 — \$122,974 India \$19,300 \$23,393 \$25,862 \$26,620 \$30,613 India \$19,300 \$23,393 \$25,862 \$26,620 \$30,613 India \$19,300 \$23,393 \$25,862 \$26,620 \$30,613 India \$31,300 \$35,805 \$30,811 — \$27,808 Ireland \$80,772 \$99,934 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,694 Ireland \$80,772 \$86,955 \$46,461 \$67,010 \$71,796 \$47,367 \$80,334 Ireland \$31,195 \$32,634 \$34,911 \$28,755 \$46,070 \$80,324 \$34,911 \$28,755 \$46,070 \$80,324 \$31,322 \$31,455 \$313,807 \$44,752 \$46,952 \$46,952 \$46,952 \$46,952	Colombia	\$36,006	\$31,852	\$32,959	\$36,006	\$36,968
Germany S89,745 S99,917 \$105,301 \$107,694 \$119,660 Hong Kong \$90,138 \$84,987 \$22,862 - \$122,974 India \$19,300 \$23,393 \$25,862 \$26,620 \$30,613 Indonesia \$25,881 \$35,665 \$30,811 - \$27,808 Ireland \$80,172 \$93,934 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,684 Italy \$55,300 \$58,035 \$64,616 \$67,010 \$71,776 Japan \$64,267 \$64,910 \$71,226 \$74,367 \$80,334 Nalaysia \$31,195 \$32,634 \$34,911 \$28,795 \$46,072 Mexico \$35,801 \$38,785 \$37,293 \$39,779 \$44,752 New Zealand \$80,708 \$92,441 \$92,441 \$103,107 \$108,085 Nigeria \$18,866 \$21,108 \$23,532 \$21,108 \$20,053 Pakistan \$13,200 \$16,811 \$15,688 \$18,802 \$12,613	Egypt	\$18,369	\$15,307	\$19,134	\$22,961	\$26,787
Hong Kong \$90,138 \$84,987 \$82,862 — \$122,974 India \$19,300 \$23,393 \$25,862 \$26,620 \$30,613 Indonesia \$25,881 \$35,665 \$30,811 — \$27,808 Ireland \$80,172 \$93,934 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,894 Japan \$64,267 \$84,910 \$71,226 \$74,807 \$80,334 Malaysia \$31,195 \$22,634 \$34,111 \$28,795 \$46,072 Mexico \$31,195 \$32,834 \$37,293 \$39,779 \$44,752 Netherlands \$76,583 \$95,728 \$96,805 \$106,498 \$113,677 New Zealand \$80,708 \$92,441 \$92,441 \$103,107 \$108,085 Pakistan \$13,200 \$16,811 \$15,668 \$18,802 \$12,613 Peru \$30,763 \$31,232 \$33,108 \$32,215 \$43,084 Poland \$37,831 \$45,712 \$47,289 \$43,48 \$54,988	France	\$67,010	\$71,796	\$71,796	\$87,352	\$83,762
India \$19,300 \$23,393 \$25,862 \$26,620 \$30,613 Indonesia \$25,881 \$35,665 \$30,811 — \$27,808 Ireland \$80,172 \$93,934 \$101,113 \$100,515 \$107,694 Itely \$55,300 \$58,035 \$64,616 \$67,010 \$71,786 Japan \$64,267 \$64,910 \$71,226 \$74,367 \$80,334 Malaysia \$31,195 \$32,634 \$34,911 \$28,795 \$46,072 Mexico \$35,801 \$38,785 \$37,293 \$39,779 \$44,752 New Zealand \$80,708 \$92,441 \$92,441 \$103,107 \$108,085 Nigeria \$18,866 \$21,108 \$23,532 \$21,108 \$20,053 Pakistan \$13,200 \$16,811 \$15,668 \$18,802 \$11,611 Feru \$30,763 \$31,322 \$33,108 \$32,419 \$39,730 Philippines \$21,060 \$35,106 \$39,649 \$32,215 \$43,084	Germany	\$89,745	\$99,917	\$105,301	\$107,694	\$119,660
Indonesia \$25,881	Hong Kong	\$90,138	\$84,987	\$82,862	-	\$122,974
Treland	India	\$19,300	\$23,393	\$25,862	\$26,620	\$30,613
Tealy S55,300 S58,035 S64,616 S67,010 S71,796 Japan S64,267 S64,910 S71,226 S74,367 S80,334 Malaysia S31,195 S32,634 S34,911 S28,795 S46,072 Mexico S35,801 S38,785 S37,293 S39,779 S44,752 S46,072 S46,074 S46,074	Indonesia	\$25,881	\$35,665	\$30,811	-	\$27,808
Japan \$64,267 \$64,910 \$71,226 \$74,367 \$80,334 Halaysia \$31,195 \$32,634 \$34,911 \$28,795 \$46,072 Mexico \$35,801 \$38,785 \$37,293 \$39,779 \$44,752 Netherlands \$76,583 \$95,728 \$96,805 \$106,498 \$113,677 New Zealand \$80,708 \$92,441 \$92,441 \$103,107 \$108,685 Nigeria \$18,866 \$21,108 \$23,532 \$21,108 \$20,053 Pakistan \$13,200 \$16,811 \$15,688 \$18,802 \$12,613 Peru \$30,763 \$31,232 \$33,108 \$32,419 \$39,730 Philippines \$21,060 \$35,106 \$39,649 \$32,215 \$43,084 Poland \$37,831 \$45,712 \$47,288 \$43,348 \$54,988 Portugal \$46,057 \$46,907 \$53,847 \$47,864 \$59,830 Qatar \$65,934 \$72,253 \$82,418 \$61,071 \$71,308 <t< th=""><th>Ireland</th><th>\$80,172</th><th>\$93,934</th><th>\$101,113</th><th>\$100,515</th><th>\$107,694</th></t<>	Ireland	\$80,172	\$93,934	\$101,113	\$100,515	\$107,694
Halaysia \$31,195 \$32,634 \$34,911 \$28,795 \$46,072 Mexico \$35,801 \$38,785 \$37,293 \$39,779 \$44,752 Netherlands \$76,583 \$95,728 \$96,805 \$106,498 \$113,677 New Zealand \$80,708 \$92,441 \$92,441 \$103,107 \$108,085 Nigeria \$18,866 \$21,108 \$23,532 \$21,108 \$20,053 Pakistan \$13,200 \$16,811 \$15,668 \$18,802 \$12,613 Peru \$30,763 \$31,232 \$33,108 \$32,419 \$39,730 Philippines \$21,060 \$35,106 \$39,649 \$32,215 \$43,084 Potand \$37,831 \$45,712 \$47,289 \$43,348 \$54,998 Portugal \$46,057 \$46,907 \$53,847 \$47,864 \$59,830 Quatar \$65,934 \$72,253 \$82,418 \$61,071 \$71,308 Russian Federation \$33,024 \$36,987 \$38,308 \$38,969 \$54,688	Italy	\$55,300	\$58,035	\$64,616	\$67,010	\$71,796
Hexico	Japan	\$64,267	\$64,910	\$71,226	\$74,367	\$80,334
Netherlands \$76,583 \$95,728 \$96,805 \$106,498 \$113,677 New Zealand \$80,708 \$92,441 \$92,441 \$103,107 \$108,085 Nigeria \$18,866 \$21,108 \$23,532 \$21,108 \$20,053 Pakistan \$13,200 \$16,811 \$15,668 \$18,802 \$12,613 Peru \$30,763 \$31,232 \$33,108 \$32,419 \$39,730 Philippines \$21,060 \$35,106 \$39,649 \$32,215 \$43,084 Poland \$37,831 \$45,712 \$47,289 \$43,348 \$54,998 Portugal \$46,057 \$46,907 \$53,847 \$47,864 \$59,830 Qatar \$65,934 \$72,253 \$82,418 \$61,071 \$71,308 Russian Federation \$33,024 \$36,987 \$38,308 \$38,969 \$54,688 Saudi Arabia \$53,861 \$54,927 \$62,394 \$58,660 \$49,768 Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 </th <th>Malaysia</th> <th>\$31,195</th> <th></th> <th>\$34,911</th> <th></th> <th>\$46,072</th>	Malaysia	\$31,195		\$34,911		\$46,072
New Zealand \$80,708 \$92,441 \$92,441 \$103,107 \$108,085 Nigeria \$18,866 \$21,108 \$23,532 \$21,108 \$20,053 Pakistan \$13,200 \$16,811 \$15,668 \$18,802 \$12,613 Peru \$30,763 \$31,232 \$33,108 \$32,419 \$39,730 Philippines \$21,060 \$35,106 \$39,649 \$32,215 \$43,084 Poland \$37,831 \$45,712 \$47,289 \$43,348 \$54,998 Portugal \$46,057 \$46,907 \$53,847 \$47,864 \$59,830 Qatar \$65,934 \$72,253 \$82,418 \$61,071 \$71,308 Russian Federation \$33,024 \$36,987 \$38,308 \$38,969 \$54,688 Saudi Arabia \$53,861 \$54,927 \$62,394 \$58,660 \$49,768 Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 <th>Mexico</th> <th>\$35,801</th> <th>\$38,785</th> <th>\$37,293</th> <th>\$39,779</th> <th>\$44,752</th>	Mexico	\$35,801	\$38,785	\$37,293	\$39,779	\$44,752
Nigeria \$18,866 \$21,108 \$23,532 \$21,108 \$20,053 Pakistan \$13,200 \$16,811 \$15,668 \$18,802 \$12,613 Peru \$30,763 \$31,232 \$33,108 \$32,419 \$39,730 Philippines \$21,060 \$35,106 \$39,649 \$32,215 \$43,084 Poland \$37,831 \$45,712 \$47,289 \$43,348 \$54,998 Portugal \$46,057 \$46,907 \$53,847 \$47,864 \$59,830 Qatar \$65,934 \$72,253 \$82,418 \$61,071 \$71,308 Russian Federation \$33,024 \$36,987 \$38,308 \$38,969 \$54,688 Saudi Arabia \$53,861 \$54,927 \$62,394 \$58,660 \$49,768 Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 — \$80,637 <	Netherlands	\$76,583	\$95,728	\$96,805	\$106,498	\$113,677
Pakistan \$13,200 \$16,811 \$15,668 \$18,802 \$12,613 Peru \$30,763 \$31,232 \$33,108 \$32,419 \$39,730 Philippines \$21,060 \$35,106 \$39,649 \$32,215 \$43,084 Poland \$37,831 \$45,712 \$47,289 \$43,348 \$54,998 Portugal \$46,057 \$46,907 \$53,847 \$47,864 \$59,830 Qatar \$65,934 \$72,253 \$82,418 \$61,071 \$71,308 Russian Federation \$33,024 \$36,987 \$38,308 \$38,969 \$54,688 Saudi Arabia \$53,861 \$54,927 \$62,394 \$58,660 \$49,768 Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 \$71,678 \$71,678 \$67,078 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,56	New Zealand	\$80,708	\$92,441	\$92,441	\$103,107	\$108,085
Peru \$30,763 \$31,232 \$33,108 \$32,419 \$39,730 Philippines \$21,060 \$35,106 \$39,649 \$32,215 \$43,084 Poland \$37,831 \$45,712 \$47,289 \$43,348 \$54,998 Portugal \$46,057 \$46,907 \$53,847 \$47,864 \$59,830 Qatar \$65,934 \$72,253 \$82,418 \$61,071 \$71,308 Russian Federation \$33,024 \$36,987 \$38,308 \$38,969 \$54,688 Saudi Arabia \$53,861 \$54,927 \$62,394 \$58,660 \$49,768 Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 \$7,678 \$62,223 \$69,403 Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658	Nigeria	\$18,866	\$21,108	\$23,532	\$21,108	\$20,053
Philippines \$21,060 \$35,106 \$39,649 \$32,215 \$43,084 Poland \$37,831 \$45,712 \$47,289 \$43,348 \$54,998 Portugal \$46,057 \$46,907 \$53,847 \$47,864 \$59,830 Qatar \$65,934 \$72,253 \$82,418 \$61,071 \$71,308 Russian Federation \$33,024 \$36,987 \$38,308 \$38,969 \$54,688 Saudi Arabia \$53,861 \$54,927 \$62,394 \$58,660 \$49,768 Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 \$- \$80,637 Spain \$53,847 \$59,830 \$67,010 \$62,223 \$69,403 Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 </th <th>Pakistan</th> <th>\$13,200</th> <th>\$16,811</th> <th></th> <th>\$18,802</th> <th>\$12,613</th>	Pakistan	\$13,200	\$16,811		\$18,802	\$12,613
Poland \$37,831 \$45,712 \$47,289 \$43,348 \$54,998 Portugal \$46,057 \$46,907 \$53,847 \$47,864 \$59,830 Qatar \$65,934 \$72,253 \$82,418 \$61,071 \$71,308 Russian Federation \$33,024 \$36,987 \$38,308 \$38,969 \$54,688 Saudi Arabia \$53,861 \$54,927 \$62,394 \$58,660 \$49,768 Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 \$71,678 \$7 \$89,637 Spain \$53,847 \$59,830 \$67,010 \$62,223 \$69,403 Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 \$25,651	Peru		\$31,232		\$32,419	\$39,730
Portugal \$46,057 \$46,907 \$53,847 \$47,864 \$59,830 Qatar \$65,934 \$72,253 \$82,418 \$61,071 \$71,308 Russian Federation \$33,024 \$36,987 \$38,308 \$38,969 \$54,688 Saudi Arabia \$53,861 \$54,927 \$62,394 \$58,660 \$49,768 Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 - \$80,637 Spain \$53,847 \$59,830 \$67,010 \$62,223 \$69,403 Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 - \$44,124 Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 <th>Philippines</th> <th>\$21,060</th> <th>\$35,106</th> <th>\$39,649</th> <th></th> <th>\$43,084</th>	Philippines	\$21,060	\$35,106	\$39,649		\$43,084
Qatar \$65,934 \$72,253 \$82,418 \$61,071 \$71,308 Russian Federation \$33,024 \$36,987 \$38,308 \$38,969 \$54,688 Saudi Arabia \$53,861 \$54,927 \$62,394 \$58,660 \$49,768 Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 - \$80,637 Spain \$53,847 \$59,830 \$67,010 \$62,223 \$69,403 Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 - \$44,124 Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 </th <th></th> <th>\$37,831</th> <th></th> <th>\$47,289</th> <th>\$43,348</th> <th>\$54,998</th>		\$37,831		\$47,289	\$43,348	\$54,998
Russian Federation \$33,024 \$36,987 \$38,308 \$38,969 \$54,688 Saudi Arabia \$53,861 \$54,927 \$62,394 \$58,660 \$49,768 Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 - \$80,637 Spain \$53,847 \$59,830 \$67,010 \$62,223 \$69,403 Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 - \$44,124 Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134	Portugal	\$46,057	\$46,907	\$53,847	\$47,864	\$59,830
Saudi Arabia \$53,861 \$54,927 \$62,394 \$58,660 \$49,768 Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 — \$80,637 Spain \$53,847 \$59,830 \$67,010 \$62,223 \$69,403 Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 — \$44,124 Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134 \$114,215		\$65,934	\$72,253	\$82,418	\$61,071	\$71,308
Singapore \$67,330 \$71,819 \$84,252 \$76,307 \$89,773 South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 - \$80,637 Spain \$53,847 \$59,830 \$67,010 \$62,223 \$69,403 Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 - \$44,124 Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134 \$114,215						
South Africa \$51,797 \$59,682 \$66,390 \$82,227 \$82,988 South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 - \$80,637 Spain \$53,847 \$59,830 \$67,010 \$62,223 \$69,403 Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 - \$44,124 Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134 \$114,215						
South Korea \$64,151 \$71,678 \$71,678 - \$80,637 Spain \$53,847 \$59,830 \$67,010 \$62,223 \$69,403 Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 - \$44,124 Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134 \$114,215						
Spain \$53,847 \$59,830 \$67,010 \$62,223 \$69,403 Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 — \$44,124 Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134 \$114,215					\$82,227	
Sweden \$72,198 \$70,782 \$84,290 \$81,400 \$88,478 Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 — \$44,124 Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134 \$114,215					-	
Switzerland \$130,138 \$135,560 \$144,779 \$149,658 \$162,672 Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 - \$44,124 Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134 \$114,215						
Taiwan \$42,359 \$35,018 \$46,948 - \$44,124 Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134 \$114,215						
Turkey \$25,343 \$23,554 \$24,664 \$25,651 \$27,131 United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134 \$114,215					\$149,658	
United Arab Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134 \$114,215					-	
Emirates \$65,660 \$64,983 \$67,690 \$71,481 \$77,979 United Kingdom \$83,941 \$92,198 \$96,326 \$90,134 \$114,215		\$25,343	\$23,554	\$24,664	\$25,651	\$27,131
		\$65,660	\$64,983	\$67,690	\$71,481	\$77,979
	United Kingdom	\$83,941	\$92,198	\$96,326	\$90,134	\$114,215
		\$105,000	\$115,000	\$120,000	\$120,000	\$130,000



	Annualized Sal	ary (in USD) by Ave	erage Project Budg	et (in USD)	
COUNTRY	<100K	\$100K-499K	\$500K-999K	\$1M-\$10M	>\$10M
Australia	\$92,223	\$99,908	\$106,056	\$117,584	\$138,334
Belgium	\$79,891	\$67,010	\$95,728	\$90,942	\$111,883
Brazil	\$25,863	\$27,454	\$28,946	\$31,181	\$39,582
Canada	\$67,627	\$76,458	\$82,743	\$87,517	\$95,473
Chile	\$41,300	\$57,426	\$61,301	\$69,898	\$74,540
China	\$26,029	\$30,623	\$30,623	\$30,623	\$36,747
Colombia	\$24,927	\$33,236	\$30,605	\$33,236	\$33,503
Egypt	\$11,480	\$19,134	\$17,858	\$17,604	\$17,603
France	\$66,412	\$67,285	\$71,796	\$81,369	\$83,762
Germany	\$88,549	\$99,318	\$107,694	\$110,087	\$119,660
Hong Kong	\$70,822	\$77,184	\$80,351	\$109,453	\$101,727
India	\$21,296	\$23,958	\$25,289	\$27,951	\$29,282
Indonesia	-	\$29,141	\$26,479	\$39,438	\$42,000
Ireland	\$77,181	\$93,933	\$86,155	\$107,694	\$119,660
Italy	\$53,847	\$59,830	\$63,420	\$67,010	\$68,287
Japan	\$55,086	\$64,267	\$73,448	\$78,728	\$82,629
Malaysia	\$32,922	\$31,818	\$28,795	\$36,498	\$47,752
Mexico	\$35,801	\$35,801	\$38,173	\$43,260	\$44,752
Netherlands	\$84,959	\$89,745	\$104,104	\$101,711	\$125,045
New Zealand	\$68,620	\$84,264	\$85,330	\$95,997	\$103,108
Nigeria	\$14,512	\$19,789	\$15,831	\$26,260	\$35,884
Pakistan	\$13,639	\$15,668	\$12,613	\$14,101	\$12,182
Peru	\$22,762	\$30,625	\$34,488	\$33,108	\$41,937
Philippines	\$24,781	\$32,965	\$42,771	\$43,012	\$39,873
Poland	\$39,145	\$44,662	\$47,289	\$54,382	\$52,543
Portugal	\$41,881	\$46,667	\$49,659	\$53,548	\$50,856
Qatar	\$49,451	\$59,341	\$67,308	\$71,154	\$84,066
Russian Federation	\$26,419	\$39,629	\$39,629	\$40,290	\$53,896
Saudi Arabia	\$47,995	\$48,795	\$47,995	\$54,394	\$53,754
Singapore	\$70,173	\$73,988	\$77,055	\$80,796	\$84,911
South Africa	\$49,378	\$56,363	\$70,609	\$70,194	\$86,445
South Korea	\$73,918	\$66,929	\$72,573	\$71,678	\$71,678
Spain	\$52,650	\$59,232	\$59,830	\$62,223	\$71,796
Sweden	\$87,985	\$78,273	\$80,220	\$76,681	\$84,880
Switzerland	\$130,138	\$132,578	\$138,272	\$143,152	\$162,672
Taiwan	\$34,911	\$37,947	\$38,829	\$35,300	\$51,979
Turkey	\$20,225	\$26,699	\$22,938	\$27,131	\$27,131
United Arab Emirates	\$48,737	\$59,974	\$72,429	\$77,303	\$81,228
United Kingdom	\$75,685	\$85,317	\$93,099	\$101,830	\$110,087
United States	\$90,000	\$105,000	\$115,000	\$125,000	\$136,641



Australia

Total Compensation (in Australian Dollars)											
COMPENSATION N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN											
Salary	890	120,000	147,900	180,000	154,157						
Total Compensation	890	124,000	150,000	188,625	162,522						

Reported/Expect	Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months											
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE							
Decreased	61	7%	Decrease	11	1%							
Remained the same	463	53%	Remain the same	346	40%							
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	2	*							
Increased 1% to 2.9%	113	13%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	185	21%							
Increased 3% to 3.9%	73	8%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	74	8%							
Increased 4% to 4.9%	16	2%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	18	2%							
Increased 5% to 6.9%	42	5%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	88	10%							
Increased 7% to 9.9%	19	2%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	8	1%							
Increased 10% to 14.9%	44	5%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	92	11%							
Increased 15% to 19.9%	13	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	15	2%							
Increased 20% to 24.9%	16	2%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	20	2%							
Increased 25% to 29.9%	5	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	5	1%							
Increased 30% or greater	14	2%	Increase 30% or greater	11	1%							
Mean Change	2.5		Mean Change	3.7								

	Annualized Salary by Position Description											
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN						
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	62	7%	150,000	180,000	211,250	184,833						
Portfolio Manager	71	8%	160,000	190,000	235,000	197,335						
Program Manager	187	21%	146,000	170,000	198,000	175,970						
Project Manager III	226	25%	127,375	149,911	170,000	153,175						
Project Manager II	128	14%	105,750	125,000	140,000	127,029						
Project Manager I	82	9%	90,000	110,000	135,625	115,214						
Project Management Specialist	76	9%	100,000	127,476	152,250	133,793						
Project Management Consultant	58	7%	114,750	132,000	167,750	143,623						

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience								
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE								
Less than 3 years	4	*	_	_	_	_		
3 < 5 years	5	1%	_	_	_	_		
5 < 10 years	39	4%	88,776	105,000	125,000	108,512		
10 < 15 years	114	13%	110,000	126,500	141,250	128,265		
15 < 20 years	177	20%	110,000	135,000	160,000	138,769		
20 years or more	549	62%	130,000	160,000	196,000	168,856		



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	33	4%	84,500	100,000	124,000	102,930			
3 < 5 years	49	6%	95,000	110,000	127,500	111,846			
5 < 10 years	197	22%	110,000	130,000	155,000	135,392			
10 < 15 years	235	26%	124,915	140,000	170,000	150,340			
15 < 20 years	164	18%	129,559	160,000	192,250	163,482			
20 years or more	212	24%	148,809	175,100	220,000	186,367			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	40	4%	112,500	149,407	173,750	145,845			
Some college or associate degree	87	10%	116,583	150,000	185,000	154,705			
4-year college degree	339	38%	120,000	145,000	178,000	154,229			
Master's degree	386	43%	120,000	149,067	180,000	154,791			
Doctoral degree	38	4%	119,500	154,500	181,250	154,571			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Have a degree in PM	234	26%	120,000	146,305	180,750	156,408		
No degree in PM	652	74%	120,000	147,900	180,000	153,340		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	639	72%	120,000	150,000	180,000	154,701			
PMP for less than 1 year	8	1%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	203	32%	110,000	130,000	165,000	141,419			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	216	34%	120,500	142,237	170,000	148,333			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	194	31%	138,750	165,000	200,000	173,627			
PMP for 20+ years	14	2%	166,000	182,500	223,250	191,000			
Do not have a PMP certification	251	28%	110,000	143,000	183,000	152,773			

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Male	670	76%	123,750	150,000	180,000	157,761		
Female	210	24%	110,000	134,500	168,313	143,196		



Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Administration/General Management	50	%	110,000	133,500	192,500	151,545				
Consulting	72	8%	120,000	148,000	190,000	157,740				
Customer Service/Public Relations	3	*	-	_	-	_				
Engineering	93	10%	110,000	130,000	168,500	145,925				
Finance	11	1%	120,000	135,000	180,000	169,727				
Human Resources	2	*	_	_	-	_				
Information Technology/Information Systems	203	23%	125,000	150,000	180,000	158,996				
Operations/Manufacturing	38	4%	119,750	141,202	185,875	151,819				
Project Management Department or PMO	339	38%	122,000	150,000	80,000	155,807				
Quality Management	8	1%	_	-	-	_				
Research and Development	15	2%	110,000	125,000	145,000	127,367				
Sales/Marketing	10	1%	99,500	126,750	176,250	131,312				
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	10	1%	128,739	160,000	189,866	154,781				
Training/Education	5	1%	-	_	-	_				
Other	31	3%	110,000	139,808	180,000	149,998				

Annualized Salary by Industry										
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	3	*	_	-	-	-				
Business Services	2	*	_	-	-	-				
Construction	86	10%	118,000	130,000	168,500	148,487				
Consulting	60	7%	122,000	160,500	197,250	163,051				
Engineering	85	10%	113,292	140,000	180,000	147,094				
Financial Services	59	7%	125,000	165,000	193,000	168,944				
Food and Beverage	6	1%	-	-	-	-				
Government	84	9%	120,000	149,067	194,500	158,932				
Healthcare	30	3%	106,750	148,000	180,938	148,744				
Information Technology	210	24%	120,000	142,000	170,484	150,579				
Insurance	8	1%	-	-	-	-				
Legal	1	*	-	-	-	-				
Manufacturing	29	3%	107,000	125,000	154,172	134,650				
Pharmaceuticals	12	1%	121,250	138,750	158,750	138,125				
Real Estate	5	1%	-	-	-	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	55	6%	141,973	174,000	210,000	183,569				
Telecommunications	69	8%	127,500	150,000	165,000	150,396				
Training/Education	12	1%	124,203	135,000	192,500	155,509				
Utility	30	3%	99,000	137,000	160,750	133,934				
Other	44	5%	130,000	150,000	178,125	157,482				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	145	16%	107,500	130,000	167,500	143,863			
100 to 299	79	9%	109,000	150,000	179,452	145,595			
300 to 999	126	14%	110,000	135,000	165,250	145,485			
1,000 to 2,499	78	9%	110,000	135,000	180,000	148,359			
2,500 to 4,999	73	8%	120,000	155,000	183,000	157,622			
5,000 to 9,999	92	10%	124,936	157,500	186,000	161,219			
10,000 or more	297	33%	130,000	154,200	185,000	163,624			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	82	12%	105,000	120,000	152,250	135,071		
5 to 9 people	249	37%	120,000	150,000	170,968	151,258		
10 to 14 people	145	21%	130,000	153,000	191,500	163,863		
15 to 19 people	59	9%	122,000	150,402	174,000	153,156		
20 or more people	143	21%	150,000	180,000	230,000	191,051		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	69	8%	98,500	120,000	144,421	122,912			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	157	19%	112,000	130,000	160,000	138,263			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	112	14%	120,000	138,000	173,750	147,406			
\$1 million to \$10 million	331	40%	125,000	153,000	185,000	159,625			
More than \$10 million	153	19%	145,000	180,000	223,000	186,250			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK (OPTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	31	4%	71	8%	777	88%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	3	5%	6	10%	52	85%			
Portfolio Manager	3	4%	11	15%	58	82%			
Program Manager	9	5%	15	8%	161	87%			
Project Manager III	5	2%	19	9%	198	89%			
Project Manager II	4	3%	10	8%	111	89%			
Project Manager I	2	3%	2	3%	76	95%			
Project Management Specialist	4	5%	7	9%	65	86%			
Project Management Consultant	1	2%	1	2%	56	97%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE	INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	101	11%	445	51%	77	9%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	26%	43	69%	4	6%			
Portfolio Manager	9	13%	46	66%	9	13%			
Program Manager	24	13%	101	55%	23	12%			
Project Manager III	19	9%	112	50%	18	8%			
Project Manager II	14	11%	59	46%	4	3%			
Project Manager I	13	16%	39	48%	8	10%			
Project Management Specialist	5	7%	22	30%	8	11%			
Project Management Consultant	1	2%	23	40%	3	5%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)									
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE								
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT					
Total	19	2%	1	*					
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	4	6%	_	*					
Portfolio Manager	2	3%	_	*					
Program Manager	5	3%	_	*					
Project Manager III	-	*	_	*					
Project Manager II	4	3%	_	*					
Project Manager I	2	2%	_	*					
Project Management Specialist	2	3%	1	1%					
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*					

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	840	18.2	730	29.2				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	60	20.5	56	30.4				
Portfolio Manager	69	18.4	63	26.4				
Program Manager	174	17.4	158	27.0				
Project Manager III	210	16.7	195	30.3				
Project Manager II	121	19.0	97	28.8				
Project Manager I	79	19.4	60	38.1				
Project Management Specialist	70	18.6	59	30.0				
Project Management Consultant	57	19.3	42	22.3				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description										
	DEFINED BE	NEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS					
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	128	15%	420	48%	46	5%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	12	20%	27	44%	9	15%				
Portfolio Manager	9	13%	33	46%	2	3%				
Program Manager	28	15%	102	55%	8	4%				
Project Manager III	27	12%	107	48%	6	3%				
Project Manager II	13	10%	61	48%	10	8%				
Project Manager I	12	15%	32	40%	5	6%				
Project Management Specialist	15	21%	31	42%	2	3%				
Project Management Consultant	12	21%	27	47%	4	7%				



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	JRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	875	38.9	869	45.7				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	61	38.5	61	50.1				
Portfolio Manager	69	38.9	70	49.3				
Program Manager	185	39.0	182	46.1				
Project Manager III	222	38.9	223	45.8				
Project Manager II	126	38.5	123	43.0				
Project Manager I	80	39.9	79	45.5				
Project Management Specialist	76	38.8	74	43.3				
Project Management Consultant	56	38.7	57	43.8				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	10	8%	150,000	177,500	250,000	198,647				
Portfolio Manager	12	9%	165,000	207,500	257,304	222,685				
Program Manager	39	30%	175,000	209,938	240,000	211,370				
Project Manager III	31	23%	145,000	160,000	200,000	175,490				
Project Manager II	11	8%	110,000	146,000	170,000	145,635				
Project Manager I	7	5%	_	-	_	-				
Project Management Specialist	7	5%	-	_	_	-				
Project Management Consultant	15	11%	100,000	146,000	250,000	166,200				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	52	7%	147,457	180,000	208,750	182,177			
Portfolio Manager	59	8%	157,000	187,000	235,000	192,179			
Program Manager	148	20%	139,856	165,000	189,000	166,642			
Project Manager III	195	26%	125,000	143,000	169,000	149,627			
Project Manager II	117	15%	105,000	124,000	137,500	125,280			
Project Manager I	75	10%	90,000	110,000	135,000	114,858			
Project Management Specialist	69	9%	100,000	128,220	153,600	134,496			
Project Management Consultant	43	6%	120,000	132,000	150,000	135,748			



Belgium

Total Compensation (in European Union Euros)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary 138 59,613 77,500 95,250 84,								
Total Compensation	138	65,450	84,000	104,992	92,145			

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	9	7%	Decrease	4	3%				
Remained the same	63	46%	Remain the same	63	46%				
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	-	*				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	28	21%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	23	17%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	8	6%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	10	7%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	1	1%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	1	1%				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	12	9%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	14	10%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	4	3%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	7	5%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	4	3%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	7	5%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	5	4%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	1	1%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	_	*	Increase 20% to 24.9%	5	4%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	1	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	-	*				
Increased 30% or greater	1	1%	Increase 30% or greater	1	1%				
Mean Change	2.4		Mean Change	3.1					

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	8	6%	_	-	_	-			
Portfolio Manager	13	9%	77,000	92,000	97,500	93,092			
Program Manager	36	26%	69,077	83,500	99,000	90,864			
Project Manager III	33	24%	64,500	75,000	114,000	93,947			
Project Manager II	27	20%	55,000	65,000	80,000	66,339			
Project Manager I	6	4%	_	_	_	-			
Project Management Specialist	5	4%	_	-	_	-			
Project Management Consultant	10	7%	40,250	61,000	110,000	76,683			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	_	_			
3 < 5 years	1	1%	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	14	10%	44,355	57,500	67,607	60,785			
10 < 15 years	21	15%	54,150	68,066	82,668	73,505			
15 < 20 years	22	16%	61,250	72,500	90,543	76,194			
20 years or more	80	58%	65,000	85,000	103,000	93,744			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 3 years	3	2%	-	_	_	-				
3 < 5 years	10	7%	48,105	61,320	72,050	62,683				
5 < 10 years	32	23%	55,863	69,800	84,916	74,410				
10 < 15 years	31	22%	54,000	68,903	96,000	79,089				
15 < 20 years	25	18%	66,035	82,000	95,500	85,155				
20 years or more	37	27%	72,000	90,000	143,500	104,373				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
High school degree	5	4%	_	_	_	-				
Some college or associate degree	7	5%	-	_	-	-				
4-year college degree	14	10%	54,500	85,500	108,500	89,393				
Master's degree	93	67%	59,825	75,000	93,800	82,652				
Doctoral degree	19	14%	65,000	83,165	100,000	88,556				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Have a degree in PM	28	21%	57,650	81,000	88,875	78,754			
No degree in PM	108	79%	58,838	75,000	96,000	84,905			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	106	77%	60,900	77,500	96,000	84,678			
PMP for less than 1 year	3	3%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	40	38%	55,000	65,905	88,000	72,802			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	30	28%	64,050	77,500	106,000	88,879			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	31	29%	75,000	87,000	100,000	94,250			
PMP for 20+ years	2	2%	_	-	_	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	32	23%	56,000	77,500	91,598	82,641			

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE						MEAN		
Male	102	76%	57,250	79,000	96,412	85,304		
Female	32	24%	64,250	70,000	88,875	79,325		



	Annı	ualized Salar	y by Departme	nt		
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN
Administration/General Management	6	4%	-	_	-	_
Consulting	11	8%	69,000	92,800	134,000	98,991
Customer Service/Public Relations	2	1%	-	_	_	_
Engineering	13	9%	48,500	77,000	115,000	81,186
Finance	1	1%	-	_	_	_
Human Resources	3	2%	-	_	_	_
Information Technology/Information Systems	26	19%	62,313	78,500	98,500	89,262
Operations/Manufacturing	2	1%	-	_	_	_
Project Management Department or PMO	45	33%	54,500	75,000	90,000	75,116
Quality Management	1	1%	-	_	_	_
Research and Development	15	11%	70,000	85,000	97,649	95,859
Sales/Marketing	5	4%	-	_	_	_
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	3	2%	-	_	-	_
Training/Education	1	1%	-	_	_	_
Other	4	3%	-	-	-	-

		Annual	zed Salary by In	dustry		
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN
Aerospace	3	2%	-	-	-	-
Business Services	_	*	-	-	_	-
Construction	4	3%	-	-	_	-
Consulting	15	11%	55,000	69,600	150,000	98,062
Engineering	14	10%	54,750	65,175	80,175	68,789
Financial Services	8	6%	-	-	_	-
Food and Beverage	2	1%	-	-	_	-
Government	16	12%	62,150	76,000	93,750	89,444
Healthcare	4	3%	-	-	-	-
Information Technology	26	19%	55,500	72,500	97,000	81,901
Insurance	1	1%	-	-	_	-
Legal	-	*	-	-	-	-
Manufacturing	8	6%	-	-	_	-
Pharmaceuticals	15	11%	64,000	90,000	113,200	91,915
Real Estate	-	*	-	-	_	-
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	2	1%	-	-	-	-
Telecommunications	9	7%	-	-	_	-
Training/Education	_	*	-	-	-	-
Utility	_	*	_	-	_	-
Other	11	8%	53,000	82,000	97,649	75,464



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	15	11%	52,332	65,000	130,000	89,503			
100 to 299	13	9%	43,710	52,000	85,000	68,286			
300 to 999	16	12%	53,075	60,800	89,600	74,154			
1,000 to 2,499	11	8%	75,000	92,143	96,000	89,855			
2,500 to 4,999	18	13%	62,910	74,000	103,500	85,251			
5,000 to 9,999	11	8%	65,000	75,000	85,500	85,177			
10,000 or more	54	39%	68,000	83,583	95,250	87,848			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
1 to 4 people	14	14%	42,232	57,500	73,875	59,767		
5 to 9 people	27	27%	52,332	65,000	134,000	83,281		
10 to 14 people	24	24%	60,660	75,000	89,175	79,896		
15 to 19 people	15	15%	80,000	90,000	106,000	93,939		
20 or more people	21	21%	75,000	85,000	106,600	102,287		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	14	11%	51,750	66,765	85,378	69,657			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	17	13%	49,000	56,000	87,072	64,462			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	29	23%	65,000	80,000	95,500	85,499			
\$1 million to \$10 million	42	33%	63,360	76,000	98,237	88,899			
More than \$10 million	26	20%	84,569	93,500	134,000	103,390			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	12	9%	13	9%	114	83%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	13%	2	25%	6	75%		
Portfolio Manager	1	8%	-	*	12	92%		
Program Manager	6	17%	5	14%	25	69%		
Project Manager III	2	6%	2	6%	29	88%		
Project Manager II	1	4%	2	7%	24	89%		
Project Manager I	1	17%	2	33%	3	50%		
Project Management Specialist	-	*	-	*	5	100%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	-	*	10	100%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	100	73%	102	74%	81	59%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	88%	7	88%	4	50%		
Portfolio Manager	7	54%	9	69%	7	54%		
Program Manager	29	81%	27	75%	22	61%		
Project Manager III	22	67%	24	73%	21	64%		
Project Manager II	21	81%	20	77%	16	62%		
Project Manager I	4	67%	4	67%	2	33%		
Project Management Specialist	5	100%	5	100%	3	60%		
Project Management Consultant	5	50%	6	60%	6	60%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/	ALLOWANCE	ON-SITE C	HILD CARE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	11	8%	1	1%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	13%	_	*				
Portfolio Manager	2	15%	_	*				
Program Manager	3	8%	_	*				
Project Manager III	3	9%	1	3%				
Project Manager II	2	8%	_	*				
Project Manager I	_	*	_	*				
Project Management Specialist	_	*	_	*				
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	131	23.0	125	25.7			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	8	25.6	7	33.1			
Portfolio Manager	13	23.0	11	27.5			
Program Manager	34	26.6	34	27.6			
Project Manager III	30	21.4	28	23.1			
Project Manager II	26	22.5	27	26.3			
Project Manager I	5	19.6	5	25.0			
Project Management Specialist	5	25.8	4	28.5			
Project Management Consultant	10	14.9	9	16.3			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	64	46%	44	32%	22	16%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	4	50%	3	38%	2	25%			
Portfolio Manager	6	46%	4	31%	1	8%			
Program Manager	12	33%	15	42%	8	22%			
Project Manager III	18	55%	9	27%	2	6%			
Project Manager II	16	59%	6	22%	7	26%			
Project Manager I	2	33%	4	67%	_	*			
Project Management Specialist	2	40%	1	20%	1	20%			
Project Management Consultant	4	40%	2	20%	1	10%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description							
	HOURS EX	(PECTED	ACTUAL HOU	IRS WORKED			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	137	39.3	138	46.0			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	8	38.5	8	46.8			
Portfolio Manager	12	39.5	13	47.3			
Program Manager	36	39.6	36	47.4			
Project Manager III	33	39.3	33	45.3			
Project Manager II	27	39.1	27	45.0			
Project Manager I	6	39.8	6	45.8			
Project Management Specialist	5	39.0	5	47.0			
Project Management Consultant	10	39.0	10	43.3			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	7%	_	-	_	_			
Portfolio Manager	2	7%	-	-	-	-			
Program Manager	4	14%	_	-	_	-			
Project Manager III	9	31%	-	-	-	-			
Project Manager II	5	17%	_	_	_	_			
Project Manager I	2	7%	-	_	-	_			
Project Management Specialist	1	3%	-	_	_	-			
Project Management Consultant	4	14%	-	-	_	-			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	6	6%	_	_	_	-			
Portfolio Manager	11	10%	70,000	92,143	100,000	94,677			
Program Manager	32	29%	69,077	82,585	94,450	86,010			
Project Manager III	24	22%	64,250	69,500	87,900	77,893			
Project Manager II	22	20%	54,250	65,860	82,291	69,205			
Project Manager I	4	4%	_	_	_	_			
Project Management Specialist	4	4%	_	-	-	-			
Project Management Consultant	6	6%	_	-	-	-			



Brazil

Total Compensation (in Brazilian Reais)							
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Salary	859	128,089	172,900	237,781	195,817		
Total Compensation	859	138,000	190,000	262,000	223,041		

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months								
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE			
Decreased	71	8%	Decrease	20	2%			
Remained the same	445	53%	Remain the same	300	35%			
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	6	1%			
Increased 1% to 2.9%	47	6%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	29	3%			
Increased 3% to 3.9%	52	6%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	42	5%			
Increased 4% to 4.9%	23	3%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	28	3%			
Increased 5% to 6.9%	59	7%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	115	14%			
Increased 7% to 9.9%	22	3%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	24	3%			
Increased 10% to 14.9%	56	7%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	123	14%			
Increased 15% to 19.9%	12	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	51	6%			
Increased 20% to 24.9%	13	2%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	51	6%			
Increased 25% to 29.9%	10	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	14	2%			
Increased 30% or greater	31	4%	Increase 30% or greater	48	6%			
Mean Change	3.5		Mean Change	7.2				

Annualized Salary by Position Description								
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	75	9%	160,000	240,000	350,000	273,405		
Portfolio Manager	81	9%	144,500	200,000	250,000	206,154		
Program Manager	131	15%	142,000	195,000	240,000	207,670		
Project Manager III	214	25%	136,375	173,275	225,113	192,985		
Project Manager II	136	16%	118,442	150,000	203,000	172,147		
Project Manager I	82	10%	113,750	137,600	180,000	148,086		
Project Management Specialist	67	8%	102,000	144,000	228,000	177,907		
Project Management Consultant	73	8%	100,000	168,000	265,000	205,820		

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience							
YEARS	YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE						
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	-	-	_	
3 < 5 years	1	*	_	_	_	_	
5 < 10 years	49	6%	89,500	112,658	150,000	122,602	
10 < 15 years	138	16%	120,000	150,969	196,250	161,957	
15 < 20 years	153	18%	120,000	162,000	222,500	182,656	
20 years or more	518	60%	143,000	192,000	250,000	215,778	



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management								
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 3 years	18	2%	87,000	142,000	176,250	140,178		
3 < 5 years	40	5%	103,500	131,351	184,150	152,683		
5 < 10 years	227	26%	115,598	144,000	190,000	158,813		
10 < 15 years	254	30%	132,000	170,000	215,200	187,255		
15 < 20 years	178	21%	148,500	200,000	273,000	220,551		
20 years or more	142	17%	156,000	220,500	301,250	258,487		

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained								
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
High school degree	21	2%	148,000	178,100	237,000	187,209		
Some college or associate degree	13	2%	108,550	130,000	182,418	146,533		
4-year college degree	134	16%	120,000	150,000	196,000	168,704		
Master's degree	567	66%	135,850	180,000	242,000	205,357		
Doctoral degree	124	14%	117,231	169,000	220,750	188,118		

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management							
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Have a degree in PM	452	53%	120,000	168,000	227,675	191,019	
No degree in PM	404	47%	133,250	180,000	240,000	201,075	

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status										
STATUS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEA										
Have a PMP certification	771	90%	132,000	180,000	240,000	200,387				
PMP for less than 1 year	8	1%	-	-	-	_				
PMP for 1 < 5 years	258	34%	116,500	148,920	200,000	164,804				
PMP for 5 < 10 years	234	31%	131,515	170,000	221,250	189,422				
PMP for 10 < 20 years	256	33%	156,000	212,500	300,000	246,266				
PMP for 20+ years	11	1%	110,000	156,000	240,000	212,753				
Do not have a PMP certification	88	10%	100,500	149,750	192,000	155,781				

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	ENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Male	702	83%	132,000	180,000	240,000	201,384			
Female	147	17%	108,000	150,000	205,000	170,398			



Annualized Salary by Department									
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Administration/General Management	82	10%	130,000	197,500	250,377	208,369			
Consulting	66	8%	142,500	190,000	303,000	234,167			
Customer Service/Public Relations	10	1%	90,900	187,250	248,336	195,548			
Engineering	109	13%	140,000	168,000	234,195	190,281			
Finance	10	1%	127,037	218,000	262,500	216,288			
Human Resources	3	*	_	_	_	_			
Information Technology/Information Systems	164	19%	120,000	160,000	200,000	176,154			
Operations/Manufacturing	29	3%	133,375	184,600	224,450	211,383			
Project Management Department or PMO	313	36%	120,000	169,452	230,000	192,089			
Quality Management	7	1%	_	_	_	_			
Research and Development	24	3%	132,176	170,950	198,750	180,960			
Sales/Marketing	13	2%	155,000	240,000	272,000	212,213			
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	13	2%	136,000	220,000	265,000	240,284			
Training/Education	-	*	_	-	_	_			
Other	16	2%	115,000	213,000	279,500	230,378			

Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Aerospace	16	2%	120,000	149,920	223,918	175,146			
Business Services	3	*	_	-	_	-			
Construction	48	6%	150,000	200,000	289,000	226,524			
Consulting	68	8%	120,000	185,000	239,400	204,528			
Engineering	90	10%	136,675	176,330	250,500	202,645			
Financial Services	43	5%	125,000	190,000	240,500	212,841			
Food and Beverage	22	3%	134,400	183,800	219,500	181,881			
Government	30	3%	128,772	169,000	240,000	189,718			
Healthcare	19	2%	109,000	145,000	240,000	173,047			
Information Technology	210	24%	120,000	159,200	215,250	177,050			
Insurance	8	1%	-	_	-	_			
Legal	-	*	_	_	_	-			
Manufacturing	61	7%	135,628	156,000	200,000	171,664			
Pharmaceuticals	18	2%	163,250	207,500	270,327	224,821			
Real Estate	4	*	_	-	_	-			
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	73	8%	150,000	205,000	302,750	240,404			
Telecommunications	62	7%	114,075	154,500	201,375	175,315			
Training/Education	8	1%	-	-	-	-			
Utility	10	1%	165,000	210,000	226,250	217,273			
Other	66	8%	129,846	175,000	260,000	215,815			



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization										
EMPLOYEES	N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE									
Less than 100	110	13%	120,000	180,000	240,000	197,731				
100 to 299	82	10%	120,000	150,000	220,250	186,980				
300 to 999	102	12%	119,250	169,000	215,850	179,118				
1,000 to 2,499	100	12%	120,875	168,500	224,588	189,820				
2,500 to 4,999	69	8%	126,000	160,000	218,500	176,638				
5,000 to 9,999	85	10%	124,100	170,000	243,500	204,018				
10,000 or more	311	36%	141,914	185,000	241,000	206,889				

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size										
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN										
1 to 4 people	82	12%	113,706	156,000	201,525	172,792				
5 to 9 people	225	34%	132,000	178,100	240,000	190,287				
10 to 14 people	140	21%	135,064	168,000	219,000	191,500				
15 to 19 people	58	9%	124,500	171,330	220,250	191,372				
20 or more people	155	23%	150,000	200,400	288,640	234,115				

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	108	14%	109,050	149,298	200,000	168,758			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	218	27%	120,000	158,482	200,000	175,047			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	113	14%	130,000	167,100	223,725	181,342			
\$1 million to \$10 million	221	28%	140,000	180,000	228,000	197,964			
More than \$10 million	138	17%	160,476	228,500	288,250	246,765			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK C	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	41	5%	32	4%	778	92%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	4	5%	4	5%	69	92%			
Portfolio Manager	3	4%	4	5%	74	91%			
Program Manager	8	6%	10	8%	114	88%			
Project Manager III	7	3%	5	2%	196	94%			
Project Manager II	6	4%	5	4%	124	92%			
Project Manager I	4	5%	-	*	74	95%			
Project Management Specialist	6	9%	-	*	61	91%			
Project Management Consultant	3	4%	4	6%	66	92%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N= PERCENT		N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	162	19%	455	54%	501	59%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	23%	51	68%	47	63%			
Portfolio Manager	23	28%	52	64%	54	67%			
Program Manager	31	24%	76	60%	79	62%			
Project Manager III	39	18%	117	55%	116	54%			
Project Manager II	25	19%	73	54%	88	66%			
Project Manager I	12	15%	36	44%	51	63%			
Project Management Specialist	9	14%	26	39%	37	56%			
Project Management Consultant	6	8%	24	33%	29	40%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	50	6%	49	6%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	7%	9	12%				
Portfolio Manager	4	5%	7	9%				
Program Manager	5	4%	6	5%				
Project Manager III	11	5%	10	5%				
Project Manager II	9	7%	5	4%				
Project Manager I	6	7%	5	6%				
Project Management Specialist	4	6%	6	9%				
Project Management Consultant	6	8%	1	1%				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	AFTER 1 YEAR AFTER 10					
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	836	25.3	702	22.5			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	74	25.4	62	20.9			
Portfolio Manager	80	26.9	71	23.1			
Program Manager	124	24.9	100	23.6			
Project Manager III	212	26.0	183	23.5			
Project Manager II	130	24.8	108	22.3			
Project Manager I	79	25.2	67	22.8			
Project Management Specialist	66	23.3	51	19.8			
Project Management Consultant	71	24.8	60	21.6			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	227	27%	326	38%	38	4%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	23%	22	29%	3	4%			
Portfolio Manager	22	27%	35	43%	4	5%			
Program Manager	32	25%	45	35%	12	9%			
Project Manager III	55	26%	83	39%	8	4%			
Project Manager II	42	31%	55	41%	7	5%			
Project Manager I	24	30%	32	40%	1	1%			
Project Management Specialist	15	23%	29	44%	3	5%			
Project Management Consultant	20	27%	25	34%	_	*			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description							
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOL	IRS WORKED			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	855	41.1	848	47.2			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	74	40.9	73	49.9			
Portfolio Manager	81	40.6	81	48.2			
Program Manager	129	41.2	128	48.6			
Project Manager III	214	41.1	213	47.5			
Project Manager II	136	41.4	136	47.2			
Project Manager I	81	40.8	79	44.6			
Project Management Specialist	67	41.2	66	44.2			
Project Management Consultant	73	41.2	72	45.4			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	21	11%	135,000	200,000	455,000	272,952			
Portfolio Manager	22	12%	162,750	203,059	247,375	209,103			
Program Manager	28	15%	139,250	200,000	230,000	203,815			
Project Manager III	44	24%	135,405	178,275	200,000	184,914			
Project Manager II	28	15%	120,000	185,000	248,575	195,843			
Project Manager I	9	5%	-	-	-	_			
Project Management Specialist	11	6%	96,000	132,000	192,000	150,500			
Project Management Consultant	22	12%	144,000	240,000	330,000	262,934			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	54	8%	166,750	240,000	335,000	273,581			
Portfolio Manager	59	9%	144,000	190,000	259,000	205,055			
Program Manager	103	15%	143,000	195,000	242,000	208,717			
Project Manager III	170	25%	136,500	172,830	227,025	195,073			
Project Manager II	108	16%	116,179	147,000	193,425	166,003			
Project Manager I	73	11%	110,000	135,200	176,000	146,152			
Project Management Specialist	56	8%	103,380	149,920	237,000	183,290			
Project Management Consultant	51	8%	100,000	145,000	213,000	181,183			



Canada

Total Compensation (in Canadian Dollars)								
	N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Salary	4,152	85,000	102,900	125,000	109,946			
Total Compensation	4,152	89,000	110,000	137,500	117,981			

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	261	6%	Decrease	89	2%				
Remained the same	1,712	42%	Remain the same	1,395	34%				
Increased less than 1%	2	*	Increase less than 1%	15	*				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	659	16%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	970	24%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	501	12%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	433	11%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	155	4%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	111	3%				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	265	7%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	478	12%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	88	2%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	63	2%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	212	5%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	294	7%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	74	2%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	87	2%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	54	1%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	72	2%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	30	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	29	1%				
Increased 30% or greater	57	1%	Increase 30% or greater	52	1%				
Mean Change	2.8		Mean Change	3.6					

Annualized Salary by Position Description								
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	278	7%	105,000	125,345	151,309	135,238		
Portfolio Manager	305	7%	102,886	120,000	141,000	126,819		
Program Manager	784	19%	95,000	113,750	135,000	120,141		
Project Manager III	1,036	25%	90,000	105,000	125,000	113,099		
Project Manager II	654	16%	80,000	95,000	110,000	96,971		
Project Manager I	487	12%	70,000	82,000	98,567	84,806		
Project Management Specialist	312	8%	69,925	89,000	113,000	95,006		
Project Management Consultant	296	7%	80,250	106,000	140,000	116,546		

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience							
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN	
Less than 3 years	26	1%	52,250	58,500	70,000	63,641	
3 < 5 years	47	1%	60,000	65,000	79,000	67,526	
5 < 10 years	333	8%	68,500	80,000	95,000	83,792	
10 < 15 years	624	15%	78,000	90,000	105,750	93,575	
15 < 20 years	655	16%	82,000	100,000	120,000	103,685	
20 years or more	2,467	59%	94,000	113,000	140,000	120,576	



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 3 years	206	5%	60,000	75,000	94,000	80,713				
3 < 5 years	315	8%	65,000	80,000	100,000	86,072				
5 < 10 years	1,110	27%	79,000	90,950	110,000	95,796				
10 < 15 years	1,027	25%	88,000	103,000	123,600	110,048				
15 < 20 years	705	17%	98,000	115,000	140,000	122,199				
20 years or more	789	19%	106,000	125,000	150,000	135,938				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	58	1%	80,000	100,000	122,500	108,169			
Some college or associate degree	563	14%	85,000	104,000	125,000	110,991			
4-year college degree	1,824	44%	85,000	102,000	125,000	109,194			
Master's degree	1,601	39%	85,000	102,000	127,000	110,080			
Doctoral degree	106	3%	81,500	114,500	140,000	116,305			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a degree in PM	971	23%	81,699	100,000	120,000	106,065			
No degree in PM	3,166	77%	85,000	104,000	127,000	111,170			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	3,281	79%	89,000	105,000	128,000	112,499			
PMP for less than 1 year	57	2%	70,000	85,000	100,000	85,741			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	1,297	40%	80,000	95,000	112,000	98,448			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	934	29%	92,875	108,000	126,250	113,686			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	875	27%	104,000	120,503	150,000	131,024			
PMP for 20+ years	71	2%	122,000	149,000	180,000	154,571			
Do not have a PMP certification	871	21%	72,000	90,000	115,000	100,330			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Male	2,624	64%	88,000	107,000	130,000	114,704			
Female	1,457	36%	80,000	97,500	119,000	101,831			



Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Administration/General Management	330	8%	77,375	96,250	120,000	101,613				
Consulting	345	8%	85,500	110,000	140,000	120,004				
Customer Service/Public Relations	38	1%	63,750	79,000	107,250	83,937				
Engineering	526	13%	85,000	104,000	125,000	109,286				
Finance	58	1%	78,960	110,000	130,000	115,229				
Human Resources	21	1%	82,500	104,000	123,500	102,399				
Information Technology/Information Systems	764	18%	90,000	107,000	130,000	115,785				
Operations/Manufacturing	212	5%	80,000	100,000	120,000	105,304				
Project Management Department or PMO	1,421	34%	85,000	102,000	125,000	109,960				
Quality Management	38	1%	70,000	93,500	115,000	93,469				
Research and Development	69	2%	75,000	98,000	120,000	97,671				
Sales/Marketing	71	2%	72,000	85,000	105,000	91,142				
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	57	1%	77,500	97,500	120,000	101,561				
Training/Education	23	1%	61,000	84,375	104,000	89,455				
Other	179	4%	90,000	108,000	130,000	114,021				

Annualized Salary by Industry											
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Aerospace	75	2%	95,000	105,000	119,000	108,129					
Business Services	39	1%	70,000	80,000	103,000	90,199					
Construction	437	11%	75,500	98,567	121,600	105,671					
Consulting	304	7%	85,000	115,000	145,000	122,498					
Engineering	425	10%	90,000	110,000	135,000	115,251					
Financial Services	357	9%	90,000	105,000	125,000	113,591					
Food and Beverage	45	1%	80,000	90,000	103,900	93,728					
Government	484	12%	92,000	103,778	120,000	108,666					
Healthcare	225	5%	80,726	97,000	111,000	98,906					
Information Technology	590	14%	85,000	105,000	130,250	112,400					
Insurance	62	1%	90,150	103,725	116,157	106,989					
Legal	7	*	-	-	-	-					
Manufacturing	188	5%	76,923	94,500	114,250	98,341					
Pharmaceuticals	48	1%	78,500	95,500	114,750	97,658					
Real Estate	33	1%	77,500	100,000	120,000	103,977					
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	132	3%	108,000	129,250	150,000	140,911					
Telecommunications	185	4%	82,000	95,000	113,500	99,867					
Training/Education	61	1%	74,568	84,500	98,250	87,613					
Utility	142	3%	100,750	120,948	140,000	124,411					
Other	313	8%	75,175	95,000	121,000	103,518					



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	729	18%	74,000	95,000	122,000	106,517			
100 to 299	387	9%	75,000	95,000	120,000	100,685			
300 to 999	520	13%	83,050	100,000	125,000	106,829			
1,000 to 2,499	439	11%	86,500	103,793	125,000	109,587			
2,500 to 4,999	410	10%	87,913	105,189	128,250	112,337			
5,000 to 9,999	409	10%	92,000	108,000	134,750	116,270			
10,000 or more	1,258	30%	90,000	106,000	128,507	113,361			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size										
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
1 to 4 people	531	18%	80,000	96,000	115,000	99,830				
5 to 9 people	1,034	34%	86,000	103,000	123,550	107,572				
10 to 14 people	670	22%	90,000	108,000	135,000	117,182				
15 to 19 people	290	10%	92,000	109,500	134,000	116,617				
20 or more people	499	17%	105,000	125,000	156,000	137,821				

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)										
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than \$100,000	429	11%	70,000	85,000	102,750	88,264				
\$100,000 to \$499,999	812	22%	80,000	96,100	116,000	99,610				
\$500,000 to \$999,999	589	16%	86,900	104,000	121,000	108,532				
\$1 million to \$10 million	1,284	34%	90,000	110,000	130,000	116,396				
More than \$10 million	643	17%	100,000	120,000	150,000	132,847				

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	242	6%	406	10%	3,488	85%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	28	10%	33	12%	227	82%			
Portfolio Manager	26	9%	45	15%	237	78%			
Program Manager	56	7%	85	11%	635	82%			
Project Manager III	49	5%	93	9%	893	87%			
Project Manager II	31	5%	55	9%	567	88%			
Project Manager I	24	5%	42	9%	415	87%			
Project Management Specialist	19	6%	31	10%	256	85%			
Project Management Consultant	9	3%	22	8%	258	90%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	472	12%	2,264	55%	1,724	42%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	45	16%	203	73%	136	49%			
Portfolio Manager	41	14%	220	73%	149	49%			
Program Manager	80	10%	481	62%	355	46%			
Project Manager III	110	11%	591	57%	451	44%			
Project Manager II	74	11%	332	51%	253	39%			
Project Manager I	53	11%	221	46%	177	37%			
Project Management Specialist	31	10%	110	36%	121	40%			
Project Management Consultant	38	13%	106	36%	82	28%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/A	ALLOWANCE	ON-SITE C	HILD CARE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	80	2%	28	1%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	9	3%	3	1%				
Portfolio Manager	8	3%	2	1%				
Program Manager	11	1%	5	1%				
Project Manager III	18	2%	5	*				
Project Manager II	9	1%	1	*				
Project Manager I	9	2%	8	2%				
Project Management Specialist	10	3%	2	1%				
Project Management Consultant	6	2%	2	1%				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	3,892	14.0	3,569	19.5				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	266	14.7	249	21.0				
Portfolio Manager	284	15.3	283	21.2				
Program Manager	736	14.2	708	19.6				
Project Manager III	977	13.7	914	18.7				
Project Manager II	617	14.1	565	20.2				
Project Manager I	458	13.8	367	19.1				
Project Management Specialist	287	14.7	239	20.8				
Project Management Consultant	267	11.6	244	16.4				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	1,420	35%	2,002	49%	273	7%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	94	34%	119	43%	19	7%			
Portfolio Manager	109	36%	157	52%	29	10%			
Program Manager	276	35%	406	52%	46	6%			
Project Manager III	344	33%	512	50%	75	7%			
Project Manager II	220	34%	340	52%	37	6%			
Project Manager I	192	40%	225	47%	35	7%			
Project Management Specialist	114	38%	150	50%	19	6%			
Project Management Consultant	71	25%	93	32%	13	4%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	(PECTED	ACTUAL HOU	RS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	4,091	38.6	4,056	44.7				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	276	38.4	274	46.6				
Portfolio Manager	304	38.4	304	47.4				
Program Manager	775	38.5	774	45.7				
Project Manager III	1,024	38.4	1,014	44.1				
Project Manager II	646	38.5	636	43.9				
Project Manager I	476	39.0	472	43.6				
Project Management Specialist	303	39.0	297	43.6				
Project Management Consultant	287	38.6	285	43.6				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	65	8%	111,500	130,000	146,000	141,661			
Portfolio Manager	40	5%	107,000	135,750	192,475	149,776			
Program Manager	147	19%	105,000	140,000	195,000	150,081			
Project Manager III	232	29%	102,250	128,578	175,000	139,633			
Project Manager II	80	10%	80,500	110,000	134,000	110,476			
Project Manager I	65	8%	72,500	87,500	109,250	92,732			
Project Management Specialist	44	6%	74,250	110,000	150,000	122,427			
Project Management Consultant	115	15%	100,000	125,690	180,000	140,043			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	213	6%	104,000	125,000	156,500	133,277			
Portfolio Manager	265	8%	101,000	120,000	140,000	123,354			
Program Manager	637	19%	94,000	110,000	126,783	113,232			
Project Manager III	804	24%	88,334	101,000	119,000	105,443			
Project Manager II	574	17%	80,000	94,640	108,000	95,089			
Project Manager I	422	13%	68,000	81,179	96,000	83,585			
Project Management Specialist	268	8%	68,250	85,000	110,000	90,504			
Project Management Consultant	181	5%	75,000	95,000	122,000	101,618			



Chile

Total Compensation (in Chilean Pesos)							
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Salary	148	30,000,000	42,000,000	59,923,913	46,601,133		
Total Compensation	148	31,000,000	49,158,948	67,875,000	53,430,572		

Reported/Expect	ted Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	16	11%	Decrease	2	1%
Remained the same	73	51%	Remain the same	44	30%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	1	1%
Increased 1% to 2.9%	16	11%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	12	8%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	7	5%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	15	10%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	6	4%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	4	3%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	8	6%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	19	13%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	2	1%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	3	2%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	7	5%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	16	11%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	2	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	8	5%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	3	2%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	13	9%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	3	2%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	4	3%
Increased 30% or greater	1	1%	Increase 30% or greater	5	3%
Mean Change	2.3		Mean Change	7.0	

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	12	8%	57,600,000	67,250,000	90,900,552	75,144,819			
Portfolio Manager	13	9%	42,000,000	53,788,440	67,167,158	55,881,630			
Program Manager	19	13%	39,000,000	50,640,000	64,000,000	52,496,557			
Project Manager III	34	23%	30,000,000	37,800,000	47,216,064	39,240,728			
Project Manager II	26	18%	25,015,765	30,000,000	52,500,000	39,768,903			
Project Manager I	14	9%	27,000,000	39,900,000	50,500,000	38,778,044			
Project Management Specialist	19	13%	20,000,000	30,400,388	55,161,008	38,037,065			
Project Management Consultant	11	7%	40,000,000	54,000,000	70,961,000	57,960,091			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience								
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	-	_		
3 < 5 years	1	1%	_	_	_	_		
5 < 10 years	9	6%	_	-	_	_		
10 < 15 years	27	18%	25,000,000	36,000,000	45,000,000	39,443,444		
15 < 20 years	34	23%	35,197,223	46,037,376	57,300,000	47,352,519		
20 years or more	77	52%	36,000,000	50,640,000	63,578,398	51,933,878		



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	4	3%	-	_	_	-			
3 < 5 years	10	7%	19,500,000	24,510,510	33,300,291	32,318,414			
5 < 10 years	38	26%	25,750,000	37,200,000	54,719,459	43,198,332			
10 < 15 years	38	26%	32,947,223	43,250,000	60,600,000	47,100,296			
15 < 20 years	37	25%	38,000,000	51,600,000	64,000,000	52,007,677			
20 years or more	21	14%	39,300,000	44,350,624	62,580,734	52,083,411			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	3	2%	_	_	-	_			
Some college or associate degree	6	4%	_	_	-	_			
4-year college degree	48	32%	26,100,000	36,000,000	48,488,688	40,360,854			
Master's degree	89	60%	33,000,000	48,000,000	62,367,158	49,733,832			
Doctoral degree	2	1%	_	_	_	_			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Have a degree in PM	58	39%	30,000,000	44,600,000	56,230,365	47,748,763		
No degree in PM	89	61%	30,000,000	41,830,000	60,000,000	45,253,252		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	109	74%	33,194,446	43,500,000	62,169,494	48,572,166			
PMP for less than 1 year	3	3%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	51	48%	33,600,000	49,600,000	62,334,316	50,049,330			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	32	30%	30,000,000	39,999,998	54,540,000	43,283,781			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	18	17%	39,900,000	47,100,000	67,500,000	54,919,527			
PMP for 20+ years	2	2%	-	-	_	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	39	26%	24,000,000	37,800,000	50,640,000	41,092,349			

Annualized Salary by Gender							
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN	
Male	123	84%	30,000,000	43,500,000	60,000,000	47,002,072	
Female	24	16%	31,500,000	40,750,000	58,573,153	44,488,035	



	Ann	Annualized Salary by Department									
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Administration/General Management	22	15%	36,000,000	50,500,000	79,176,690	57,332,929					
Consulting	9	6%	-	_	_	_					
Customer Service/Public Relations	1	1%	-	_	_	_					
Engineering	15	10%	26,400,000	36,000,000	60,000,000	44,365,614					
Finance	-	*	-	_	-	_					
Human Resources	_	*	-	_	-	_					
Information Technology/Information Systems	29	20%	29,250,000	37,800,000	50,320,000	40,866,132					
Operations/Manufacturing	2	1%	-	_	_	_					
Project Management Department or PMO	59	40%	30,000,000	41,830,000	54,000,000	43,895,039					
Quality Management	1	1%	-	_	_	_					
Research and Development	_	*	-	_	_	_					
Sales/Marketing	4	3%	-	_	_	_					
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	2	1%	-	_	-	_					
Training/Education	_	*	-	_	_	_					
Other	4	3%	-	_	-	_					

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	1	1%	-	-	_	-				
Business Services	_	*	_	-	_	-				
Construction	13	9%	22,300,000	39,000,000	62,719,218	45,715,239				
Consulting	15	10%	25,000,000	40,000,000	60,000,000	44,355,416				
Engineering	17	11%	29,500,000	50,000,000	66,600,000	51,345,402				
Financial Services	7	5%	-	-	_	-				
Food and Beverage	3	2%	-	-	_	-				
Government	4	3%	-	-	_	-				
Healthcare	_	*	-	-	_	-				
Information Technology	36	24%	27,525,253	38,700,000	59,500,737	42,498,308				
Insurance	_	*	-	-	_	-				
Legal	-	*	-	-	_	-				
Manufacturing	1	1%	-	-	_	-				
Pharmaceuticals	-	*	-	-	-	-				
Real Estate	-	*	-	-	-	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	22	15%	41,500,000	49,500,000	67,800,000	55,379,027				
Telecommunications	17	11%	30,000,000	43,500,000	54,746,306	42,802,099				
Training/Education	-	*	-	-	-	-				
Utility	2	1%	-	_	_	-				
Other	10	7%	34,500,000	42,360,000	55,800,000	45,330,844				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	21	14%	24,000,000	36,000,000	47,500,000	36,820,495			
100 to 299	15	10%	28,000,000	39,600,000	64,000,000	43,780,923			
300 to 999	26	18%	25,500,000	36,000,000	50,000,000	37,885,580			
1,000 to 2,499	15	10%	36,000,000	48,000,000	67,500,000	51,677,792			
2,500 to 4,999	13	9%	34,800,000	41,500,000	57,200,000	46,548,209			
5,000 to 9,999	7	5%	-	-	_	_			
10,000 or more	51	34%	33,000,000	51,600,000	64,000,000	53,732,342			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	28	24%	25,265,765	30,500,000	53,100,000	39,420,458		
5 to 9 people	42	35%	32,250,000	41,915,000	54,840,000	45,649,240		
10 to 14 people	20	17%	39,150,000	43,500,000	62,667,597	53,480,804		
15 to 19 people	7	6%	_	_	-	_		
20 or more people	22	18%	34,500,000	57,719,218	67,000,000	54,132,824		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than \$100,000	16	12%	24,625,000	29,306,413	37,350,000	32,819,552		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	26	19%	29,250,000	40,750,000	54,840,000	42,121,998		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	21	15%	29,500,000	43,500,000	55,000,000	44,611,740		
\$1 million to \$10 million	49	36%	37,200,000	49,600,000	63,578,398	52,555,552		
More than \$10 million	26	19%	39,000,000	52,894,220	67,000,000	56,536,599		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	9	6%	9	6%	132	89%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	8%	2	17%	9	75%		
Portfolio Manager	1	8%	1	8%	11	85%		
Program Manager	1	5%	3	16%	16	84%		
Project Manager III	1	3%	_	*	33	97%		
Project Manager II	1	4%	_	*	25	96%		
Project Manager I	1	7%	2	14%	12	86%		
Project Management Specialist	2	11%	_	*	17	89%		
Project Management Consultant	1	9%	1	9%	9	82%		
Project Management Consultant	9	3%	22	8%	258	90%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	32	22%	95	64%	88	59%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	42%	12	100%	11	92%		
Portfolio Manager	3	23%	10	77%	8	62%		
Program Manager	2	11%	13	68%	9	47%		
Project Manager III	8	24%	24	71%	20	59%		
Project Manager II	7	27%	15	58%	13	50%		
Project Manager I	1	7%	10	71%	8	57%		
Project Management Specialist	3	16%	5	26%	13	68%		
Project Management Consultant	3	27%	6	55%	6	55%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)							
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE						
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	7	5%	6	4%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	17%	_	*			
Portfolio Manager	1	8%	1	8%			
Program Manager	1	5%	1	5%			
Project Manager III	1	3%	1	3%			
Project Manager II	1	4%	1	4%			
Project Manager I	_	*	_	*			
Project Management Specialist	1	5%	1	5%			
Project Management Consultant	_	*	1	9%			

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	144	13.5	123	14.6			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	12	17.3	10	17.7			
Portfolio Manager	12	16.9	11	16.6			
Program Manager	19	14.5	18	17.5			
Project Manager III	33	11.0	31	11.7			
Project Manager II	26	12.7	22	12.5			
Project Manager I	14	11.9	11	15.9			
Project Management Specialist	17	15.4	12	14.3			
Project Management Consultant	11	12.2	8	16.4			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ISION PLANS			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	38	26%	38	26%	18	12%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	17%	4	33%	-	*			
Portfolio Manager	4	31%	4	31%	4	31%			
Program Manager	5	26%	4	21%	2	11%			
Project Manager III	7	21%	8	24%	6	18%			
Project Manager II	9	35%	4	15%	1	4%			
Project Manager I	3	21%	3	21%	2	14%			
Project Management Specialist	6	32%	7	37%	1	5%			
Project Management Consultant	2	18%	4	36%	2	18%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOL	RS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	147	43.1	144	48.1				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	12	43.1	10	49.0				
Portfolio Manager	13	43.5	13	52.0				
Program Manager	19	42.5	19	49.8				
Project Manager III	34	43.2	34	47.2				
Project Manager II	26	42.8	26	45.5				
Project Manager I	14	42.9	14	47.3				
Project Management Specialist	19	44.6	18	48.2				
Project Management Consultant	10	42.0	10	49.4				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	-	*	_	-	_	-				
Portfolio Manager	1	9%	_	_	_	_				
Program Manager	1	9%	_	-	_	_				
Project Manager III	2	18%	-	-	-	-				
Project Manager II	1	9%	-	-	_	_				
Project Manager I	2	18%	_	-	_	-				
Project Management Specialist	1	9%	-	_	-	-				
Project Management Consultant	3	27%	-	-	_	-				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	12	9%	57,600,000	67,250,000	90,900,552	75,144,819				
Portfolio Manager	12	9%	44,000,000	53,894,220	69,583,579	57,038,432				
Program Manager	18	13%	39,750,000	52,320,000	64,250,000	53,746,366				
Project Manager III	32	23%	30,250,000	37,800,000	47,738,688	39,823,586				
Project Manager II	25	18%	25,010,510	30,000,000	54,000,000	39,619,659				
Project Manager I	12	9%	30,750,000	43,500,000	51,500,000	42,007,718				
Project Management Specialist	18	13%	19,500,000	30,811,614	56,670,756	39,039,124				
Project Management Consultant	8	6%	_	-	_	_				



China

Total Compensation (in Chinese Yuan)							
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEA							
Salary	503	150,000	200,000	296,000	233,343		
Total Compensation	503	170,000	240,000	350,000	290,009		

Reported/Expect	ed Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 1	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	19	4%	Decrease	4	1%
Remained the same	198	41%	Remain the same	88	18%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	6	1%
Increased 1% to 2.9%	15	3%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	23	5%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	21	4%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	13	3%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	9	2%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	1	*
Increased 5% to 6.9%	73	15%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	59	12%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	12	2%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	15	3%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	64	13%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	119	25%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	25	5%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	25	5%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	26	5%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	65	14%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	5	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	11	2%
Increased 30% or greater	17	4%	Increase 30% or greater	48	10%
Mean Change	5.9		Mean Change	11.3	

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	62	12%	180,000	210,000	350,000	291,242			
Portfolio Manager	17	3%	240,000	322,943	380,000	443,185			
Program Manager	88	17%	150,000	200,000	300,000	246,762			
Project Manager III	72	14%	150,000	200,000	318,000	246,004			
Project Manager II	91	18%	150,000	184,000	240,000	205,618			
Project Manager I	114	23%	125,000	175,000	223,500	183,207			
Project Management Specialist	42	8%	120,000	170,000	300,000	219,807			
Project Management Consultant	17	3%	130,000	210,000	250,000	207,322			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	5	1%	_	_	-	_			
3 < 5 years	41	8%	104,623	150,000	200,000	160,949			
5 < 10 years	166	33%	130,467	180,000	221,000	204,869			
10 < 15 years	168	34%	150,000	200,000	300,000	230,822			
15 < 20 years	73	15%	157,500	240,000	325,000	269,939			
20 years or more	48	10%	200,000	336,472	415,000	356,726			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management								
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 3 years	67	13%	100,000	168,000	232,000	175,666		
3 < 5 years	140	28%	133,000	175,000	250,675	208,813		
5 < 10 years	199	40%	150,000	200,000	300,000	234,394		
10 < 15 years	71	14%	155,000	220,000	320,000	276,914		
15 < 20 years	21	4%	200,000	390,000	450,000	384,955		
20 years or more	5	1%	-	-	_	-		

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	9	2%	-	_	_	_			
Some college or associate degree	37	7%	105,000	160,000	240,000	188,432			
4-year college degree	312	62%	140,000	191,000	280,000	210,777			
Master's degree	139	28%	170,000	240,000	360,000	295,813			
Doctoral degree	6	1%	-	-	-	-			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Have a degree in PM	159	32%	150,000	200,000	300,000	235,282		
No degree in PM	342	68%	150,000	200,000	280,500	232,900		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	496	99%	150,000	200,000	281,500	230,939			
PMP for less than 1 year	4	1%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	406	83%	140,000	200,000	260,000	217,578			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	54	11%	200,000	250,000	352,500	279,998			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	22	5%	187,500	395,933	542,375	385,532			
PMP for 20+ years	1	*	-	-	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	7	1%	-	_	_	-			

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Male	362	72%	150,000	200,000	300,000	242,660		
Female 139 28% 121,894 180,000 250,000 209,20								



Annualized Salary by Department								
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Administration/General Management	27	5%	140,000	200,000	300,000	267,415		
Consulting	20	4%	157,500	228,489	415,000	279,649		
Customer Service/Public Relations	8	2%	-	_	_	_		
Engineering	76	15%	130,500	175,000	210,000	194,911		
Finance	16	3%	140,000	200,000	206,746	208,187		
Human Resources	5	1%	-	_	_	_		
Information Technology/Information Systems	108	21%	142,500	181,000	240,000	199,254		
Operations/Manufacturing	27	5%	130,000	171,125	260,000	215,704		
Project Management Department or PMO	125	25%	155,000	205,000	310,000	263,070		
Quality Management	14	3%	192,500	229,200	312,500	250,129		
Research and Development	49	10%	145,000	200,000	300,000	249,864		
Sales/Marketing	17	3%	120,000	170,000	275,450	236,861		
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	7	1%	-	_	-	_		
Training/Education	1	*	-	_	_	_		
Other	3	1%	-	_	_	_		

	Annualized Salary by Industry								
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Aerospace	6	1%	_	-	_	-			
Business Services	20	4%	112,500	190,000	278,750	274,950			
Construction	7	1%	_	-	_	_			
Consulting	8	2%	-	-	-	-			
Engineering	73	15%	140,000	180,000	255,000	213,591			
Financial Services	15	3%	150,000	200,000	300,000	223,733			
Food and Beverage	1	*	_	-	-	-			
Government	5	1%	_	_	_	-			
Healthcare	14	3%	225,000	300,000	436,500	308,064			
Information Technology	149	30%	150,000	200,000	250,000	213,902			
Insurance	1	*	_	_	_	-			
Legal	-	*	-	-	-	-			
Manufacturing	129	26%	150,000	200,000	291,000	229,305			
Pharmaceuticals	8	2%	_	_	_	-			
Real Estate	5	1%	_	_	_	-			
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	5	1%	-	-	-	-			
Telecommunications	34	7%	148,750	193,250	301,250	244,889			
Training/Education	5	1%	_	_	_	-			
Utility	3	1%	_	_	_	-			
Other	15	3%	150,000	260,000	570,000	351,600			



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization								
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 100	57	11%	120,000	180,000	250,000	224,073		
100 to 299	77	15%	132,000	184,000	250,000	213,589		
300 to 999	92	18%	150,000	200,000	280,000	232,833		
1,000 to 2,499	73	15%	150,000	200,000	294,000	246,208		
2,500 to 4,999	46	9%	137,500	200,000	300,000	229,285		
5,000 to 9,999	36	7%	150,000	200,000	240,000	231,194		
10,000 or more	122	24%	150,000	200,000	300,000	244,994		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
1 to 4 people	54	15%	130,467	183,250	260,000	212,706		
5 to 9 people	112	31%	150,000	200,000	250,000	230,600		
10 to 14 people	84	23%	150,000	200,000	300,000	239,830		
15 to 19 people	20	5%	157,500	200,000	351,000	282,900		
20 or more people	94	26%	157,500	200,000	300,000	262,750		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)							
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN	
Less than \$100,000	97	23%	125,000	170,000	227,000	207,761	
\$100,000 to \$499,999	163	38%	150,000	200,000	280,000	234,909	
\$500,000 to \$999,999	63	15%	162,000	200,000	300,000	247,684	
\$1 million to \$10 million	62	15%	153,750	200,000	301,250	260,182	
More than \$10 million	41	10%	152,500	240,000	370,000	275,214	

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	64	13%	48	10%	384	78%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	9	15%	11	18%	42	68%		
Portfolio Manager	2	12%	4	24%	11	65%		
Program Manager	16	19%	7	8%	64	74%		
Project Manager III	8	11%	4	6%	59	83%		
Project Manager II	8	9%	8	9%	73	83%		
Project Manager I	14	13%	8	7%	89	80%		
Project Management Specialist	3	7%	5	12%	34	81%		
Project Management Consultant	4	24%	1	6%	12	71%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description							
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	
Total	153	31%	223	45%	221	45%	
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	21	34%	23	37%	19	31%	
Portfolio Manager	4	24%	13	76%	10	59%	
Program Manager	27	31%	33	38%	42	49%	
Project Manager III	28	39%	34	48%	34	48%	
Project Manager II	27	31%	37	42%	37	42%	
Project Manager I	33	29%	54	48%	50	45%	
Project Management Specialist	10	24%	21	50%	20	48%	
Project Management Consultant	3	18%	8	47%	9	53%	

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	146	29%	36	7%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	21	34%	2	3%				
Portfolio Manager	5	29%	_	*				
Program Manager	25	29%	10	12%				
Project Manager III	24	34%	5	7%				
Project Manager II	28	32%	8	9%				
Project Manager I	24	21%	7	6%				
Project Management Specialist	9	21%	4	10%				
Project Management Consultant	10	59%	-	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	462	9.2	442	15.0			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	56	11.0	55	16.3			
Portfolio Manager	15	10.4	15	18.3			
Program Manager	79	9.3	76	15.6			
Project Manager III	67	9.1	66	15.7			
Project Manager II	82	8.5	79	15.0			
Project Manager I	107	9.1	100	14.3			
Project Management Specialist	39	7.9	37	12.7			
Project Management Consultant	17	7.3	14	12.5			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description								
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ISION PLANS		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	179	37%	138	29%	82	17%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	19	32%	19	32%	11	18%		
Portfolio Manager	6	35%	8	47%	2	12%		
Program Manager	35	42%	24	29%	12	14%		
Project Manager III	28	41%	14	20%	7	10%		
Project Manager II	32	37%	24	28%	20	23%		
Project Manager I	41	37%	31	28%	19	17%		
Project Management Specialist	13	33%	14	35%	6	15%		
Project Management Consultant	5	29%	4	24%	5	29%		



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description							
	HOURS EX	HOURS EXPECTED ACTUAL HOURS WORKED					
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	482	39.7	474	45.8			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	61	40.6	59	48.4			
Portfolio Manager	17	41.1	17	48.7			
Program Manager	83	39.8	82	46.3			
Project Manager III	71	40.0	69	45.1			
Project Manager II	86	39.6	83	45.7			
Project Manager I	109	38.7	108	44.3			
Project Management Specialist	39	40.5	39	45.7			
Project Management Consultant	16	39.0	17	44.8			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	11	19%	200,000	208,995	480,000	359,654				
Portfolio Manager	2	3%	-	-	_	-				
Program Manager	10	17%	210,000	290,000	452,758	311,023				
Project Manager III	6	10%	-	-	_	-				
Project Manager II	10	17%	100,000	150,000	203,750	179,500				
Project Manager I	11	19%	100,000	150,000	240,000	181,022				
Project Management Specialist	6	10%	-	_	_	-				
Project Management Consultant	2	3%	-	-	-	-				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	51	11%	180,000	210,000	300,000	276,487				
Portfolio Manager	15	3%	240,000	322,943	360,000	423,796				
Program Manager	78	18%	150,000	200,000	300,000	238,524				
Project Manager III	66	15%	143,750	200,000	300,000	236,148				
Project Manager II	81	18%	150,000	200,000	245,000	208,842				
Project Manager I	103	23%	130,000	180,000	220,000	183,440				
Project Management Specialist	36	8%	120,000	170,000	300,000	219,886				
Project Management Consultant	15	3%	120,000	210,000	240,000	196,893				



Columbia

Total Compensation (in Colombian Pesos)									
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	452	72,000,000	116,166,000	167,030,008	126,694,725				
Total Compensation	452	78,000,000	120,830,624	185,221,500	138,610,091				

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	38	8%	Decrease	9	2%				
Remained the same	224	50%	Remain the same	120	27%				
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	2	*				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	25	6%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	30	7%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	40	9%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	42	9%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	30	7%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	25	6%				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	32	7%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	64	14%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	9	2%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	14	3%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	26	6%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	55	12%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	5	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	14	3%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	4	1%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	28	6%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	3	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	6	1%				
Increased 30% or greater	13	3%	Increase 30% or greater	34	8%				
Mean Change	2.9		Mean Change	7.9					

	Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	50	11%	83,000,000	121,378,500	180,000,000	135,177,648					
Portfolio Manager	28	6%	118,500,000	180,000,000	231,011,872	192,654,518					
Program Manager	58	13%	120,000,000	160,000,000	217,500,000	168,581,173					
Project Manager III	106	23%	81,200,000	120,000,000	160,500,000	128,242,865					
Project Manager II	77	17%	60,000,000	105,000,000	156,000,000	111,330,112					
Project Manager I	58	13%	56,500,000	78,000,000	109,800,000	87,509,308					
Project Management Specialist	45	10%	51,700,000	82,000,000	125,000,000	101,694,082					
Project Management Consultant	30	7%	67,500,000	100,000,000	158,915,752	117,238,767					

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	-	-			
3 < 5 years	4	1%	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	53	12%	47,700,000	69,321,600	92,500,000	73,126,769			
10 < 15 years	97	21%	63,800,000	86,390,000	120,800,000	99,838,992			
15 < 20 years	91	20%	78,000,000	120,000,000	160,000,000	122,866,306			
20 years or more	207	46%	102,000,000	143,000,000	200,000,000	155,893,387			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE M								
Less than 3 years	12	3%	48,000,000	67,660,800	87,500,000	68,735,717			
3 < 5 years	38	8%	52,100,000	72,000,000	108,750,000	91,365,763			
5 < 10 years	150	33%	60,000,000	86,395,000	120,000,000	95,687,420			
10 < 15 years	130	29%	89,864,000	131,000,000	171,789,924	134,056,233			
15 < 20 years	74	16%	120,000,000	142,000,000	220,500,000	162,092,268			
20 years or more	48	11%	115,500,000	184,800,000	228,532,424	191,542,440			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE							
High school degree	9	2%	-	_	_	_			
Some college or associate degree	6	1%	_	_	_	-			
4-year college degree	97	21%	54,000,000	90,000,000	155,500,000	107,203,938			
Master's degree	318	70%	78,195,000	120,000,000	170,000,000	130,951,627			
Doctoral degree	22	5%	95,000,000	138,000,000	185,000,000	161,063,968			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management										
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN										
Have a degree in PM	260	58%	72,000,000	106,600,000	156,000,000	122,548,911				
No degree in PM	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,									

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN							
Have a PMP certification	392	87%	80,000,000	120,000,000	168,000,000	130,446,228			
PMP for less than 1 year	8	2%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	168	43%	60,000,000	90,000,000	138,000,000	103,752,894			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	121	31%	90,492,300	126,000,000	169,000,000	133,882,175			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	93	24%	122,500,000	168,000,000	223,000,000	179,501,418			
PMP for 20+ years	1	*	_	_	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	60	13%	51,700,000	77,000,000	155,750,000	102,184,910			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Male	337	75%	78,000,000	120,000,000	179,000,000	132,495,386			
Female	111	25%	66,000,000	91,000,000	138,000,000	109,188,475			



Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Administration/General Management	71	16%	78,000,000	120,000,000	168,000,000	133,793,505				
Consulting	34	8%	79,000,000	120,000,000	212,047,752	152,926,907				
Customer Service/Public Relations	3	1%	_	_	-	_				
Engineering	56	12%	62,750,000	99,000,000	130,600,000	103,248,357				
Finance	4	1%	-	_	-	_				
Human Resources	_	*	_	-	-	_				
Information Technology/Information Systems	73	16%	78,000,000	120,000,000	180,000,000	127,877,957				
Operations/Manufacturing	23	5%	72,000,000	115,200,000	156,000,000	120,994,983				
Project Management Department or PMO	154	34%	72,000,000	120,000,000	160,500,000	125,993,959				
Quality Management	5	1%	_	_	-	_				
Research and Development	3	1%	_	_	_	_				
Sales/Marketing	12	3%	92,950,000	130,000,000	180,000,000	138,688,583				
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	1	*	_	_	-	_				
Training/Education	1	*	_	_	_	_				
Other	12	3%	64,500,000	128,987,000	195,000,000	134,547,833				

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	1	*	_	-	_	-				
Business Services	7	2%	_	-	_	-				
Construction	32	7%	50,000,000	82,000,000	155,292,000	112,251,500				
Consulting	33	7%	80,000,000	135,000,000	186,000,000	142,275,304				
Engineering	55	12%	70,000,000	96,000,000	130,800,000	107,671,361				
Financial Services	13	3%	79,130,000	90,000,000	150,630,000	114,963,077				
Food and Beverage	6	1%	-	-	_	-				
Government	29	6%	61,500,000	100,000,000	159,000,000	121,706,856				
Healthcare	10	2%	49,350,000	85,000,000	156,977,268	98,170,303				
Information Technology	115	25%	72,000,000	120,000,000	168,000,000	124,793,866				
Insurance	_	*	-	-	_	-				
Legal	-	*	-	-	_	-				
Manufacturing	12	3%	85,250,000	127,600,000	148,500,000	118,975,000				
Pharmaceuticals	4	1%	-	-	-	-				
Real Estate	1	*	-	-	-	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	41	9%	90,000,000	180,000,000	231,500,000	176,204,831				
Telecommunications	58	13%	78,503,812	120,656,400	163,415,752	126,359,134				
Training/Education	6	1%	-	-	-	-				
Utility	10	2%	99,000,000	119,987,000	202,500,000	141,995,860				
Other	19	4%	64,000,000	110,000,000	163,020,000	124,016,421				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	72	16%	60,000,000	87,000,000	124,500,000	100,790,109			
100 to 299	57	13%	57,864,000	82,000,000	126,000,000	96,093,353			
300 to 999	92	20%	72,000,000	107,750,000	152,376,000	115,600,837			
1,000 to 2,499	68	15%	72,000,000	107,500,000	157,500,000	123,020,773			
2,500 to 4,999	30	7%	102,750,000	144,000,000	201,000,000	146,682,127			
5,000 to 9,999	35	8%	70,000,000	144,000,000	198,000,000	146,205,574			
10,000 or more	98	22%	108,000,000	150,600,000	192,000,000	163,402,637			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
1 to 4 people	49	13%	85,800,000	130,000,000	174,642,616	134,715,128			
5 to 9 people	119	32%	70,000,000	115,000,000	168,000,000	126,728,128			
10 to 14 people	84	22%	78,500,000	119,000,000	166,000,000	129,533,049			
15 to 19 people	29	8%	72,000,000	130,000,000	192,000,000	146,991,941			
20 or more people	96	25%	96,600,000	133,473,024	180,000,000	140,160,907			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	63	15%	60,000,000	90,000,000	138,000,000	105,903,337			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	122	29%	72,000,000	120,000,000	156,827,000	124,157,041			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	55	13%	66,000,000	110,500,000	168,000,000	122,075,291			
\$1 million to \$10 million	140	33%	86,392,500	120,000,000	179,500,000	132,514,615			
More than \$10 million	43	10%	72,210,000	120,961,248	220,000,000	155,830,541			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	26	6%	22	5%	401	89%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	10%	2	4%	43	86%		
Portfolio Manager	3	11%	1	4%	24	86%		
Program Manager	3	5%	3	5%	52	90%		
Project Manager III	4	4%	5	5%	95	91%		
Project Manager II	3	4%	6	8%	67	88%		
Project Manager I	6	10%	2	3%	50	86%		
Project Management Specialist	2	4%	3	7%	40	89%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*	30	100%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHO	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	41	9%	222	49%	164	36%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	9	18%	29	58%	15	30%		
Portfolio Manager	3	11%	17	61%	9	32%		
Program Manager	10	18%	35	61%	30	53%		
Project Manager III	4	4%	61	58%	35	33%		
Project Manager II	7	9%	38	49%	32	42%		
Project Manager I	2	3%	20	34%	21	36%		
Project Management Specialist	4	9%	13	29%	15	33%		
Project Management Consultant	2	7%	9	30%	7	23%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)							
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE						
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	23	5%	14	3%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	6	12%	4	8%			
Portfolio Manager	2	7%	1	4%			
Program Manager	2	4%	_	*			
Project Manager III	5	5%	1	1%			
Project Manager II	3	4%	3	4%			
Project Manager I	1	2%	3	5%			
Project Management Specialist	3	7%	1	2%			
Project Management Consultant	1	3%	1	3%			

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 10 YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	444	13.8	355	16.5			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	50	12.9	40	16.4			
Portfolio Manager	28	14.1	22	18.0			
Program Manager	56	14.0	45	16.7			
Project Manager III	105	14.2	85	14.1			
Project Manager II	74	14.1	62	17.1			
Project Manager I	57	14.1	42	20.4			
Project Management Specialist	44	13.9	37	19.7			
Project Management Consultant	30	11.4	22	10.5			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	149	33%	184	41%	39	9%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	20	40%	15	30%	4	8%			
Portfolio Manager	8	29%	13	46%	2	7%			
Program Manager	15	26%	24	41%	3	5%			
Project Manager III	29	28%	53	50%	11	10%			
Project Manager II	27	35%	26	34%	8	10%			
Project Manager I	24	41%	25	43%	2	3%			
Project Management Specialist	16	36%	19	42%	8	18%			
Project Management Consultant	10	34%	9	31%	1	3%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description							
	HOURS EX	(PECTED	ACTUAL HOURS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	448	43.9	444	49.6			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	50	44.1	49	49.9			
Portfolio Manager	28	42.5	28	50.5			
Program Manager	58	43.8	58	49.5			
Project Manager III	104	43.7	101	50.0			
Project Manager II	77	44.8	77	50.3			
Project Manager I	57	43.7	56	48.1			
Project Management Specialist	45	44.2	45	49.9			
Project Management Consultant	29	43.9	30	47.4			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only								
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	11	14%	74,015,248	108,315,000	160,000,000	122,939,114		
Portfolio Manager	6	8%	_	_	_	_		
Program Manager	11	14%	96,000,000	144,000,000	260,400,000	174,567,273		
Project Manager III	18	23%	93,150,000	120,000,000	138,500,000	118,533,333		
Project Manager II	13	17%	63,000,000	91,000,000	178,000,000	117,574,833		
Project Manager I	7	9%	_	_	_	_		
Project Management Specialist	2	3%	-	_	_	_		
Project Management Consultant	9	12%	-	-	_	_		

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	39	10%	84,000,000	122,757,000	182,000,000	138,629,543			
Portfolio Manager	22	6%	108,750,000	183,000,000	241,011,872	198,923,932			
Program Manager	47	13%	120,000,000	165,000,000	216,000,000	167,180,171			
Project Manager III	88	23%	80,000,000	120,000,000	170,375,000	130,228,906			
Project Manager II	64	17%	56,850,000	105,000,000	156,000,000	110,061,653			
Project Manager I	51	14%	58,500,000	78,000,000	108,000,000	88,027,605			
Project Management Specialist	43	11%	52,000,000	82,000,000	130,000,000	102,749,621			
Project Management Consultant	21	6%	60,000,000	115,000,000	161,831,504	117,674,429			



Egypt

Total Compensation (in Egyptian Pounds)									
COMPENSATION N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	236	168,000	280,000	480,000	355,240				
Total Compensation 236 193,500 315,750 559,260 414,									

Reported/Expect	ed Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	19	8%	Decrease	11	5%
Remained the same	97	43%	Remain the same	71	31%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	8	3%
Increased 1% to 2.9%	14	6%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	13	6%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	4	2%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	3	1%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	5	2%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	_	*
Increased 5% to 6.9%	11	5%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	23	10%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	17	7%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	19	8%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	32	14%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	45	19%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	11	5%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	15	6%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	7	3%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	10	4%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	4	2%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	3	1%
Increased 30% or greater	6	3%	Increase 30% or greater	10	4%
Mean Change	4.9		Mean Change	6.9	

Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	19	8%	400,000	500,000	1,000,000	683,789				
Portfolio Manager	4	2%	_	-	_	_				
Program Manager	33	14%	310,000	480,000	600,000	490,531				
Project Manager III	29	12%	170,000	340,000	546,000	368,591				
Project Manager II	30	13%	177,000	273,200	450,000	325,904				
Project Manager I	53	22%	120,000	200,000	300,000	237,154				
Project Management Specialist	55	23%	132,000	216,000	336,000	267,043				
Project Management Consultant	13	6%	180,000	312,000	677,778	460,946				

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	1	*	_	_	_	-			
3 < 5 years	11	5%	96,000	120,000	141,700	121,427			
5 < 10 years	54	23%	120,000	175,000	234,000	209,044			
10 < 15 years	51	22%	160,000	240,000	360,000	277,791			
15 < 20 years	63	27%	276,000	396,000	500,000	428,905			
20 years or more	56	24%	285,000	480,000	720,000	534,004			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE									
Less than 3 years	14	6%	118,245	127,200	200,168	172,432				
3 < 5 years	43	18%	120,000	144,000	266,400	215,583				
5 < 10 years	96	41%	180,000	280,000	420,000	318,786				
10 < 15 years	49	21%	240,000	360,000	572,000	433,150				
15 < 20 years	26	11%	339,000	490,000	740,000	556,259				
20 years or more	8	3%	-	_	_	-				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
High school degree	_	*	_	_	_	_				
Some college or associate degree	9	4%	_	_	_	-				
4-year college degree	149	63%	153,000	240,000	390,500	306,742				
Master's degree	71	30%	200,000	400,000	580,000	439,573				
Doctoral degree	7	3%	_	_	_	-				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	111	47%	150,000	250,000	480,000	346,227			
No degree in PM	123	53%	168,000	300,000	480,000	366,223			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status										
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Have a PMP certification	223	94%	177,000	280,000	480,000	358,451				
PMP for less than 1 year	3	1%	-	-	-	-				
PMP for 1 < 5 years	141	65%	144,000	205,500	355,000	280,654				
PMP for 5 < 10 years	50	23%	270,000	392,500	525,000	437,787				
PMP for 10 < 20 years	24	11%	366,000	552,000	780,000	652,211				
PMP for 20+ years	_	*	-	-	-	-				
Do not have a PMP certification	13	6%	120,000	240,000	380,000	300,154				

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	NDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Male	210	90%	179,250	291,000	480,000	361,005			
Female	Female 24 10% 125,670 234,000 399,000 305,40								



Annualized Salary by Department											
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Administration/General Management	20	8%	120,000	159,000	442,500	290,953					
Consulting	13	6%	162,000	240,000	297,000	252,062					
Customer Service/Public Relations	1	*	-	_	-	_					
Engineering	45	19%	139,200	240,000	450,000	312,979					
Finance	_	*	-	_	-	_					
Human Resources	_	*	-	_	-	_					
Information Technology/Information Systems	15	6%	228,000	360,000	504,000	395,338					
Operations/Manufacturing	11	5%	180,000	300,000	600,000	379,320					
Project Management Department or PMO	112	47%	180,500	316,000	489,000	387,913					
Quality Management	3	1%	-	_	-	_					
Research and Development	3	1%	-	_	_	_					
Sales/Marketing	6	3%	-	_	-	_					
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	4	2%	-	_	-	_					
Training/Education	-	*	-	_	_	_					
Other	3	1%	-	_	-	_					

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	-	*	-	-	_	-				
Business Services	-	*	_	-	_	_				
Construction	73	31%	136,000	240,000	450,000	325,397				
Consulting	14	6%	177,000	303,000	412,500	337,910				
Engineering	41	17%	120,000	204,000	480,000	346,711				
Financial Services	6	3%	-	-	-	-				
Food and Beverage	3	1%	_	-	_	-				
Government	4	2%	-	-	_	-				
Healthcare	4	2%	-	-	-	-				
Information Technology	31	13%	240,000	360,000	500,000	406,651				
Insurance	-	*	_	_	-	-				
Legal	-	*	-	-	_	-				
Manufacturing	10	4%	171,000	205,000	575,000	367,200				
Pharmaceuticals	1	*	-	-	-	-				
Real Estate	8	3%	_	-	_	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	5	2%	-	-	-	-				
Telecommunications	22	9%	174,000	280,000	405,000	297,650				
Training/Education	2	1%	-	-	-	_				
Utility	3	1%	-	_	_	-				
Other	9	4%	_	_	_	_				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization										
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 100	35	15%	168,000	220,000	450,000	316,097				
100 to 299	32	14%	145,500	348,000	575,000	383,027				
300 to 999	37	16%	184,074	294,000	532,000	402,987				
1,000 to 2,499	39	17%	170,000	288,000	420,000	359,587				
2,500 to 4,999	28	12%	123,600	228,000	449,500	310,821				
5,000 to 9,999	17	7%	150,000	240,000	354,000	314,140				
10,000 or more	48	20%	180,000	304,000	552,780	365,387				

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
1 to 4 people	29	17%	199,000	288,000	405,000	309,724			
5 to 9 people	33	19%	155,000	240,000	435,000	337,087			
10 to 14 people	31	18%	150,000	300,000	504,000	347,414			
15 to 19 people	11	6%	180,000	360,000	600,000	387,064			
20 or more people	71	41%	194,000	420,000	580,000	459,290			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than \$100,000	11	5%	120,000	180,000	300,000	230,182		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	33	16%	170,000	300,000	450,000	338,215		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	21	10%	162,000	280,000	360,000	284,961		
\$1 million to \$10 million	62	30%	174,750	276,000	501,000	377,907		
More than \$10 million	81	39%	144,000	276,000	480,000	360,145		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	14	6%	14	6%	202	88%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	5%	2	11%	16	84%		
Portfolio Manager	_	*	1	25%	3	75%		
Program Manager	2	6%	2	6%	28	88%		
Project Manager III	2	7%	1	3%	26	90%		
Project Manager II	2	7%	3	11%	22	81%		
Project Manager I	4	8%	3	6%	45	87%		
Project Management Specialist	2	4%	2	4%	50	93%		
Project Management Consultant	1	8%	_	*	12	92%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	123	53%	144	62%	71	31%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	11	58%	10	53%	2	11%			
Portfolio Manager	2	50%	3	75%	2	50%			
Program Manager	22	67%	26	79%	13	39%			
Project Manager III	14	50%	18	64%	8	29%			
Project Manager II	14	47%	16	53%	6	20%			
Project Manager I	27	54%	27	54%	14	28%			
Project Management Specialist	28	51%	37	67%	19	35%			
Project Management Consultant	5	38%	7	54%	7	54%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/A	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE						
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	34	15%	3	1%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	11%	_	*				
Portfolio Manager	1	25%	_	*				
Program Manager	3	9%	_	*				
Project Manager III	3	11%	_	*				
Project Manager II	5	17%	_	*				
Project Manager I	8	16%	1	2%				
Project Management Specialist	10	18%	1	2%				
Project Management Consultant	2	15%	1	8%				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	217	21.3	198	29.4			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	22.6	19	30.5			
Portfolio Manager	4	19.3	4	30.0			
Program Manager	29	19.6	30	27.9			
Project Manager III	23	21.7	23	28.3			
Project Manager II	28	22.1	23	30.2			
Project Manager I	50	22.1	40	30.7			
Project Management Specialist	54	20.7	49	29.3			
Project Management Consultant	12	20.2	10	27.0			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	PLANS OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	74	33%	27	12%	21	9%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	6	32%	3	16%	4	21%			
Portfolio Manager	1	25%	1	25%	1	25%			
Program Manager	13	41%	2	6%	3	9%			
Project Manager III	10	37%	3	11%	1	4%			
Project Manager II	7	26%	4	15%	2	7%			
Project Manager I	19	37%	5	10%	6	12%			
Project Management Specialist	15	28%	9	17%	2	4%			
Project Management Consultant	3	23%	_	*	2	15%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	RS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	229	42.8	227	49.5				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	19	40.8	18	50.3				
Portfolio Manager	4	42.0	4	49.5				
Program Manager	32	40.8	31	49.3				
Project Manager III	28	42.2	27	51.3				
Project Manager II	27	42.7	29	52.7				
Project Manager I	51	43.7	51	48.7				
Project Management Specialist	55	44.3	55	47.9				
Project Management Consultant	13	43.3	12	48.6				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	14%	_	-	_	-			
Portfolio Manager	2	6%	_	_	_	_			
Program Manager	6	17%	_	_	_	_			
Project Manager III	5	14%	_	_	_	-			
Project Manager II	6	17%	-	-	_	_			
Project Manager I	5	14%	_	-	_	-			
Project Management Specialist	3	9%	-	_	-	-			
Project Management Consultant	3	9%	-	-	_	_			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	14	7%	377,500	600,000	1,125,000	722,000			
Portfolio Manager	2	1%	_	-	_	_			
Program Manager	27	13%	360,000	480,000	658,518	517,908			
Project Manager III	24	12%	165,000	344,000	600,000	387,881			
Project Manager II	24	12%	183,000	300,000	487,500	347,213			
Project Manager I	48	24%	120,000	200,335	328,280	245,525			
Project Management Specialist	52	26%	123,000	213,000	330,395	265,603			
Project Management Consultant	10	5%	180,000	303,000	567,500	370,156			



France

Total Compensation (in European Union Euros)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	451	52,000	61,000	75,000	66,693			
Total Compensation	451	55,500	67,000	84,000	74,104			

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	_	*	Decrease	_	*				
Remained the same	5	2%	Remain the same	_	*				
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	4	1%				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	79	37%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	82	30%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	48	22%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	42	16%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	19	9%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	12	4%				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	23	11%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	52	19%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	9	4%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	14	5%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	15	7%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	40	15%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	3	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	6	2%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	7	3%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	10	4%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	1	*	Increase 25% to 29.9%	1	*				
Increased 30% or greater	5	2%	Increase 30% or greater	7	3%				
Mean Change	5.1		Mean Change	6.3					

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	38	8%	61,500	80,838	107,500	87,964			
Portfolio Manager	29	6%	57,500	75,000	95,000	78,321			
Program Manager	82	18%	60,000	69,933	77,250	70,768			
Project Manager III	104	23%	52,625	63,000	75,000	65,731			
Project Manager II	93	21%	50,000	58,000	65,770	59,360			
Project Manager I	41	9%	47,500	55,000	63,000	56,650			
Project Management Specialist	20	4%	49,250	56,800	71,500	58,909			
Project Management Consultant	44	10%	45,478	52,750	71,500	63,737			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	_	-			
3 < 5 years	2	*	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	50	11%	41,919	50,000	58,125	50,361			
10 < 15 years	87	19%	46,000	52,500	61,008	55,102			
15 < 20 years	70	16%	55,000	65,000	73,000	67,632			
20 years or more	242	54%	58,000	70,000	83,194	74,180			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	7	2%	-	_	_	_			
3 < 5 years	22	5%	41,750	46,500	58,861	49,908			
5 < 10 years	130	29%	47,000	56,500	65,000	57,659			
10 < 15 years	137	30%	51,780	62,000	74,000	65,428			
15 < 20 years	79	18%	58,000	67,000	92,000	77,298			
20 years or more	76	17%	61,250	73,500	90,000	78,798			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	32	7%	57,370	64,500	71,360	65,241			
Some college or associate degree	16	4%	45,150	58,402	75,125	59,919			
4-year college degree	17	4%	56,500	72,000	82,500	76,670			
Master's degree	344	76%	50,246	60,000	75,000	66,166			
Doctoral degree	42	9%	55,000	65,833	79,250	70,663			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Have a degree in PM	148	33%	50,036	60,000	74,950	64,702		
No degree in PM	303	67%	52,100	61,648	75,036	67,666		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	378	84%	53,000	62,000	75,000	67,198			
PMP for less than 1 year	12	3%	52,500	63,841	70,875	64,265			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	190	51%	50,000	59,794	70,000	61,553			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	105	28%	53,900	64,000	72,500	67,508			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	63	17%	65,000	76,000	95,000	83,380			
PMP for 20+ years	3	1%	_	_	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	73	16%	45,800	55,000	75,750	64,078			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Male	332	75%	52,000	63,250	75,660	67,250			
Female									



Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Administration/General Management	19	4%	52,000	65,000	100,000	77,361				
Consulting	47	10%	47,000	55,000	68,000	61,480				
Customer Service/Public Relations	3	1%	-	_	-	_				
Engineering	45	10%	49,500	62,000	75,000	66,699				
Finance	7	2%	-	_	-	_				
Human Resources	2	*	-	_	-	_				
Information Technology/Information Systems	119	26%	52,500	60,000	76,000	67,216				
Operations/Manufacturing	20	4%	52,750	70,469	79,247	68,590				
Project Management Department or PMO	143	32%	52,500	62,682	74,500	65,981				
Quality Management	4	1%	-	_	-	_				
Research and Development	20	4%	50,781	60,952	75,125	63,815				
Sales/Marketing	11	2%	60,000	62,000	75,000	73,164				
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	5	1%	-	_	-	_				
Training/Education	_	*	-	_	-	_				
Other	6	1%	-	_	-	-				

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	18	4%	48,600	60,000	73,275	60,307				
Business Services	1	*	_	-	_	_				
Construction	14	3%	51,500	64,500	81,000	65,862				
Consulting	51	11%	45,000	52,500	66,600	60,312				
Engineering	64	14%	55,000	63,000	76,275	68,681				
Financial Services	16	4%	53,375	60,000	71,750	62,781				
Food and Beverage	2	*	-	-	_	-				
Government	14	3%	44,250	52,000	63,750	58,036				
Healthcare	13	3%	60,500	70,000	81,500	73,898				
Information Technology	104	23%	53,623	64,000	75,750	68,298				
Insurance	3	1%	-	-	_	-				
Legal	-	*	-	-	-	-				
Manufacturing	24	5%	50,000	60,794	78,750	71,348				
Pharmaceuticals	18	4%	55,750	60,824	77,000	66,748				
Real Estate	2	*	-	-	_	_				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	2	*	-	-	-	-				
Telecommunications	53	12%	54,216	64,680	76,000	66,794				
Training/Education	3	1%	-	-	-	-				
Utility	4	1%	_	-	_	_				
Other	45	10%	52,500	65,000	76,230	68,534				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	39	9%	52,000	67,000	100,000	75,826			
100 to 299	35	8%	48,000	57,600	72,000	64,497			
300 to 999	46	10%	46,000	55,500	65,000	57,472			
1,000 to 2,499	42	9%	51,500	63,000	74,125	66,203			
2,500 to 4,999	41	9%	53,157	62,000	70,000	63,059			
5,000 to 9,999	30	7%	52,775	60,000	81,250	68,224			
10,000 or more	218	48%	53,950	64,250	76,500	67,925			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	55	16%	49,000	56,000	70,000	59,368		
5 to 9 people	101	29%	52,250	60,000	73,500	65,216		
10 to 14 people	85	25%	52,250	60,000	77,581	68,008		
15 to 19 people	23	7%	62,682	73,000	100,000	76,394		
20 or more people	81	23%	59,019	70,000	83,535	74,689		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	50	12%	46,000	55,500	67,750	59,740			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	104	25%	50,000	56,230	70,000	60,619			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	68	16%	51,750	60,000	70,000	63,487			
\$1 million to \$10 million	132	32%	56,646	68,000	79,500	71,028			
More than \$10 million	60	14%	60,000	70,000	93,750	77,822			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	38	9%	50	11%	354	80%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	14%	4	11%	29	78%			
Portfolio Manager	5	18%	4	14%	20	71%			
Program Manager	8	10%	9	11%	63	79%			
Project Manager III	8	8%	14	14%	80	78%			
Project Manager II	7	8%	6	7%	77	86%			
Project Manager I	2	5%	6	15%	32	80%			
Project Management Specialist	1	5%	3	15%	16	80%			
Project Management Consultant	2	5%	4	9%	37	86%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE	FE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	116	26%	272	61%	145	33%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	18%	30	79%	11	29%			
Portfolio Manager	15	52%	25	86%	11	38%			
Program Manager	22	27%	55	68%	28	35%			
Project Manager III	24	23%	63	61%	38	37%			
Project Manager II	23	25%	59	65%	31	34%			
Project Manager I	10	25%	14	35%	12	30%			
Project Management Specialist	3	15%	7	35%	3	15%			
Project Management Consultant	12	28%	19	44%	11	26%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	23	5%	14	3%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	5%	_	*				
Portfolio Manager	_	*	1	3%				
Program Manager	3	4%	1	1%				
Project Manager III	4	4%	4	4%				
Project Manager II	5	5%	2	2%				
Project Manager I	4	10%	3	8%				
Project Management Specialist	3	15%	2	10%				
Project Management Consultant	2	5%	1	2%				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	ER 10 YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	414	28.1	378	29.9				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	38	25.8	35	29.8				
Portfolio Manager	27	32.1	28	33.0				
Program Manager	77	27.6	72	30.9				
Project Manager III	92	28.6	87	31.2				
Project Manager II	87	30.1	78	29.3				
Project Manager I	35	28.3	35	29.2				
Project Management Specialist	18	23.5	15	28.1				
Project Management Consultant	40	25.1	28	23.7				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description										
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ISION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	149	34%	100	23%	47	11%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	13	35%	11	30%	4	11%				
Portfolio Manager	11	38%	5	17%	2	7%				
Program Manager	32	40%	16	20%	12	15%				
Project Manager III	41	41%	20	20%	9	9%				
Project Manager II	23	25%	21	23%	12	13%				
Project Manager I	14	35%	11	28%	2	5%				
Project Management Specialist	6	30%	6	30%	2	10%				
Project Management Consultant	9	22%	10	24%	4	10%				



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	IRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	443	37.9	435	45.1				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	38	37.2	38	46.8				
Portfolio Manager	29	38.0	29	48.4				
Program Manager	80	37.9	80	46.9				
Project Manager III	102	37.9	102	45.5				
Project Manager II	91	37.6	87	42.4				
Project Manager I	41	38.3	40	45.0				
Project Management Specialist	20	37.8	20	42.8				
Project Management Consultant	42	38.3	39	44.0				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	21%	70,000	84,000	100,000	86,045				
Portfolio Manager	4	6%	-	_	_	_				
Program Manager	13	19%	54,071	72,000	84,500	73,865				
Project Manager III	11	16%	53,000	62,000	80,000	64,151				
Project Manager II	10	14%	43,375	56,440	77,250	60,538				
Project Manager I	4	6%	_	-	_	-				
Project Management Specialist	3	4%	-	_	_	_				
Project Management Consultant	10	14%	58,750	108,000	120,000	98,400				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	23	6%	60,000	70,000	120,000	89,216			
Portfolio Manager	25	7%	59,324	75,000	97,500	79,892			
Program Manager	69	18%	60,000	68,700	75,840	70,185			
Project Manager III	93	24%	52,250	64,000	75,000	65,918			
Project Manager II	83	22%	50,000	58,000	65,040	59,218			
Project Manager I	37	10%	47,500	58,900	64,500	57,395			
Project Management Specialist	17	4%	44,500	55,000	70,000	56,022			
Project Management Consultant	34	9%	45,000	48,508	60,000	53,542			



Germany

Total Compensation (in European Union Euros)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	815	75,000	89,000	105,000	91,501			
Total Compensation	815	80,000	95,000	117,500	101,089			

Reported/Expect	ed Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	66	8%	Decrease	27	3%
Remained the same	369	46%	Remain the same	320	40%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	2	*
Increased 1% to 2.9%	134	17%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	169	21%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	85	11%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	81	10%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	19	2%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	16	2%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	55	7%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	85	11%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	15	2%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	12	1%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	28	3%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	53	7%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	12	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	18	2%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	5	1%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	8	1%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	6	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	5	1%
Increased 30% or greater	8	1%	Increase 30% or greater	10	1%
Mean Change	2.1		Mean Change	3.1	

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	46	6%	90,000	104,500	129,250	112,920			
Portfolio Manager	48	6%	85,000	100,000	113,500	101,005			
Program Manager	165	20%	80,000	97,652	110,000	96,126			
Project Manager III	208	26%	75,120	86,500	104,000	94,677			
Project Manager II	154	19%	70,402	85,000	100,000	86,430			
Project Manager I	95	12%	62,000	75,000	88,000	75,953			
Project Management Specialist	35	4%	65,000	76,000	100,000	80,446			
Project Management Consultant	64	8%	65,000	80,000	100,000	88,053			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	5	1%	_	_	_	_			
3 < 5 years	7	1%	_	_	-	_			
5 < 10 years	87	11%	60,000	69,000	80,000	70,706			
10 < 15 years	156	19%	66,204	80,000	94,000	80,913			
15 < 20 years	128	16%	75,000	89,500	103,750	89,465			
20 years or more	432	53%	81,885	96,000	110,750	100,986			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	25	3%	50,000	57,000	70,500	59,492			
3 < 5 years	72	9%	60,000	73,000	88,750	73,697			
5 < 10 years	233	29%	70,000	82,000	96,000	83,165			
10 < 15 years	190	23%	78,000	90,000	103,250	92,252			
15 < 20 years	132	16%	80,000	98,556	110,975	100,190			
20 years or more	163	20%	85,000	100,000	120,000	108,277			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
High school degree	33	4%	74,500	93,600	108,500	98,624				
Some college or associate degree	32	4%	67,259	81,500	100,000	85,126				
4-year college degree	109	13%	69,471	82,491	100,000	87,012				
Master's degree	569	70%	75,000	89,000	105,000	90,985				
Doctoral degree	72	9%	81,250	96,000	113,000	101,938				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a degree in PM	125	15%	69,095	89,000	100,000	86,495			
No degree in PM	689	85%	75,000	89,000	105,000	92,454			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	690	85%	75,000	90,000	105,000	92,568			
PMP for less than 1 year	8	1%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	295	43%	67,000	81,000	96,000	83,624			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	213	31%	80,000	95,000	110,000	98,897			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	156	23%	85,000	96,000	111,225	100,490			
PMP for 20+ years	7	1%	_	-	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	125	15%	64,000	77,000	100,000	85,607			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Male	649	81%	75,000	90,000	105,000	93,689			
Female	149	19%	65,000	80,000	97,500	81,959			



	Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Administration/General Management	87	11%	70,000	85,000	100,000	87,557					
Consulting	95	12%	72,000	90,000	106,000	93,810					
Customer Service/Public Relations	3	*	-	_	-	_					
Engineering	85	10%	72,600	85,000	99,000	87,059					
Finance	16	2%	70,250	89,750	103,750	96,293					
Human Resources	5	1%	-	_	-	_					
Information Technology/Information Systems	123	15%	80,000	90,000	105,000	94,615					
Operations/Manufacturing	25	3%	69,500	80,000	95,000	81,509					
Project Management Department or PMO	259	32%	75,000	90,000	105,000	93,495					
Quality Management	9	1%	_	_	-	_					
Research and Development	50	6%	74,750	91,833	108,000	89,075					
Sales/Marketing	29	4%	74,500	80,000	107,500	90,885					
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	10	1%	71,250	90,000	102,716	86,696					
Training/Education	3	*	_	_	_	_					
Other	16	2%	66,204	82,500	107,000	86,958					

		Annuali	ized Salary by In	dustry		
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN
Aerospace	67	8%	75,000	100,000	107,280	93,681
Business Services	5	1%	_	-	_	-
Construction	22	3%	63,250	75,400	92,750	77,373
Consulting	71	9%	76,000	100,000	125,000	107,153
Engineering	126	15%	71,700	85,000	100,500	88,858
Financial Services	32	4%	75,500	87,500	99,500	94,750
Food and Beverage	9	1%	_	-	-	-
Government	12	1%	70,259	88,964	104,239	87,716
Healthcare	24	3%	78,500	85,000	109,650	90,881
Information Technology	183	22%	71,000	85,000	100,000	89,695
Insurance	11	1%	70,536	84,000	93,000	85,685
Legal	1	*	-	-	-	-
Manufacturing	64	8%	74,250	93,080	105,000	89,408
Pharmaceuticals	34	4%	86,500	94,500	110,000	96,738
Real Estate	4	*	_	-	-	-
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	10	1%	82,750	106,500	114,750	105,907
Telecommunications	52	6%	79,250	88,500	104,706	91,624
Training/Education	3	*	-	-	_	_
Utility	6	1%	_	-	_	-
Other	79	10%	75,000	90,000	108,232	91,388



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	76	9%	64,000	84,000	120,000	98,564			
100 to 299	78	10%	64,971	79,000	95,000	82,589			
300 to 999	72	9%	68,645	80,000	95,000	83,718			
1,000 to 2,499	56	7%	70,000	83,250	101,500	85,561			
2,500 to 4,999	70	9%	75,000	86,000	100,000	90,450			
5,000 to 9,999	69	8%	78,000	88,000	104,500	90,176			
10,000 or more	394	48%	80,000	93,475	108,000	94,587			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
1 to 4 people	67	10%	64,000	75,000	92,073	80,126			
5 to 9 people	210	32%	72,000	83,500	104,116	90,482			
10 to 14 people	161	24%	75,000	88,000	100,000	89,824			
15 to 19 people	47	7%	81,847	90,000	100,000	96,812			
20 or more people	181	27%	80,480	100,000	110,000	101,162			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)										
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than \$100,000	51	7%	60,000	74,000	89,000	75,439				
\$100,000 to \$499,999	147	20%	70,000	83,000	100,000	86,157				
\$500,000 to \$999,999	125	17%	77,500	90,000	101,000	92,564				
\$1 million to \$10 million	310	42%	75,000	92,000	106,000	94,223				
More than \$10 million	109	15%	79,500	100,000	119,000	100,590				

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK (PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	47	6%	67	8%	700	87%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	3	7%	5	11%	38	84%			
Portfolio Manager	6	13%	5	10%	37	77%			
Program Manager	12	7%	23	14%	131	80%			
Project Manager III	15	7%	15	7%	179	87%			
Project Manager II	4	3%	10	7%	137	91%			
Project Manager I	2	2%	5	5%	88	94%			
Project Management Specialist	4	11%	2	6%	30	86%			
Project Management Consultant	1	2%	2	3%	60	95%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	247	31%	545	67%	146	18%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	23	50%	37	80%	11	24%			
Portfolio Manager	19	40%	37	77%	23	48%			
Program Manager	71	44%	130	80%	36	22%			
Project Manager III	62	30%	134	64%	33	16%			
Project Manager II	35	23%	93	61%	16	10%			
Project Manager I	13	14%	55	59%	15	16%			
Project Management Specialist	7	21%	21	62%	4	12%			
Project Management Consultant	17	27%	38	60%	8	13%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE								
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	35	4%	28	3%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	2%	3	7%				
Portfolio Manager	4	8%	4	8%				
Program Manager	11	7%	9	6%				
Project Manager III	7	3%	6	3%				
Project Manager II	3	2%	1	1%				
Project Manager I	5	5%	_	*				
Project Management Specialist	1	3%	2	6%				
Project Management Consultant	3	5%	3	5%				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	787	27.8	738	28.4				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	45	28.0	46	27.1				
Portfolio Manager	48	29.1	43	29.5				
Program Manager	159	29.1	159	30.2				
Project Manager III	201	27.0	192	27.7				
Project Manager II	148	27.4	133	27.3				
Project Manager I	90	27.6	79	28.6				
Project Management Specialist	35	27.6	31	30.2				
Project Management Consultant	61	27.1	55	27.3				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description										
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ISION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	265	33%	241	30%	122	15%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	37%	8	17%	8	17%				
Portfolio Manager	24	50%	18	38%	6	13%				
Program Manager	61	37%	51	31%	20	12%				
Project Manager III	65	32%	61	30%	39	19%				
Project Manager II	53	35%	46	30%	21	14%				
Project Manager I	23	24%	34	36%	16	17%				
Project Management Specialist	13	38%	11	32%	3	9%				
Project Management Consultant	9	14%	12	19%	9	14%				



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	(PECTED	ACTUAL HOU	IRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	808	39.4	801	45.2				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	45	39.7	46	47.7				
Portfolio Manager	48	39.3	48	46.8				
Program Manager	164	39.6	161	46.4				
Project Manager III	206	39.5	203	45.1				
Project Manager II	152	39.4	153	44.5				
Project Manager I	94	39.0	93	43.4				
Project Management Specialist	35	39.2	33	43.8				
Project Management Consultant	64	39.4	64	44.5				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	3	4%	_	-	_	-				
Portfolio Manager	2	2%	_	_	_	_				
Program Manager	8	10%	_	_	_	_				
Project Manager III	35	42%	91,000	117,878	160,000	130,879				
Project Manager II	8	10%	-	-	_	_				
Project Manager I	9	11%	_	-	_	_				
Project Management Specialist	7	8%	-	_	-	_				
Project Management Consultant	11	13%	80,000	100,000	185,000	121,783				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	43	6%	90,000	106,000	129,000	112,287			
Portfolio Manager	46	6%	85,000	100,000	111,475	100,337			
Program Manager	157	21%	80,000	96,000	110,000	95,977			
Project Manager III	173	24%	75,000	85,000	100,000	87,353			
Project Manager II	146	20%	70,000	85,000	100,000	84,824			
Project Manager I	86	12%	60,000	75,000	88,250	75,159			
Project Management Specialist	28	4%	66,500	80,000	103,000	83,581			
Project Management Consultant	53	7%	60,500	80,000	95,000	81,052			



Hong Kong

Total Compensation (in Hong Kong Dollars)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	215 460,000 635,286 870,000 6							
Total Compensation	215	504,000	700,000	950,000	768,042			

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months								
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE			
Decreased	_	*	Decrease	_	*			
Remained the same	3	3%	Remain the same	_	*			
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	3	3%			
Increased 1% to 2.9%	15	17%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	19	16%			
Increased 3% to 3.9%	19	22%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	21	18%			
Increased 4% to 4.9%	5	6%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	10	8%			
Increased 5% to 6.9%	21	24%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	27	23%			
Increased 7% to 9.9%	6	7%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	5	4%			
Increased 10% to 14.9%	7	8%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	19	16%			
Increased 15% to 19.9%	4	5%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	7	6%			
Increased 20% to 24.9%	3	3%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	4	3%			
Increased 25% to 29.9%	3	3%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	_	*			
Increased 30% or greater	_	*	Increase 30% or greater	5	4%			
Mean Change	6.2		Mean Change	7.2				

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	8%	677,643	870,000	1,148,500	923,883			
Portfolio Manager	13	6%	752,500	873,366	1,259,000	1,006,144			
Program Manager	36	17%	500,000	765,000	1,000,000	829,753			
Project Manager III	38	18%	537,500	659,875	861,585	698,988			
Project Manager II	34	16%	475,966	614,400	855,000	645,340			
Project Manager I	48	22%	392,500	500,000	696,000	547,651			
Project Management Specialist	18	8%	327,000	526,330	677,200	514,708			
Project Management Consultant	11	5%	280,000	420,000	497,760	432,378			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	1	*	_	_	-	-			
3 < 5 years	5	2%	_	_	_	-			
5 < 10 years	33	15%	355,500	408,000	500,000	512,711			
10 < 15 years	46	21%	421,950	540,000	753,000	579,969			
15 < 20 years	42	20%	495,000	640,000	785,000	678,331			
20 years or more	88	41%	625,500	800,000	1,000,000	832,730			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management								
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 3 years	12	6%	352,000	420,000	499,440	466,222		
3 < 5 years	21	10%	293,000	384,000	500,000	430,657		
5 < 10 years	78	36%	447,000	560,000	750,600	629,966		
10 < 15 years	52	24%	514,625	672,000	800,000	705,061		
15 < 20 years	33	15%	636,750	900,000	1,000,000	877,790		
20 years or more	19	9%	750,000	900,000	1,002,000	950,643		

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	5	2%	_	_	_	_			
Some college or associate Degree	3	1%	_	_	_	_			
4-year college degree	78	36%	416,500	540,000	843,862	658,208			
Master's degree	125	58%	498,880	670,000	900,000	709,384			
Doctoral degree	4	2%	-	-	-	-			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Have a degree in PM	27	13%	434,700	600,000	840,000	661,852		
No degree in PM	184	87%	465,499	646,750	872,525	689,925		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	184	86%	480,000	639,393	872,525	686,167			
PMP for less than 1 year	5	3%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	97	53%	395,000	500,000	720,000	566,221			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	39	21%	560,000	660,000	840,000	753,488			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	41	22%	680,000	900,000	1,000,000	915,533			
PMP for 20+ years	1	1%	_	-	_	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	31	14%	420,000	600,000	850,000	684,308			

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Male	148	70%	484,440	677,000	900,000	706,824		
Female 63 30% 416,000 504,000 752,400 639,33								



	Annualized Salary by Department									
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Administration/General Management	9	4%	-	_	-	_				
Consulting	8	4%	-	_	_	_				
Customer Service/Public Relations	1	*	-	_	_	_				
Engineering	12	6%	500,000	600,000	939,800	664,700				
Finance	3	1%	-	-	_	_				
Human Resources	2	1%	-	_	_	_				
Information Technology/Information Systems	86	40%	434,175	602,400	840,000	634,436				
Operations/Manufacturing	4	2%	-	_	_	_				
Project Management Department or PMO	55	26%	470,400	721,680	900,000	759,126				
Quality Management	4	2%	-	_	_	_				
Research and Development	4	2%	-	_	_	_				
Sales/Marketing	10	5%	397,500	531,333	820,000	581,427				
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	5	2%	-	_	-	_				
Training/Education	2	1%	_	_	_	_				
Other	10	5%	397,500	607,170	1,077,000	692,534				

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	4	2%	-	-	-	-				
Business Services	8	4%	_	-	_	_				
Construction	9	4%	_	-	_	_				
Consulting	9	4%	_	-	_	-				
Engineering	10	5%	475,000	600,000	762,500	609,850				
Financial Services	30	14%	530,000	765,000	1,110,000	866,449				
Food and Beverage	1	*	_	-	_	-				
Government	9	4%	-	-	-	-				
Healthcare	6	3%	-	-	-	-				
Information Technology	58	27%	430,075	599,400	825,000	621,032				
Insurance	8	4%	_	-	_	-				
Legal	1	*	-	-	-	-				
Manufacturing	16	7%	387,250	636,750	733,000	585,715				
Pharmaceuticals	_	*	-	-	-	-				
Real Estate	5	2%	_	-	_	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	-	*	-	-	-	-				
Telecommunications	14	7%	322,500	438,000	912,500	588,393				
Training/Education	3	1%	-	-	-	-				
Utility	2	1%	-	_	_	-				
Other	22	10%	449,399	602,400	675,000	637,223				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	27	13%	384,000	520,000	775,000	658,548			
100 to 299	23	11%	400,000	560,000	820,000	678,004			
300 to 999	33	15%	400,000	500,000	765,000	561,226			
1,000 to 2,499	32	15%	498,320	672,000	895,000	684,312			
2,500 to 4,999	16	7%	411,075	725,000	900,000	687,954			
5,000 to 9,999	25	12%	455,000	550,000	786,000	611,682			
10,000 or more	59	27%	600,000	744,000	986,400	802,977			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	37	26%	554,500	700,000	780,000	727,841		
5 to 9 people	57	40%	426,300	660,000	900,000	697,774		
10 to 14 people	29	20%	467,350	643,500	900,000	693,883		
15 to 19 people	7	5%	_	_	-	_		
20 or more people	12	8%	810,000	955,000	1,075,000	991,833		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than \$100,000	25	13%	408,000	550,000	659,875	606,766		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	64	34%	467,899	599,400	840,000	684,132		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	35	19%	480,000	624,000	780,000	644,931		
\$1 million to \$10 million	50	27%	575,000	850,000	1,000,000	803,561		
More than \$10 million	14	7%	700,000	790,000	1,024,800	908,463		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	7	3%	11	5%	193	93%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	3	19%	3	19%	11	69%		
Portfolio Manager	2	15%	3	23%	9	69%		
Program Manager	1	3%	2	6%	34	94%		
Project Manager III	_	*	_	*	36	100%		
Project Manager II	_	*	1	3%	32	97%		
Project Manager I	1	2%	2	4%	43	93%		
Project Management Specialist	_	*	-	*	17	100%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*	11	100%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	19	9%	67	32%	64	31%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	6%	8	50%	7	44%		
Portfolio Manager	3	23%	8	62%	4	31%		
Program Manager	3	8%	13	36%	12	33%		
Project Manager III	3	8%	13	35%	12	32%		
Project Manager II	3	9%	10	31%	8	25%		
Project Manager I	4	9%	12	26%	13	28%		
Project Management Specialist	2	12%	3	18%	6	35%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*	2	18%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)							
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE						
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	17	8%	_	*			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	6%	_	*			
Portfolio Manager	4	31%	_	*			
Program Manager	2	6%	_	*			
Project Manager III	3	8%	_	*			
Project Manager II	3	9%	_	*			
Project Manager I	2	4%	_	*			
Project Management Specialist	2	12%	_	*			
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*			

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	AFTER 10 YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	198	14.4	177	17.5			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	15.3	13	18.5			
Portfolio Manager	13	15.9	11	20.8			
Program Manager	35	16.2	32	19.9			
Project Manager III	34	14.7	29	18.6			
Project Manager II	31	14.3	30	17.9			
Project Manager I	44	13.6	38	15.3			
Project Management Specialist	15	12.0	14	16.1			
Project Management Consultant	11	11.2	10	11.4			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ISION PLANS			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	51	25%	97	47%	27	13%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	44%	12	75%	2	13%			
Portfolio Manager	6	46%	5	38%	2	15%			
Program Manager	7	19%	16	44%	7	19%			
Project Manager III	6	17%	15	42%	2	6%			
Project Manager II	10	30%	16	48%	6	18%			
Project Manager I	11	24%	20	43%	6	13%			
Project Management Specialist	3	19%	9	56%	1	6%			
Project Management Consultant	1	9%	4	36%	1	9%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	IRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	207	40.8	206	47.8				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	40.1	16	48.8				
Portfolio Manager	13	40.2	13	49.4				
Program Manager	36	41.4	35	52.0				
Project Manager III	37	40.8	36	48.2				
Project Manager II	31	41.0	32	45.5				
Project Manager I	46	41.0	46	47.5				
Project Management Specialist	17	41.1	17	44.9				
Project Management Consultant	11	38.5	11	42.7				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	7%	_	-	_	-				
Portfolio Manager	1	7%	-	_	-	_				
Program Manager	4	27%	_	_	_	_				
Project Manager III	2	13%	_	_	-	_				
Project Manager II	1	7%	-	_	-	_				
Project Manager I	5	33%	_	-	-	-				
Project Management Specialist	1	7%	-	_	_	_				
Project Management Consultant	-	*	-	_	_	_				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	8%	660,798	885,000	1,152,750	936,626				
Portfolio Manager	12	6%	741,250	856,683	1,108,500	959,989				
Program Manager	32	16%	500,000	735,000	1,000,000	781,784				
Project Manager III	36	18%	562,200	659,875	873,862	702,821				
Project Manager II	33	17%	471,933	624,000	870,000	649,744				
Project Manager I	43	22%	403,200	500,000	720,000	563,657				
Project Management Specialist	17	9%	350,000	534,660	684,800	525,220				
Project Management Consultant	11	6%	280,000	420,000	497,760	432,378				



India

Total Compensation (in Indian Rupees)							
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Salary	1,743	1,400,000	1,925,800	2,700,000	2,187,072		
Total Compensation	1,743	1,500,000	2,100,000	3,000,000	2,404,301		

Reported/Expect	ed Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	94	6%	Decrease	24	1%
Remained the same	746	44%	Remain the same	283	17%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	8	*
Increased 1% to 2.9%	35	2%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	47	3%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	67	4%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	58	3%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	49	3%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	32	2%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	163	10%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	241	14%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	201	12%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	170	10%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	193	11%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	398	23%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	52	3%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	152	9%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	37	2%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	112	7%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	22	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	45	3%
Increased 30% or greater	45	3%	Increase 30% or greater	131	8%
Mean Change	4.9		Mean Change	10.2	

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	89	5%	2,400,000	3,200,000	4,525,000	3,748,278			
Portfolio Manager	109	6%	2,200,000	2,916,000	4,000,000	3,238,620			
Program Manager	406	23%	1,800,000	2,400,000	3,062,500	2,544,918			
Project Manager III	309	18%	1,500,000	2,000,000	2,700,000	2,157,175			
Project Manager II	343	20%	1,260,000	1,740,000	2,295,000	1,862,751			
Project Manager I	315	18%	1,100,000	1,500,000	1,960,000	1,616,065			
Project Management Specialist	98	6%	895,000	1,291,500	1,871,500	1,556,517			
Project Management Consultant	74	4%	1,000,000	1,500,000	2,000,000	1,690,996			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE								
Less than 3 years	1	*	_	_	-	-			
3 < 5 years	12	1%	600,000	660,000	1,088,550	1,034,154			
5 < 10 years	210	12%	800,000	1,030,000	1,500,000	1,220,943			
10 < 15 years	470	27%	1,250,000	1,600,000	1,994,750	1,711,988			
15 < 20 years	553	32%	1,600,000	2,100,000	2,700,000	2,257,005			
20 years or more	497	29%	2,000,000	2,718,000	3,683,956	2,997,284			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	66	4%	1,010,500	1,392,000	2,025,000	1,644,300			
3 < 5 years	172	10%	972,500	1,400,000	1,800,000	1,540,614			
5 < 10 years	763	44%	1,284,000	1,716,000	2,300,000	1,862,981			
10 < 15 years	477	27%	1,665,000	2,200,000	3,000,000	2,413,929			
15 < 20 years	200	11%	2,122,118	2,800,000	3,741,446	3,080,129			
20 years or more	65	4%	2,750,000	3,600,000	4,762,872	3,840,508			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained								
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
High school degree	10	1%	1,450,000	1,761,500	3,000,000	2,038,300		
Some college or associate degree	65	4%	1,071,500	1,400,000	2,043,929	1,722,683		
4-year college degree	697	40%	1,359,500	1,850,000	2,600,000	2,118,272		
Master's degree	869	50%	1,428,756	2,000,000	2,800,000	2,248,001		
Doctoral degree	102	6%	1,479,000	2,225,000	3,101,649	2,448,628		

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Have a degree in PM	445	26%	1,400,000	2,000,000	2,800,000	2,217,789		
No degree in PM	1,295	74%	1,400,000	1,900,000	2,663,386	2,177,029		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status								
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Have a PMP certification	1,475	85%	1,400,000	2,000,000	2,750,000	2,230,883		
PMP for less than 1 year	42	3%	965,478	1,325,000	1,862,500	1,499,862		
PMP for 1 < 5 years	841	58%	1,250,000	1,700,000	2,300,000	1,879,673		
PMP for 5 < 10 years	347	24%	1,750,000	2,200,000	3,000,000	2,502,088		
PMP for 10 < 20 years	226	16%	2,400,000	3,000,000	4,000,000	3,264,270		
PMP for 20+ years	1	*	_	_	-	_		
Do not have a PMP certification	268	15%	1,159,000	1,700,000	2,375,000	1,945,948		

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Male	1,532 89% 1,400,000 2,000,000 2,749,236							
Female 196 11% 1,252,500 1,700,000 2,237,500 1,906,96								



Annualized Salary by Department								
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Administration/General Management	45	3%	1,300,000	2,000,000	3,000,000	2,256,488		
Consulting	116	7%	1,550,000	2,063,000	3,000,000	2,254,095		
Customer Service/Public Relations	11	1%	1,400,000	1,550,000	2,100,000	1,774,152		
Engineering	148	8%	1,380,968	1,825,000	3,000,000	2,339,537		
Finance	29	2%	1,295,000	2,000,000	3,225,000	2,625,278		
Human Resources	5	*	-	_	_	_		
Information Technology/Information Systems	494	28%	1,650,000	2,100,000	2,800,000	2,354,428		
Operations/Manufacturing	57	3%	1,200,000	1,635,000	2,434,709	1,897,051		
Project Management Department or PMO	670	38%	1,273,266	1,800,000	2,588,498	2,068,617		
Quality Management	29	2%	1,112,178	1,500,000	2,174,900	1,600,005		
Research and Development	61	3%	1,225,000	1,700,000	2,400,000	2,037,041		
Sales/Marketing	22	1%	1,195,000	1,500,000	2,537,500	1,858,298		
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	11	1%	1,600,000	2,400,000	2,500,000	2,334,545		
Training/Education	6	*	-	_	_	_		
Other	39	2%	1,600,000	2,300,000	3,106,596	2,395,975		

	Annualized Salary by Industry								
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Aerospace	34	2%	1,500,000	2,000,000	2,925,000	2,309,294			
Business Services	8	*	_	-	_	-			
Construction	96	6%	1,000,000	1,475,000	2,400,000	1,846,455			
Consulting	100	6%	1,500,000	1,892,500	2,500,000	2,207,710			
Engineering	191	11%	1,200,000	1,800,000	2,600,000	2,115,699			
Financial Services	98	6%	1,500,000	2,017,500	3,000,000	2,309,785			
Food and Beverage	13	1%	1,700,000	2,000,000	5,450,000	3,465,385			
Government	17	1%	1,100,000	1,700,000	2,750,004	1,918,530			
Healthcare	41	2%	958,000	1,400,000	1,875,000	1,743,701			
Information Technology	760	44%	1,500,000	2,000,000	2,700,000	2,249,974			
Insurance	16	1%	1,020,000	2,130,000	2,575,000	1,923,938			
Legal	2	*	-	_	-	-			
Manufacturing	93	5%	1,297,750	1,650,000	2,400,000	2,102,447			
Pharmaceuticals	26	1%	1,250,000	2,000,000	2,537,500	2,053,302			
Real Estate	11	1%	810,000	2,400,000	3,600,000	2,428,182			
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	32	2%	1,425,000	2,045,000	2,950,000	2,456,867			
Telecommunications	90	5%	1,500,000	2,050,000	3,060,336	2,418,107			
Training/Education	8	*	-	_	_	-			
Utility	9	1%	_	-	_	-			
Other	98	6%	1,172,956	1,757,095	2,300,000	2,001,846			



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization								
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 100	90	5%	1,000,000	1,510,310	2,500,000	1,861,861		
100 to 299	106	6%	1,175,000	1,600,000	2,400,000	1,891,570		
300 to 999	172	10%	1,270,000	1,725,000	2,400,000	2,005,444		
1,000 to 2,499	149	9%	1,250,000	1,860,000	2,630,000	2,088,862		
2,500 to 4,999	146	8%	1,400,000	2,000,000	2,900,000	2,256,218		
5,000 to 9,999	141	8%	1,400,000	2,000,000	2,850,000	2,218,611		
10,000 or more	939	54%	1,500,000	2,000,000	2,750,000	2,284,967		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	91	6%	1,000,000	1,450,000	2,000,000	1,589,256		
5 to 9 people	306	21%	1,300,000	1,757,500	2,417,354	1,957,584		
10 to 14 people	304	21%	1,400,000	1,943,000	2,500,000	2,073,349		
15 to 19 people	171	12%	1,450,000	2,000,000	2,650,000	2,201,744		
20 or more people	593	40%	1,645,500	2,300,000	3,017,231	2,549,447		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than \$100,000	237	15%	1,200,000	1,600,000	2,300,000	1,777,822		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	406	26%	1,300,000	1,800,000	2,400,000	1,973,192		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	185	12%	1,400,000	1,900,000	2,800,000	2,238,762		
\$1 million to \$10 million	482	31%	1,500,000	2,100,000	3,000,000	2,394,766		
More than \$10 million	245	16%	1,525,000	2,200,000	3,250,000	2,665,259		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description							
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	
Total	105	6%	98	6%	1,535	89%	
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	9	10%	8	9%	70	80%	
Portfolio Manager	17	16%	14	13%	82	76%	
Program Manager	37	9%	21	5%	349	87%	
Project Manager III	17	6%	18	6%	272	89%	
Project Manager II	11	3%	17	5%	314	92%	
Project Manager I	9	3%	12	4%	290	94%	
Project Management Specialist	4	4%	4	4%	90	93%	
Project Management Consultant	1	1%	4	5%	68	93%	



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description							
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	
Total	511	30%	918	53%	720	42%	
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	34	39%	58	66%	42	48%	
Portfolio Manager	38	35%	71	65%	53	49%	
Program Manager	104	26%	232	58%	173	43%	
Project Manager III	94	31%	173	57%	136	44%	
Project Manager II	95	28%	169	49%	129	38%	
Project Manager I	95	30%	135	43%	118	38%	
Project Management Specialist	32	33%	53	55%	39	40%	
Project Management Consultant	19	26%	27	37%	30	41%	

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	534	31%	61	4%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	18%	6	7%				
Portfolio Manager	37	34%	5	5%				
Program Manager	109	27%	11	3%				
Project Manager III	91	30%	14	5%				
Project Manager II	107	31%	10	3%				
Project Manager I	110	35%	8	3%				
Project Management Specialist	42	43%	5	5%				
Project Management Consultant	22	30%	2	3%				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	1,622	21.7	1,229	26.7				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	83	20.6	70	26.9				
Portfolio Manager	107	20.8	84	25.6				
Program Manager	374	21.2	294	26.0				
Project Manager III	295	22.7	224	28.3				
Project Manager II	317	22.4	256	27.5				
Project Manager I	287	20.8	189	25.8				
Project Management Specialist	92	22.8	62	25.3				
Project Management Consultant	67	20.6	50	25.7				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description								
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	301	18%	656	38%	188	11%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	18%	33	38%	13	15%		
Portfolio Manager	20	19%	49	45%	10	9%		
Program Manager	77	19%	160	40%	34	9%		
Project Manager III	48	16%	135	44%	27	9%		
Project Manager II	60	18%	125	37%	49	14%		
Project Manager I	55	18%	103	34%	38	12%		
Project Management Specialist	18	19%	34	35%	11	11%		
Project Management Consultant	7	10%	17	24%	6	8%		



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	HOURS EXPECTED ACTUAL HOURS WORKED						
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	1,717	42.5	1,702	49.6				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	89	42.5	88	51.2				
Portfolio Manager	108	42.0	107	50.9				
Program Manager	403	42.3	400	50.0				
Project Manager III	303	42.3	304	49.9				
Project Manager II	339	42.6	339	49.0				
Project Manager I	309	42.7	302	48.1				
Project Management Specialist	96	44.0	95	50.9				
Project Management Consultant	70	42.7	67	49.9				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	9%	2,600,000	3,600,000	6,400,000	4,727,715				
Portfolio Manager	13	8%	2,125,000	2,500,000	2,958,000	2,585,458				
Program Manager	32	20%	1,725,000	2,350,000	3,348,451	2,541,957				
Project Manager III	26	16%	1,500,000	2,400,000	2,937,500	2,546,034				
Project Manager II	21	13%	1,225,000	1,850,000	2,150,000	1,719,651				
Project Manager I	27	17%	1,121,824	1,800,000	2,200,000	1,731,767				
Project Management Specialist	12	8%	1,162,500	1,300,000	1,975,000	1,583,333				
Project Management Consultant	13	8%	990,000	1,800,000	3,300,000	2,195,231				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	74	5%	2,375,000	3,050,000	4,425,000	3,549,743				
Portfolio Manager	96	6%	2,200,000	3,000,000	4,160,625	3,327,069				
Program Manager	374	24%	1,800,000	2,400,000	3,003,615	2,545,172				
Project Manager III	283	18%	1,500,000	1,952,376	2,665,600	2,121,449				
Project Manager II	322	20%	1,273,174	1,732,000	2,300,000	1,872,083				
Project Manager I	288	18%	1,097,750	1,465,000	1,900,000	1,605,218				
Project Management Specialist	86	5%	867,500	1,291,500	1,871,500	1,552,775				
Project Management Consultant	61	4%	1,000,000	1,500,000	1,825,000	1,583,536				



Indonesia

Total Compensation (in Indonesian Rupiah)									
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	106	360,000,000	454,500,000	719,212,016	593,496,240				
Total Compensation	106	387,125,000	562,000,000	897,000,000	753,917,565				

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months										
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE					
Decreased	3	3%	Decrease	2	2%					
Remained the same	42	40%	Remain the same	13	12%					
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	1	1%					
Increased 1% to 2.9%	6	6%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	2	2%					
Increased 3% to 3.9%	8	8%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	4	4%					
Increased 4% to 4.9%	10	10%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	1	1%					
Increased 5% to 6.9%	14	13%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	24	23%					
Increased 7% to 9.9%	5	5%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	9	9%					
Increased 10% to 14.9%	10	10%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	21	20%					
Increased 15% to 19.9%	3	3%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	10	10%					
Increased 20% to 24.9%	3	3%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	9	9%					
Increased 25% to 29.9%	_	*	Increase 25% to 29.9%	3	3%					
Increased 30% or greater	1	1%	Increase 30% or greater	6	6%					
Mean Change	4.0		Mean Change	10.2						

Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	5%	_	-	_	-				
Portfolio Manager	5	5%	_	-	_	_				
Program Manager	13	12%	382,500,000	450,000,000	600,000,000	534,091,704				
Project Manager III	33	31%	366,000,000	480,000,000	653,145,216	545,628,173				
Project Manager II	14	13%	382,250,000	436,771,472	596,250,000	488,427,037				
Project Manager I	14	13%	345,000,000	440,000,000	606,487,200	480,339,200				
Project Management Specialist	20	19%	277,000,000	360,000,000	807,564,848	492,177,611				
Project Management Consultant	2	2%	-	-	-	-				

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience										
YEARS	YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE									
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	_	-				
3 < 5 years	_	*	-	_	_	_				
5 < 10 years	13	12%	253,000,000	300,000,000	331,000,000	341,296,244				
10 < 15 years	34	32%	367,500,000	468,000,000	556,350,000	512,537,946				
15 < 20 years	27	25%	377,000,000	450,000,000	775,948,800	602,497,015				
20 years or more	32	30%	395,632,576	600,000,000	987,336,448	774,376,270				



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE							
Less than 3 years	3	3%	-	_	_	-			
3 < 5 years	7	7%	-	-	_	-			
5 < 10 years	33	31%	309,000,000	378,000,000	537,500,000	460,822,632			
10 < 15 years	40	38%	373,250,000	487,500,000	654,717,824	565,307,097			
15 < 20 years	11	10%	325,000,000	480,000,000	850,000,000	623,716,754			
20 years or more	12	11%	679,500,000	974,672,896	1,596,652,416	1,138,628,212			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	_	*	_	_	_	_			
Some college or associate degree	2	2%	_	_	_	_			
4-year college degree	53	50%	360,000,000	450,000,000	606,711,712	521,174,993			
Master's degree	48	45%	327,750,000	500,000,000	860,500,000	663,981,136			
Doctoral degree	3	3%	-	-	-	-			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	17	16%	330,500,000	426,000,000	590,000,000	457,803,415			
No degree in PM	89	84%	360,000,000	456,000,000	787,974,400	619,415,094			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Have a PMP certification	73	69%	365,000,000	480,000,000	682,000,000	614,420,512			
PMP for less than 1 year	1	1%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	42	58%	357,500,000	406,265,152	585,000,000	488,572,238			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	20	27%	427,500,000	586,000,000	1,172,152,416	835,996,546			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	10	14%	380,049,336	551,500,000	812,500,000	674,873,245			
PMP for 20+ years	_	*	_	_	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	33	31%	308,500,000	446,400,000	782,424,032	547,209,213			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Male	89	86%	360,000,000	480,000,000	771,974,400	600,909,918			
Female	15	14%	326,000,000	427,675,712	580,000,000	580,471,714			



	Annualized Salary by Department											
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN						
Administration/General Management	3	3%	-	_	_	_						
Consulting	6	6%	-	_	-	_						
Customer Service/Public Relations	_	*	-	_	_	_						
Engineering	10	9%	457,500,000	570,900,000	797,961,600	603,464,891						
Finance	1	1%	-	-	_	_						
Human Resources	_	*	-	_	_	_						
Information Technology/Information Systems	8	8%	-	_	-	_						
Operations/Manufacturing	3	3%	_	_	_	_						
Project Management Department or PMO	60	57%	360,000,000	448,200,000	650,000,000	574,378,189						
Quality Management	1	1%	_	_	_	_						
Research and Development	1	1%	_	_	_	_						
Sales/Marketing	_	*	_	_	_	_						
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	2	2%	_	_	_	_						
Training/Education	1	1%	_	_	_	_						
Other	10	9%	317,750,000	495,000,000	895,378,128	739,707,213						

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	-	*	-	-	-	_				
Business Services	1	1%	_	_	_	-				
Construction	17	16%	339,000,000	378,000,000	836,918,752	599,586,888				
Consulting	6	6%	-	-	-	-				
Engineering	4	4%	_	-	_	-				
Financial Services	8	8%	-	-	-	-				
Food and Beverage	2	2%	-	-	_	-				
Government	1	1%	_	-	_	_				
Healthcare	_	*	-	-	-	-				
Information Technology	15	14%	300,000,000	420,000,000	480,000,000	392,419,531				
Insurance	3	3%	_	-	_	_				
Legal	_	*	-	-	_	-				
Manufacturing	5	5%	_	_	_	_				
Pharmaceuticals	_	*	-	-	-	-				
Real Estate	_	*	-	-	_	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	21	20%	388,500,000	550,000,000	825,000,000	679,971,755				
Telecommunications	15	14%	360,000,000	386,732,448	480,000,000	513,912,863				
Training/Education	_	*	-	-	-	_				
Utility	2	2%	-	-	-	_				
Other	6	6%	_	-	_	_				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	10	9%	303,500,000	478,000,000	705,959,376	572,283,750			
100 to 299	17	16%	360,000,000	399,750,016	710,569,248	501,640,948			
300 to 999	25	24%	348,000,000	426,000,000	609,129,696	528,885,693			
1,000 to 2,499	19	18%	350,000,000	390,000,000	650,000,000	580,395,781			
2,500 to 4,999	7	7%	_	-	_	-			
5,000 to 9,999	7	7%	_	-	_	-			
10,000 or more	21	20%	395,000,000	517,000,000	1,069,804,832	738,697,103			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	11	12%	350,000,000	378,000,000	550,000,000	482,425,065		
5 to 9 people	22	25%	417,000,000	520,900,000	862,500,000	670,486,369		
10 to 14 people	23	26%	325,000,000	450,000,000	650,000,000	503,390,535		
15 to 19 people	5	6%	-	-	-	_		
20 or more people	28	31%	360,000,000	406,140,160	942,000,000	680,015,506		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	9	9%	-	_	-	_			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	26	25%	300,000,000	425,609,328	496,250,000	478,214,553			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	13	12%	343,000,000	386,732,448	558,400,000	437,063,297			
\$1 million to \$10 million	34	32%	367,500,000	576,000,000	1,051,145,760	691,491,383			
More than \$10 million	23	22%	360,000,000	613,423,424	900,000,000	713,836,372			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK OPTIONS		STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	6	6%	10	9%	90	85%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	_	*	3	60%	2	40%		
Portfolio Manager	_	*	1	20%	4	80%		
Program Manager	2	15%	1	8%	10	77%		
Project Manager III	2	6%	2	6%	29	88%		
Project Manager II	_	*	1	7%	13	93%		
Project Manager I	1	7%	_	*	13	93%		
Project Management Specialist	1	5%	2	10%	17	85%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*	2	100%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	62	58%	62	58%	65	61%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	4	80%	2	40%	3	60%		
Portfolio Manager	5	100%	4	80%	4	80%		
Program Manager	7	54%	9	69%	7	54%		
Project Manager III	24	73%	19	58%	24	73%		
Project Manager II	7	50%	9	64%	6	43%		
Project Manager I	7	50%	8	57%	9	64%		
Project Management Specialist	8	40%	10	50%	11	55%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	1	50%	1	50%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)							
	HOUSING/A	LLOWANCE	ON-SITE CHILD CARE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	21	20%	12	11%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	_	*	1	20%			
Portfolio Manager	1	20%	1	20%			
Program Manager	2	15%	1	8%			
Project Manager III	9	27%	7	21%			
Project Manager II	-	*	_	*			
Project Manager I	4	29%	2	14%			
Project Management Specialist	5	25%	_	*			
Project Management Consultant	-	*	-	*			

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	104	15.4	92	22.9				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	14.2	5	14.6				
Portfolio Manager	5	12.0	3	22.0				
Program Manager	12	16.5	9	26.2				
Project Manager III	33	16.6	28	26.5				
Project Manager II	14	11.6	14	13.6				
Project Manager I	13	14.8	13	24.8				
Project Management Specialist	20	16.7	19	23.7				
Project Management Consultant	2	16.0	1	20.0				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ISION PLANS			
	N=	PERCENT	N= PERCENT		N=	PERCENT			
Total	49	46%	35	33%	18	17%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	40%	3	60%	1	20%			
Portfolio Manager	3	60%	1	20%	1	20%			
Program Manager	5	38%	4	31%	1	8%			
Project Manager III	19	58%	12	36%	8	24%			
Project Manager II	4	29%	4	29%	2	14%			
Project Manager I	7	50%	6	43%	3	21%			
Project Management Specialist	9	45%	4	20%	2	10%			
Project Management Consultant	_	*	1	50%	_	*			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	(PECTED	ACTUAL HOU	IRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	105	40.8	105	49.3				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	39.0	5	47.4				
Portfolio Manager	5	38.4	5	44.4				
Program Manager	12	40.0	12	50.4				
Project Manager III	33	41.8	33	51.5				
Project Manager II	14	39.6	14	44.3				
Project Manager I	14	39.4	14	47.1				
Project Management Specialist	20	42.7	20	50.1				
Project Management Consultant	2	40.0	2	65.0				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	10%	-	-	_	-			
Portfolio Manager	1	10%	-	_	-	_			
Program Manager	1	10%	-	_	_	_			
Project Manager III	2	20%	-	_	-	_			
Project Manager II	1	10%	-	_	-	_			
Project Manager I	_	*	-	_	-	-			
Project Management Specialist	4	40%	-	_	-	_			
Project Management Consultant	-	*	-	_	_	_			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	4	4%	_	-	_	_			
Portfolio Manager	4	4%	_	-	-	_			
Program Manager	12	13%	378,750,000	438,000,000	577,515,464	528,599,346			
Project Manager III	31	32%	360,000,000	456,000,000	650,000,000	534,055,797			
Project Manager II	13	14%	387,000,000	450,000,000	617,500,000	510,613,732			
Project Manager I	14	15%	345,000,000	440,000,000	606,487,200	480,339,200			
Project Management Specialist	16	17%	253,500,000	355,000,000	928,009,344	495,741,839			
Project Management Consultant	2	2%	_	-	_	_			



Ireland

Total Compensation (in European Union Euros)									
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	340	66,000	80,000	99,750	84,605				
Total Compensation	340	70,000	86,500	111,238	95,276				

Reported/Expect	ted Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	_	*	Decrease	_	*
Remained the same	2	1%	Remain the same	_	*
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	1	*
Increased 1% to 2.9%	54	28%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	79	37%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	46	24%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	26	12%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	6	3%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	5	2%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	29	15%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	45	21%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	19	10%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	6	3%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	21	11%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	30	14%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	7	4%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	10	5%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	3	2%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	5	2%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	1	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	1	*
Increased 30% or greater	2	1%	Increase 30% or greater	6	3%
Mean Change	5.5		Mean Change	6.2	

Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	28	8%	100,000	117,500	138,750	120,936				
Portfolio Manager	32	9%	76,250	95,000	110,000	97,992				
Program Manager	96	28%	73,375	88,500	103,375	93,454				
Project Manager III	76	22%	66,250	76,966	89,500	78,511				
Project Manager II	43	13%	58,000	67,000	80,000	67,148				
Project Manager I	34	10%	52,396	62,475	76,425	63,481				
Project Management Specialist	17	5%	48,750	60,000	77,500	65,151				
Project Management Consultant	14	4%	53,500	73,500	106,250	82,286				

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	_	-			
3 < 5 years	4	1%	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	26	8%	53,750	62,500	70,000	61,221			
10 < 15 years	39	11%	55,000	70,000	82,000	70,582			
15 < 20 years	57	17%	61,500	75,000	95,500	81,003			
20 years or more	214	63%	72,750	85,000	104,250	91,710			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN										
Less than 3 years	14	4%	47,750	57,550	74,500	63,721				
3 < 5 years	30	9%	45,750	64,000	73,619	63,587				
5 < 10 years	106	31%	60,000	70,000	84,000	74,125				
10 < 15 years	76	22%	70,000	81,500	98,250	85,763				
15 < 20 years	51	15%	76,932	90,292	104,000	95,781				
20 years or more	63	19%	85,000	102,000	123,000	106,444				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE ME									
High school degree	3	1%	_	-	_	-				
Some college or associate degree	28	8%	65,388	75,000	92,063	79,880				
4-year college degree	124	36%	67,625	80,000	96,000	82,743				
Master's degree	162	48%	65,813	81,000	100,000	86,998				
Doctoral degree	23	7%	62,700	70,000	103,000	83,800				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	82	24%	65,000	78,000	100,000	88,179			
No degree in PM	257	76%	67,000	80,000	99,000	83,560			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status										
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Have a PMP certification	250	74%	68,000	81,750	100,000	85,490				
PMP for less than 1 year	1	*	-	-	-	_				
PMP for 1 < 5 years	117	47%	64,000	75,000	95,000	81,258				
PMP for 5 < 10 years	71	29%	70,000	82,000	99,000	85,736				
PMP for 10 < 20 years	57	23%	80,000	94,600	105,000	94,722				
PMP for 20+ years	2	1%	_	_	-	_				
Do not have a PMP certification	90	26%	59,750	72,500	91,500	82,146				

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Male	222	66%	67,375	80,000	100,000	87,380			
Female 112 34% 62,175 78,753 91,750 78,374									



	Annı	ualized Salar	ry by Departme	nt		
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN
Administration/General Management	17	5%	57,500	72,000	89,225	76,282
Consulting	29	9%	72,500	90,000	107,500	90,017
Customer Service/Public Relations	7	2%	-	_	-	_
Engineering	26	8%	75,000	86,000	106,250	89,273
Finance	15	4%	80,000	88,000	110,000	95,430
Human Resources	2	1%	-	_	-	_
Information Technology/Information Systems	69	20%	69,000	80,000	96,000	84,058
Operations/Manufacturing	25	7%	53,000	70,000	87,500	76,307
Project Management Department or PMO	111	33%	68,000	80,000	99,000	86,453
Quality Management	3	1%	-	_	-	_
Research and Development	12	4%	58,250	69,000	106,341	81,158
Sales/Marketing	6	2%	-	_	-	_
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	6	2%	-	_	-	_
Training/Education	4	1%	-	_	_	_
Other	8	2%	-	_	-	_

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	1	*	-	-	-	-				
Business Services	2	1%	-	-	_	-				
Construction	28	8%	65,763	75,000	120,000	92,688				
Consulting	23	7%	66,000	95,000	117,000	99,087				
Engineering	17	5%	63,500	97,500	105,250	86,647				
Financial Services	43	13%	70,000	80,000	100,000	87,634				
Food and Beverage	8	2%	-	-	_	-				
Government	15	4%	50,000	69,000	84,000	69,291				
Healthcare	16	5%	69,000	79,500	91,750	77,360				
Information Technology	84	25%	65,000	78,250	95,750	80,788				
Insurance	7	2%	-	-	_	-				
Legal	1	*	-	-	-	-				
Manufacturing	20	6%	59,807	70,000	79,738	75,006				
Pharmaceuticals	26	8%	72,250	98,500	111,750	96,127				
Real Estate	4	1%	-	-	_	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	1	*	-	-	-	_				
Telecommunications	18	5%	71,500	88,875	117,000	92,981				
Training/Education	8	2%	-	-	-	_				
Utility	4	1%	_	_	_	_				
Other	14	4%	74,750	89,000	91,588	85,767				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization										
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 100	43	13%	60,000	75,000	120,000	87,822				
100 to 299	28	8%	55,250	70,000	89,500	75,791				
300 to 999	40	12%	69,250	79,000	99,000	84,027				
1,000 to 2,499	35	10%	59,743	78,500	104,000	92,796				
2,500 to 4,999	35	10%	70,000	76,000	95,000	80,389				
5,000 to 9,999	19	6%	63,000	80,000	88,000	80,207				
10,000 or more	140	41%	68,500	83,500	100,000	85,148				

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
1 to 4 people	31	12%	58,000	67,000	90,000	73,103			
5 to 9 people	92	35%	65,689	78,500	98,625	83,771			
10 to 14 people	64	24%	72,000	84,500	110,000	92,314			
15 to 19 people	25	10%	69,250	84,000	103,500	90,847			
20 or more people	51	19%	76,932	90,000	106,000	96,793			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	BUDGET N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Less than \$100,000	42	14%	50,750	64,500	84,250	66,906			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	60	20%	67,000	78,500	90,750	78,772			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	49	16%	65,126	72,000	92,875	80,718			
\$1 million to \$10 million	105	35%	75,000	90,000	105,500	90,674			
More than \$10 million	43	14%	75,000	100,000	130,000	109,523			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	40	12%	69	20%	238	71%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	19%	7	26%	16	59%			
Portfolio Manager	4	13%	6	19%	22	69%			
Program Manager	15	16%	19	20%	62	65%			
Project Manager III	5	7%	15	20%	60	79%			
Project Manager II	5	12%	11	26%	29	67%			
Project Manager I	4	12%	6	18%	24	73%			
Project Management Specialist	1	6%	4	24%	12	71%			
Project Management Consultant	1	7%	1	7%	13	93%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	68	20%	181	54%	142	42%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	9	32%	21	75%	19	68%			
Portfolio Manager	11	35%	23	74%	17	55%			
Program Manager	21	22%	51	53%	49	51%			
Project Manager III	12	16%	37	49%	27	36%			
Project Manager II	6	14%	19	44%	14	33%			
Project Manager I	7	21%	16	47%	9	26%			
Project Management Specialist	_	*	9	53%	4	24%			
Project Management Consultant	2	14%	5	36%	3	21%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	1	*	2	1%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	_	*	_	*				
Portfolio Manager	_	*	_	*				
Program Manager	1	1%	1	1%				
Project Manager III	_	*	_	*				
Project Manager II	_	*	_	*				
Project Manager I	_	*	1	3%				
Project Management Specialist	_	*	_	*				
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	322	21.8	315	24.0				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	27	22.6	27	25.0				
Portfolio Manager	31	23.0	31	25.3				
Program Manager	90	22.3	88	24.2				
Project Manager III	69	22.5	69	25.3				
Project Manager II	42	20.9	41	22.1				
Project Manager I	33	19.9	32	23.2				
Project Management Specialist	16	21.1	15	23.7				
Project Management Consultant	14	19.1	12	20.1				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	53	16%	235	70%	24	7%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	6	21%	17	61%	2	7%			
Portfolio Manager	4	13%	25	78%	1	3%			
Program Manager	16	17%	72	75%	6	6%			
Project Manager III	8	11%	53	71%	9	12%			
Project Manager II	7	17%	27	64%	1	2%			
Project Manager I	7	21%	23	68%	2	6%			
Project Management Specialist	4	24%	10	59%	2	12%			
Project Management Consultant	1	7%	8	57%	1	7%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	HOURS EXPECTED ACTUAL HOURS WORKED						
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	335	38.7	333	45.7				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	28	38.9	28	49.1				
Portfolio Manager	31	38.6	31	47.2				
Program Manager	95	38.5	95	46.2				
Project Manager III	75	38.7	75	45.4				
Project Manager II	42	38.4	42	44.5				
Project Manager I	34	39.2	32	45.1				
Project Management Specialist	17	39.2	17	42.6				
Project Management Consultant	13	37.8	13	43.4				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	16%	-	_	-	-			
Portfolio Manager	1	2%	-	_	_	_			
Program Manager	15	34%	74,500	100,000	125,000	112,205			
Project Manager III	5	11%	_	_	_	_			
Project Manager II	4	9%	-	_	_	_			
Project Manager I	4	9%	_	_	_	-			
Project Management Specialist	4	9%	-	-	_	-			
Project Management Consultant	4	9%	-	_	_	-			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	21	7%	95,875	110,000	130,000	112,676			
Portfolio Manager	31	10%	75,000	95,000	110,000	96,637			
Program Manager	81	27%	72,500	85,000	100,000	89,982			
Project Manager III	71	24%	65,252	76,000	85,576	76,491			
Project Manager II	39	13%	57,000	65,000	79,000	66,202			
Project Manager I	30	10%	52,396	61,125	75,750	63,049			
Project Management Specialist	13	4%	46,750	55,000	73,500	60,467			
Project Management Consultant	10	3%	49,500	73,500	106,250	77,500			



Italy

Total Compensation (in European Union Euros)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	1,260	42,000	52,000	64,976	55,712			
Total Compensation	1,260	45,000	56,000	70,000	61,468			

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months								
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE			
Decreased	71	6%	Decrease	30	2%			
Remained the same	752	61%	Remain the same	672	54%			
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	8	1%			
Increased 1% to 2.9%	80	6%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	105	8%			
Increased 3% to 3.9%	61	5%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	44	4%			
Increased 4% to 4.9%	31	3%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	11	1%			
Increased 5% to 6.9%	82	7%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	143	11%			
Increased 7% to 9.9%	41	3%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	25	2%			
Increased 10% to 14.9%	64	5%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	122	10%			
Increased 15% to 19.9%	15	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	35	3%			
Increased 20% to 24.9%	24	2%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	31	2%			
Increased 25% to 29.9%	6	*	Increase 25% to 29.9%	6	*			
Increased 30% or greater	12	1%	Increase 30% or greater	15	1%			
Mean Change	2.3		Mean Change	3.4				

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	78	6%	55,000	73,500	90,000	73,593			
Portfolio Manager	73	6%	51,000	66,169	80,000	67,663			
Program Manager	263	21%	50,000	60,000	72,000	63,140			
Project Manager III	334	27%	44,000	53,000	62,150	56,126			
Project Manager II	251	20%	40,000	47,000	57,000	48,723			
Project Manager I	145	12%	35,350	42,000	50,000	42,339			
Project Management Specialist	54	4%	37,750	43,000	54,785	47,248			
Project Management Consultant	62	5%	42,000	47,699	60,000	52,338			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	1	*	_	-	-	-			
3 < 5 years	14	1%	26,500	30,000	33,125	29,304			
5 < 10 years	126	10%	35,000	40,000	45,000	40,953			
10 < 15 years	196	16%	38,000	45,000	53,950	45,821			
15 < 20 years	182	14%	42,000	50,000	60,000	52,571			
20 years or more	740	59%	48,099	57,142	70,000	62,001			

Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	40	3%	30,375	40,000	44,000	40,282			
3 < 5 years	100	8%	33,625	40,000	45,000	41,537			
5 < 10 years	347	28%	40,000	45,000	55,000	48,084			
10 < 15 years	290	23%	45,000	55,000	65,000	56,216			
15 < 20 years	227	18%	48,700	60,000	73,000	62,622			
20 years or more	256	20%	52,000	60,000	75,000	67,299			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	187	15%	45,000	52,000	65,000	56,135			
Some college or associate degree	41	3%	42,000	52,000	61,500	58,971			
4-year college degree	139	11%	42,000	51,000	60,000	54,147			
Master's degree	751	60%	42,000	52,000	65,000	55,664			
Doctoral degree	142	11%	40,000	51,000	62,500	55,995			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a degree in PM	234	19%	41,800	50,071	63,250	54,448			
No degree in PM	1,017	81%	42,000	52,000	65,000	55,999			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	1,055	84%	44,000	53,043	65,000	56,677			
PMP for less than 1 year	8	1%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	443	42%	40,000	47,600	58,214	50,389			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	283	27%	46,000	55,000	66,169	59,434			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	298	29%	50,000	60,000	75,000	63,471			
PMP for 20+ years	11	1%	50,000	60,000	72,000	62,736			
Do not have a PMP certification	205	16%	36,000	45,000	58,000	50,741			

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Male	1,008	81%	43,000	53,000	65,000	57,031		
Female	235	19%	40,000	48,000	58,500	49,641		



	Annualized Salary by Department											
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN						
Administration/General Management	78	6%	45,000	57,500	75,000	63,194						
Consulting	106	8%	43,000	55,000	65,250	57,617						
Customer Service/Public Relations	8	1%	-	_	_	_						
Engineering	107	8%	38,000	47,653	59,157	50,279						
Finance	25	2%	38,504	50,000	60,500	50,628						
Human Resources	5	*	-	_	_	_						
Information Technology/Information Systems	327	26%	42,000	51,000	60,700	53,642						
Operations/Manufacturing	46	4%	44,000	55,500	68,500	60,583						
Project Management Department or PMO	404	32%	44,000	53,000	64,770	56,236						
Quality Management	6	*	-	_	_	_						
Research and Development	53	4%	40,000	50,000	60,750	53,156						
Sales/Marketing	50	4%	43,675	54,500	65,250	58,878						
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	5	*	-	_	_	_						
Training/Education	4	*	-	_	_	_						
Other	36	3%	47,700	55,500	69,250	61,174						

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	52	4%	43,000	51,000	65,000	55,058				
Business Services	7	1%	_	-	_	_				
Construction	46	4%	42,000	53,953	69,250	57,808				
Consulting	112	9%	43,250	55,000	65,000	59,224				
Engineering	109	9%	40,000	50,000	65,000	53,629				
Financial Services	56	4%	45,000	53,000	60,000	54,070				
Food and Beverage	13	1%	41,500	55,000	60,000	57,038				
Government	17	1%	37,500	45,000	50,000	43,303				
Healthcare	22	2%	42,000	57,500	70,475	58,362				
Information Technology	434	34%	41,946	51,250	63,000	54,914				
Insurance	11	1%	42,000	44,000	90,000	62,071				
Legal	-	*	-	-	_	_				
Manufacturing	103	8%	41,000	50,000	60,000	52,701				
Pharmaceuticals	22	2%	42,250	58,800	72,000	59,632				
Real Estate	3	*	-	-	-	-				
Resources (Agriculture,Mining, etc.)	19	2%	53,000	70,000	80,000	79,000				
Telecommunications	108	9%	48,000	55,500	62,850	56,227				
Training/Education	8	1%	_	_	_	-				
Utility	23	2%	42,700	55,000	69,000	56,146				
Other	95	8%	42,000	50,000	66,600	57,786				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization										
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 100	157	12%	37,607	45,000	58,000	52,009				
100 to 299	161	13%	38,300	50,000	62,200	53,889				
300 to 999	161	13%	40,633	50,000	61,785	53,478				
1,000 to 2,499	135	11%	42,000	50,000	60,000	53,462				
2,500 to 4,999	131	10%	42,000	51,000	65,000	55,791				
5,000 to 9,999	68	5%	45,000	54,000	65,000	56,287				
10,000 or more	447	35%	45,000	56,000	67,000	59,041				

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	168	16%	38,000	46,214	57,000	49,515		
5 to 9 people	334	32%	40,000	48,500	60,000	52,296		
10 to 14 people	234	23%	45,000	54,000	65,000	56,988		
15 to 19 people	84	8%	47,250	56,000	71,500	61,133		
20 or more people	218	21%	50,107	60,000	76,250	64,790		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	162	14%	37,000	45,000	56,000	47,827			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	310	27%	40,000	50,000	59,368	51,818			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	202	17%	44,750	53,000	65,000	55,781			
\$1 million to \$10 million	343	29%	45,000	56,000	68,600	59,870			
More than \$10 million	150	13%	48,639	57,068	78,475	64,809			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description										
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER					
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	48	4%	56	4%	1,148	92%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	9%	7	9%	63	82%				
Portfolio Manager	4	6%	3	4%	65	92%				
Program Manager	15	6%	18	7%	231	88%				
Project Manager III	9	3%	14	4%	308	93%				
Project Manager II	7	3%	7	3%	237	95%				
Project Manager I	5	3%	4	3%	137	94%				
Project Management Specialist	_	*	1	2%	52	98%				
Project Management Consultant	1	2%	2	3%	55	95%				



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description										
	COMPANY CAR	COMPANY CAR/ALLOWANCE CELLPHONE USAGE PAID LIFE INSURAI								
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	460	37%	982	78%	413	33%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	51	65%	62	79%	32	41%				
Portfolio Manager	43	59%	60	82%	38	52%				
Program Manager	118	45%	221	84%	112	43%				
Project Manager III	122	37%	274	82%	102	31%				
Project Manager II	67	27%	199	80%	66	26%				
Project Manager I	26	18%	95	66%	38	26%				
Project Management Specialist	11	22%	33	65%	13	25%				
Project Management Consultant	22	36%	38	62%	12	20%				

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	41	3%	23	2%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	3%	3	4%				
Portfolio Manager	3	4%	2	3%				
Program Manager	13	5%	4	2%				
Project Manager III	4	1%	8	2%				
Project Manager II	5	2%	3	1%				
Project Manager I	5	3%	1	1%				
Project Management Specialist	5	10%	2	4%				
Project Management Consultant	4	7%	-	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	1,102	24.1	1,083	27.7				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	67	21.9	66	26.1				
Portfolio Manager	69	24.3	67	28.0				
Program Manager	232	24.0	229	28.1				
Project Manager III	302	24.5	299	28.5				
Project Manager II	213	24.6	211	27.5				
Project Manager I	125	24.6	114	28.4				
Project Management Specialist	44	22.8	44	24.7				
Project Management Consultant	50	22.1	53	25.8				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description											
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	RIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS					
	N=	PERCENT	N= PERCENT		N=	PERCENT					
Total	313	25%	692	56%	124	10%					
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	18	23%	54	69%	5	6%					
Portfolio Manager	20	28%	39	55%	10	14%					
Program Manager	74	29%	138	53%	34	13%					
Project Manager III	81	24%	185	56%	27	8%					
Project Manager II	58	24%	145	60%	19	8%					
Project Manager I	34	24%	69	49%	18	13%					
Project Management Specialist	13	25%	28	54%	6	12%					
Project Management Consultant	15	27%	34	61%	5	9%					



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EXPECTED ACTUAL HOURS WORKED							
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	1,242	39.6	1,239	47.4				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	76	39.9	76	49.5				
Portfolio Manager	73	39.8	73	49.5				
Program Manager	259	39.7	259	48.2				
Project Manager III	332	39.4	331	47.2				
Project Manager II	246	39.6	246	46.7				
Project Manager I	144	39.7	142	46.4				
Project Management Specialist	52	39.4	52	45.6				
Project Management Consultant	60	39.5	60	46.6				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	8%	37,337	79,800	110,000	72,649				
Portfolio Manager	8	4%	-	-	_	_				
Program Manager	43	22%	50,000	60,000	82,000	69,010				
Project Manager III	44	22%	50,000	57,500	66,750	63,152				
Project Manager II	29	15%	39,500	49,000	55,000	46,673				
Project Manager I	27	14%	36,500	48,000	55,000	45,856				
Project Management Specialist	8	4%	-	_	_	_				
Project Management Consultant	24	12%	45,000	59,000	69,750	61,293				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	63	6%	57,000	72,000	90,000	73,818			
Portfolio Manager	65	6%	51,000	67,700	80,000	68,431			
Program Manager	220	21%	50,000	59,000	71,750	61,993			
Project Manager III	290	27%	44,000	52,000	61,125	55,060			
Project Manager II	222	21%	40,000	46,714	57,000	48,991			
Project Manager I	118	11%	34,000	41,336	48,875	41,534			
Project Management Specialist	46	4%	36,250	43,000	54,785	46,593			
Project Management Consultant	38	4%	40,000	45,750	54,250	46,681			



Japan

Total Compensation (in Japanese Yen)									
COMPENSATION N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	764	6,000,000	8,000,000	10,000,000	8,382,307				
Total Compensation	764	8,000,000	10,000,000	12,021,831	10,522,902				

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	74	10%	Decrease	72	10%				
Remained the same	386	53%	Remain the same	357	48%				
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	6	1%				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	82	11%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	99	13%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	55	7%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	52	7%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	10	1%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	3	*				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	45	6%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	69	9%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	20	3%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	5	1%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	43	6%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	52	7%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	8	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	7	1%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	6	1%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	6	1%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	_	*	Increase 25% to 29.9%	2	*				
Increased 30% or greater	5	1%	Increase 30% or greater	7	1%				
Mean Change	1.7		Mean Change	2.0					

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	47	6%	8,000,000	9,800,000	13,000,000	11,029,778			
Portfolio Manager	28	4%	8,500,000	10,000,000	12,000,000	11,185,214			
Program Manager	106	14%	7,000,000	9,000,000	12,000,000	9,521,675			
Project Manager III	111	15%	7,000,000	8,900,000	10,000,000	8,900,607			
Project Manager II	126	16%	6,158,457	7,811,562	9,462,500	8,045,779			
Project Manager I	199	26%	5,400,000	7,000,000	8,000,000	7,022,400			
Project Management Specialist	75	10%	5,500,000	6,500,000	8,000,000	7,068,176			
Project Management Consultant	72	9%	6,275,000	8,000,000	10,000,000	8,804,074			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	3	*	_	_	_	_			
3 < 5 years	5	1%	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	51	7%	5,305,790	6,482,520	7,500,000	6,613,613			
10 < 15 years	118	15%	5,600,000	7,000,000	8,500,000	7,160,187			
15 < 20 years	139	18%	6,000,000	7,007,687	9,559,000	7,913,685			
20 years or more	446	59%	6,715,000	8,000,810	10,020,000	9,058,669			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	22	3%	6,107,500	7,305,000	9,250,000	8,053,560			
3 < 5 years	59	8%	5,763,000	6,500,000	7,500,000	6,962,128			
5 < 10 years	196	26%	5,600,000	7,000,000	9,000,000	7,432,896			
10 < 15 years	207	27%	6,500,000	8,000,000	9,700,000	8,283,921			
15 < 20 years	133	17%	7,000,000	8,400,000	10,823,322	9,324,243			
20 years or more	147	19%	7,000,000	9,000,000	11,500,000	9,553,709			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	27	4%	5,400,000	7,000,000	8,500,000	6,951,474			
Some college or associate degree	42	5%	6,175,000	7,600,000	9,509,123	8,318,988			
4-year college degree	432	57%	6,000,000	8,000,000	10,000,000	8,374,327			
Master's degree	235	31%	6,089,602	8,000,000	10,000,000	8,557,039			
Doctoral degree	28	4%	6,785,000	8,140,000	10,000,000	8,513,646			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a degree in PM	54	7%	6,000,000	8,000,000	10,000,000	8,075,778			
No degree in PM	699	93%	6,000,000	7,800,000	10,000,000	8,401,460			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	667	87%	6,000,000	8,000,000	10,000,000	8,432,193			
PMP for less than 1 year	14	2%	5,860,000	6,750,000	8,587,500	7,075,714			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	295	45%	6,000,000	7,000,000	9,000,000	7,525,799			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	138	21%	6,500,000	8,300,000	11,000,000	8,937,465			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	195	30%	7,000,000	8,500,000	11,000,000	9,487,185			
PMP for 20+ years	16	2%	6,750,000	10,000,000	11,975,000	9,500,000			
Do not have a PMP certification	97	13%	6,000,000	7,823,124	9,475,000	8,039,280			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Male	684	91%	6,000,000	8,000,000	10,000,000	8,426,319			
Female	65	9%	5,900,000	7,400,000	9,825,200	7,743,702			



Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Administration/General Management	35	5%	7,000,000	8,000,000	10,000,000	8,933,215				
Consulting	84	11%	7,245,354	10,000,000	12,875,000	10,407,557				
Customer Service/Public Relations	10	1%	4,875,000	6,200,000	8,477,500	6,657,000				
Engineering	122	16%	6,000,000	7,000,000	9,000,000	7,856,610				
Finance	13	2%	6,850,000	8,000,000	9,500,000	8,600,000				
Human Resources	4	1%	-	_	-	_				
Information Technology/Information Systems	213	28%	6,000,000	7,300,000	9,825,000	7,931,792				
Operations/Manufacturing	12	2%	6,072,500	7,750,000	10,000,000	7,884,720				
Project Management Department or PMO	169	22%	6,330,000	8,000,000	10,000,000	8,432,865				
Quality Management	9	1%	-	_	-	_				
Research and Development	39	5%	6,000,000	7,548,000	9,450,000	8,115,054				
Sales/Marketing	32	4%	6,830,000	8,000,000	9,600,000	8,759,979				
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	12	2%	6,250,000	8,350,000	9,875,000	8,567,500				
Training/Education	4	1%	-	-	-	_				
Other	6	1%	-	_	_	_				

		Annual	ized Salary by In	dustry		
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN
Aerospace	12	2%	6,467,500	7,450,000	9,875,000	8,712,583
Business Services	12	2%	6,507,500	8,750,000	10,000,000	9,085,833
Construction	23	3%	6,000,000	7,200,000	10,000,000	7,797,290
Consulting	43	6%	7,200,000	9,000,000	14,000,000	10,573,721
Engineering	111	15%	6,000,000	7,200,000	9,000,000	7,998,698
Financial Services	27	4%	6,000,000	9,000,000	11,000,000	9,191,628
Food and Beverage	2	*	_	_	_	-
Government	14	2%	6,000,000	7,250,000	10,000,000	8,807,143
Healthcare	11	1%	7,500,000	9,100,000	9,700,000	8,923,636
Information Technology	312	41%	6,000,000	7,540,937	10,000,000	8,153,085
Insurance	15	2%	7,300,000	8,500,000	13,500,000	10,563,933
Legal	-	*	_	_	_	-
Manufacturing	74	10%	5,600,000	7,800,000	9,525,000	7,777,420
Pharmaceuticals	30	4%	6,158,457	8,500,000	10,575,000	8,979,011
Real Estate	4	1%	_	_	_	-
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	1	*	-	-	-	-
Telecommunications	43	6%	6,000,000	7,000,000	10,000,000	7,885,074
Training/Education	3	*	-	-	-	-
Utility	5	1%	-	-	-	-
Other	22	3%	6,375,000	8,400,000	10,000,000	8,529,335



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	51	7%	6,000,000	8,000,000	12,000,000	9,312,094			
100 to 299	40	5%	6,000,000	7,500,000	9,975,000	8,317,633			
300 to 999	95	12%	6,000,000	7,500,000	9,700,000	7,888,231			
1,000 to 2,499	103	13%	6,000,000	7,000,000	9,100,000	7,626,074			
2,500 to 4,999	92	12%	6,000,000	7,818,900	10,000,000	8,473,172			
5,000 to 9,999	74	10%	6,000,000	7,200,000	9,150,000	7,935,356			
10,000 or more	309	40%	6,500,000	8,000,000	10,000,000	8,721,180			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
1 to 4 people	85	15%	5,400,000	7,000,000	9,150,000	7,939,996			
5 to 9 people	140	25%	6,000,000	7,070,000	9,850,000	7,992,691			
10 to 14 people	118	21%	6,000,000	7,757,890	9,675,000	8,139,609			
15 to 19 people	36	7%	6,120,630	8,100,000	11,625,000	8,868,709			
20 or more people	172	31%	7,000,000	8,750,000	11,000,000	9,488,497			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	66	10%	5,000,000	6,000,000	8,285,000	6,956,131			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	159	25%	6,000,000	7,000,000	9,000,000	7,701,501			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	123	20%	6,400,000	8,000,000	10,000,000	8,329,751			
\$1 million to \$10 million	188	30%	7,000,000	8,575,000	11,000,000	9,103,080			
More than \$10 million	94	15%	6,900,000	9,000,000	11,000,000	9,774,079			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK C	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	55	8%	55	8%	625	86%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	3	7%	7	15%	36	78%			
Portfolio Manager	2	8%	3	12%	21	81%			
Program Manager	13	13%	11	11%	80	78%			
Project Manager III	10	9%	7	6%	91	84%			
Project Manager II	13	11%	11	9%	96	80%			
Project Manager I	7	4%	11	6%	173	92%			
Project Management Specialist	2	3%	3	4%	67	93%			
Project Management Consultant	5	7%	2	3%	61	91%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	233	32%	373	51%	107	14%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	11	24%	28	61%	5	11%			
Portfolio Manager	4	15%	20	77%	3	12%			
Program Manager	30	29%	69	67%	23	22%			
Project Manager III	35	33%	55	52%	18	17%			
Project Manager II	38	32%	54	45%	16	13%			
Project Manager I	75	38%	89	46%	24	12%			
Project Management Specialist	22	30%	26	35%	9	12%			
Project Management Consultant	18	26%	32	46%	9	13%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	137	19%	23	3%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	10	22%	1	2%				
Portfolio Manager	4	15%	_	*				
Program Manager	18	17%	3	3%				
Project Manager III	24	23%	4	4%				
Project Manager II	19	16%	1	1%				
Project Manager I	40	21%	8	4%				
Project Management Specialist	14	19%	2	3%				
Project Management Consultant	8	12%	4	6%				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	708	17.6	657	24.4				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	41	20.4	43	24.3				
Portfolio Manager	28	21.5	26	24.0				
Program Manager	100	16.8	92	26.8				
Project Manager III	100	16.3	94	25.9				
Project Manager II	116	18.7	105	25.2				
Project Manager I	190	17.4	176	23.2				
Project Management Specialist	66	17.6	63	23.5				
Project Management Consultant	67	16.3	58	21.8				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description										
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ISION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	315	43%	380	52%	58	8%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	23	53%	24	56%	2	5%				
Portfolio Manager	10	36%	13	46%	2	7%				
Program Manager	39	38%	52	50%	7	7%				
Project Manager III	43	41%	66	62%	10	9%				
Project Manager II	57	48%	65	55%	9	8%				
Project Manager I	84	44%	99	52%	18	9%				
Project Management Specialist	35	49%	37	51%	5	7%				
Project Management Consultant	24	36%	24	36%	5	7%				



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	JRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	729	39.7	724	48.2				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	43	39.6	43	49.4				
Portfolio Manager	27	39.0	27	47.8				
Program Manager	101	39.5	100	48.0				
Project Manager III	108	40.3	108	49.7				
Project Manager II	118	40.0	116	47.9				
Project Manager I	191	39.6	189	48.2				
Project Management Specialist	73	39.5	73	47.1				
Project Management Consultant	68	39.3	68	47.0				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	6	8%	_	-	_	_				
Portfolio Manager	1	1%	_	_	_	_				
Program Manager	7	9%	_	_	_	_				
Project Manager III	8	11%	-	-	-	_				
Project Manager II	12	16%	7,625,000	8,950,000	10,000,000	9,333,333				
Project Manager I	18	24%	4,575,000	6,000,000	9,137,500	7,085,079				
Project Management Specialist	9	12%	-	_	-	_				
Project Management Consultant	14	19%	9,000,000	11,000,000	15,250,000	11,557,143				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	41	6%	8,000,000	10,000,000	14,800,000	11,531,697			
Portfolio Manager	27	4%	8,500,000	10,000,000	12,000,000	11,284,667			
Program Manager	99	14%	7,000,000	9,000,000	12,000,000	9,599,975			
Project Manager III	103	15%	7,000,000	8,900,000	10,000,000	8,895,507			
Project Manager II	114	17%	6,000,000	7,500,000	9,397,500	7,910,247			
Project Manager I	181	26%	5,400,000	7,000,000	8,000,000	7,016,166			
Project Management Specialist	66	10%	5,350,000	6,111,000	7,650,000	6,960,806			
Project Management Consultant	58	8%	6,000,000	7,400,000	10,000,000	8,139,541			



Malaysia

Total Compensation (in Malaysian Ringgit)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary 448 100,000 147,000 218,093 172								
Total Compensation	448	110,050	165,800	251,725	196,796			

Reported/Expect	Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE					
Decreased	35	8%	Decrease	11	2%					
Remained the same	220	50%	Remain the same	127	29%					
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	1	*					
Increased 1% to 2.9%	16	4%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	20	4%					
Increased 3% to 3.9%	44	10%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	28	6%					
Increased 4% to 4.9%	23	5%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	26	6%					
Increased 5% to 6.9%	53	12%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	98	22%					
Increased 7% to 9.9%	15	3%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	22	5%					
Increased 10% to 14.9%	14	3%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	51	11%					
Increased 15% to 19.9%	5	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	16	4%					
Increased 20% to 24.9%	11	2%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	23	5%					
Increased 25% to 29.9%	4	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	4	1%					
Increased 30% or greater	4	1%	Increase 30% or greater	18	4%					
Mean Change	2.6		Mean Change	6.3						

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	27	6%	216,000	247,000	360,000	318,744			
Portfolio Manager	37	8%	150,013	200,000	240,000	200,314			
Program Manager	76	17%	120,000	162,000	208,750	178,289			
Project Manager III	92	21%	102,000	153,400	234,975	181,051			
Project Manager II	71	16%	96,000	130,000	180,000	149,236			
Project Manager I	79	18%	72,000	117,618	162,000	131,749			
Project Management Specialist	37	8%	104,000	149,765	216,000	173,700			
Project Management Consultant	29	6%	60,000	114,000	165,000	125,628			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	1	*	_	-	_	_			
3 < 5 years	5	1%	_	-	-	-			
5 < 10 years	53	12%	65,400	82,000	93,900	85,299			
10 < 15 years	86	19%	90,567	120,000	163,750	133,752			
15 < 20 years	111	25%	120,000	154,200	219,924	180,971			
20 years or more	192	43%	133,800	187,500	260,000	211,223			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	17	4%	54,000	79,000	126,000	92,850				
3 < 5 years	25	6%	70,200	108,000	150,000	158,397				
5 < 10 years	148	33%	85,650	120,000	168,000	136,715				
10 < 15 years	145	32%	120,000	162,000	217,500	172,531				
15 < 20 years	67	15%	140,000	205,000	288,000	229,957				
20 years or more	46	10%	151,650	225,000	300,000	241,351				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	14	3%	89,000	120,000	165,500	132,500			
Some college or associate degree	22	5%	106,750	145,486	185,902	153,021			
4-year college degree	243	54%	97,192	144,000	213,249	165,276			
Master's degree	159	35%	108,000	166,000	235,300	189,262			
Doctoral degree	10	2%	118,000	171,000	240,000	182,222			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Have a degree in PM	60	13%	97,000	131,940	204,500	170,052		
No degree in PM	385	87%	100,000	150,000	220,100	173,523		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	366	82%	101,500	150,000	228,000	176,078			
PMP for less than 1 year	6	2%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	197	55%	90,000	125,000	192,000	151,707			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	90	25%	120,000	168,000	224,400	178,913			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	67	19%	156,000	230,000	288,000	242,748			
PMP for 20+ years	1	*	_	-	_	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	82	18%	85,500	129,155	180,000	156,754			

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER	N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEA							
Male	331	75%	100,000	150,000	220,200	177,743		
Female 111 25% 96,000 130,000 205,000 157,71								



Annualized Salary by Department									
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Administration/General Management	16	4%	97,500	146,149	234,981	167,174			
Consulting	22	5%	94,000	137,000	215,460	174,830			
Customer Service/Public Relations	2	*	-	_	_	_			
Engineering	47	10%	100,000	144,000	228,000	170,748			
Finance	3	1%	-	-	_	_			
Human Resources	2	*	-	_	_	_			
Information Technology/Information Systems	64	14%	106,250	150,400	208,910	183,263			
Operations/Manufacturing	16	4%	82,048	142,995	321,750	214,076			
Project Management Department or PMO	236	53%	95,100	144,500	222,450	169,039			
Quality Management	6	1%	-	_	_	_			
Research and Development	5	1%	-	_	_	_			
Sales/Marketing	8	2%	-	_	_	_			
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	5	1%	-	_	_	_			
Training/Education	1	*	-	_	_	_			
Other	15	3%	120,000	168,000	234,000	183,353			

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	4	1%	-	-	_	-				
Business Services	3	1%	_	-	_	-				
Construction	51	11%	90,756	120,000	213,249	163,687				
Consulting	18	4%	67,200	124,000	204,000	148,653				
Engineering	43	10%	100,000	150,000	216,000	174,874				
Financial Services	29	6%	114,000	210,000	268,500	209,914				
Food and Beverage	2	*	-	-	_	-				
Government	5	1%	_	_	_	-				
Healthcare	7	2%	_	_	_	-				
Information Technology	88	20%	102,691	136,800	181,800	156,690				
Insurance	4	1%	_	_	_	-				
Legal	-	*	_	_	_	-				
Manufacturing	53	12%	98,048	146,972	237,000	174,228				
Pharmaceuticals	3	1%	_	_	_	-				
Real Estate	3	1%	_	_	_	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	38	8%	156,000	237,650	290,430	232,262				
Telecommunications	42	9%	102,831	152,883	210,250	160,300				
Training/Education	2	*	_	_	_	-				
Utility	21	5%	85,218	120,000	223,962	142,898				
Other	32	7%	100,200	140,000	198,000	177,658				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	63	14%	89,000	120,000	178,000	131,630			
100 to 299	48	11%	91,167	127,200	184,250	152,672			
300 to 999	65	15%	92,444	154,200	224,100	160,717			
1,000 to 2,499	42	9%	66,209	134,000	184,500	145,621			
2,500 to 4,999	32	7%	85,650	155,118	203,000	160,792			
5,000 to 9,999	45	10%	116,030	180,000	240,000	207,604			
10,000 or more	153	34%	120,000	169,000	251,000	200,178			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	54	14%	90,567	130,000	162,177	137,026		
5 to 9 people	113	30%	97,196	136,000	204,000	162,120		
10 to 14 people	84	22%	93,000	145,486	180,000	147,719		
15 to 19 people	21	6%	84,000	120,000	295,000	201,389		
20 or more people	105	28%	120,828	192,000	273,500	218,197		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than \$100,000	46	11%	90,920	137,200	171,500	138,956		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	90	22%	91,500	132,600	197,000	149,810		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	47	11%	90,000	120,000	195,000	145,578		
\$1 million to \$10 million	126	31%	106,204	152,100	240,000	181,465		
More than \$10 million	100	24%	120,000	199,000	287,500	219,778		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK C	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	25	6%	48	11%	376	84%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	4	15%	2	7%	22	81%		
Portfolio Manager	2	6%	4	11%	30	86%		
Program Manager	8	11%	10	13%	60	79%		
Project Manager III	6	7%	7	8%	78	86%		
Project Manager II	3	4%	8	11%	60	85%		
Project Manager I	1	1%	9	11%	69	87%		
Project Management Specialist	1	3%	5	14%	31	84%		
Project Management Consultant	-	*	3	10%	26	90%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	195	44%	267	60%	185	41%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	59%	20	74%	12	44%		
Portfolio Manager	18	49%	27	73%	17	46%		
Program Manager	36	47%	49	64%	34	45%		
Project Manager III	41	45%	57	63%	40	44%		
Project Manager II	30	42%	43	61%	27	38%		
Project Manager I	27	34%	35	44%	26	33%		
Project Management Specialist	16	43%	18	49%	21	57%		
Project Management Consultant	11	38%	18	62%	8	28%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)							
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE						
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	38	9%	15	3%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	4%	_	*			
Portfolio Manager	5	14%	4	11%			
Program Manager	10	13%	5	7%			
Project Manager III	7	8%	1	1%			
Project Manager II	6	8%	_	*			
Project Manager I	4	5%	1	1%			
Project Management Specialist	4	11%	2	5%			
Project Management Consultant	1	3%	2	7%			

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 10 YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	430	16.5	389	21.2			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	26	16.0	26	21.2			
Portfolio Manager	37	17.5	32	24.0			
Program Manager	74	17.4	67	21.9			
Project Manager III	87	16.4	81	21.0			
Project Manager II	66	17.0	58	21.6			
Project Manager I	76	15.8	68	21.3			
Project Management Specialist	35	15.8	30	18.7			
Project Management Consultant	29	14.8	27	18.7			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	59	13%	178	40%	22	5%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	19%	9	33%	-	*			
Portfolio Manager	4	11%	20	54%	2	5%			
Program Manager	12	16%	31	41%	5	7%			
Project Manager III	12	13%	39	43%	6	7%			
Project Manager II	8	11%	25	36%	4	6%			
Project Manager I	11	14%	29	37%	1	1%			
Project Management Specialist	6	16%	15	41%	2	5%			
Project Management Consultant	1	3%	10	34%	2	7%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	ACTUAL HOURS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	443	40.5	438	49.1				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	27	40.1	27	49.4				
Portfolio Manager	37	41.4	37	49.9				
Program Manager	76	40.1	76	49.0				
Project Manager III	91	40.2	90	49.6				
Project Manager II	69	40.2	68	47.9				
Project Manager I	78	40.7	76	48.4				
Project Management Specialist	36	41.1	35	48.8				
Project Management Consultant	29	41.3	29	50.9				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	6	12%	_	-	_	-				
Portfolio Manager	3	6%	-	_	_	_				
Program Manager	7	14%	_	_	_	_				
Project Manager III	7	14%	_	_	-	_				
Project Manager II	7	14%	-	_	_	_				
Project Manager I	7	14%	_	_	_	_				
Project Management Specialist	5	10%	-	_	-	_				
Project Management Consultant	8	16%	-	-	-	_				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	21	5%	205,000	247,000	360,000	314,671				
Portfolio Manager	34	9%	153,157	202,000	251,500	207,506				
Program Manager	69	17%	120,000	168,000	225,000	183,093				
Project Manager III	85	21%	98,596	150,000	224,100	175,325				
Project Manager II	64	16%	96,000	127,200	180,000	148,155				
Project Manager I	72	18%	72,750	114,221	156,000	126,619				
Project Management Specialist	32	8%	88,039	142,083	214,500	173,075				
Project Management Consultant	21	5%	59,400	100,000	165,000	109,095				



Mexico

Total Compensation (in Mexican Pesos)							
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Salary	708	552,000	780,000	1,048,500	858,186		
Total Compensation	708	600,000	868,559	1,150,000	965,172		

Reported/Expect	ted Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	51	7%	Decrease	17	2%
Remained the same	371	53%	Remain the same	195	28%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	10	1%
Increased 1% to 2.9%	20	3%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	33	5%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	49	7%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	42	6%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	34	5%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	32	5%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	48	7%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	102	15%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	19	3%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	25	4%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	37	5%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	104	15%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	18	3%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	35	5%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	22	3%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	56	8%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	8	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	11	2%
Increased 30% or greater	19	3%	Increase 30% or greater	40	6%
Mean Change	3.5		Mean Change	7.7	

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	62	9%	669,000	840,492	1,212,500	993,212			
Portfolio Manager	93	13%	687,863	900,000	1,310,000	1,092,931			
Program Manager	157	22%	714,000	930,000	1,200,000	984,766			
Project Manager III	156	22%	543,000	720,000	957,250	786,080			
Project Manager II	125	18%	502,000	720,000	912,300	759,906			
Project Manager I	52	7%	363,000	500,000	715,500	564,322			
Project Management Specialist	29	4%	420,000	540,000	887,500	685,459			
Project Management Consultant	34	5%	445,000	630,000	880,000	674,295			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	1	*	_	_	-	_			
3 < 5 years	3	*	-	-	_	-			
5 < 10 years	64	9%	360,000	480,000	637,500	545,539			
10 < 15 years	138	20%	476,066	684,000	900,000	736,185			
15 < 20 years	146	21%	600,000	747,000	1,042,500	839,767			
20 years or more	355	50%	656,500	900,000	1,200,000	974,749			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management								
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 3 years	15	2%	336,000	476,000	799,500	550,207		
3 < 5 years	47	7%	360,000	450,000	700,000	571,023		
5 < 10 years	208	29%	480,000	660,000	928,650	749,534		
10 < 15 years	211	30%	600,000	800,000	1,008,969	869,896		
15 < 20 years	127	18%	689,000	900,000	1,152,000	953,342		
20 years or more	100	14%	800,000	1,000,000	1,315,000	1,119,790		

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained								
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
High school degree	16	2%	480,000	653,500	1,200,000	808,571		
Some college or associate degree	13	2%	480,000	660,000	794,000	656,849		
4-year college degree	262	37%	519,200	720,000	962,308	800,675		
Master's degree	412	58%	600,000	819,500	1,100,000	898,797		
Doctoral degree	5	1%	-	-	-	-		

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Have a degree in PM	294	42%	598,950	796,121	1,018,205	868,203		
No degree in PM	412	58%	540,000	769,250	1,068,000	851,915		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status								
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Have a PMP certification	582	82%	600,000	800,000	1,080,000	886,625		
PMP for less than 1 year	11	2%	384,000	550,000	680,000	594,500		
PMP for 1 < 5 years	214	37%	480,000	688,140	900,000	733,861		
PMP for 5 < 10 years	183	32%	650,000	840,000	1,050,000	896,919		
PMP for 10 < 20 years	154	27%	742,250	960,000	1,280,771	1,078,960		
PMP for 20+ years	16	3%	875,000	1,150,000	1,308,000	1,098,350		
Do not have a PMP certification	126	18%	445,500	600,000	888,343	726,824		

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER	GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Male	543	78%	600,000	840,000	1,100,000	901,098		
Female 157 22% 478,000 645,000 840,000 715,49								



	Annualized Salary by Department								
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Administration/General Management	99	14%	500,000	764,057	1,020,000	864,066			
Consulting	51	7%	636,000	1,032,000	1,300,000	1,051,848			
Customer Service/Public Relations	9	1%	-	_	_	_			
Engineering	38	5%	474,000	690,000	885,750	714,612			
Finance	11	2%	453,250	600,000	1,300,000	842,386			
Human Resources	3	*	_	_	_	_			
Information Technology/Information Systems	142	20%	547,500	750,000	1,011,000	842,023			
Operations/Manufacturing	22	3%	589,177	915,000	1,200,000	922,186			
Project Management Department or PMO	273	39%	587,400	780,000	1,000,000	847,566			
Quality Management	5	1%	_	_	_	_			
Research and Development	8	1%	-	_	_	_			
Sales/Marketing	21	3%	660,000	960,000	1,266,500	1,087,440			
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	8	1%	_	_	_	_			
Training/Education	4	1%	_	-	_	_			
Other	14	2%	480,000	747,000	1,101,000	800,929			

	Annualized Salary by Industry								
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Aerospace	6	1%	-	-	-	-			
Business Services	9	1%	-	-	_	-			
Construction	37	5%	441,000	866,700	1,110,000	923,235			
Consulting	71	10%	540,000	820,000	1,104,000	859,513			
Engineering	37	5%	455,000	840,000	1,116,000	861,917			
Financial Services	61	9%	534,000	720,000	1,200,000	847,256			
Food and Beverage	19	3%	650,000	850,000	1,283,082	921,478			
Government	13	2%	720,000	840,983	978,804	864,451			
Healthcare	7	1%	_	_	_	_			
Information Technology	213	30%	600,000	771,328	1,000,000	855,740			
Insurance	10	1%	690,000	1,030,000	1,368,500	1,216,342			
Legal	-	*	-	_	-	-			
Manufacturing	67	9%	600,000	764,057	1,000,000	825,806			
Pharmaceuticals	6	1%	_	_	_	_			
Real Estate	7	1%	_	_	_	_			
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	20	3%	520,500	800,000	1,175,000	864,215			
Telecommunications	77	11%	534,000	720,000	990,000	819,638			
Training/Education	3	*	-	-	-	-			
Utility	-	*	_	_	_	-			
Other	45	6%	537,000	720,000	980,000	842,038			



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization							
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN	
Less than 100	99	14%	480,000	600,000	900,000	754,497	
100 to 299	73	10%	520,800	750,000	930,000	778,804	
300 to 999	100	14%	482,750	735,000	1,000,000	787,519	
1,000 to 2,499	69	10%	527,500	744,000	1,008,783	819,950	
2,500 to 4,999	60	8%	603,000	850,449	1,000,000	849,312	
5,000 to 9,999	49	7%	540,000	720,000	885,000	782,640	
10,000 or more	258	36%	657,325	881,500	1,200,000	974,463	

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
1 to 4 people	57	9%	485,000	720,000	1,014,779	834,684		
5 to 9 people	219	35%	535,000	780,000	1,000,000	833,248		
10 to 14 people	159	26%	600,000	750,000	1,017,607	824,874		
15 to 19 people	57	9%	582,000	800,000	1,150,000	921,485		
20 or more people	125	20%	705,000	900,000	1,200,000	999,242		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1-4 people	57	9%	485,000	720,000	1,014,779	834,684		
5-9 people	219	35%	535,000	780,000	1,000,000	833,248		
10-14 people	159	26%	600,000	750,000	1,017,607	824,874		
15-19 people	57	9%	582,000	800,000	1,150,000	921,485		
20 or more people	125	20%	705,000	900,000	1,200,000	999,242		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description							
	STOCK (OPTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	
Total	62	9%	37	5%	606	87%	
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	3	5%	2	3%	57	92%	
Portfolio Manager	14	15%	9	10%	70	75%	
Program Manager	15	10%	9	6%	131	85%	
Project Manager III	10	6%	6	4%	139	90%	
Project Manager II	10	8%	3	2%	111	90%	
Project Manager I	4	8%	5	10%	44	88%	
Project Management Specialist	4	14%	2	7%	23	79%	
Project Management Consultant	2	6%	1	3%	31	91%	



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description							
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	
Total	152	22%	371	53%	480	68%	
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	12	19%	38	61%	40	65%	
Portfolio Manager	28	30%	53	57%	67	72%	
Program Manager	41	26%	95	61%	116	74%	
Project Manager III	20	13%	79	52%	108	71%	
Project Manager II	23	18%	62	50%	85	68%	
Project Manager I	14	27%	24	46%	22	42%	
Project Management Specialist	9	31%	13	45%	22	76%	
Project Management Consultant	5	15%	7	21%	20	59%	

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	32	5%	14	2%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	2%	_	*				
Portfolio Manager	3	3%	4	4%				
Program Manager	8	5%	5	3%				
Project Manager III	4	3%	3	2%				
Project Manager II	6	5%	_	*				
Project Manager I	5	10%	_	*				
Project Management Specialist	3	10%	2	7%				
Project Management Consultant	2	6%	_	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	AFTER 1 YEAR AFTER 10 YEARS					
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	691	10.1	653	17.8			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	62	9.1	57	17.6			
Portfolio Manager	91	9.9	87	17.1			
Program Manager	148	11.3	147	19.2			
Project Manager III	153	9.5	140	17.1			
Project Manager II	123	10.0	119	17.9			
Project Manager I	52	9.3	47	17.2			
Project Management Specialist	28	10.3	26	17.3			
Project Management Consultant	34	10.4	30	16.9			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description							
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	RIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	
Total	277	39%	200	28%	90	13%	
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	19	31%	14	23%	9	15%	
Portfolio Manager	46	49%	27	29%	11	12%	
Program Manager	67	43%	55	35%	24	15%	
Project Manager III	55	35%	36	23%	16	10%	
Project Manager II	46	37%	35	28%	17	14%	
Project Manager I	19	37%	15	29%	7	13%	
Project Management Specialist	12	41%	7	24%	3	10%	
Project Management Consultant	13	38%	11	32%	3	9%	



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description							
	HOURS EX	HOURS EXPECTED ACTUAL HOURS WORKED					
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	702	41.8	704	48.7			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	62	42.1	62	50.1			
Portfolio Manager	92	41.6	93	49.8			
Program Manager	156	41.8	156	48.9			
Project Manager III	156	41.6	155	48.1			
Project Manager II	125	41.6	125	48.7			
Project Manager I	51	42.4	51	47.6			
Project Management Specialist	29	43.2	29	47.7			
Project Management Consultant	31	41.4	33	46.4			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	14%	720,000	1,200,000	1,500,000	1,217,279				
Portfolio Manager	15	14%	675,000	1,080,000	1,400,000	1,134,407				
Program Manager	36	35%	631,000	900,000	1,235,933	959,457				
Project Manager III	17	16%	540,000	720,000	888,000	741,529				
Project Manager II	10	10%	720,000	912,300	1,100,250	966,760				
Project Manager I	4	4%	-	-	_	-				
Project Management Specialist	2	2%	-	_	_	-				
Project Management Consultant	5	5%	-	-	_	-				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	47	8%	660,000	750,000	1,131,000	921,701				
Portfolio Manager	78	13%	691,932	900,000	1,300,000	1,084,955				
Program Manager	121	20%	722,500	936,000	1,200,000	992,297				
Project Manager III	139	23%	540,000	720,000	984,000	791,528				
Project Manager II	115	19%	500,000	702,000	900,000	741,919				
Project Manager I	48	8%	377,783	500,000	715,500	567,473				
Project Management Specialist	27	4%	420,000	692,280	900,000	704,312				
Project Management Consultant	29	5%	440,000	600,000	830,000	661,243				



Netherlands

Total Compensation (in European Union Euros)									
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	174	69,000	85,000	105,000	92,078				
Total Compensation	174	72,525	93,500	115,000	99,695				

Reported/Expect	Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE					
Decreased	10	6%	Decrease	5	3%					
Remained the same	68	40%	Remain the same	65	38%					
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	_	*					
Increased 1% to 2.9%	28	16%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	39	23%					
Increased 3% to 3.9%	26	15%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	19	11%					
Increased 4% to 4.9%	10	6%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	2	1%					
Increased 5% to 6.9%	11	6%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	19	11%					
Increased 7% to 9.9%	6	3%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	3	2%					
Increased 10% to 14.9%	9	5%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	10	6%					
Increased 15% to 19.9%	2	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	5	3%					
Increased 20% to 24.9%	_	*	Increase 20% to 24.9%	2	1%					
Increased 25% to 29.9%	_	*	Increase 25% to 29.9%	1	1%					
Increased 30% or greater	2	1%	Increase 30% or greater	3	2%					
Mean Change	2.3		Mean Change	3.4						

Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	10	6%	93,138	121,000	140,000	115,985				
Portfolio Manager	11	6%	83,633	100,000	109,000	95,658				
Program Manager	42	24%	78,251	91,689	122,500	104,251				
Project Manager III	51	29%	72,000	85,500	106,000	93,616				
Project Manager II	31	18%	58,200	65,544	85,600	69,578				
Project Manager I	13	7%	52,000	66,000	75,000	65,400				
Project Management Specialist	7	4%	-	-	-	-				
Project Management Consultant	9	5%	-	-	-	-				

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	1	1%	_	_	_	-			
3 < 5 years	1	1%	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	13	7%	48,850	62,000	69,000	58,742			
10 < 15 years	36	21%	62,436	75,000	85,000	76,920			
15 < 20 years	32	18%	74,700	85,950	112,000	96,991			
20 years or more	91	52%	78,788	95,892	120,000	102,173			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	7	4%	-	_	_	_				
3 < 5 years	13	7%	44,850	72,000	91,750	72,680				
5 < 10 years	50	29%	62,210	75,000	90,000	81,248				
10 < 15 years	43	25%	70,000	80,000	90,000	86,432				
15 < 20 years	27	16%	72,000	95,000	120,000	97,889				
20 years or more	34	20%	91,750	105,000	140,000	119,716				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE							
High school degree	3	2%	_	_	_	_			
Some college or associate degree	5	3%	_	_	_	_			
4-year college degree	47	27%	63,206	80,000	94,000	84,997			
Master's degree	106	61%	65,408	85,750	115,250	95,316			
Doctoral degree	13	7%	76,894	90,000	100,000	91,409			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	27	16%	61,844	86,400	120,000	96,621			
No degree in PM	147	84%	70,000	84,600	105,000	91,244			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	144	83%	70,000	85,250	105,000	92,852			
PMP for less than 1 year	1	1%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	64	45%	64,060	79,000	95,419	86,251			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	45	32%	68,772	87,000	118,000	96,342			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	28	20%	80,241	101,500	120,000	102,297			
PMP for 20+ years	3	2%	_	_	_	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	30	17%	61,134	84,613	100,000	88,365			

Annualized Salary by Gender										
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN										
Male	128	76%	74,700	85,800	105,000	94,026				
Female	Temale 41 24% 57,875 70,000 98,									



	Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Administration/General Management	8	5%	-	_	-	_					
Consulting	13	7%	74,000	80,000	102,500	102,002					
Customer Service/Public Relations	1	1%	-	_	_	_					
Engineering	7	4%	-	_	_	_					
Finance	4	2%	-	_	_	_					
Human Resources	2	1%	-	_	_	_					
Information Technology/Information Systems	34	20%	65,886	87,500	109,500	91,517					
Operations/Manufacturing	6	3%	-	_	_	_					
Project Management Department or PMO	71	41%	66,000	86,400	112,000	93,012					
Quality Management	2	1%	-	_	_	_					
Research and Development	12	7%	81,250	95,500	124,000	100,333					
Sales/Marketing	3	2%	-	_	_	_					
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	5	3%	-	_	-	_					
Training/Education	-	*	-	_	_	_					
Other	6	3%	-	_	-	_					

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	-	*	_	-	-	-				
Business Services	1	1%	_	-	_	_				
Construction	5	3%	_	-	_	-				
Consulting	12	7%	70,750	90,000	166,500	117,000				
Engineering	25	14%	61,140	76,000	85,000	75,646				
Financial Services	9	5%	-	-	_	-				
Food and Beverage	5	3%	-	-	_	-				
Government	1	1%	-	-	_	-				
Healthcare	15	9%	70,000	80,000	124,000	91,351				
Information Technology	33	19%	74,800	87,000	102,000	91,116				
Insurance	1	1%	-	-	_	-				
Legal	-	*	-	-	-	-				
Manufacturing	16	9%	66,000	88,500	110,250	92,790				
Pharmaceuticals	9	5%	-	-	_	-				
Real Estate	1	1%	-	-	_	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	12	7%	90,000	101,000	128,750	112,750				
Telecommunications	10	6%	61,383	82,300	91,400	78,474				
Training/Education	-	*	-	_	-	-				
Utility	3	2%	-	_	_	-				
Other	16	9%	60,000	82,500	96,000	81,999				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization										
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 100	18	10%	59,000	73,500	105,250	83,139				
100 to 299	13	7%	61,922	70,000	93,500	90,650				
300 to 999	13	7%	62,743	75,000	93,200	82,776				
1,000 to 2,499	8	5%	_	-	_	_				
2,500 to 4,999	12	7%	63,000	87,255	94,000	86,174				
5,000 to 9,999	14	8%	73,750	90,000	122,500	104,644				
10,000 or more	96	55%	75,000	87,500	107,250	94,039				

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
1 to 4 people	15	11%	58,200	64,000	75,000	65,442			
5 to 9 people	42	30%	63,802	80,000	97,015	83,252			
10 to 14 people	35	25%	73,000	80,900	116,000	93,231			
15 to 19 people	11	8%	70,000	89,000	96,000	89,275			
20 or more people	37	26%	82,500	95,000	130,000	111,051			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	11	7%	56,000	71,000	80,000	70,322			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	35	22%	62,000	75,000	90,000	77,485			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	27	17%	78,788	87,000	100,000	92,849			
\$1 million to \$10 million	61	39%	71,000	85,000	111,500	96,170			
More than \$10 million	24	15%	73,250	104,500	128,750	102,616			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK C	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E., SHARES)		NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	10	6%	22	13%	142	82%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	20%	4	40%	5	50%		
Portfolio Manager	_	*	4	36%	7	64%		
Program Manager	5	12%	9	21%	28	67%		
Project Manager III	1	2%	4	8%	46	90%		
Project Manager II	1	3%	1	3%	28	93%		
Project Manager I	_	*	_	*	13	100%		
Project Management Specialist	-	*	-	*	7	100%		
Project Management Consultant	1	11%	_	*	8	89%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	84	49%	119	69%	26	15%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	70%	8	80%	3	30%		
Portfolio Manager	7	64%	9	82%	1	9%		
Program Manager	19	45%	28	67%	7	17%		
Project Manager III	23	46%	31	62%	5	10%		
Project Manager II	15	48%	21	68%	5	16%		
Project Manager I	4	31%	11	85%	4	31%		
Project Management Specialist	4	57%	6	86%	_	*		
Project Management Consultant	5	56%	5	56%	1	11%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/A	ALLOWANCE	ON-SITE C	HILD CARE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	11	6%	1	1%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	_	*	-	*				
Portfolio Manager	_	*	_	*				
Program Manager	_	*	_	*				
Project Manager III	7	14%	-	*				
Project Manager II	2	6%	_	*				
Project Manager I	1	8%	_	*				
Project Management Specialist	1	14%	1	14%				
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	165	24.9	157	27.0				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	9	26.2	10	29.5				
Portfolio Manager	10	24.8	10	26.7				
Program Manager	39	24.2	38	26.2				
Project Manager III	49	24.2	46	25.1				
Project Manager II	31	28.6	28	31.4				
Project Manager I	13	25.2	9	29.3				
Project Management Specialist	7	25.6	7	27.3				
Project Management Consultant	7	15.1	9	21.2				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	49	28%	89	51%	24	14%			
Director of Projec Management Office (PMO)	3	30%	8	80%	-	*			
Portfolio Manager	4	36%	4	36%	2	18%			
Program Manager	10	24%	23	55%	6	14%			
Project Manager III	14	27%	24	47%	8	16%			
Project Manager II	11	35%	17	55%	3	10%			
Project Manager I	3	23%	6	46%	1	8%			
Project Management Specialist	_	*	4	57%	2	29%			
Project Management Consultant	4	44%	3	33%	2	22%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOURS WORKED					
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	172	39.8	173	44.7				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	10	40.0	10	46.9				
Portfolio Manager	11	40.2	11	47.9				
Program Manager	42	39.9	42	46.1				
Project Manager III	50	39.4	51	43.5				
Project Manager II	31	40.4	31	44.2				
Project Manager I	13	39.3	12	43.1				
Project Management Specialist	7	39.4	7	44.6				
Project Management Consultant	8	39.4	9	42.6				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	5%	-	-	-	-			
Portfolio Manager	_	*	-	_	-	_			
Program Manager	8	38%	-	-	_	_			
Project Manager III	7	33%	-	_	_	_			
Project Manager II	1	5%	_	_	_	_			
Project Manager I	1	5%	-	-	_	-			
Project Management Specialist	-	*	-	-	_	-			
Project Management Consultant	3	14%	-	-	_	-			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	9	6%	_	_	_	-				
Portfolio Manager	11	7%	83,633	100,000	109,000	95,658				
Program Manager	34	22%	77,750	88,500	115,500	96,487				
Project Manager III	44	29%	70,000	81,950	96,000	85,941				
Project Manager II	30	20%	57,650	65,772	85,950	69,764				
Project Manager I	12	8%	51,250	69,000	75,000	66,350				
Project Management Specialist	7	5%	_	-	-	-				
Project Management Consultant	6	4%	_	-	-	-				



New Zealand

Total Compensation (in New Zealand Dollars)										
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN										
Salary	284	104,250	125,000	150,000	132,545					
Total Compensation	Total Compensation 284 105,000 130,000 158,150 138,307									

Reported/Expect	ted Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	25	9%	Decrease	8	3%
Remained the same	139	49%	Remain the same	113	40%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	1	*
Increased 1% to 2.9%	27	10%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	60	21%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	24	9%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	19	7%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	5	2%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	13	5%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	15	5%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	31	11%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	8	3%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	4	1%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	24	9%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	23	8%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	4	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	4	1%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	4	1%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	1	*
Increased 25% to 29.9%	3	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	2	1%
Increased 30% or greater	3	1%	Increase 30% or greater	3	1%
Mean Change	2.7		Mean Change	2.9	

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	18	6%	132,750	151,000	196,250	168,709			
Portfolio Manager	20	7%	126,250	159,000	181,125	162,650			
Program Manager	49	17%	118,000	135,000	161,500	143,452			
Project Manager III	84	30%	110,000	130,000	150,000	137,837			
Project Manager II	51	18%	95,000	113,000	125,000	111,840			
Project Manager I	24	8%	73,625	80,070	103,750	90,019			
Project Management Specialist	15	5%	75,000	106,000	125,000	113,606			
Project Management Consultant	23	8%	92,000	130,000	180,000	138,136			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	2	1%	_	_	_	_			
3 < 5 years	3	1%	_	-	_	_			
5 < 10 years	22	8%	78,750	97,500	116,250	98,331			
10 < 15 years	29	10%	85,000	105,800	121,800	103,344			
15 < 20 years	34	12%	98,000	120,000	142,500	122,099			
20 years or more	194	68%	113,125	135,000	165,000	144,166			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN										
Less than 3 years	16	6%	75,000	85,500	104,750	91,314				
3 < 5 years	19	7%	75,000	90,000	103,000	92,183				
5 < 10 years	63	22%	94,880	116,000	130,000	118,857				
10 < 15 years	59	21%	105,000	127,000	150,000	133,009				
15 < 20 years	47	17%	110,000	135,000	160,000	139,309				
20 years or more	80	28%	124,500	145,000	180,000	156,840				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
High school degree	18	6%	100,700	120,000	135,500	121,144				
Some college or associate degree	44	15%	110,000	130,000	149,750	132,607				
4-year college degree	133	47%	104,000	125,000	159,000	136,341				
Master's degree	76	27%	101,500	123,800	146,875	126,838				
Doctoral degree	13	5%	77,500	104,000	180,000	142,645				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	59	21%	92,000	120,000	142,000	121,995			
No degree in PM 221 79% 105,900 130,000 150,000 135,509									

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status										
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Have a PMP certification	195	69%	110,000	130,000	152,000	137,553				
PMP for less than 1 year	3	2%	_	-	-	_				
PMP for 1 < 5 years	53	28%	101,120	120,500	135,000	126,508				
PMP for 5 < 10 years	60	32%	113,000	130,000	153,500	136,320				
PMP for 10 < 20 years	62	33%	119,000	143,000	172,000	143,962				
PMP for 20+ years	10	5%	120,000	133,500	171,250	155,300				
Do not have a PMP certification	89	31%	82,350	110,000	144,380	121,572				

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Male	194	71%	106,838	125,000	150,000	134,842			
Female 80 29% 90,000 126,000 151,500 125,868									



	Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Administration/General Management	22	8%	98,000	126,250	145,250	133,073					
Consulting	29	10%	118,500	146,000	167,500	143,259					
Customer Service/Public Relations	1	*	-	_	_	_					
Engineering	35	12%	95,000	120,000	160,000	131,168					
Finance	5	2%	-	_	_	_					
Human Resources	-	*	-	_	-	_					
Information Technology/Information Systems	34	12%	116,750	135,000	192,500	152,964					
Operations/Manufacturing	11	4%	110,000	125,000	130,000	128,800					
Project Management Department or PMO	127	45%	101,000	120,000	144,000	125,903					
Quality Management	3	1%	-	_	-	_					
Research and Development	3	1%	-	_	-	_					
Sales/Marketing	2	1%	-	_	-	_					
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	1	*	-	_	-	_					
Training/Education	-	*	-	-	_	_					
Other	11	4%	80,139	130,000	170,000	133,013					

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	2	1%	-	-	_	-				
Business Services	_	*	_	-	_	-				
Construction	47	17%	102,600	120,000	142,000	125,686				
Consulting	23	8%	95,000	135,000	154,000	130,013				
Engineering	34	12%	106,263	125,000	148,250	133,198				
Financial Services	9	3%	-	-	-	-				
Food and Beverage	9	3%	_	-	-	-				
Government	57	20%	91,000	119,000	140,380	127,887				
Healthcare	8	3%	-	-	_	-				
Information Technology	33	12%	110,000	136,500	156,000	143,145				
Insurance	2	1%	_	_	_	-				
Legal	_	*	-	_	_	-				
Manufacturing	10	4%	91,250	125,000	130,250	118,100				
Pharmaceuticals	1	*	-	-	-	-				
Real Estate	_	*	-	-	-	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	2	1%	-	-	-	-				
Telecommunications	11	4%	105,000	120,000	180,000	138,216				
Training/Education	4	1%	-	_	_	-				
Utility	15	5%	113,000	130,000	138,000	128,113				
Other	17	6%	103,500	125,000	146,000	129,257				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization										
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 100	58	20%	98,000	120,000	153,750	134,175				
100 to 299	26	9%	100,000	126,000	150,000	132,281				
300 to 999	55	19%	95,000	116,000	143,000	122,466				
1,000 to 2,499	39	14%	100,000	130,000	150,000	133,442				
2,500 to 4,999	31	11%	103,000	130,000	158,000	133,114				
5,000 to 9,999	30	11%	102,500	125,000	145,000	125,850				
10,000 or more	45	16%	120,000	139,000	170,000	146,209				

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
1 to 4 people	32	15%	95,750	113,500	129,375	118,045			
5 to 9 people	89	43%	106,675	130,000	160,000	136,517			
10 to 14 people	44	21%	115,000	130,000	144,750	130,791			
15 to 19 people	17	8%	116,000	145,000	162,000	151,676			
20 or more people	26	13%	111,313	152,000	212,500	168,712			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	20	8%	75,756	96,500	128,750	100,233			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	58	22%	94,000	118,500	130,250	117,908			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	48	18%	97,750	120,000	139,250	120,589			
\$1 million to \$10 million	99	38%	110,000	135,000	160,000	141,659			
More than \$10 million	38	14%	120,000	145,000	210,000	165,337			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK (OPTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	4	1%	10	4%	264	95%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	6%	_	*	17	94%			
Portfolio Manager	_	*	1	5%	19	95%			
Program Manager	_	*	1	2%	48	98%			
Project Manager III	2	3%	5	6%	74	93%			
Project Manager II	1	2%	2	4%	48	94%			
Project Manager I	_	*	_	*	23	100%			
Project Management Specialist	_	*	1	7%	14	93%			
Project Management Consultant	-	*	-	*	21	100%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description										
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE	INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	51	18%	186	66%	54	19%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	28%	13	72%	1	6%				
Portfolio Manager	3	15%	11	55%	4	20%				
Program Manager	9	18%	35	71%	12	24%				
Project Manager III	14	17%	56	68%	15	18%				
Project Manager II	10	20%	37	73%	11	22%				
Project Manager I	3	13%	11	46%	1	4%				
Project Management Specialist	2	13%	10	67%	5	33%				
Project Management Consultant	5	22%	13	57%	5	22%				

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	4	1%	1	*				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	6%	-	*				
Portfolio Manager	_	*	_	*				
Program Manager	_	*	_	*				
Project Manager III	_	*	_	*				
Project Manager II	1	2%	_	*				
Project Manager I	_	*	1	4%				
Project Management Specialist	1	7%	_	*				
Project Management Consultant	1	4%	_	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N= MEAN N= M							
Total	269	17.7	238	18.6				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	18	17.8	16	21.1				
Portfolio Manager	20	18.6	17	19.4				
Program Manager	48	19.0	44	19.4				
Project Manager III	77	17.3	71	17.2				
Project Manager II	47	18.3	43	19.8				
Project Manager I	23	15.3	16	17.4				
Project Management Specialist	14	17.1	12	17.3				
Project Management Consultant	22	17.4	19	18.7				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description										
	DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS OTHER PENSION PLA									
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	11	4%	139	49%	28	10%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	6%	8	44%	3	17%				
Portfolio Manager	1	5%	12	60%	2	10%				
Program Manager	_	*	28	57%	3	6%				
Project Manager III	3	4%	43	52%	8	10%				
Project Manager II	3	6%	22	43%	8	16%				
Project Manager I	2	8%	7	29%	1	4%				
Project Management Specialist	1	7%	9	60%	-	*				
Project Management Consultant	_	*	10	45%	3	14%				



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EXPECTED ACTUAL HOURS WORKED							
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	279	39.7	278	44.4				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	39.6	18	42.6				
Portfolio Manager	20	39.5	20	46.8				
Program Manager	49	40.0	49	46.9				
Project Manager III	83	39.4	82	44.0				
Project Manager II	50	40.1	50	42.5				
Project Manager I	24	40.4	23	47.0				
Project Management Specialist	15	39.3	14	43.0				
Project Management Consultant	21	38.7	22	42.4				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	13%	_	_	_	-			
Portfolio Manager	3	5%	_	_	_	_			
Program Manager	7	13%	_	_	_	_			
Project Manager III	18	32%	141,250	177,500	204,000	182,778			
Project Manager II	8	14%	-	-	_	_			
Project Manager I	5	9%	_	-	_	_			
Project Management Specialist	1	2%	-	-	-	_			
Project Management Consultant	7	13%	-	_	_	_			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	11	5%	123,000	140,760	165,000	143,705			
Portfolio Manager	17	7%	125,000	158,000	180,750	162,824			
Program Manager	42	18%	119,000	135,000	154,750	138,598			
Project Manager III	66	29%	106,825	120,000	140,091	125,581			
Project Manager II	43	19%	94,000	105,000	120,000	107,659			
Project Manager I	19	8%	73,500	78,022	97,000	86,298			
Project ManagementSpecialist	14	6%	75,000	105,500	123,950	109,007			
Project Management Consultant	16	7%	90,500	125,000	153,000	125,329			



Nigeria

Total Compensation (in Nigerian Naira)									
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	318	4,958,025	8,000,000	13,000,000	10,547,552				
Total Compensation	318	5,606,750	9,500,000	15,512,265	12,475,097				

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	_	*	Decrease	_	*				
Remained the same	7	5%	Remain the same	_	*				
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	1	*				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	14	10%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	21	9%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	13	9%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	6	3%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	2	1%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	2	1%				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	31	22%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	32	14%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	12	9%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	8	3%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	25	18%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	46	20%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	10	7%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	17	7%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	8	6%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	22	10%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	5	4%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	21	9%				
Increased 30% or greater	12	9%	Increase 30% or greater	53	23%				
Mean Change	10.6		Mean Change	18.5					

Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	5%	7,500,000	12,000,000	27,500,000	17,610,880				
Portfolio Manager	24	8%	10,850,000	17,089,391	21,471,281	19,119,608				
Program Manager	58	18%	5,000,000	9,300,000	13,000,000	11,507,926				
Project Manager III	57	18%	6,000,000	8,000,000	13,000,000	10,624,500				
Project Manager II	40	13%	3,975,000	7,600,000	14,675,000	9,758,132				
Project Manager I	69	22%	3,600,000	6,000,000	9,050,000	6,924,920				
Project Management Specialist	31	10%	4,200,000	7,000,000	10,000,000	8,035,179				
Project Management Consultant	22	7%	5,850,000	7,900,000	12,411,000	9,344,298				

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	-	-	-			
3 < 5 years	4	1%	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	76	24%	3,413,000	5,000,000	8,375,000	6,487,828			
10 < 15 years	120	38%	5,000,000	7,176,000	12,000,000	9,498,917			
15 < 20 years	63	20%	6,000,000	10,000,000	14,000,000	11,989,566			
20 years or more	55	17%	9,600,000	14,400,000	21,600,000	17,193,708			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	13	4%	3,000,000	5,760,000	6,900,000	6,042,373			
3 < 5 years	49	15%	3,262,000	5,200,000	9,000,000	6,831,917			
5 < 10 years	144	45%	4,800,000	7,798,061	12,000,000	9,647,453			
10 < 15 years	89	28%	6,792,500	10,660,345	16,000,000	12,690,351			
15 < 20 years	15	5%	4,800,000	8,000,000	20,000,000	11,132,200			
20 years or more	8	3%	_	_	_	_			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	_	*	_	_	-	_			
Some college or associate degree	1	*	_	_	_	-			
4-year college degree	119	37%	4,500,000	6,600,000	11,021,041	9,530,568			
Master's degree	191	60%	5,280,000	9,100,000	14,000,000	11,116,090			
Doctoral degree	7	2%	_	_	_	_			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a degree in PM	40	13%	6,451,250	9,000,000	13,000,000	10,729,119			
No degree in PM	276	87%	4,800,000	7,698,061	13,000,000	10,536,075			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	267	84%	5,000,000	8,640,000	13,000,000	10,726,046			
PMP for less than 1 year	9	3%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	150	57%	4,408,500	7,550,000	12,087,500	9,207,033			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	72	27%	6,451,250	10,000,000	15,388,500	12,484,869			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	32	12%	7,050,000	12,000,000	19,500,000	15,399,171			
PMP for 20+ years	_	*	_	_	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	51	16%	4,200,000	6,400,000	11,000,000	9,613,086			

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Male	249	78%	5,000,000	8,200,000	13,000,000	10,884,108		
Female	69	22%	4,050,000	7,500,000	12,175,000	9,333,025		



	Annı	ualized Salar	y by Departme	nt		
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN
Administration/General Management	19	6%	4,000,000	9,200,000	12,400,000	9,615,276
Consulting	13	4%	5,100,000	10,516,419	12,822,000	9,123,811
Customer Service/Public Relations	5	2%	_	_	_	_
Engineering	39	12%	5,400,000	8,000,000	15,000,000	11,751,370
Finance	8	3%	_	_	_	_
Human Resources	_	*	_	_	-	_
Information Technology/Information Systems	37	12%	5,250,000	8,000,000	11,950,000	10,678,968
Operations/Manufacturing	19	6%	3,000,000	6,000,000	14,000,000	10,362,387
Project Management Department or PMO	127	40%	4,800,000	7,500,000	12,664,000	10,254,013
Quality Management	5	2%	_	_	-	_
Research and Development	4	1%	_	_	-	_
Sales/Marketing	19	6%	5,000,000	9,780,000	12,350,000	9,345,249
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	6	2%	_	_	-	_
Training/Education	2	1%	_	-	_	_
Other	15	5%	7,000,000	11,000,000	24,000,000	14,765,867

Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Aerospace	-	*	-	-	-	-			
Business Services	1	*	_	-	_	_			
Construction	34	11%	4,795,313	6,876,000	10,650,000	8,551,801			
Consulting	19	6%	5,000,000	8,000,000	12,000,000	9,446,286			
Engineering	31	10%	3,900,000	6,000,000	14,000,000	9,999,218			
Financial Services	42	13%	5,000,000	7,900,000	10,250,000	8,556,729			
Food and Beverage	7	2%	-	-	_	-			
Government	18	6%	6,151,250	9,500,000	13,500,000	10,580,549			
Healthcare	7	2%	_	_	_	-			
Information Technology	37	12%	4,560,000	6,000,000	11,500,000	10,222,121			
Insurance	1	*	_	_	_	-			
Legal	-	*	-	_	-	-			
Manufacturing	9	3%	_	_	_	-			
Pharmaceuticals	_	*	-	-	_	-			
Real Estate	8	3%	-	-	_	-			
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	34	11%	8,959,267	12,200,000	21,813,843	17,216,863			
Telecommunications	47	15%	5,000,000	9,600,000	13,000,000	10,460,822			
Training/Education	1	*	-	_	-	-			
Utility	9	3%	-	_	_	-			
Other	13	4%	6,200,000	9,000,000	18,230,000	11,373,141			



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	70	22%	3,900,000	6,000,000	10,745,259	8,682,173			
100 to 299	52	16%	4,267,500	6,600,000	11,750,000	8,146,148			
300 to 999	49	15%	5,450,000	9,780,000	15,800,000	12,233,871			
1,000 to 2,499	45	14%	4,816,050	8,400,000	15,700,000	10,640,929			
2,500 to 4,999	44	14%	5,425,000	9,300,000	12,750,000	10,474,999			
5,000 to 9,999	30	9%	6,300,000	8,918,534	14,250,000	12,400,045			
10,000 or more	28	9%	7,164,000	12,000,000	21,471,281	14,698,820			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
1 to 4 people	34	13%	3,600,000	7,150,000	15,375,000	10,055,001			
5 to 9 people	76	29%	5,012,500	8,000,000	13,150,000	11,080,663			
10 to 14 people	60	23%	5,325,000	8,918,534	12,603,150	10,475,926			
15 to 19 people	25	9%	5,500,000	8,000,000	14,500,000	11,597,592			
20 or more people	69	26%	4,900,000	7,600,000	14,400,000	11,164,757			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	48	16%	3,006,000	5,500,000	10,287,314	7,339,004			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	75	26%	5,050,000	7,500,000	11,000,000	8,834,288			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	35	12%	4,200,000	6,000,000	12,000,000	7,733,990			
\$1 million to \$10 million	96	33%	5,640,000	9,952,480	15,750,000	11,911,001			
More than \$10 million	38	13%	7,200,000	13,600,000	24,000,000	17,872,955			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description										
	STOCK (OPTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER					
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	3	1%	15	5%	296	94%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	_	*	3	18%	14	82%				
Portfolio Manager	1	4%	1	4%	22	92%				
Program Manager	2	4%	2	4%	52	93%				
Project Manager III	_	*	3	5%	52	95%				
Project Manager II	_	*	1	3%	39	98%				
Project Manager I	_	*	2	3%	67	97%				
Project Management Specialist	_	*	2	6%	29	94%				
Project Management Consultant	_	*	1	5%	21	95%				



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description										
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE					
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	159	50%	193	61%	88	28%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	12	71%	10	59%	5	29%				
Portfolio Manager	17	71%	18	75%	11	46%				
Program Manager	28	49%	41	72%	20	35%				
Project Manager III	29	51%	39	68%	19	33%				
Project Manager II	25	63%	23	58%	9	23%				
Project Manager I	25	36%	39	57%	15	22%				
Project Management Specialist	18	58%	15	48%	8	26%				
Project Management Consultant	5	23%	8	36%	1	5%				

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/A	LLOWANCE	ON-SITE C	HILD CARE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	179	56%	35	11%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	13	76%	2	12%				
Portfolio Manager	16	67%	3	13%				
Program Manager	26	46%	12	21%				
Project Manager III	32	56%	4	7%				
Project Manager II	30	75%	6	15%				
Project Manager I	37	54%	6	9%				
Project Management Specialist	17	55%	2	6%				
Project Management Consultant	8	36%	_	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	302	21.5	182	25.0				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	21.9	13	20.6				
Portfolio Manager	24	20.9	15	20.9				
Program Manager	56	22.3	35	29.3				
Project Manager III	54	21.5	32	24.8				
Project Manager II	38	23.8	23	23.6				
Project Manager I	62	21.6	33	27.5				
Project Management Specialist	31	20.4	19	24.0				
Project Management Consultant	21	17.5	12	20.9				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description										
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	50	16%	248	79%	6	2%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	6%	15	88%	1	6%				
Portfolio Manager	5	21%	19	79%	_	*				
Program Manager	12	21%	49	84%	1	2%				
Project Manager III	9	16%	46	82%	_	*				
Project Manager II	4	10%	33	85%	1	3%				
Project Manager I	9	13%	52	76%	3	4%				
Project Management Specialist	8	26%	23	74%	_	*				
Project Management Consultant	2	9%	11	50%	_	*				



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	JRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	307	40.1	309	46.7				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	38.7	17	43.0				
Portfolio Manager	24	38.4	23	46.9				
Program Manager	54	39.9	57	48.4				
Project Manager III	54	40.8	54	47.4				
Project Manager II	38	40.2	39	45.9				
Project Manager I	68	40.9	68	48.4				
Project Management Specialist	30	39.0	30	42.6				
Project Management Consultant	22	40.2	21	45.0				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	3	7%	_	-	-	-				
Portfolio Manager	5	11%	_	_	_	-				
Program Manager	5	11%	_	-	_	-				
Project Manager III	6	14%	_	_	_	-				
Project Manager II	3	7%	-	-	_	-				
Project Manager I	10	23%	2,550,000	3,900,000	11,750,000	6,510,000				
Project Management Specialist	2	5%	-	_	_	-				
Project Management Consultant	10	23%	4,740,000	9,600,000	12,411,000	8,950,400				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	14	5%	9,378,720	14,000,000	26,250,000	17,264,640			
Portfolio Manager	19	7%	10,559,609	17,000,000	21,600,000	19,933,253			
Program Manager	53	19%	5,165,000	9,600,000	13,000,000	11,446,409			
Project Manager III	51	19%	6,000,000	8,000,000	13,000,000	10,615,519			
Project Manager II	37	14%	4,050,000	7,200,000	14,950,000	9,857,440			
Project Manager I	59	22%	3,800,000	6,000,000	9,000,000	6,995,245			
Project Management Specialist	29	11%	4,200,000	7,000,000	10,400,000	8,313,467			
Project Management Consultant	12	4%	6,000,000	7,885,719	13,887,282	9,672,547			



Pakistan

Total Compensation (in Pakistan Rupees)								
COMPENSATION N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	173	1,420,700	2,114,415	3,412,500	2,710,069			
Total Compensation	173	1,574,000	2,400,000	3,892,000	3,096,911			

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	12	7%	Decrease	_	*				
Remained the same	69	41%	Remain the same	40	24%				
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	_	*				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	4	2%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	6	4%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	3	2%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	3	2%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	3	2%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	2	1%				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	13	8%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	12	7%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	22	13%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	11	7%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	17	10%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	45	27%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	11	7%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	12	7%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	7	4%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	17	10%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	3	2%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	6	4%				
Increased 30% or greater	4	2%	Increase 30% or greater	15	9%				
Mean Change	5.5		Mean Change	11.3					

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	10%	2,340,000	2,880,000	6,350,000	4,114,871			
Portfolio Manager	11	6%	1,770,000	2,640,000	6,000,000	4,020,123			
Program Manager	31	18%	1,500,000	3,000,000	4,800,000	3,363,656			
Project Manager III	28	16%	1,620,000	3,050,000	3,742,000	3,086,295			
Project Manager II	24	14%	1,556,250	2,350,000	2,895,000	2,225,462			
Project Manager I	37	21%	1,021,000	1,500,000	1,956,000	1,575,747			
Project Management Specialist	19	11%	1,080,000	1,740,000	2,100,000	1,855,567			
Project Management Consultant	6	3%	-	-	_	-			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	1	1%	_	-	-	_			
3 < 5 years	4	2%	_	-	_	_			
5 < 10 years	33	19%	1,000,000	1,200,000	1,770,000	1,519,815			
10 < 15 years	59	34%	1,500,000	2,040,000	2,600,000	2,418,649			
15 < 20 years	37	21%	1,800,000	2,650,000	4,190,000	3,167,712			
20 years or more	39	23%	2,400,000	3,240,000	5,003,000	3,959,291			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 3 years	6	3%	-	_	_	_				
3 < 5 years	17	10%	975,000	1,400,000	2,200,000	1,636,406				
5 < 10 years	78	45%	1,423,851	1,990,000	3,075,000	2,538,039				
10 < 15 years	50	29%	1,500,000	2,400,000	3,330,000	2,735,139				
15 < 20 years	17	10%	3,384,000	4,000,000	7,800,000	5,322,765				
20 years or more	5	3%	-	_	_	_				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
High school degree	2	1%	-	_	_	_				
Some college or associate degree	_	*	_	_	_	-				
4-year college degree	48	28%	1,710,000	2,280,000	3,075,000	2,825,853				
Master's degree	118	68%	1,410,050	2,082,000	3,525,000	2,684,658				
Doctoral degree	5	3%	_	_	_	_				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	68	39%	1,200,000	1,770,000	2,400,000	2,168,035			
No degree in PM	105	61%	1,767,000	2,400,000	3,900,000	3,061,100			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	148	86%	1,437,000	2,274,000	3,438,750	2,719,129			
PMP for less than 1 year	3	2%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	94	65%	1,287,500	1,913,000	2,700,000	2,279,637			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	31	21%	1,770,000	2,800,000	5,000,000	3,318,463			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	17	12%	2,400,000	3,900,000	5,750,000	4,519,059			
PMP for 20+ years	-	*	_	-	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	25	14%	1,110,000	1,932,000	3,348,000	2,656,433			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Male	161	94%	1,452,000	2,268,000	3,508,451	2,765,752			
Female	10	6%	1,060,000	1,653,700	2,644,570	1,965,574			



Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Administration/General Management	11	6%	1,200,000	1,560,000	2,400,000	2,071,818				
Consulting	6	3%	-	_	_	_				
Customer Service/Public Relations	1	1%	-	_	_	_				
Engineering	24	14%	1,411,903	1,800,000	2,400,000	2,081,690				
Finance	1	1%	-	_	-	_				
Human Resources	_	*	-	_	-	_				
Information Technology/Information Systems	29	17%	2,100,000	3,600,000	4,500,000	3,835,984				
Operations/Manufacturing	11	6%	1,500,000	1,764,000	3,465,000	2,592,577				
Project Management Department or PMO	70	40%	1,287,500	1,990,000	2,900,800	2,500,775				
Quality Management	5	3%	-	_	_	_				
Research and Development	1	1%	-	_	_	_				
Sales/Marketing	2	1%	-	_	_	_				
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	2	1%	-	_	-	_				
Training/Education	3	2%	-	_	_	_				
Other	7	4%	-	_	-	_				

		Annuali	ized Salary by In	dustry		
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN
Aerospace	3	2%	-	-	-	-
Business Services	1	1%	_	-	_	_
Construction	29	17%	1,560,000	1,800,000	2,400,000	2,150,895
Consulting	6	3%	-	-	_	_
Engineering	20	12%	1,200,000	1,740,000	2,400,000	2,088,108
Financial Services	5	3%	_	-	_	-
Food and Beverage	3	2%	-	-	-	-
Government	9	5%	-	-	-	-
Healthcare	6	3%	-	-	-	-
Information Technology	42	24%	2,005,000	2,645,000	3,750,000	3,206,431
Insurance	1	1%	_	-	_	-
Legal	-	*	-	-	-	-
Manufacturing	10	6%	2,542,500	3,700,000	5,745,000	4,449,870
Pharmaceuticals	_	*	_	-	-	-
Real Estate	1	1%	-	-	-	-
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	7	4%	_	-	-	-
Telecommunications	9	5%	_	-	_	-
Training/Education	4	2%	-	-	-	_
Utility	3	2%	-	-	_	_
Other	14	8%	1,322,856	2,022,000	3,533,000	2,657,644



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization										
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 100	23	13%	1,200,000	1,500,000	2,580,000	2,242,496				
100 to 299	23	13%	1,300,000	2,040,000	3,300,000	2,419,006				
300 to 999	40	23%	1,590,000	2,016,000	3,018,000	2,626,503				
1,000 to 2,499	23	13%	1,692,000	2,400,000	3,600,000	2,673,481				
2,500 to 4,999	24	14%	1,530,000	2,446,380	4,470,000	3,390,983				
5,000 to 9,999	19	11%	1,224,000	2,100,000	3,360,000	2,849,263				
10,000 or more	21	12%	1,375,000	2,400,000	3,864,000	2,836,074				

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
1 to 4 people	12	8%	1,500,000	2,022,000	2,925,000	2,146,400			
5 to 9 people	32	22%	1,850,000	2,575,000	4,403,688	3,435,765			
10 to 14 people	37	25%	1,635,600	2,400,000	3,758,451	2,959,633			
15 to 19 people	12	8%	2,310,000	2,880,000	3,925,000	3,210,534			
20 or more people	53	36%	1,200,000	1,932,000	3,000,000	2,523,951			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)										
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than \$100,000	32	21%	1,286,750	2,089,208	3,133,000	2,336,111				
\$100,000 to \$499,999	37	24%	1,695,600	2,400,000	3,600,000	3,291,040				
\$500,000 to \$999,999	23	15%	1,300,000	1,932,000	3,700,000	2,707,791				
\$1 million to \$10 million	36	23%	1,435,050	2,160,000	3,312,000	2,584,059				
More than \$10 million	28	18%	1,402,851	1,866,000	3,396,000	2,816,624				

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK (OPTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	7	4%	3	2%	161	94%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	6%	_	*	16	94%		
Portfolio Manager	2	18%	_	*	9	82%		
Program Manager	1	3%	_	*	30	97%		
Project Manager III	1	4%	_	*	26	96%		
Project Manager II	1	4%	_	*	22	96%		
Project Manager I	1	3%	1	3%	35	95%		
Project Management Specialist	_	*	2	11%	17	89%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*	6	100%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	96	56%	115	67%	67	39%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	13	76%	11	65%	6	35%			
Portfolio Manager	7	64%	10	91%	8	73%			
Program Manager	21	70%	17	57%	12	40%			
Project Manager III	15	54%	20	71%	11	39%			
Project Manager II	14	58%	18	75%	9	38%			
Project Manager I	13	35%	26	70%	12	32%			
Project Management Specialist	10	53%	10	53%	5	26%			
Project Management Consultant	3	50%	3	50%	4	67%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE						
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	48	28%	13	8%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	4	24%	2	12%				
Portfolio Manager	4	36%	1	9%				
Program Manager	8	27%	3	10%				
Project Manager III	8	29%	3	11%				
Project Manager II	5	21%	1	4%				
Project Manager I	9	24%	2	5%				
Project Management Specialist	6	32%	1	5%				
Project Management Consultant	4	67%	-	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	163	23.0	114	28.9				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	20.6	9	34.6				
Portfolio Manager	11	18.7	5	22.0				
Program Manager	28	20.5	21	31.5				
Project Manager III	27	23.0	20	25.1				
Project Manager II	22	25.3	16	30.8				
Project Manager I	37	24.0	27	25.3				
Project Management Specialist	17	24.1	11	31.9				
Project Management Consultant	6	31.0	5	37.0				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description										
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ISION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	26	15%	54	31%	20	12%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	6%	7	41%	3	18%				
Portfolio Manager	2	18%	3	27%	2	18%				
Program Manager	5	16%	8	26%	3	10%				
Project Manager III	6	21%	7	25%	3	11%				
Project Manager II	6	25%	10	42%	3	13%				
Project Manager I	4	11%	10	28%	4	11%				
Project Management Specialist	1	5%	8	42%	1	5%				
Project Management Consultant	1	17%	1	17%	1	17%				



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	JRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	168	41.7	162	49.0				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	41.1	17	52.9				
Portfolio Manager	10	41.6	9	46.7				
Program Manager	31	41.8	30	48.4				
Project Manager III	26	42.5	24	50.6				
Project Manager II	24	40.1	23	48.0				
Project Manager I	36	41.6	36	48.1				
Project Management Specialist	18	43.8	17	47.3				
Project Management Consultant	6	41.7	6	52.0				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	14%	-	-	-	-				
Portfolio Manager	1	7%	-	_	-	_				
Program Manager	2	14%	_	-	-	-				
Project Manager III	4	29%	-	_	-	_				
Project Manager II	1	7%	-	-	-	_				
Project Manager I	1	7%	_	-	-	-				
Project Management Specialist	2	14%	-	_	_	_				
Project Management Consultant	1	7%	-	_	_	_				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	9%	2,280,000	2,880,000	7,200,000	4,210,187				
Portfolio Manager	10	6%	1,747,500	2,520,000	5,124,103	3,588,614				
Program Manager	29	18%	1,482,000	3,000,000	4,750,000	3,368,046				
Project Manager III	24	15%	1,560,000	3,150,000	3,864,000	3,136,511				
Project Manager II	23	14%	1,800,000	2,400,000	3,000,000	2,258,090				
Project Manager I	36	23%	985,500	1,464,000	1,929,000	1,564,517				
Project Management Specialist	17	11%	1,246,700	1,740,000	2,250,000	1,909,163				
Project Management Consultant	5	3%	_	-	_	-				



Peru

Total Compensation (in Peruvian Nuevo Sol)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	311	76,000	120,000	168,000	131,919			
Total Compensation	311	84,000	120,000	188,300	146,179			

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months								
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE			
Decreased	29	10%	Decrease	4	1%			
Remained the same	172	56%	Remain the same	89	29%			
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	3	1%			
Increased 1% to 2.9%	7	2%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	16	5%			
Increased 3% to 3.9%	14	5%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	9	3%			
Increased 4% to 4.9%	8	3%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	8	3%			
Increased 5% to 6.9%	30	10%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	44	14%			
Increased 7% to 9.9%	6	2%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	5	2%			
Increased 10% to 14.9%	13	4%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	42	14%			
Increased 15% to 19.9%	6	2%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	23	8%			
Increased 20% to 24.9%	12	4%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	25	8%			
Increased 25% to 29.9%	3	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	13	4%			
Increased 30% or greater	5	2%	Increase 30% or greater	23	8%			
Mean Change	2.9		Mean Change	9.0				

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	21	7%	81,500	120,000	310,500	187,871			
Portfolio Manager	24	8%	122,642	165,000	237,500	187,033			
Program Manager	32	10%	99,750	149,200	168,000	143,247			
Project Manager III	43	14%	84,000	125,000	200,000	150,338			
Project Manager II	67	22%	80,000	120,000	161,000	128,666			
Project Manager I	50	16%	60,000	84,000	125,750	104,010			
Project Management Specialist	48	15%	60,536	84,000	120,000	102,064			
Project Management Consultant	26	8%	60,000	99,000	142,500	108,616			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	1	*	_	_	-	_			
3 < 5 years	9	3%	_	_	-	-			
5 < 10 years	43	14%	53,200	78,400	96,000	78,682			
10 < 15 years	92	30%	81,825	117,000	160,000	123,584			
15 < 20 years	66	21%	71,050	120,000	168,500	134,578			
20 years or more	100	32%	107,434	147,500	217,103	167,283			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	8	3%	-	_	_	_			
3 < 5 years	36	12%	49,125	77,750	121,350	89,399			
5 < 10 years	119	38%	70,000	93,700	128,000	106,678			
10 < 15 years	91	29%	106,400	150,000	201,500	160,088			
15 < 20 years	31	10%	103,730	132,000	200,000	163,883			
20 years or more	26	8%	120,000	208,735	242,250	190,896			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	2	1%	-	_	_	_			
Some college or associate degree	8	3%	-	_	_	-			
4-year college degree	101	32%	60,000	84,000	137,500	102,202			
Master's degree	190	61%	90,000	124,583	196,245	149,365			
Doctoral degree	10	3%	58,750	104,365	127,500	99,347			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Have a degree in PM	190	61%	72,000	113,500	171,674	133,109		
No degree in PM	121	39%	82,050	120,000	161,000	130,050		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	260	84%	81,300	120,000	170,000	137,155			
PMP for less than 1 year	5	2%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	129	50%	64,000	98,000	140,000	108,922			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	77	30%	112,000	160,000	210,000	165,663			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	45	17%	120,000	150,000	226,000	176,494			
PMP for 20+ years	2	1%	_	_	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	51	16%	62,145	84,000	124,600	105,224			

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER	GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Male	267	86%	76,500	120,000	170,000	135,570		
Female	44	14%	73,000	100,743	141,000	109,761		



Annualized Salary by Department									
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Administration/General Management	35	11%	70,000	154,000	201,500	149,260			
Consulting	22	7%	60,000	99,368	181,000	136,158			
Customer Service/Public Relations	3	1%	-	_	_	_			
Engineering	41	13%	60,250	86,988	158,000	116,276			
Finance	3	1%	-	_	-	_			
Human Resources	1	*	-	_	_	_			
Information Technology/Information Systems	59	19%	90,000	120,000	150,000	121,897			
Operations/Manufacturing	19	6%	55,000	120,000	144,000	120,600			
Project Management Department or PMO	106	34%	81,200	120,000	177,671	142,166			
Quality Management	4	1%	-	-	-	_			
Research and Development	1	*	_	_	_	_			
Sales/Marketing	3	1%	_	_	_	_			
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	2	1%	-	-	_	_			
Training/Education	1	*	-	_	-	_			
Other	11	4%	53,200	103,730	132,000	107,775			

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	-	*	-	-	_	-				
Business Services	2	1%	_	-	_	-				
Construction	61	20%	60,000	98,000	167,009	128,952				
Consulting	24	8%	67,000	100,800	134,250	119,243				
Engineering	28	9%	51,000	96,000	177,000	129,870				
Financial Services	10	3%	58,500	90,000	120,000	92,760				
Food and Beverage	5	2%	-	-	-	-				
Government	16	5%	76,500	120,000	150,000	124,738				
Healthcare	5	2%	_	_	_	-				
Information Technology	48	15%	90,925	121,000	168,000	143,016				
Insurance	6	2%	_	_	_	_				
Legal	-	*	-	_	-	-				
Manufacturing	7	2%	_	_	_	-				
Pharmaceuticals	-	*	_	_	_	-				
Real Estate	2	1%	-	-	-	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	37	12%	92,494	132,000	203,250	153,958				
Telecommunications	32	10%	85,500	117,000	160,000	136,263				
Training/Education	6	2%	-	-	-	-				
Utility	5	2%	_	_	_	-				
Other	17	5%	83,500	120,000	155,000	120,594				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	59	19%	72,000	108,735	140,000	119,778			
100 to 299	42	14%	89,000	120,000	172,500	130,670			
300 to 999	58	19%	83,750	121,000	178,521	136,998			
1,000 to 2,499	62	20%	63,750	99,000	166,250	122,944			
2,500 to 4,999	29	9%	81,900	126,000	159,000	148,017			
5,000 to 9,999	19	6%	80,000	120,000	148,400	109,674			
10,000 or more	42	14%	80,850	129,800	212,500	155,406			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	54	22%	75,000	111,500	151,000	122,320		
5 to 9 people	82	34%	72,000	113,200	151,500	124,674		
10 to 14 people	39	16%	98,000	120,000	200,000	154,197		
15 to 19 people	16	7%	77,500	117,500	192,735	135,810		
20 or more people	53	22%	80,000	144,000	210,000	154,705		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than \$100,000	53	18%	60,000	82,500	122,875	94,109		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	72	25%	74,291	111,000	140,000	118,477		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	35	12%	84,000	125,000	191,883	148,804		
\$1 million to \$10 million	80	27%	81,000	120,000	204,750	141,675		
More than \$10 million	52	18%	90,600	152,000	221,250	167,398		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	30	10%	4	1%	269	89%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	3	14%	_	*	18	86%		
Portfolio Manager	_	*	_	*	24	100%		
Program Manager	4	13%	1	3%	26	84%		
Project Manager III	7	18%	1	3%	31	79%		
Project Manager II	5	8%	1	2%	60	91%		
Project Manager I	8	17%	1	2%	39	81%		
Project Management Specialist	3	6%	_	*	45	94%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	-	*	26	100%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	57	19%	175	57%	129	42%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	8	38%	14	67%	11	52%		
Portfolio Manager	6	25%	14	58%	11	46%		
Program Manager	3	10%	21	68%	13	42%		
Project Manager III	6	14%	25	58%	19	44%		
Project Manager II	17	26%	44	67%	24	36%		
Project Manager I	6	12%	24	48%	21	42%		
Project Management Specialist	7	15%	25	53%	25	53%		
Project Management Consultant	4	16%	8	32%	5	20%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)							
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE						
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	18	6%	14	5%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	5%	1	5%			
Portfolio Manager	1	4%	_	*			
Program Manager	1	3%	1	3%			
Project Manager III	4	9%	4	9%			
Project Manager II	5	8%	_	*			
Project Manager I	1	2%	5	10%			
Project Management Specialist	4	9%	3	6%			
Project Management Consultant	1	4%	_	*			

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER 2	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	AFTER 10 YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	305	27.3	204	28.7			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	21	27.9	15	26.7			
Portfolio Manager	24	27.3	17	28.6			
Program Manager	31	27.1	21	26.5			
Project Manager III	42	27.7	31	29.4			
Project Manager II	63	27.0	39	30.1			
Project Manager I	50	26.8	28	30.5			
Project Management Specialist	48	28.9	31	27.9			
Project Management Consultant	26	24.9	22	27.4			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	117	38%	116	38%	39	13%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	8	38%	5	24%	4	19%			
Portfolio Manager	10	42%	9	38%	2	8%			
Program Manager	15	48%	8	26%	4	13%			
Project Manager III	18	44%	18	44%	3	7%			
Project Manager II	25	38%	27	41%	7	11%			
Project Manager I	17	34%	21	42%	5	10%			
Project Management Specialist	18	38%	18	38%	10	21%			
Project Management Consultant	6	24%	10	40%	4	16%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	(PECTED	ACTUAL HOU	IRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	308	44.3	298	49.7				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	21	45.4	20	51.4				
Portfolio Manager	24	43.5	21	49.2				
Program Manager	31	42.3	30	47.5				
Project Manager III	41	44.2	39	48.7				
Project Manager II	67	44.1	67	50.1				
Project Manager I	50	45.4	47	50.5				
Project Management Specialist	48	44.2	48	50.8				
Project Management Consultant	26	44.7	26	47.8				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	10%	_	_	-	-				
Portfolio Manager	5	10%	-	_	_	_				
Program Manager	2	4%	_	_	_	_				
Project Manager III	6	12%	-	-	_	_				
Project Manager II	8	15%	-	-	_	_				
Project Manager I	8	15%	-	_	_	-				
Project Management Specialist	10	19%	72,375	93,864	142,500	119,403				
Project Management Consultant	8	15%	-	_	_	_				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	6%	75,250	117,000	304,750	178,988				
Portfolio Manager	19	7%	122,000	145,000	210,000	177,898				
Program Manager	30	12%	107,250	150,000	173,971	146,930				
Project Manager III	37	14%	83,250	125,000	202,500	149,186				
Project Manager II	59	23%	75,000	113,000	160,000	121,426				
Project Manager I	42	16%	60,375	90,000	129,803	107,521				
Project Management Specialist	38	15%	56,750	84,000	122,621	97,501				
Project Management Consultant	18	7%	82,500	100,743	171,150	116,516				



Philippines

Total Compensation (in Philippine Pesos)							
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Salary	213	1,100,000	1,704,000	2,330,600	1,913,849		
Total Compensation	213	1,256,500	1,950,000	2,700,000	2,279,560		

Reported/Expect	ted Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	4	2%	Decrease	1	*
Remained the same	87	42%	Remain the same	43	20%
Increased less than 1%	1	*	Increase less than 1%	6	3%
Increased 1% to 2.9%	9	4%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	8	4%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	20	10%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	12	6%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	9	4%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	8	4%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	30	15%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	54	26%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	19	9%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	13	6%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	10	5%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	29	14%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	4	2%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	7	3%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	7	3%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	14	7%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	1	*	Increase 25% to 29.9%	2	1%
Increased 30% or greater	5	2%	Increase 30% or greater	13	6%
Mean Change	4.5		Mean Change	8.0	

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	20	9%	2,020,000	3,000,000	3,675,000	3,076,143			
Portfolio Manager	19	9%	2,240,000	2,640,000	3,900,000	2,933,524			
Program Manager	32	15%	1,305,000	1,800,000	2,272,250	1,970,032			
Project Manager III	57	27%	1,200,000	1,765,000	2,501,294	2,021,482			
Project Manager II	39	18%	900,000	1,380,000	1,980,000	1,442,363			
Project Manager I	26	12%	960,000	1,200,000	1,575,000	1,260,089			
Project Management Specialist	10	5%	611,500	846,000	1,248,324	975,186			
Project Management Consultant	10	5%	587,500	1,285,000	1,850,000	1,335,815			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	-	-	-			
3 < 5 years	4	2%	-	-	-	-			
5 < 10 years	18	8%	617,201	1,020,000	1,241,250	1,090,720			
10 < 15 years	52	24%	923,700	1,255,000	1,878,750	1,497,835			
15 < 20 years	56	26%	1,230,000	1,800,000	2,270,000	1,847,836			
20 years or more	83	39%	1,644,000	2,100,000	3,180,000	2,462,804			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management								
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 3 years	5	2%	-	-	-	_		
3 < 5 years	21	10%	576,500	1,199,882	1,525,818	1,198,847		
5 < 10 years	80	38%	1,062,460	1,457,000	2,000,000	1,564,497		
10 < 15 years	62	29%	1,187,500	1,902,500	2,613,147	2,087,817		
15 < 20 years	26	12%	1,688,788	2,130,000	3,316,113	2,559,121		
20 years or more	19	9%	1,820,000	3,000,000	3,800,000	2,781,403		

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained								
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
High school degree	1	*	_	_	-	_		
Some college or associate degree	5	2%	_	_	_	_		
4-year college degree	153	72%	1,063,640	1,700,000	2,244,500	1,849,941		
Master's degree	52	24%	1,200,000	1,860,000	2,639,441	2,113,783		
Doctoral degree	2	1%	-	-	-	-		

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Have a degree in PM	37	17%	1,407,500	2,065,659	3,000,000	2,337,284		
No degree in PM	176	83%	1,072,500	1,649,576	2,210,000	1,824,831		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status								
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Have a PMP certification	153	72%	1,200,000	1,860,000	2,600,000	2,045,672		
PMP for less than 1 year	5	3%	_	_	_	_		
PMP for 1 < 5 years	90	60%	1,064,820	1,484,500	2,072,413	1,617,940		
PMP for 5 < 10 years	26	17%	1,761,898	2,500,000	3,346,500	2,754,186		
PMP for 10 < 20 years	28	19%	2,055,000	3,000,000	3,296,250	2,863,877		
PMP for 20+ years	1	1%	_	_	-	_		
Do not have a PMP certification	60	28%	900,750	1,421,163	1,987,500	1,577,698		

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Male	109 52% 1,100,000 1,740,000 2,646,294 2,037,0							
Female	100	48%	1,154,788	1,700,000	2,207,500	1,797,065		



Annualized Salary by Department								
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Administration/General Management	5	2%	-	_	-	_		
Consulting	5	2%	-	_	-	_		
Customer Service/Public Relations	2	1%	-	_	_	_		
Engineering	12	6%	573,750	663,500	1,187,500	1,042,779		
Finance	-	*	-	_	_	_		
Human Resources	2	1%	-	_	_	_		
Information Technology/Information Systems	50	23%	1,355,750	1,760,000	2,525,000	1,957,933		
Operations/Manufacturing	6	3%	-	_	_	_		
Project Management Department or PMO	112	53%	1,051,100	1,667,576	2,246,750	1,922,510		
Quality Management	2	1%	-	_	_	_		
Research and Development	4	2%	-	_	_	_		
Sales/Marketing	4	2%	-	_	_	_		
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	1	*	-	_	_	_		
Training/Education	_	*	-	_	_	_		
Other	8	4%	-	_	_	_		

Annualized Salary by Industry								
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Aerospace	-	*	-	-	_	-		
Business Services	3	1%	_	-	_	-		
Construction	13	6%	1,050,000	1,655,152	2,228,000	1,861,935		
Consulting	7	3%	-	-	-	-		
Engineering	8	4%	-	-	_	_		
Financial Services	21	10%	1,174,941	2,000,000	2,894,294	2,068,958		
Food and Beverage	1	*	_	-	-	-		
Government	1	*	_	_	_	_		
Healthcare	3	1%	_	_	_	_		
Information Technology	76	36%	1,200,000	1,800,000	2,208,000	1,893,810		
Insurance	5	2%	_	_	_	_		
Legal	-	*	_	_	_	_		
Manufacturing	6	3%	_	_	_	_		
Pharmaceuticals	2	1%	_	_	_	_		
Real Estate	2	1%	_	_	_	_		
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	1	*	-	-	-	-		
Telecommunications	34	16%	877,500	1,600,000	2,965,500	1,815,834		
Training/Education	_	*	-	_	_	_		
Utility	4	2%	_	-	_	_		
Other	26	12%	1,263,750	1,798,616	2,518,650	2,089,649		



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization								
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 100	17	8%	816,000	1,440,000	2,000,000	1,466,798		
100 to 299	15	7%	800,000	1,300,000	2,000,000	1,698,077		
300 to 999	31	15%	1,150,000	1,500,000	2,100,000	1,703,434		
1,000 to 2,499	17	8%	1,050,000	1,765,000	2,188,500	1,902,248		
2,500 to 4,999	16	8%	1,489,385	2,018,616	3,278,136	2,250,996		
5,000 to 9,999	43	20%	1,000,000	1,500,000	2,640,000	1,965,388		
10,000 or more	74	35%	1,257,500	1,892,500	2,518,650	2,048,253		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
1 to 4 people	12	6%	559,872	1,019,800	1,186,200	973,810		
5 to 9 people	59	32%	1,200,000	1,700,000	2,000,000	1,805,084		
10 to 14 people	49	26%	1,175,000	1,920,000	2,522,300	2,077,842		
15 to 19 people	17	9%	1,080,000	1,560,000	2,526,294	1,917,819		
20 or more people	50	27%	1,238,169	2,086,338	3,166,500	2,338,174		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)							
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN	
Less than \$100,000	25	13%	834,000	1,200,000	1,760,000	1,419,949	
\$100,000 to \$499,999	58	31%	978,000	1,596,300	2,182,250	1,752,268	
\$500,000 to \$999,999	31	16%	1,202,676	2,071,200	2,700,000	1,993,216	
\$1 million to \$10 million	52	28%	1,395,000	2,082,830	3,259,000	2,416,911	
More than \$10 million	23	12%	1,100,000	1,930,854	2,400,000	2,056,270	

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK (PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	16	8%	18	9%	177	86%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	10%	2	10%	16	80%		
Portfolio Manager	3	16%	2	11%	14	74%		
Program Manager	3	10%	4	13%	24	77%		
Project Manager III	7	12%	7	12%	46	81%		
Project Manager II	1	3%	2	6%	33	94%		
Project Manager I	_	*	_	*	26	100%		
Project Management Specialist	_	*	1	11%	8	89%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	-	*	10	100%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description							
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	
Total	105	50%	162	76%	138	65%	
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	12	60%	18	90%	16	80%	
Portfolio Manager	14	74%	16	84%	14	74%	
Program Manager	18	58%	25	81%	22	71%	
Project Manager III	31	54%	42	74%	38	67%	
Project Manager II	13	33%	27	69%	24	62%	
Project Manager I	11	42%	21	81%	12	46%	
Project Management Specialist	2	20%	6	60%	7	70%	
Project Management Consultant	4	40%	7	70%	5	50%	

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT						
Total	15	7%	4	2%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	5%	_	*				
Portfolio Manager	1	5%	1	5%				
Program Manager	1	3%	_	*				
Project Manager III	5	9%	2	4%				
Project Manager II	2	5%	1	3%				
Project Manager I	2	8%	_	*				
Project Management Specialist	1	10%	_	*				
Project Management Consultant	2	20%	-	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	205	18.5	173	21.4			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	19	18.8	16	24.1			
Portfolio Manager	19	16.7	19	20.3			
Program Manager	30	17.6	25	21.8			
Project Manager III	55	19.1	50	21.5			
Project Manager II	37	18.8	27	20.4			
Project Manager I	26	17.1	19	16.7			
Project Management Specialist	10	21.9	8	25.8			
Project Management Consultant	9	19.1	9	27.1			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description								
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	86	41%	61	29%	13	6%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	9	45%	8	40%	2	10%		
Portfolio Manager	7	37%	6	32%	1	5%		
Program Manager	14	45%	8	26%	1	3%		
Project Manager III	23	40%	20	35%	4	7%		
Project Manager II	13	35%	11	30%	3	8%		
Project Manager I	14	56%	2	8%	_	*		
Project Management Specialist	4	40%	4	40%	1	10%		
Project Management Consultant	2	20%	2	20%	1	10%		



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description							
	HOURS EX	HOURS EXPECTED ACTUAL HOURS WORKED					
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	209	40.3	210	48.1			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	20	40.6	20	48.2			
Portfolio Manager	19	39.4	19	45.8			
Program Manager	31	40.0	31	49.3			
Project Manager III	57	39.8	57	48.6			
Project Manager II	37	40.4	37	48.3			
Project Manager I	26	42.1	26	49.5			
Project Management Specialist	10	39.2	10	48.2			
Project Management Consultant	9	41.8	10	41.4			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	9%	_	-	_	-				
Portfolio Manager	1	4%	-	_	_	_				
Program Manager	5	22%	_	_	_	_				
Project Manager III	4	17%	-	_	-	_				
Project Manager II	3	13%	-	_	_	-				
Project Manager I	4	17%	_	_	_	-				
Project Management Specialist	-	*	-	_	-	_				
Project Management Consultant	4	17%	-	_	_	-				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	18	9%	2,060,000	3,000,000	3,900,000	3,142,937				
Portfolio Manager	18	9%	2,360,000	2,670,000	3,925,000	2,985,387				
Program Manager	27	14%	1,365,000	1,930,854	2,280,000	2,028,334				
Project Manager III	53	28%	1,200,000	1,765,000	2,501,294	2,009,094				
Project Manager II	36	19%	892,500	1,440,000	1,965,000	1,443,671				
Project Manager I	22	12%	949,500	1,201,338	1,575,000	1,266,469				
Project Management Specialist	10	5%	611,500	846,000	1,248,324	975,186				
Project Management Consultant	6	3%	_	-	_	_				



Poland

Total Compensation (in Polish Zloty)									
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	272	130,000	180,000	240,000	193,385				
Total Compensation	272	140,500	200,000	257,300	211,054				

Reported/Expect	ed Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months										
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE										
Decreased	18	7%	Decrease	2	1%										
Remained the same	115	43%	Remain the same	103	38%										
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	1	*										
Increased 1% to 2.9%	14	5%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	12	4%										
Increased 3% to 3.9%	23	9%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	12	4%										
Increased 4% to 4.9%	9	3%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	7	3%										
Increased 5% to 6.9%	27	10%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	36	13%										
Increased 7% to 9.9%	15	6%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	3	1%										
Increased 10% to 14.9%	20	7%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	39	14%										
Increased 15% to 19.9%	8	3%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	20	7%										
Increased 20% to 24.9%	10	4%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	21	8%										
Increased 25% to 29.9%	6	2%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	7	3%										
Increased 30% or greater	4	1%	Increase 30% or greater	7	3%										
Mean Change	4.3		Mean Change	6.9											

Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Portfolio Manager	17	6%	189,600	230,000	352,500	262,313				
Program Manager	58	21%	148,800	202,000	240,000	206,984				
Project Manager III	78	29%	147,000	180,000	234,219	187,370				
Project Manager II	57	21%	106,500	144,000	191,000	157,253				
Project Manager I	20	7%	97,200	125,000	188,700	141,865				
Project Management Specialist	8	3%	-	-	-	-				
Project Management Consultant	10	4%	153,300	204,482	280,000	242,653				
Project Management Consultant	11	5%	280,000	420,000	497,760	432,378				

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE								
Less than 3 years	1	*	_	_	-	_			
3 < 5 years	_	*	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	38	14%	105,000	138,700	158,250	141,517			
10 < 15 years	69	25%	108,000	150,000	202,000	165,998			
15 < 20 years	61	22%	132,000	187,200	238,500	189,785			
20 years or more	103	38%	174,000	220,000	280,000	234,177			

Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	7	3%	-	_	_	_				
3 < 5 years	20	7%	95,000	127,100	161,250	137,116				
5 < 10 years	113	42%	114,500	153,000	200,000	167,696				
10 < 15 years	69	25%	147,000	216,600	246,000	218,628				
15 < 20 years	40	15%	175,300	202,000	247,500	213,407				
20 years or more	23	8%	216,000	245,300	300,000	269,680				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	15	6%	156,000	235,000	300,000	224,524			
Some college or associate degree	5	2%	-	_	-	-			
4-year college degree	12	4%	121,050	144,000	192,000	160,350			
Master's degree	190	70%	130,000	192,000	240,000	195,521			
Doctoral degree	50	18%	117,500	165,836	235,500	187,726			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	53	19%	118,000	168,700	228,000	176,222			
No degree in PM	219	81%	132,000	187,200	240,000	197,538			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	209	77%	134,432	192,000	240,000	199,374			
PMP for less than 1 year	3	1%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	97	48%	121,000	155,000	210,000	172,184			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	65	32%	159,336	200,000	255,000	211,532			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	37	18%	202,000	240,000	297,500	255,402			
PMP for 20+ years	2	1%	_	_	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	63	23%	105,000	158,000	221,400	173,517			

Annualized Salary by Gender										
GENDER	GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Male	191	72%	145,000	200,000	250,000	207,502				
Female										



Annualized Salary by Department											
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Administration/General Management	20	7%	158,250	210,700	240,000	218,692					
Consulting	19	7%	150,000	225,000	275,000	242,730					
Customer Service/Public Relations	3	1%	-	_	_	_					
Engineering	14	5%	129,000	190,000	247,250	198,671					
Finance	11	4%	108,000	130,000	240,000	155,564					
Human Resources	_	*	-	-	_	_					
Information Technology/Information Systems	66	24%	131,500	198,000	240,000	198,139					
Operations/Manufacturing	10	4%	111,250	167,200	255,000	191,390					
Project Management Department or PMO	110	40%	128,823	169,350	223,500	185,516					
Quality Management	-	*	-	_	_	_					
Research and Development	9	3%	-	_	-	_					
Sales/Marketing	3	1%	-	-	_	_					
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	_	*	-	_	_	_					
Training/Education	-	*	-	_	-	_					
Other	7	3%	-	_	_	_					

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	1	*	-	-	_	-				
Business Services	3	1%	_	-	_	-				
Construction	5	2%	_	-	_	_				
Consulting	25	9%	166,100	220,000	250,000	214,918				
Engineering	15	6%	120,000	160,800	190,000	159,196				
Financial Services	39	14%	150,000	205,200	260,000	216,755				
Food and Beverage	6	2%	-	-	-	-				
Government	2	1%	_	_	_	-				
Healthcare	6	2%	_	_	_	-				
Information Technology	95	35%	126,000	180,000	240,000	190,244				
Insurance	6	2%	_	_	_	-				
Legal	-	*	-	-	-	-				
Manufacturing	17	6%	107,500	168,000	270,000	204,603				
Pharmaceuticals	12	4%	111,000	146,600	208,625	170,042				
Real Estate	1	*	-	-	-	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	3	1%	_	-	-	-				
Telecommunications	17	6%	149,336	200,000	239,560	197,754				
Training/Education	1	*	_	_	_	-				
Utility	3	1%	_	_	_	-				
Other	15	6%	108,000	155,000	168,700	185,207				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	25	9%	114,000	192,000	265,000	206,923			
100 to 299	15	6%	120,000	158,000	228,855	199,588			
300 to 999	41	15%	149,000	198,800	240,000	188,985			
1,000 to 2,499	31	11%	130,000	200,000	300,000	212,633			
2,500 to 4,999	26	10%	111,000	152,552	242,500	181,657			
5,000 to 9,999	20	7%	134,000	194,000	255,750	192,240			
10,000 or more	114	42%	131,500	180,000	225,163	188,823			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEA								
1 to 4 people	15	6%	120,000	144,000	230,000	162,933		
5 to 9 people	89	38%	121,000	174,000	231,928	186,464		
10 to 14 people	53	23%	142,000	180,000	233,869	191,886		
15 to 19 people	22	9%	115,750	165,000	242,500	199,844		
20 or more people	54	23%	156,000	209,345	240,750	217,711		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	38	15%	117,000	149,000	213,500	165,389			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	81	33%	120,000	170,000	220,700	178,189			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	39	16%	132,000	180,000	275,000	200,472			
\$1 million to \$10 million	68	28%	159,250	207,000	260,000	227,527			
More than \$10 million	21	9%	153,000	200,000	247,500	206,691			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK (OPTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	17	6%	11	4%	245	91%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	9%	2	9%	20	87%		
Portfolio Manager	1	6%	-	*	16	94%		
Program Manager	4	7%	5	9%	51	88%		
Project Manager III	6	8%	3	4%	69	90%		
Project Manager II	3	5%	-	*	54	95%		
Project Manager I	1	5%	_	*	19	95%		
Project Management Specialist	_	*	1	14%	6	86%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*	10	100%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE	INSURANCE		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	68	25%	184	69%	120	45%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	12	52%	16	70%	10	43%		
Portfolio Manager	8	47%	10	59%	8	47%		
Program Manager	13	22%	41	71%	30	52%		
Project Manager III	20	26%	56	73%	33	43%		
Project Manager II	6	11%	35	64%	21	38%		
Project Manager I	4	20%	15	75%	13	65%		
Project Management Specialist	1	13%	5	63%	2	25%		
Project Management Consultant	4	40%	6	60%	3	30%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/A	ALLOWANCE	ON-SITE C	HILD CARE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	8	3%	7	3%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	4%	1	4%				
Portfolio Manager	2	12%	1	6%				
Program Manager	1	2%	_	*				
Project Manager III	2	3%	1	1%				
Project Manager II	1	2%	3	5%				
Project Manager I	_	*	1	5%				
Project Management Specialist	_	*	_	*				
Project Management Consultant	1	10%	_	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 10 YEARS					
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	249	20.5	260	23.6				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	23	21.5	22	24.5				
Portfolio Manager	14	21.7	15	24.7				
Program Manager	55	20.7	58	23.9				
Project Manager III	69	20.1	75	23.5				
Project Manager II	53	20.5	53	24.0				
Project Manager I	19	21.3	19	24.2				
Project Management Specialist	8	15.4	8	20.0				
Project Management Consultant	8	21.8	10	18.4				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED BE	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	72	27%	47	17%	28	10%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	21%	-	*	5	21%			
Portfolio Manager	7	41%	3	18%	2	12%			
Program Manager	14	25%	16	29%	6	11%			
Project Manager III	22	29%	16	21%	6	8%			
Project Manager II	13	23%	6	11%	4	7%			
Project Manager I	6	30%	4	20%	2	10%			
Project Management Specialist	4	50%	1	13%	1	13%			
Project Management Consultant	1	10%	1	10%	2	20%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	IRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	267	40.1	266	44.9				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	24	40.0	24	47.5				
Portfolio Manager	17	40.0	16	48.3				
Program Manager	58	39.8	58	44.4				
Project Manager III	76	40.4	75	45.2				
Project Manager II	55	40.6	57	44.5				
Project Manager I	20	39.5	20	43.3				
Project Management Specialist	8	39.0	8	40.9				
Project Management Consultant	9	39.1	8	44.4				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	11%	-	_	_	-			
Portfolio Manager	4	6%	_	_	_	_			
Program Manager	13	20%	162,000	234,000	330,000	274,436			
Project Manager III	25	38%	154,000	204,000	245,000	204,034			
Project Manager II	8	12%	-	_	_	-			
Project Manager I	4	6%	-	_	_	_			
Project Management Specialist	1	2%	-	-	-	_			
Project Management Consultant	4	6%	-	_	_	_			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	8%	206,000	300,000	320,000	278,588			
Portfolio Manager	13	6%	163,600	240,000	352,500	260,508			
Program Manager	45	22%	144,600	200,000	240,000	187,499			
Project Manager III	53	26%	133,500	180,000	219,314	179,510			
Project Manager II	49	24%	101,000	132,000	172,600	147,079			
Project Manager I	16	8%	97,200	125,000	159,350	138,494			
Project Management Specialist	7	3%	_	-	_	_			
Project Management Consultant	6	3%	_	-	_	-			



Portugal

Total Compensation (in European Union Euros)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	251	29,550	40,000	50,000	42,771			
Total Compensation	251	31,920	44,200	56,350	47,521			

Reported/Expect	ted Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	11	4%	Decrease	5	2%
Remained the same	146	59%	Remain the same	121	49%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	_	*
Increased 1% to 2.9%	28	11%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	33	13%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	10	4%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	14	6%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	3	1%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	3	1%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	17	7%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	21	8%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	5	2%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	2	1%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	10	4%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	24	10%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	4	2%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	7	3%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	6	2%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	7	3%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	4	2%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	4	2%
Increased 30% or greater	2	1%	Increase 30% or greater	8	3%
Mean Change	2.5		Mean Change	4.4	

Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	28	11%	37,000	47,000	54,325	49,528				
Portfolio Manager	18	7%	49,500	66,500	77,500	66,522				
Program Manager	39	16%	35,000	45,000	60,000	47,854				
Project Manager III	66	26%	33,138	40,850	51,250	44,042				
Project Manager II	54	22%	26,167	35,695	42,125	34,666				
Project Manager I	24	10%	19,500	26,500	39,000	28,330				
Project Management Specialist	9	4%	_	_	-	-				
Project Management Consultant	13	5%	22,550	42,000	60,000	42,493				

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	-	_			
3 < 5 years	1	*	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	23	9%	25,000	32,000	39,000	31,789			
10 < 15 years	47	19%	25,000	35,500	43,000	37,143			
15 < 20 years	41	16%	31,400	42,000	48,000	41,322			
20 years or more	139	55%	33,450	44,000	60,000	47,118			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 3 years	8	3%	-	_	_	-				
3 < 5 years	21	8%	20,110	28,600	38,500	29,309				
5 < 10 years	75	30%	29,400	39,000	45,000	39,052				
10 < 15 years	66	26%	28,334	38,845	48,500	41,185				
15 < 20 years	45	18%	41,000	47,600	55,000	47,519				
20 years or more	36	14%	36,250	56,500	71,750	57,494				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
High school degree	12	5%	26,100	42,925	61,500	43,879				
Some college or associate degree	11	4%	26,000	42,000	60,000	49,976				
4-year college degree	43	17%	29,550	42,500	52,300	43,982				
Master's degree	154	61%	30,950	40,000	50,000	42,638				
Doctoral degree	31	12%	25,200	38,500	49,000	38,763				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	74	30%	26,260	39,100	47,700	39,888			
No degree in PM	174	70%	30,000	42,000	50,000	43,683			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	209	83%	32,100	42,000	52,650	44,113			
PMP for less than 1 year	5	2%	_	_	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	80	38%	29,663	39,950	46,695	39,940			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	70	34%	33,213	40,000	53,500	45,802			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	53	25%	38,845	48,000	61,000	49,225			
PMP for 20+ years	_	*	_	_	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	42	17%	22,630	30,000	45,232	36,091			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Male	186	75%	32,150	42,000	54,700	45,176			
Female	62	25%	24,440	32,750	43,213	35,721			



	Annualized Salary by Department											
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN						
Administration/General Management	37	15%	31,000	47,000	65,000	47,804						
Consulting	18	7%	25,000	38,550	45,000	35,256						
Customer Service/Public Relations	6	2%	-	_	-	_						
Engineering	23	9%	27,000	37,350	45,000	40,855						
Finance	3	1%	-	_	-	_						
Human Resources	1	*	-	_	-	_						
Information Technology/Information Systems	56	22%	30,250	42,500	54,200	44,030						
Operations/Manufacturing	6	2%	-	_	-	_						
Project Management Department or PMO	80	32%	32,625	42,000	50,000	44,704						
Quality Management	2	1%	-	_	-	_						
Research and Development	10	4%	18,000	34,300	42,000	34,460						
Sales/Marketing	3	1%	-	_	-	_						
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	1	*	-	_	-	_						
Training/Education	_	*	-	_	-	_						
Other	5	2%	-	_	-	-						

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	2	1%	-	-	-	-				
Business Services	2	1%	_	-	_	-				
Construction	18	7%	26,405	41,000	51,750	43,092				
Consulting	19	8%	26,000	42,000	54,000	44,056				
Engineering	21	8%	30,960	36,000	47,750	43,156				
Financial Services	23	9%	37,314	45,000	55,000	45,734				
Food and Beverage	5	2%	-	-	_	-				
Government	7	3%	-	-	_	-				
Healthcare	8	3%	-	-	-	-				
Information Technology	69	27%	28,000	40,000	48,000	39,905				
Insurance	1	*	_	-	_	-				
Legal	_	*	-	-	_	-				
Manufacturing	8	3%	_	-	_	_				
Pharmaceuticals	8	3%	-	-	_	-				
Real Estate	6	2%	-	-	_	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	4	2%	-	-	-	-				
Telecommunications	27	11%	35,000	50,000	70,000	52,313				
Training/Education	3	1%	-	-	_	-				
Utility	1	*	_	-	-	-				
Other	19	8%	24,000	35,000	42,000	33,863				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	38	15%	22,675	35,000	43,329	37,289			
100 to 299	39	16%	25,000	39,200	45,780	38,211			
300 to 999	32	13%	29,340	39,600	50,000	41,358			
1,000 to 2,499	32	13%	26,417	37,245	45,375	39,219			
2,500 to 4,999	22	9%	29,400	41,350	46,000	44,120			
5,000 to 9,999	21	8%	38,000	45,000	55,000	45,855			
10,000 or more	67	27%	36,000	45,000	63,000	49,497			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
1 to 4 people	29	15%	29,700	38,490	47,300	39,298			
5 to 9 people	82	42%	27,935	39,200	45,835	39,782			
10 to 14 people	40	20%	32,125	45,000	52,250	44,396			
15 to 19 people	13	7%	31,360	40,000	45,000	38,525			
20 or more people	32	16%	40,425	50,000	70,000	53,957			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Less than \$100,000	39	17%	25,000	35,000	47,000	37,416		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	73	31%	28,700	39,000	47,500	39,406		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	44	19%	28,428	41,500	54,750	43,951		
\$1 million to \$10 million	62	26%	35,750	44,750	55,875	48,807		
More than \$10 million	18	8%	34,250	42,500	70,000	48,261		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	7	3%	10	4%	231	93%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	_	*	_	*	27	100%			
Portfolio Manager	_	*	2	11%	16	89%			
Program Manager	2	5%	2	5%	34	89%			
Project Manager III	1	2%	4	6%	61	92%			
Project Manager II	1	2%	1	2%	52	96%			
Project Manager I	1	4%	1	4%	22	92%			
Project Management Specialist	_	*	_	*	8	100%			
Project Management Consultant	2	15%	_	*	11	85%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	101	40%	183	73%	131	52%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	57%	22	79%	12	43%			
Portfolio Manager	11	61%	15	83%	10	56%			
Program Manager	20	51%	31	79%	20	51%			
Project Manager III	25	38%	52	80%	36	55%			
Project Manager II	15	28%	39	72%	28	52%			
Project Manager I	7	29%	13	54%	12	50%			
Project Management Specialist	3	33%	5	56%	5	56%			
Project Management Consultant	4	31%	6	46%	8	62%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	5	2%	4	2%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	_	*	2	7%				
Portfolio Manager	_	*	_	*				
Program Manager	_	*	2	5%				
Project Manager III	3	5%	_	*				
Project Manager II	_	*	_	*				
Project Manager I	_	*	_	*				
Project Management Specialist	1	11%	_	*				
Project Management Consultant	1	8%	_	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	238	20.5	221	21.8				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	27	18.3	25	18.6				
Portfolio Manager	18	18.4	17	19.4				
Program Manager	36	22.4	36	23.7				
Project Manager III	63	20.2	56	21.1				
Project Manager II	50	22.4	46	22.6				
Project Manager I	24	19.0	23	20.6				
Project Management Specialist	7	26.6	7	24.9				
Project Management Consultant	13	16.6	11	27.5				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	46	19%	59	24%	23	9%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	4	15%	7	26%	1	4%			
Portfolio Manager	5	28%	9	50%	3	17%			
Program Manager	7	18%	13	33%	3	8%			
Project Manager III	9	14%	10	15%	8	12%			
Project Manager II	12	23%	11	21%	2	4%			
Project Manager I	5	21%	5	21%	2	8%			
Project Management Specialist	-	*	4	44%	1	11%			
Project Management Consultant	4	31%	_	*	3	23%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	JRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	251	39.5	248	47.2				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	28	40.0	27	49.4				
Portfolio Manager	18	39.2	18	48.1				
Program Manager	39	39.3	39	48.1				
Project Manager III	66	39.3	66	47.3				
Project Manager II	54	39.7	53	46.2				
Project Manager I	24	39.8	23	46.2				
Project Management Specialist	9	40.9	9	46.2				
Project Management Consultant	13	38.8	13	44.2				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	17%	_	-	_	-			
Portfolio Manager	3	7%	-	-	_	_			
Program Manager	7	17%	_	-	_	_			
Project Manager III	9	22%	-	_	-	_			
Project Manager II	6	15%	-	-	_	_			
Project Manager I	3	7%	_	-	_	_			
Project Management Specialist	2	5%	-	_	-	_			
Project Management Consultant	4	10%	-	_	_	_			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	21	10%	38,000	47,000	52,090	48,331				
Portfolio Manager	15	7%	48,000	66,000	70,000	64,160				
Program Manager	32	15%	36,625	45,071	60,000	48,562				
Project Manager III	57	27%	31,500	40,000	50,000	41,734				
Project Manager II	48	23%	26,392	35,000	42,000	34,172				
Project Manager I	21	10%	17,900	26,000	38,000	27,996				
Project Management Specialist	7	3%	_	-	_	-				
Project Management Consultant	9	4%	-	-	-	-				



Qatar

Total Compensation (in Qatari Riyals)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	315	165,960	252,000	372,000	287,583			
Total Compensation	315	180,000	295,000	418,600	318,384			

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	55	18%	Decrease	19	6%				
Remained the same	195	63%	Remain the same	143	46%				
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	3	1%				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	9	3%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	15	5%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	7	2%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	8	3%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	3	1%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	4	1%				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	8	3%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	26	8%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	3	1%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	4	1%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	8	3%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	38	12%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	3	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	14	5%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	7	2%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	16	5%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	5	2%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	6	2%				
Increased 30% or greater	7	2%	Increase 30% or greater	14	5%				
Mean Change	1.7		Mean Change	5.7					

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	5%	190,000	350,000	500,000	347,610			
Portfolio Manager	10	3%	225,000	346,500	660,000	430,361			
Program Manager	42	13%	219,000	300,000	416,250	335,599			
Project Manager III	30	10%	223,750	302,250	454,500	323,919			
Project Manager II	47	15%	228,000	300,000	400,000	313,758			
Project Manager I	101	32%	123,000	216,360	320,000	229,663			
Project Management Specialist	43	14%	180,000	250,000	340,000	263,274			
Project Management Consultant	27	9%	140,000	240,000	420,000	296,105			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	1	*	_	_	-	-			
3 < 5 years	3	1%	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	35	11%	120,000	176,000	250,000	185,168			
10 < 15 years	86	27%	135,564	208,000	300,000	228,530			
15 < 20 years	79	25%	204,000	250,000	360,000	286,338			
20 years or more	111	35%	251,900	360,000	480,000	371,599			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	24	8%	108,000	144,000	240,405	180,179			
3 < 5 years	26	8%	148,500	225,000	306,000	241,513			
5 < 10 years	101	32%	132,828	231,600	300,000	229,104			
10 < 15 years	107	34%	216,000	295,000	400,000	302,658			
15 < 20 years	36	11%	316,500	426,432	540,000	425,878			
20 years or more	21	7%	295,000	474,000	566,905	434,737			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	_	*	_	_	_	_			
Some college or associate degree	9	3%	_	_	-	_			
4-year college degree	183	58%	144,000	240,000	360,000	264,783			
Master's degree	114	36%	216,000	300,000	420,000	320,821			
Doctoral degree	9	3%	_	_	_	-			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a degree in PM	62	20%	145,500	244,452	377,500	285,955			
No degree in PM	251	80%	180,000	256,000	372,000	289,360			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	268	85%	162,250	250,000	360,000	281,112			
PMP for less than 1 year	7	3%	_	-	_	-			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	175	66%	144,000	240,000	330,000	254,297			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	55	21%	240,000	300,000	436,800	334,465			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	27	10%	234,000	360,000	516,000	381,395			
PMP for 20+ years	1	*	_	_	_	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	47	15%	180,000	324,000	450,000	324,479			

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Male	295	94%	166,320	256,000	372,000	287,454		
Female	19	6%	144,000	240,000	370,000	273,105		



	Annı	Annualized Salary by Department											
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN							
Administration/General Management	15	5%	240,000	350,000	530,336	384,180							
Consulting	37	12%	165,000	240,000	342,000	273,404							
Customer Service/Public Relations	1	*	-	_	_	-							
Engineering	66	21%	144,000	240,000	342,000	264,260							
Finance	4	1%	-	_	-	_							
Human Resources	1	*	-	_	_	_							
Information Technology/Information Systems	17	5%	150,000	240,000	300,000	241,401							
Operations/Manufacturing	23	7%	216,000	252,000	360,000	280,158							
Project Management Department or PMO	128	41%	180,000	264,500	399,225	294,445							
Quality Management	7	2%	-	_	_	_							
Research and Development	1	*	-	_	_	_							
Sales/Marketing	3	1%	-	_	_	_							
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	1	*	-	_	_	_							
Training/Education	-	*	_	_	-	_							
Other	11	3%	300,000	360,000	474,000	366,578							

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	8	3%	_	-	-	_				
Business Services	1	*	_	-	_	-				
Construction	127	40%	163,000	264,000	360,000	287,095				
Consulting	32	10%	189,750	275,950	442,500	312,684				
Engineering	45	14%	144,000	228,000	330,000	248,673				
Financial Services	4	1%	_	-	_	_				
Food and Beverage	1	*	-	-	_	-				
Government	20	6%	172,500	248,000	345,000	267,010				
Healthcare	8	3%	-	-	-	-				
Information Technology	22	7%	148,650	282,000	360,000	295,784				
Insurance	_	*	-	-	_	-				
Legal	_	*	-	-	_	-				
Manufacturing	3	1%	-	-	_	-				
Pharmaceuticals	_	*	-	-	_	-				
Real Estate	2	1%	-	-	_	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	15	5%	216,360	435,000	480,000	355,766				
Telecommunications	8	3%	-	-	_	-				
Training/Education	_	*	-	-	-	-				
Utility	5	2%	_	-	_	_				
Other	14	4%	135,000	295,004	377,500	281,701				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	25	8%	155,160	251,900	360,000	259,770			
100 to 299	41	13%	165,000	240,000	300,000	277,837			
300 to 999	65	21%	144,300	240,000	327,000	245,011			
1,000 to 2,499	63	20%	150,000	246,000	360,000	270,662			
2,500 to 4,999	29	9%	156,000	252,000	387,500	286,829			
5,000 to 9,999	29	9%	184,000	315,000	480,000	338,339			
10,000 or more	63	20%	192,000	349,440	468,000	342,790			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	21	8%	144,000	240,000	347,000	242,646		
5 to 9 people	63	23%	180,000	263,000	400,000	292,205		
10 to 14 people	41	15%	216,180	300,000	392,000	308,103		
15 to 19 people	20	7%	121,500	222,300	380,000	245,797		
20 or more people	126	46%	179,000	259,560	397,675	299,226		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	16	5%	107,750	180,000	237,000	182,500			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	47	16%	136,800	216,000	300,000	223,566			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	29	10%	195,810	245,000	330,000	263,511			
\$1 million to \$10 million	80	27%	145,950	259,000	400,000	287,329			
More than \$10 million	129	43%	218,000	306,000	468,000	332,053			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description										
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER					
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	8	3%	8	3%	297	95%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	-	*	_	*	15	100%				
Portfolio Manager	-	*	_	*	10	100%				
Program Manager	2	5%	3	7%	37	90%				
Project Manager III	1	3%	1	3%	28	93%				
Project Manager II	1	2%	1	2%	44	96%				
Project Manager I	3	3%	2	2%	97	96%				
Project Management Specialist	_	*	1	2%	40	98%				
Project Management Consultant	1	4%	_	*	26	96%				



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description										
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	189	60%	166	53%	100	32%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	10	67%	11	73%	5	33%				
Portfolio Manager	8	80%	8	80%	1	10%				
Program Manager	22	52%	23	55%	13	31%				
Project Manager III	17	57%	17	57%	13	43%				
Project Manager II	29	62%	27	57%	16	34%				
Project Manager I	61	60%	50	50%	27	27%				
Project Management Specialist	27	63%	19	44%	15	35%				
Project Management Consultant	15	56%	11	41%	10	37%				

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/A	LLOWANCE	ON-SITE C	HILD CARE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	205	65%	17	5%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	12	80%	1	7%				
Portfolio Manager	9	90%	_	*				
Program Manager	31	74%	3	7%				
Project Manager III	21	70%	3	10%				
Project Manager II	30	64%	4	9%				
Project Manager I	56	55%	5	5%				
Project Management Specialist	29	67%	1	2%				
Project Management Consultant	17	63%	_	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	311	27.6	206	33.8				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	28.9	13	33.1				
Portfolio Manager	10	30.5	9	29.9				
Program Manager	42	31.4	28	37.2				
Project Manager III	30	29.1	21	34.3				
Project Manager II	45	25.3	27	29.3				
Project Manager I	99	26.9	64	35.5				
Project Management Specialist	43	26.7	24	30.5				
Project Management Consultant	27	25.8	20	35.7				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description											
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS					
	N=	PERCENT	N= PERCENT		N=	PERCENT					
Total	66	21%	15	5%	15	5%					
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	4	27%	1	7%	1	7%					
Portfolio Manager	3	30%	_	*	_	*					
Program Manager	8	20%	3	7%	3	7%					
Project Manager III	6	21%	4	14%	_	*					
Project Manager II	8	17%	2	4%	1	2%					
Project Manager I	21	21%	2	2%	6	6%					
Project Management Specialist	8	19%	3	7%	3	7%					
Project Management Consultant	8	30%	_	*	1	4%					



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	JRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	314	45.0	304	50.4				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	43.7	14	49.6				
Portfolio Manager	10	44.6	10	51.4				
Program Manager	42	43.0	42	50.9				
Project Manager III	30	45.2	29	52.1				
Project Manager II	46	44.3	44	49.7				
Project Manager I	101	46.1	96	51.6				
Project Management Specialist	43	45.3	43	49.4				
Project Management Consultant	27	44.8	26	46.7				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	3%	-	-	_	-				
Portfolio Manager	2	5%	_	_	_	_				
Program Manager	7	18%	_	-	_	_				
Project Manager III	2	5%	-	_	-	_				
Project Manager II	1	3%	_	_	_	_				
Project Manager I	13	34%	117,600	156,000	280,314	200,833				
Project Management Specialist	9	24%	-	_	-	_				
Project Management Consultant	3	8%	-	_	_	_				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	14	5%	196,000	355,000	507,584	359,153			
Portfolio Manager	8	3%	_	-	_	_			
Program Manager	35	13%	216,000	300,000	400,000	327,407			
Project Manager III	28	10%	221,250	302,250	463,500	325,270			
Project Manager II	46	17%	228,000	298,500	400,000	312,535			
Project Manager I	88	32%	121,500	235,800	320,000	233,921			
Project Management Specialist	34	12%	175,750	243,000	320,250	252,860			
Project Management Consultant	24	9%	150,000	240,000	420,000	301,868			



Russian Federation

Total Compensation (in Russian Rubles)									
COMPENSATION N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	119	2,100,000	3,000,000	4,080,000	3,261,301				
Total Compensation	119	2,520,000	3,350,000	5,140,000	3,889,081				

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	5	4%	Decrease	1	1%				
Remained the same	48	42%	Remain the same	41	35%				
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	-	*				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	_	*	Increase 1% to 2.9%	3	3%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	1	1%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	3	3%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	5	4%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	3	3%				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	12	10%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	14	12%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	5	4%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	2	2%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	17	15%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	15	13%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	4	3%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	12	10%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	7	6%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	10	9%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	1	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	6	5%				
Increased 30% or greater	10	9%	Increase 30% or greater	6	5%				
Mean Change	7.6		Mean Change	9.0					

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	11	9%	3,400,000	3,720,000	4,683,000	4,034,581			
Portfolio Manager	15	13%	2,500,000	3,600,000	4,500,000	3,548,627			
Program Manager	25	21%	2,450,000	3,000,000	4,040,000	3,135,200			
Project Manager III	23	19%	2,400,000	3,000,000	3,500,000	2,960,570			
Project Manager II	22	18%	1,913,246	3,061,000	4,656,590	3,513,336			
Project Manager I	16	13%	1,443,908	2,241,380	3,160,805	2,502,601			
Project Management Specialist	3	3%	_	-	-	-			
Project Management Consultant	4	3%	-	-	-	-			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience										
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN										
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	_	_				
3 < 5 years	_	*	_	_	-	_				
5 < 10 years	12	10%	1,350,000	1,900,000	2,495,690	2,019,897				
10 < 15 years	35	29%	2,000,000	3,000,000	3,509,049	3,136,272				
15 < 20 years	37	31%	2,565,000	3,500,000	4,481,060	3,759,432				
20 years or more	35	29%	2,400,000	3,120,000	4,200,000	3,285,357				



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 3 years	3	3%	_	_	_	_				
3 < 5 years	11	9%	1,300,000	2,482,759	3,840,000	2,614,433				
5 < 10 years	43	36%	2,000,000	3,000,000	3,400,000	3,124,597				
10 < 15 years	34	29%	2,350,000	3,000,000	4,050,000	3,428,864				
15 < 20 years	24	20%	2,670,000	3,360,000	4,200,000	3,488,171				
20 years or more	4	3%	_	_	_	_				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
High school degree	8	7%	_	_	-	_				
Some college or associate degree	2	2%	_	_	_	_				
4-year college degree	11	9%	2,100,000	3,500,000	4,200,000	3,512,621				
Master's degree	87	73%	2,400,000	3,000,000	4,200,000	3,375,406				
Doctoral degree	11	9%	1,500,000	2,640,000	3,600,000	2,605,455				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a degree in PM	19	16%	2,750,000	3,120,000	3,600,000	3,343,186			
No degree in PM	100	84%	2,025,000	3,000,000	4,149,827	3,245,743			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status										
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Have a PMP certification	89	75%	2,150,000	3,000,000	4,146,552	3,293,171				
PMP for less than 1 year	3	3%	-	-	-	_				
PMP for 1 < 5 years	50	56%	2,075,000	3,000,000	3,660,000	3,219,946				
PMP for 5 < 10 years	17	19%	2,200,000	3,600,000	4,740,702	3,743,291				
PMP for 10 < 20 years	19	21%	2,500,000	3,120,000	4,200,000	3,211,737				
PMP for 20+ years	_	*	_	-	-	_				
Do not have a PMP certification	30	25%	2,054,415	3,000,000	3,627,000	3,166,752				

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Male	99	85%	2,300,000	3,000,000	4,200,000	3,350,101			
Female	18	15%	1,890,000	2,741,380	3,165,000	2,563,042			



Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Administration/General Management	10	8%	2,250,000	3,036,000	3,627,000	3,255,020				
Consulting	6	5%	_	_	_	_				
Customer Service/Public Relations	_	*	-	_	_	_				
Engineering	7	6%	_	_	_	_				
Finance	2	2%	-	_	-	_				
Human Resources	_	*	-	_	_	_				
Information Technology/Information Systems	32	27%	2,100,000	2,880,000	3,600,000	3,021,720				
Operations/Manufacturing	1	1%	-	_	_	_				
Project Management Department or PMO	52	44%	2,535,000	3,225,000	4,200,000	3,439,589				
Quality Management	_	*	_	_	_	_				
Research and Development	2	2%	_	_	_	_				
Sales/Marketing	_	*	-	_	_	_				
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	4	3%	-	_	-	_				
Training/Education	-	*	_	_	_	_				
Other	3	3%	-	_	-	_				

Annualized Salary by Industry										
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	-	*	-	-	-	-				
Business Services	_	*	-	-	_	-				
Construction	12	10%	1,800,000	3,554,525	4,456,590	3,831,703				
Consulting	7	6%	-	-	_	_				
Engineering	8	7%	_	-	_	_				
Financial Services	7	6%	_	-	_	_				
Food and Beverage	1	1%	_	-	_	_				
Government	1	1%	-	-	_	_				
Healthcare	1	1%	_	-	_	_				
Information Technology	43	36%	2,400,000	2,900,000	3,600,000	3,035,538				
Insurance	1	1%	_	-	_	_				
Legal	_	*	_	-	_	_				
Manufacturing	7	6%	_	-	_	_				
Pharmaceuticals	4	3%	_	-	_	_				
Real Estate	2	2%	_	-	_	_				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	8	7%	_	-	-	-				
Telecommunications	8	7%	_	-	_	_				
Training/Education	2	2%	-	-	-	_				
Utility	1	1%	-	-	_	_				
Other	6	5%	_	_	_	_				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	12	10%	1,928,246	2,500,000	2,975,000	2,447,305			
100 to 299	10	8%	1,500,000	2,050,000	2,842,500	2,242,310			
300 to 999	15	13%	1,800,000	2,200,000	3,050,000	2,533,909			
1,000 to 2,499	17	14%	2,491,380	2,800,000	4,550,000	3,693,188			
2,500 to 4,999	10	8%	2,850,000	3,385,163	4,986,053	3,501,495			
5,000 to 9,999	7	6%	_	_	_	_			
10,000 or more	48	40%	2,850,000	3,468,000	4,350,000	3,753,900			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
1 to 4 people	13	12%	1,700,000	2,500,000	4,290,702	3,293,922			
5 to 9 people	39	37%	2,000,000	2,800,000	4,000,000	3,098,428			
10 to 14 people	18	17%	2,362,069	2,900,000	3,240,000	3,073,498			
15 to 19 people	10	10%	2,475,000	2,950,000	3,502,262	2,901,905			
20 or more people	25	24%	3,000,000	4,140,000	4,550,000	3,815,613			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	17	15%	1,650,000	2,000,000	2,896,610	2,464,169			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	33	29%	2,700,000	3,000,000	3,920,000	3,307,235			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	15	13%	2,482,759	3,000,000	3,200,000	2,968,184			
\$1 million to \$10 million	33	29%	2,000,000	3,050,000	4,146,552	3,288,074			
More than \$10 million	15	13%	3,120,000	4,080,000	4,542,120	4,442,721			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	7	6%	4	3%	107	91%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	9%	_	*	10	91%			
Portfolio Manager	_	*	_	*	15	100%			
Program Manager	1	4%	2	8%	21	88%			
Project Manager III	2	9%	2	9%	19	83%			
Project Manager II	1	5%	_	*	21	95%			
Project Manager I	1	6%	_	*	15	94%			
Project Management Specialist	1	33%	_	*	2	67%			
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*	4	100%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	22	19%	69	58%	67	57%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	_	*	6	55%	7	64%			
Portfolio Manager	1	7%	11	73%	10	67%			
Program Manager	8	32%	15	60%	13	52%			
Project Manager III	4	18%	11	50%	16	73%			
Project Manager II	4	18%	14	64%	10	45%			
Project Manager I	3	19%	9	56%	8	50%			
Project Management Specialist	1	33%	1	33%	2	67%			
Project Management Consultant	1	25%	2	50%	1	25%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)									
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE								
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT					
Total	11	9%	2	2%					
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	9%	_	*					
Portfolio Manager	1	7%	_	*					
Program Manager	1	4%	_	*					
Project Manager III	_	*	1	5%					
Project Manager II	4	18%	_	*					
Project Manager I	2	13%	1	6%					
Project Management Specialist	1	33%	_	*					
Project Management Consultant	1	25%	-	*					

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	117	27.2	110	29.0				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	11	25.9	10	26.0				
Portfolio Manager	15	27.3	15	27.7				
Program Manager	24	25.7	23	28.1				
Project Manager III	23	27.7	21	30.7				
Project Manager II	21	27.7	20	28.4				
Project Manager I	16	27.0	15	29.7				
Project Management Specialist	3	32.7	2	29.0				
Project Management Consultant	4	30.0	4	38.0				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description										
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ISION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	20	17%	9	8%	13	11%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	18%	2	18%	2	18%				
Portfolio Manager	2	14%	_	*	2	14%				
Program Manager	4	16%	1	4%	3	12%				
Project Manager III	5	22%	2	9%	_	*				
Project Manager II	7	32%	1	5%	1	5%				
Project Manager I	_	*	2	13%	5	31%				
Project Management Specialist	_	*	_	*	_	*				
Project Management Consultant	_	*	1	25%	_	*				



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description									
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	IRS WORKED					
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN					
Total	119	40.7	119	48.6					
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	11	41.8	11	52.9					
Portfolio Manager	15	40.0	15	47.8					
Program Manager	25	39.9	25	50.1					
Project Manager III	23	40.0	23	43.8					
Project Manager II	22	42.4	22	49.5					
Project Manager I	16	40.0	16	50.4					
Project Management Specialist	3	45.0	3	45.0					
Project Management Consultant	4	40.0	4	49.0					

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	13%	-	-	_	-				
Portfolio Manager	1	7%	-	_	-	_				
Program Manager	4	27%	-	_	-	_				
Project Manager III	3	20%	-	-	-	_				
Project Manager II	2	13%	-	_	-	-				
Project Manager I	1	7%	-	_	-	-				
Project Management Specialist	_	*	-	_	-	_				
Project Management Consultant	2	13%	-	_	_	-				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	9	9%	_	_	_	-			
Portfolio Manager	14	13%	2,560,000	3,600,000	4,620,351	3,623,529			
Program Manager	21	20%	2,500,000	3,000,000	4,040,000	3,222,857			
Project Manager III	20	19%	2,430,000	3,000,000	3,575,000	3,019,655			
Project Manager II	20	19%	1,904,415	3,025,000	3,877,262	3,142,746			
Project Manager I	15	14%	1,400,000	2,000,000	3,043,220	2,456,107			
Project Management Specialist	3	3%	_	-	-	-			
Project Management Consultant	2	2%	_	-	_	-			



Saudi Arabia

Total Compensation (in Saudi Riyals)									
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary 990 135,000 200,000 300,000									
Total Compensation	990	150,000	217,200	343,250	272,206				

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months								
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE			
Decreased	85	9%	Decrease	32	3%			
Remained the same	558	58%	Remain the same	349	37%			
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	14	1%			
Increased 1% to 2.9%	40	4%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	61	6%			
Increased 3% to 3.9%	44	5%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	43	5%			
Increased 4% to 4.9%	29	3%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	17	2%			
Increased 5% to 6.9%	58	6%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	109	11%			
Increased 7% to 9.9%	22	2%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	21	2%			
Increased 10% to 14.9%	51	5%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	107	11%			
Increased 15% to 19.9%	14	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	60	6%			
Increased 20% to 24.9%	17	2%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	58	6%			
Increased 25% to 29.9%	14	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	18	2%			
Increased 30% or greater	25	3%	Increase 30% or greater	62	7%			
Mean Change	2.8		Mean Change	7.2				

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	60	6%	190,500	408,000	561,000	446,877			
Portfolio Manager	45	5%	225,570	354,000	420,000	379,069			
Program Manager	110	11%	166,000	240,000	340,652	259,304			
Project Manager III	152	15%	171,000	244,500	350,750	269,376			
Project Manager II	132	13%	138,500	190,000	267,600	208,830			
Project Manager I	232	23%	102,000	150,000	218,850	168,693			
Project Management Specialist	169	17%	126,800	180,000	240,000	198,739			
Project Management Consultant	90	9%	141,500	200,000	276,000	227,084			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	1	*	_	_	_	_			
3 < 5 years	40	4%	100,000	131,000	177,500	135,375			
5 < 10 years	191	19%	120,000	160,000	204,000	171,244			
10 < 15 years	313	32%	124,500	180,000	240,000	198,986			
15 < 20 years	224	23%	168,756	240,000	338,634	262,868			
20 years or more	220	22%	180,000	283,792	420,000	336,847			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management								
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 3 years	76	8%	105,750	155,146	200,000	164,864		
3 < 5 years	149	15%	108,000	157,200	204,000	168,331		
5 < 10 years	387	39%	130,000	190,000	250,000	207,979		
10 < 15 years	228	23%	168,000	240,000	350,000	261,721		
15 < 20 years	104	11%	198,500	300,000	420,000	342,060		
20 years or more	46	5%	229,625	392,396	560,195	450,452		

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	15	2%	100,000	150,000	240,000	175,600			
Some college or associate degree	44	4%	106,650	179,000	259,750	192,011			
4-year college degree	577	58%	121,650	180,000	252,000	215,710			
Master's degree	334	34%	161,500	240,000	360,000	276,298			
Doctoral degree	20	2%	188,750	262,000	434,109	311,777			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Have a degree in PM	276	28%	138,500	200,000	300,000	242,605		
No degree in PM	710	72%	135,000	200,000	300,000	233,927		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	864	87%	135,250	200,000	300,000	235,767			
PMP for less than 1 year	20	2%	151,323	180,000	257,500	192,745			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	656	77%	125,625	180,000	250,000	209,150			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	105	12%	201,500	268,800	367,520	309,303			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	66	8%	240,000	376,000	505,500	404,519			
PMP for 20+ years	3	*	_	-	_	-			
Do not have a PMP certification	126	13%	122,750	188,150	264,000	240,977			

Annualized Salary by Gender							
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Male	949	97%	135,500	200,000	300,000	238,066	
Female 30 3% 148,500 180,000 252,000 212,11							



Annualized Salary by Department									
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Administration/General Management	78	8%	141,750	196,000	319,500	271,727			
Consulting	79	8%	140,000	216,000	280,000	234,435			
Customer Service/Public Relations	7	1%	-	_	_	_			
Engineering	196	20%	120,000	161,400	230,057	183,654			
Finance	3	*	-	_	_	_			
Human Resources	1	*	-	_	_	_			
Information Technology/Information Systems	85	9%	150,000	216,000	303,000	231,640			
Operations/Manufacturing	52	5%	133,000	218,400	335,600	226,727			
Project Management Department or PMO	415	42%	150,000	210,000	324,000	257,511			
Quality Management	19	2%	96,000	156,000	276,000	206,943			
Research and Development	5	1%	-	_	_	_			
Sales/Marketing	11	1%	180,000	200,000	351,000	238,455			
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	9	1%	-	_	_	_			
Training/Education	4	*	-	_	-	_			
Other	26	3%	106,000	180,000	305,415	218,145			

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	10	1%	177,983	303,360	370,000	360,544				
Business Services	12	1%	135,000	180,000	276,000	219,908				
Construction	247	25%	120,000	180,000	250,000	214,513				
Consulting	101	10%	145,500	240,000	360,000	278,806				
Engineering	160	16%	120,000	170,550	239,000	201,326				
Financial Services	20	2%	211,500	311,552	403,489	360,623				
Food and Beverage	8	1%	-	-	-	-				
Government	40	4%	123,000	213,500	360,000	266,812				
Healthcare	27	3%	108,000	180,000	250,000	191,896				
Information Technology	79	8%	180,000	240,000	324,000	261,382				
Insurance	2	*	_	-	-	-				
Legal	-	*	-	-	-	-				
Manufacturing	46	5%	123,450	196,000	277,000	212,280				
Pharmaceuticals	3	*	-	-	-	_				
Real Estate	18	2%	189,000	247,700	355,500	249,756				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	49	5%	152,000	200,000	318,768	243,436				
Telecommunications	78	8%	144,750	204,000	335,250	246,349				
Training/Education	9	1%	-	-	-	-				
Utility	21	2%	172,850	219,000	258,000	218,108				
Other	60	6%	165,000	240,000	353,950	283,132				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	86	9%	120,000	180,000	244,750	204,112			
100 to 299	137	14%	115,500	180,000	250,000	207,459			
300 to 999	189	19%	126,000	192,000	288,000	223,026			
1,000 to 2,499	170	17%	138,000	198,000	300,000	230,375			
2,500 to 4,999	101	10%	144,900	220,800	336,356	267,101			
5,000 to 9,999	78	8%	137,250	200,000	312,000	249,540			
10,000 or more	229	23%	154,300	204,000	336,343	263,466			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	79	10%	135,000	200,000	300,000	249,508		
5 to 9 people	175	22%	144,000	206,000	293,730	236,033		
10 to 14 people	124	16%	152,500	234,000	318,000	253,253		
15 to 19 people	57	7%	159,000	220,000	360,000	275,192		
20 or more people	350	45%	132,000	186,650	300,000	235,834		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than \$100,000	49	5%	120,000	180,000	234,000	193,783		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	106	12%	120,000	183,000	240,000	209,251		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	80	9%	108,500	180,000	268,500	212,626		
\$1 million to \$10 million	274	30%	146,500	204,000	300,000	236,629		
More than \$10 million	393	44%	149,000	201,600	324,000	259,329		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	55	6%	47	5%	854	90%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	10	17%	3	5%	46	78%		
Portfolio Manager	1	2%	2	4%	42	93%		
Program Manager	3	3%	3	3%	100	94%		
Project Manager III	7	5%	5	3%	135	92%		
Project Manager II	6	5%	10	8%	114	88%		
Project Manager I	16	7%	10	5%	197	89%		
Project Management Specialist	8	5%	9	6%	143	89%		
Project Management Consultant	4	5%	5	6%	77	91%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	711	73%	474	49%	265	27%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	41	69%	37	63%	17	29%		
Portfolio Manager	28	62%	22	49%	10	22%		
Program Manager	70	65%	59	55%	28	26%		
Project Manager III	111	74%	78	52%	36	24%		
Project Manager II	100	76%	70	53%	33	25%		
Project Manager I	179	79%	112	49%	68	30%		
Project Management Specialist	125	75%	67	40%	47	28%		
Project Management Consultant	57	65%	29	33%	26	30%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)							
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE						
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	769	79%	60	6%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	46	78%	7	12%			
Portfolio Manager	32	71%	7	16%			
Program Manager	84	78%	6	6%			
Project Manager III	118	79%	13	9%			
Project Manager II	103	79%	5	4%			
Project Manager I	188	82%	12	5%			
Project Management Specialist	138	83%	8	5%			
Project Management Consultant	60	68%	2	2%			

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	923	26.5	662	32.3			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	55	26.5	46	34.7			
Portfolio Manager	45	24.4	39	31.9			
Program Manager	99	26.9	73	29.6			
Project Manager III	143	26.3	116	32.0			
Project Manager II	125	25.2	92	31.3			
Project Manager I	214	27.0	143	33.1			
Project Management Specialist	160	27.7	100	35.1			
Project Management Consultant	82	25.7	53	28.7			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED BI	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ISION PLANS			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	301	31%	104	11%	85	9%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	23	39%	11	19%	7	12%			
Portfolio Manager	15	34%	3	7%	2	5%			
Program Manager	34	32%	13	12%	7	7%			
Project Manager III	45	30%	19	13%	17	11%			
Project Manager II	39	30%	12	9%	12	9%			
Project Manager I	65	29%	27	12%	21	9%			
Project Management Specialist	52	32%	10	6%	13	8%			
Project Management Consultant	28	33%	9	11%	6	7%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	JRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	961	44.2	944	48.9				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	59	43.5	58	50.2				
Portfolio Manager	45	42.8	45	50.5				
Program Manager	104	44.3	102	50.2				
Project Manager III	148	43.4	146	50.5				
Project Manager II	130	43.7	128	48.1				
Project Manager I	224	44.5	220	47.2				
Project Management Specialist	164	45.2	161	48.4				
Project Management Consultant	87	45.3	84	48.8				

Annualize	Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	13	9%	138,000	200,000	610,000	356,045					
Portfolio Manager	10	7%	178,025	252,000	587,536	420,409					
Program Manager	21	15%	147,500	240,000	367,520	283,383					
Project Manager III	19	13%	164,400	300,000	365,100	282,659					
Project Manager II	16	11%	102,034	186,500	300,000	208,215					
Project Manager I	26	18%	120,000	150,000	207,000	174,372					
Project Management Specialist	22	16%	107,500	149,700	273,000	196,670					
Project Management Consultant	14	10%	138,000	180,000	272,500	233,897					

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	47	6%	200,000	420,000	564,000	472,001			
Portfolio Manager	35	4%	252,000	360,000	420,000	367,258			
Program Manager	89	10%	168,000	240,000	320,559	253,622			
Project Manager III	133	16%	174,000	240,000	333,500	267,479			
Project Manager II	116	14%	141,000	190,000	260,500	208,915			
Project Manager I	206	24%	100,000	150,000	219,250	167,976			
Project Management Specialist	147	17%	134,160	180,000	240,000	199,049			
Project Management Consultant	76	9%	142,500	201,081	276,000	225,828			



Singapore

Total Compensation (in Singapore Dollars)							
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Salary	868	80,000	100,167	137,325	113,206		
Total Compensation	868	91,000	118,000	154,000	130,621		

Reported/Expect	ted Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	74	9%	Decrease	35	4%
Remained the same	401	47%	Remain the same	270	31%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	4	*
Increased 1% to 2.9%	79	9%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	90	10%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	102	12%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	107	12%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	40	5%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	38	4%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	74	9%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	148	17%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	19	2%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	17	2%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	42	5%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	82	10%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	13	2%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	26	3%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	8	1%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	28	3%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	4	*	Increase 25% to 29.9%	5	1%
Increased 30% or greater	3	*	Increase 30% or greater	12	1%
Mean Change	2.1		Mean Change	4.3	

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	60	7%	120,000	140,000	194,250	150,033			
Portfolio Manager	60	7%	120,000	150,000	193,750	159,297			
Program Manager	164	19%	92,325	120,000	155,000	130,274			
Project Manager III	179	21%	90,000	110,400	135,000	116,178			
Project Manager II	147	17%	78,045	93,000	109,320	96,677			
Project Manager I	172	20%	64,000	78,000	97,650	83,772			
Project Management Specialist	53	6%	64,500	85,954	117,500	97,052			
Project Management Consultant	33	4%	80,000	102,000	138,835	114,483			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience								
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Less than 3 years	2	*	-	_	_	_		
3 < 5 years	12	1%	40,705	54,000	69,000	55,496		
5 < 10 years	88	10%	60,000	72,000	86,000	76,518		
10 < 15 years	176	20%	72,000	85,000	105,300	93,166		
15 < 20 years	215	25%	84,035	108,000	131,000	111,410		
20 years or more	375	43%	96,000	120,500	160,000	134,348		



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	31	4%	67,600	78,000	84,000	82,629			
3 < 5 years	68	8%	59,250	72,000	90,000	77,692			
5 < 10 years	304	35%	72,182	90,000	109,959	98,229			
10 < 15 years	259	30%	90,000	110,000	144,000	119,904			
15 < 20 years	128	15%	104,125	125,000	160,750	137,207			
20 years or more	78	9%	120,000	144,300	180,000	153,061			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	20	2%	74,750	99,500	127,500	104,025			
Some college or associate degree	37	4%	74,000	98,080	135,000	111,442			
4-year college degree	410	47%	77,242	100,000	129,850	107,943			
Master's degree	367	42%	81,900	104,610	144,000	119,222			
Doctoral degree	34	4%	79,500	115,000	150,250	119,057			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Have a degree in PM	127	15%	75,000	101,000	150,000	116,955		
No degree in PM	736	85%	80,000	100,000	132,000	112,355		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status								
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Have a PMP certification	726	84%	81,375	103,045	140,000	114,405		
PMP for less than 1 year	10	1%	60,000	84,907	102,255	86,750		
PMP for 1 < 5 years	358	50%	72,000	90,000	120,000	99,992		
PMP for 5 < 10 years	176	24%	90,000	109,100	137,541	116,902		
PMP for 10 < 20 years	174	24%	108,000	130,826	172,000	141,292		
PMP for 20+ years	2	*	_	-	_	-		
Do not have a PMP certification	142	16%	72,000	91,100	124,382	107,073		

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Male	695 81% 81,000 103,090 140,000 115,5							
Female 163 19% 72,000 90,000 126,000 103,754								



Annualized Salary by Department								
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Administration/General Management	23	3%	84,035	100,000	192,000	132,239		
Consulting	48	6%	94,223	130,000	157,200	133,014		
Customer Service/Public Relations	2	*	-	_	_	_		
Engineering	81	9%	72,000	90,000	111,000	96,998		
Finance	15	2%	79,992	120,000	150,000	126,013		
Human Resources	7	1%	-	-	_	-		
Information Technology/Information Systems	254	29%	86,650	107,212	141,425	117,055		
Operations/Manufacturing	40	5%	80,000	95,000	122,250	105,381		
Project Management Department or PMO	287	33%	79,200	101,000	135,000	112,689		
Quality Management	8	1%	_	_	_	_		
Research and Development	48	6%	72,000	83,600	104,950	95,874		
Sales/Marketing	15	2%	64,000	93,569	144,000	98,211		
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	11	1%	90,000	111,800	150,000	124,800		
Training/Education	7	1%	_	_	_	_		
Other	22	3%	98,972	122,000	145,500	126,689		

	Annualized Salary by Industry								
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Aerospace	13	1%	68,442	75,000	113,000	88,268			
Business Services	4	*	_	_	_	_			
Construction	71	8%	66,000	85,200	130,000	107,072			
Consulting	36	4%	81,925	106,500	150,000	121,224			
Engineering	110	13%	78,000	94,285	120,000	101,884			
Financial Services	99	11%	109,000	150,000	200,000	153,294			
Food and Beverage	8	1%	-	_	-	-			
Government	36	4%	80,500	99,200	120,000	100,768			
Healthcare	31	4%	78,000	103,000	124,800	103,152			
Information Technology	228	26%	80,000	100,000	130,000	107,271			
Insurance	6	1%	-	_	_	_			
Legal	_	*	-	_	-	-			
Manufacturing	75	9%	75,000	100,000	120,000	104,893			
Pharmaceuticals	17	2%	78,400	130,000	156,325	125,225			
Real Estate	10	1%	94,416	104,000	129,500	112,927			
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	29	3%	95,446	125,000	158,000	137,836			
Telecommunications	33	4%	76,000	100,000	130,000	108,845			
Training/Education	9	1%	_	_	-	-			
Utility	5	1%	_	_	_	_			
Other	48	6%	81,000	103,000	131,287	112,457			



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization								
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 100	91	10%	67,200	80,000	100,000	89,298		
100 to 299	87	10%	72,000	93,600	120,000	100,827		
300 to 999	102	12%	79,988	98,400	121,375	110,005		
1,000 to 2,499	108	12%	78,000	95,500	120,000	103,632		
2,500 to 4,999	79	9%	78,757	98,000	140,000	107,232		
5,000 to 9,999	93	11%	80,000	100,000	140,000	111,527		
10,000 or more	308	35%	92,100	120,000	159,812	130,223		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	132	19%	72,182	90,000	124,750	103,681		
5 to 9 people	223	32%	80,000	96,000	124,000	106,118		
10 to 14 people	147	21%	85,000	112,620	143,000	120,047		
15 to 19 people	51	7%	90,000	102,000	133,206	115,090		
20 or more people	136	20%	95,436	120,000	165,000	133,449		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than \$100,000	102	13%	72,000	93,800	115,000	96,988		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	174	22%	77,250	98,900	123,700	106,201		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	129	16%	80,000	103,000	133,585	113,826		
\$1 million to \$10 million	285	35%	83,600	108,000	145,500	118,496		
More than \$10 million	114	14%	83,500	113,500	145,500	124,083		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description							
	STOCK (OPTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	
Total	57	7%	79	9%	742	86%	
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	12%	8	13%	47	78%	
Portfolio Manager	7	12%	7	12%	47	80%	
Program Manager	14	9%	19	12%	135	83%	
Project Manager III	13	7%	14	8%	153	87%	
Project Manager II	9	6%	14	10%	127	86%	
Project Manager I	3	2%	11	6%	157	92%	
Project Management Specialist	3	6%	3	6%	47	89%	
Project Management Consultant	1	3%	3	9%	29	88%	



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description							
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE	INSURANCE	
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	
Total	187	22%	491	57%	260	30%	
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	27	45%	45	75%	24	40%	
Portfolio Manager	17	29%	42	71%	18	31%	
Program Manager	34	21%	100	61%	54	33%	
Project Manager III	37	21%	94	53%	54	31%	
Project Manager II	27	19%	94	65%	43	30%	
Project Manager I	36	21%	75	44%	43	25%	
Project Management Specialist	6	11%	26	49%	18	34%	
Project Management Consultant	3	9%	15	45%	6	18%	

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)							
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE						
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	19	2%	19	2%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	3%	2	3%			
Portfolio Manager	2	3%	1	2%			
Program Manager	4	2%	7	4%			
Project Manager III	3	2%	1	1%			
Project Manager II	3	2%	6	4%			
Project Manager I	4	2%	_	*			
Project Management Specialist	1	2%	2	4%			
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*			

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	834	16.6	769	20.1			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	57	16.6	53	21.2			
Portfolio Manager	57	18.4	55	21.9			
Program Manager	160	17.7	149	21.0			
Project Manager III	174	16.9	162	20.4			
Project Manager II	139	16.9	131	20.2			
Project Manager I	165	15.7	142	19.2			
Project Management Specialist	50	13.8	48	17.4			
Project Management Consultant	32	13.8	29	15.7			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description								
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	81	9%	221	26%	27	3%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	8%	22	37%	2	3%		
Portfolio Manager	3	5%	23	38%	1	2%		
Program Manager	20	12%	44	27%	6	4%		
Project Manager III	11	6%	50	28%	8	4%		
Project Manager II	13	9%	41	29%	6	4%		
Project Manager I	15	9%	21	12%	3	2%		
Project Management Specialist	11	21%	15	28%	_	*		
Project Management Consultant	3	9%	5	15%	1	3%		



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description							
	HOURS EX	(PECTED	ACTUAL HOU	IRS WORKED			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	858	41.2	853	49.7			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	59	41.1	58	51.3			
Portfolio Manager	60	41.5	60	52.6			
Program Manager	163	41.3	163	51.8			
Project Manager III	177	41.2	178	50.5			
Project Manager II	144	41.4	142	49.7			
Project Manager I	170	41.1	168	46.5			
Project Management Specialist	52	41.4	51	48.5			
Project Management Consultant	33	40.9	33	45.8			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	12	14%	115,800	135,000	189,379	144,039				
Portfolio Manager	9	10%	-	-	_	_				
Program Manager	18	21%	99,750	126,000	163,500	140,156				
Project Manager III	13	15%	83,701	101,400	126,000	105,846				
Project Manager II	9	10%	-	-	_	_				
Project Manager I	15	17%	72,000	86,000	125,528	98,844				
Project Management Specialist	2	2%	-	_	_	-				
Project Management Consultant	9	10%	-	-	_	-				

A	Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	48	6%	120,000	141,500	194,250	151,532					
Portfolio Manager	51	7%	124,000	150,000	195,000	161,749					
Program Manager	146	19%	90,000	120,000	155,250	129,056					
Project Manager III	166	21%	90,000	110,700	136,975	116,987					
Project Manager II	138	18%	78,000	92,940	109,449	96,347					
Project Manager I	157	20%	63,750	78,000	95,500	82,332					
Project Management Specialist	51	7%	64,000	85,200	110,000	92,230					
Project Management Consultant	24	3%	80,000	104,500	129,717	114,865					



South Africa

Total Compensation (in South African Rand)									
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	516	707,000	978,911	1,268,271	1,041,469				
Total Compensation	516	750,000	1,039,500	1,383,625	1,119,791				

Reported/Expect	ted Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	39	8%	Decrease	14	3%
Remained the same	263	51%	Remain the same	193	38%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	1	*
Increased 1% to 2.9%	7	1%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	12	2%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	31	6%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	40	8%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	26	5%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	27	5%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	74	14%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	107	21%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	25	5%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	38	7%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	26	5%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	47	9%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	5	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	7	1%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	5	1%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	7	1%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	4	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	7	1%
Increased 30% or greater	9	2%	Increase 30% or greater	13	3%
Mean Change	2.9		Mean Change	4.7	

Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	56	11%	877,500	1,200,000	1,622,500	1,281,184				
Portfolio Manager	52	10%	862,946	1,161,000	1,342,500	1,195,184				
Program Manager	108	21%	839,868	1,049,898	1,400,000	1,129,952				
Project Manager III	125	24%	700,000	995,000	1,200,000	978,669				
Project Manager II	66	13%	600,000	750,000	960,000	800,402				
Project Manager I	46	9%	500,000	702,500	933,744	802,981				
Project Management Specialist	34	7%	623,250	877,000	1,114,664	930,196				
Project Management Consultant	29	6%	764,495	1,400,000	1,706,000	1,301,491				

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEA									
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	_	_			
3 < 5 years	3	1%	-	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	45	9%	468,000	631,000	791,500	686,691			
10 < 15 years	112	22%	602,500	759,055	955,000	807,070			
15 < 20 years	94	18%	720,000	918,000	1,176,500	969,766			
20 years or more	262	51%	926,000	1,200,000	1,500,000	1,235,957			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	EARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	10	2%	439,050	662,500	907,500	692,420				
3 < 5 years	26	5%	450,000	657,500	790,000	703,000				
5 < 10 years	152	29%	563,750	750,000	1,015,000	832,452				
10 < 15 years	137	27%	767,000	950,000	1,200,000	999,880				
15 < 20 years	94	18%	965,250	1,200,000	1,500,000	1,248,789				
20 years or more	97	19%	1,000,000	1,320,000	1,700,000	1,353,539				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE								
High school degree	19	4%	500,000	780,000	1,000,000	773,516				
Some college or associate degree	79	15%	650,000	900,000	1,320,000	997,861				
4-year college degree	248	48%	676,250	900,000	1,200,000	995,454				
Master's degree	150	29%	881,994	1,161,000	1,500,000	1,161,536				
Doctoral degree	20	4%	724,000	1,057,500	1,675,000	1,138,350				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	149	29%	645,000	967,000	1,256,692	995,472			
No degree in PM	366	71%	720,000	994,000	1,300,000	1,061,209			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	STATUS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENT								
Have a PMP certification	408	79%	750,000	1,000,000	1,300,000	1,084,060			
PMP for less than 1 year	12	3%	630,750	845,000	1,161,686	931,687			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	187	46%	650,700	784,000	1,074,234	907,949			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	94	23%	860,637	1,095,480	1,387,500	1,154,009			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	102	25%	1,033,000	1,256,950	1,508,992	1,335,405			
PMP for 20+ years	8	2%	-	_	-	-			
Do not have a PMP certification	108	21%	500,000	780,000	1,100,000	880,568			

Annualized Salary by Gender										
GENDER	GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Male	353	69%	728,000	1,000,000	1,350,000	1,087,052				
Female 155 31% 655,200 862,534 1,152,000 93										



	Annualized Salary by Department											
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN						
Administration/General Management	30	6%	545,250	872,500	1,212,500	967,824						
Consulting	51	10%	620,000	893,000	1,250,000	1,000,926						
Customer Service/Public Relations	1	*	-	-	_	_						
Engineering	72	14%	677,750	1,010,000	1,337,500	1,048,881						
Finance	5	1%	-	_	-	_						
Human Resources	_	*	-	-	_	_						
Information Technology/Information Systems	50	10%	792,900	1,070,500	1,340,000	1,105,834						
Operations/Manufacturing	30	6%	588,000	738,000	1,000,000	846,861						
Project Management Department or PMO	238	46%	749,748	1,000,000	1,300,000	1,067,199						
Quality Management	3	1%	-	-	_	_						
Research and Development	6	1%	-	_	-	_						
Sales/Marketing	6	1%	-	-	_	_						
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	4	1%	-	_	_	_						
Training/Education	2	*	-	-	_	_						
Other	18	3%	598,250	990,000	1,515,000	1,112,421						

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	3	1%	-	-	-	-				
Business Services	4	1%	-	-	_	-				
Construction	70	14%	600,000	885,926	1,400,000	1,012,569				
Consulting	60	12%	742,500	1,000,000	1,375,000	1,088,690				
Engineering	83	16%	700,000	960,000	1,300,000	1,033,234				
Financial Services	31	6%	900,000	1,100,000	1,400,000	1,123,347				
Food and Beverage	6	1%	-	-	_	-				
Government	28	5%	766,250	972,500	1,260,319	1,075,426				
Healthcare	4	1%	-	-	-	-				
Information Technology	69	13%	701,000	960,000	1,200,000	1,030,867				
Insurance	1	*	_	_	_	-				
Legal	1	*	-	-	-	-				
Manufacturing	23	4%	762,000	1,000,000	1,100,000	976,324				
Pharmaceuticals	6	1%	_	_	_	-				
Real Estate	4	1%	-	_	-	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	46	9%	927,000	1,200,000	1,694,000	1,282,381				
Telecommunications	26	5%	650,525	805,000	1,007,106	902,361				
Training/Education	8	2%	_	_	-	-				
Utility	8	2%	_	_	_	-				
Other	35	7%	700,000	916,000	1,200,000	982,908				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	132	26%	600,000	802,000	1,200,000	925,458			
100 to 299	59	11%	620,000	865,000	1,200,000	978,923			
300 to 999	64	12%	723,000	955,000	1,245,000	1,062,501			
1,000 to 2,499	52	10%	780,000	1,000,000	1,242,879	1,031,348			
2,500 to 4,999	38	7%	914,500	1,099,480	1,258,956	1,117,965			
5,000 to 9,999	44	9%	725,000	1,126,000	1,500,000	1,136,371			
10,000 or more	127	25%	770,000	1,080,000	1,350,000	1,128,881			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
1 to 4 people	33	7%	594,253	748,990	1,000,000	824,287			
5 to 9 people	128	29%	648,500	863,000	1,097,220	916,396			
10 to 14 people	114	26%	700,000	960,000	1,200,000	978,190			
15 to 19 people	48	11%	874,000	1,189,000	1,475,000	1,183,242			
20 or more people	120	27%	886,244	1,200,000	1,500,000	1,254,137			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	43	9%	480,000	714,000	870,000	704,317			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	128	26%	637,247	815,000	1,098,000	899,900			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	80	16%	663,869	1,021,000	1,260,000	1,039,374			
\$1 million to \$10 million	160	33%	782,500	1,015,000	1,358,556	1,105,447			
More than \$10 million	79	16%	1,000,000	1,250,000	1,644,000	1,333,279			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	12	2%	39	8%	461	91%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	4%	7	13%	47	85%		
Portfolio Manager	2	4%	8	15%	42	81%		
Program Manager	4	4%	8	8%	94	89%		
Project Manager III	1	1%	7	6%	114	93%		
Project Manager II	_	*	1	2%	65	98%		
Project Manager I	1	2%	3	7%	43	93%		
Project Management Specialist	2	6%	3	9%	29	88%		
Project Management Consultant	-	*	2	7%	27	93%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	148	29%	279	54%	154	30%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	14	25%	38	68%	22	39%		
Portfolio Manager	11	22%	24	47%	16	31%		
Program Manager	37	35%	68	64%	40	37%		
Project Manager III	34	27%	72	58%	42	34%		
Project Manager II	20	30%	31	47%	8	12%		
Project Manager I	11	24%	20	43%	10	22%		
Project Management Specialist	12	35%	14	41%	13	38%		
Project Management Consultant	9	31%	12	41%	3	10%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)							
	HOUSING/A	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD C					
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	38	7%	4	1%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	9%	1	2%			
Portfolio Manager	2	4%	_	*			
Program Manager	8	7%	_	*			
Project Manager III	3	2%	1	1%			
Project Manager II	5	8%	_	*			
Project Manager I	9	20%	1	2%			
Project Management Specialist	3	9%	_	*			
Project Management Consultant	3	10%	1	3%			

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	503	18.5	453	21.7				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	56	19.6	54	22.9				
Portfolio Manager	51	20.2	44	22.7				
Program Manager	106	18.5	100	20.8				
Project Manager III	120	17.6	111	21.8				
Project Manager II	64	17.4	56	21.0				
Project Manager I	44	19.3	39	22.8				
Project Management Specialist	34	19.1	25	24.2				
Project Management Consultant	28	16.8	24	17.5				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	81	16%	257	50%	35	7%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	11	20%	27	48%	3	5%			
Portfolio Manager	7	13%	32	62%	1	2%			
Program Manager	23	21%	54	50%	8	7%			
Project Manager III	19	15%	69	55%	10	8%			
Project Manager II	8	12%	27	41%	6	9%			
Project Manager I	5	11%	22	48%	3	7%			
Project Management Specialist	5	15%	17	50%	3	9%			
Project Management Consultant	3	10%	9	31%	1	3%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	IRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	514	41.0	512	49.3				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	56	40.4	56	52.1				
Portfolio Manager	52	40.7	51	51.1				
Program Manager	107	41.0	108	50.3				
Project Manager III	124	41.0	123	47.3				
Project Manager II	66	41.3	66	48.5				
Project Manager I	46	40.7	46	47.6				
Project Management Specialist	34	42.2	33	49.5				
Project Management Consultant	29	41.3	29	49.7				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	18%	829,500	1,104,000	1,500,000	1,242,750			
Portfolio Manager	10	11%	590,000	1,210,758	1,481,000	1,130,952			
Program Manager	19	21%	1,000,000	1,200,000	1,535,969	1,291,109			
Project Manager III	21	23%	841,996	1,100,000	1,312,112	1,120,010			
Project Manager II	8	9%	_	-	_	_			
Project Manager I	2	2%	-	-	_	-			
Project Management Specialist	5	6%	-	-	_	-			
Project Management Consultant	9	10%	_	-	_	-			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	40	9%	900,000	1,230,000	1,640,500	1,296,558				
Portfolio Manager	42	10%	913,546	1,128,000	1,362,500	1,210,477				
Program Manager	89	21%	810,230	1,033,000	1,281,000	1,095,548				
Project Manager III	104	24%	670,000	944,500	1,194,000	950,128				
Project Manager II	58	14%	588,000	730,000	910,000	783,820				
Project Manager I	44	10%	517,500	702,500	991,248	813,344				
Project Management Specialist	29	7%	643,100	900,000	1,175,000	970,181				
Project Management Consultant	20	5%	682,248	1,185,631	1,649,748	1,188,855				



South Korea

Total Compensation (in South Korean Won)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary 191 65,000,000 80,000,000 93,753,240								
Total Compensation	191	72,000,000	90,000,000	110,000,000	95,225,959			

Reported/Expect	ted Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	12	6%	Decrease	8	4%
Remained the same	62	34%	Remain the same	65	34%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	_	*
Increased 1% to 2.9%	38	21%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	29	15%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	26	14%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	29	15%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	10	5%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	4	2%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	18	10%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	26	14%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	5	3%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	4	2%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	8	4%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	16	8%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	3	2%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	2	1%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	_	*	Increase 20% to 24.9%	3	2%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	1	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	1	1%
Increased 30% or greater	2	1%	Increase 30% or greater	2	1%
Mean Change	2.6		Mean Change	3.4	

Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	18	9%	79,250,000	90,000,000	118,670,980	103,477,201				
Portfolio Manager	5	3%	_	-	_	_				
Program Manager	23	12%	65,000,000	83,000,000	100,000,000	88,030,991				
Project Manager III	30	16%	65,000,000	81,971,316	94,064,930	85,096,899				
Project Manager II	20	10%	65,750,000	82,350,608	105,740,476	83,140,526				
Project Manager I	48	25%	56,250,000	70,000,000	80,750,000	70,768,262				
Project Management Specialist	34	18%	65,000,000	80,000,000	90,000,000	80,842,948				
Project Management Consultant	13	7%	63,614,000	80,000,000	96,451,000	83,595,540				

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	_	-			
3 < 5 years	2	1%	-	-	_	_			
5 < 10 years	23	12%	52,000,000	60,000,000	75,000,000	65,853,865			
10 < 15 years	49	26%	62,101,080	70,000,000	80,500,000	73,501,309			
15 < 20 years	31	16%	65,000,000	80,000,000	90,000,000	85,479,658			
20 years or more	86	45%	80,000,000	89,644,400	101,587,428	92,514,259			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Less than 3 years	8	4%	-	_	_	-			
3 < 5 years	18	9%	53,750,000	65,000,000	82,427,062	67,514,074			
5 < 10 years	47	25%	55,805,500	68,000,000	80,000,000	72,067,370			
10 < 15 years	69	36%	70,000,000	80,000,000	95,000,000	83,686,465			
15 < 20 years	22	12%	83,708,248	98,418,952	122,500,000	107,265,091			
20 years or more	27	14%	75,000,000	85,000,000	100,000,000	93,573,991			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEA								
High school degree	_	*	_	_	_	_			
Some college or associate degree	6	3%	_	_	_	-			
4-year college degree	110	58%	60,000,000	80,000,000	90,000,000	79,293,947			
Master's degree	63	33%	70,000,000	83,708,248	100,000,000	87,948,297			
Doctoral degree	12	6%	66,250,000	77,500,000	106,628,500	90,551,938			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	32	17%	63,126,620	80,000,000	95,041,000	79,887,721			
No degree in PM	158	83%	65,000,000	80,000,000	92,438,310	83,125,896			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	170	89%	65,000,000	80,000,000	95,347,000	83,511,002			
PMP for less than 1 year	2	1%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	68	40%	60,000,000	70,750,000	81,292,466	72,664,348			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	31	18%	60,000,000	80,000,000	95,000,000	79,845,825			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	61	36%	80,000,000	90,000,000	106,855,500	95,745,247			
PMP for 20+ years	7	4%	_	_	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	21	11%	60,000,000	72,000,000	89,288,800	75,877,542			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Male	181	95%	65,000,000	80,000,000	93,876,620	82,585,244			
Female	9	5%	_	_	_	_			



	Annı	ualized Salar	y by Departme	nt		
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN
Administration/General Management	14	7%	75,000,000	89,644,400	117,500,000	100,785,504
Consulting	4	2%	-	_	_	_
Customer Service/Public Relations	5	3%	-	_	_	_
Engineering	36	19%	61,250,000	80,000,000	99,128,500	79,596,984
Finance	2	1%	-	_	-	_
Human Resources	_	*	-	_	-	_
Information Technology/Information Systems	18	9%	58,750,000	77,500,000	87,915,000	77,811,813
Operations/Manufacturing	3	2%	-	_	-	_
Project Management Department or PMO	74	39%	65,000,000	80,000,000	90,000,000	83,905,463
Quality Management	4	2%	_	_	-	_
Research and Development	16	8%	67,250,000	82,304,124	95,000,000	84,364,516
Sales/Marketing	5	3%	_	_	-	_
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	4	2%	_	_	_	_
Training/Education	_	*	-	-	-	_
Other	6	3%	-	_	_	_

	Annualized Salary by Industry										
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Aerospace	4	2%	-	-	_	-					
Business Services	1	1%	-	-	-	-					
Construction	42	22%	65,000,000	80,000,000	90,000,000	82,323,417					
Consulting	6	3%	_	-	_	-					
Engineering	48	25%	65,000,000	80,000,000	100,000,000	85,503,437					
Financial Services	2	1%	_	-	_	-					
Food and Beverage	_	*	_	-	_	-					
Government	4	2%	-	-	-	-					
Healthcare	3	2%	_	-	_	-					
Information Technology	22	12%	58,750,000	78,500,000	84,531,186	74,329,856					
Insurance	_	*	_	-	_	-					
Legal	2	1%	_	-	_	-					
Manufacturing	26	14%	60,000,000	73,773,576	91,000,000	76,166,358					
Pharmaceuticals	7	4%	_	-	_	-					
Real Estate	3	2%	_	-	_	-					
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	2	1%	-	-	_	-					
Telecommunications	10	5%	83,000,000	90,500,000	115,000,000	97,300,000					
Training/Education	-	*	_	-	-	-					
Utility	5	3%	-	-	-	-					
Other	4	2%	-	-	_	-					



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	28	15%	60,000,000	74,700,000	90,000,000	80,080,543			
100 to 299	16	8%	45,500,000	75,000,000	80,000,000	70,937,500			
300 to 999	37	19%	60,000,000	71,600,000	90,000,000	79,972,975			
1,000 to 2,499	28	15%	65,000,000	80,000,000	90,305,538	85,034,383			
2,500 to 4,999	18	9%	63,750,000	80,741,108	91,250,000	78,243,506			
5,000 to 9,999	30	16%	73,710,732	85,000,000	93,097,000	82,431,720			
10,000 or more	34	18%	72,000,000	90,000,000	110,000,000	93,874,882			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEA								
1 to 4 people	25	20%	58,614,000	71,600,000	85,500,000	73,930,028		
5 to 9 people	41	33%	65,000,000	80,000,000	96,876,620	84,245,239		
10 to 14 people	25	20%	75,000,000	80,000,000	95,750,000	84,016,820		
15 to 19 people	9	7%	-	-	-	_		
20 or more people	25	20%	68,500,000	90,000,000	140,000,000	99,407,050		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than \$100,000	12	7%	67,500,000	82,500,000	99,250,000	87,351,667		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	34	21%	65,000,000	74,700,000	90,250,000	79,936,047		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	15	9%	60,000,000	81,000,000	90,000,000	83,055,750		
\$1 million to \$10 million	51	31%	65,000,000	80,000,000	100,000,000	83,321,375		
More than \$10 million	50	31%	70,000,000	80,000,000	100,655,198	87,889,777		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK C	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	9	5%	13	7%	164	89%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	3	17%	2	11%	14	78%			
Portfolio Manager	-	*	-	*	5	100%			
Program Manager	2	10%	2	10%	17	81%			
Project Manager III	_	*	3	10%	27	90%			
Project Manager II	1	5%	1	5%	18	90%			
Project Manager I	_	*	2	4%	44	96%			
Project Management Specialist	2	6%	2	6%	28	88%			
Project Management Consultant	1	8%	1	8%	11	85%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	47	25%	77	41%	82	43%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	8	44%	12	67%	6	33%			
Portfolio Manager	1	20%	2	40%	2	40%			
Program Manager	5	22%	10	43%	8	35%			
Project Manager III	10	33%	12	40%	17	57%			
Project Manager II	7	35%	8	40%	9	45%			
Project Manager I	10	21%	14	29%	21	44%			
Project Management Specialist	3	9%	14	42%	13	39%			
Project Management Consultant	3	23%	5	38%	6	46%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	18	9%	17	9%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	6%	3	17%				
Portfolio Manager	_	*	_	*				
Program Manager	1	4%	1	4%				
Project Manager III	5	17%	3	10%				
Project Manager II	2	10%	2	10%				
Project Manager I	5	10%	4	8%				
Project Management Specialist	2	6%	1	3%				
Project Management Consultant	2	15%	3	23%				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	179	16.4	157	22.3			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	18	15.8	15	22.7			
Portfolio Manager	4	10.0	4	17.8			
Program Manager	21	17.0	22	23.5			
Project Manager III	28	17.9	25	23.2			
Project Manager II	18	15.2	18	23.3			
Project Manager I	45	17.7	37	22.9			
Project Management Specialist	32	15.0	27	19.5			
Project Management Consultant	13	15.1	9	22.8			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ENSION PLANS			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	97	52%	47	25%	19	10%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	39%	8	44%	1	6%			
Portfolio Manager	4	80%	_	*	_	*			
Program Manager	14	61%	5	22%	2	9%			
Project Manager III	16	53%	11	37%	3	10%			
Project Manager II	13	68%	6	32%	1	5%			
Project Manager I	26	58%	7	16%	5	11%			
Project Management Specialist	12	36%	6	18%	5	15%			
Project Management Consultant	5	38%	4	31%	2	15%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	HOURS EXPECTED ACTUAL HOURS WORKED						
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	188	42.2	187	46.6				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	18	42.0	18	48.8				
Portfolio Manager	5	42.0	5	46.0				
Program Manager	23	42.1	23	43.3				
Project Manager III	29	42.2	29	48.7				
Project Manager II	20	40.7	20	47.6				
Project Manager I	47	42.7	46	46.9				
Project Management Specialist	33	43.0	33	46.2				
Project Management Consultant	13	40.9	13	42.9				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	-	*	-	-	_	-			
Portfolio Manager	-	*	_	_	_	_			
Program Manager	2	13%	-	_	-	_			
Project Manager III	2	13%	-	-	-	-			
Project Manager II	1	6%	-	_	-	-			
Project Manager I	6	38%	-	_	-	-			
Project Management Specialist	4	25%	-	_	-	_			
Project Management Consultant	1	6%	-	_	_	-			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	18	10%	79,250,000	90,000,000	118,670,980	103,477,201			
Portfolio Manager	5	3%	_	-	_	_			
Program Manager	21	12%	63,350,000	83,000,000	100,000,000	88,986,324			
Project Manager III	28	16%	65,000,000	80,000,000	93,314,930	84,605,869			
Project Manager II	19	11%	68,000,000	83,172,000	107,504,000	84,884,764			
Project Manager I	42	24%	55,000,000	70,000,000	81,000,000	71,827,818			
Project Management Specialist	30	17%	65,000,000	78,500,000	87,915,000	77,278,682			
Project Management Consultant	12	7%	60,421,000	76,000,000	96,041,000	77,726,570			



Spain

Total Compensation (in European Union Euros)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	1,004	41,000	50,000	62,000	53,890			
Total Compensation	1,004	44,000	55,000	70,000	59,438			

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	55	6%	Decrease	32	3%				
Remained the same	580	59%	Remain the same	505	51%				
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	2	*				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	111	11%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	135	14%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	57	6%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	63	6%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	25	3%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	19	2%				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	58	6%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	102	10%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	27	3%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	16	2%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	41	4%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	70	7%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	17	2%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	18	2%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	8	1%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	17	2%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	3	*	Increase 25% to 29.9%	4	*				
Increased 30% or greater	5	1%	Increase 30% or greater	6	1%				
Mean Change	1.8		Mean Change	2.7					

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	89	9%	46,250	58,000	78,000	63,622			
Portfolio Manager	71	7%	56,000	66,000	80,000	68,653			
Program Manager	167	17%	47,000	56,000	67,000	58,861			
Project Manager III	233	23%	44,818	52,020	65,000	56,218			
Project Manager II	224	22%	40,000	45,000	54,000	47,414			
Project Manager I	108	11%	35,000	40,000	50,000	43,175			
Project Management Specialist	56	6%	37,000	44,500	53,750	46,098			
Project Management Consultant	56	6%	35,250	43,500	61,500	49,558			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	-	-	-			
3 < 5 years	6	1%	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	83	8%	33,000	40,000	44,000	39,235			
10 < 15 years	167	17%	38,000	45,000	54,000	47,836			
15 < 20 years	189	19%	40,009	48,000	59,250	50,708			
20 years or more	558	56%	46,000	55,250	70,000	59,183			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	17	2%	28,750	34,000	47,000	41,412			
3 < 5 years	85	8%	35,000	40,000	50,000	44,394			
5 < 10 years	290	29%	37,902	44,848	52,000	46,739			
10 < 15 years	280	28%	43,625	51,000	60,750	54,229			
15 < 20 years	180	18%	46,250	60,000	70,000	60,258			
20 years or more	152	15%	50,000	60,000	76,500	66,072			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
High school degree	48	5%	40,000	48,000	55,750	51,163				
Some college or associate degree	37	4%	39,000	48,000	55,000	49,027				
4-year college degree	158	16%	40,000	46,875	60,000	52,513				
Master's degree	679	68%	42,000	50,000	62,000	53,707				
Doctoral degree	82	8%	46,875	54,824	73,500	61,850				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a degree in PM	447	45%	41,000	50,000	60,000	53,100			
No degree in PM	555	55%	41,000	50,000	63,216	54,574			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	906	90%	42,000	50,000	62,250	54,206			
PMP for less than 1 year	12	1%	34,250	41,750	47,750	40,252			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	386	43%	40,000	46,000	55,000	49,078			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	350	39%	44,750	54,000	65,000	55,893			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	146	16%	50,173	60,000	75,250	64,545			
PMP for 20+ years	3	*	_	_	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	98	10%	35,000	45,000	55,750	50,967			

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Male	776	78%	42,000	51,000	65,000	55,688		
Female	218	22%	37,404	45,500	56,000	47,682		



Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Administration/General Management	75	7%	43,000	51,000	66,000	58,667				
Consulting	83	8%	40,000	49,500	59,000	53,334				
Customer Service/Public Relations	11	1%	37,000	48,000	60,000	48,136				
Engineering	132	13%	36,000	48,098	60,000	49,360				
Finance	15	1%	40,000	45,000	58,000	49,280				
Human Resources	2	*	_	-	_	_				
Information Technology/Information Systems	189	19%	43,000	50,000	60,000	52,895				
Operations/Manufacturing	52	5%	42,000	50,000	65,000	56,255				
Project Management Department or PMO	340	34%	42,000	50,000	63,875	54,802				
Quality Management	13	1%	32,500	44,500	52,000	45,001				
Research and Development	24	2%	42,250	54,250	64,500	57,296				
Sales/Marketing	29	3%	40,500	54,000	70,000	57,896				
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	11	1%	45,000	54,000	75,000	58,527				
Training/Education	2	*	-	-	_	_				
Other	26	3%	40,000	48,000	75,000	53,475				

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	49	5%	41,750	54,000	65,500	57,562				
Business Services	12	1%	41,000	48,000	69,500	58,000				
Construction	68	7%	40,000	48,000	60,000	51,906				
Consulting	83	8%	40,000	48,000	56,000	50,461				
Engineering	148	15%	40,000	50,000	61,500	54,129				
Financial Services	30	3%	48,750	60,000	67,750	60,627				
Food and Beverage	14	1%	42,500	60,600	66,764	58,204				
Government	25	2%	43,500	51,000	59,000	52,098				
Healthcare	21	2%	41,500	48,000	62,500	56,115				
Information Technology	245	24%	41,750	50,000	60,000	51,929				
Insurance	12	1%	37,500	46,500	56,625	46,012				
Legal	2	*	-	_	-	-				
Manufacturing	52	5%	39,850	50,000	60,000	54,192				
Pharmaceuticals	17	2%	43,500	60,000	73,500	62,256				
Real Estate	4	*	_	-	_	-				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	17	2%	50,000	64,000	84,125	65,525				
Telecommunications	95	9%	40,000	50,000	60,000	51,299				
Training/Education	3	*	-	_	-	-				
Utility	20	2%	50,500	61,500	76,750	67,950				
Other	87	9%	41,200	53,500	65,000	54,300				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	113	11%	35,000	42,000	54,500	47,350			
100 to 299	117	12%	38,250	45,000	57,500	50,525			
300 to 999	128	13%	40,000	50,000	59,625	50,684			
1,000 to 2,499	102	10%	40,000	49,128	62,000	52,558			
2,500 to 4,999	113	11%	41,000	50,000	60,000	53,903			
5,000 to 9,999	64	6%	41,000	50,000	61,500	54,158			
10,000 or more	367	37%	46,500	55,000	67,000	58,414			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
1 to 4 people	150	18%	39,000	45,000	55,000	47,767			
5 to 9 people	290	35%	42,000	50,000	60,000	53,160			
10 to 14 people	170	21%	45,000	56,000	65,000	56,125			
15 to 19 people	44	5%	41,250	52,000	60,000	54,837			
20 or more people	170	21%	49,125	58,000	72,125	62,430			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	144	15%	37,029	44,000	55,000	47,000			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	233	25%	41,000	49,500	60,000	51,327			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	138	15%	41,750	50,000	58,125	51,842			
\$1 million to \$10 million	279	29%	42,000	52,000	65,000	56,542			
More than \$10 million	152	16%	48,457	60,000	73,837	63,252			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	36	4%	52	5%	904	91%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	6	7%	8	9%	76	86%			
Portfolio Manager	3	4%	7	10%	61	86%			
Program Manager	5	3%	12	7%	146	90%			
Project Manager III	9	4%	7	3%	212	93%			
Project Manager II	3	1%	10	5%	209	94%			
Project Manager I	4	4%	5	5%	99	92%			
Project Management Specialist	3	6%	-	*	51	94%			
Project Management Consultant	3	5%	3	5%	50	91%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description										
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE	INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	177	18%	681	68%	382	38%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	21	24%	66	74%	35	39%				
Portfolio Manager	22	31%	57	80%	35	49%				
Program Manager	28	17%	123	75%	68	41%				
Project Manager III	38	16%	170	74%	95	41%				
Project Manager II	30	13%	154	69%	68	30%				
Project Manager I	17	16%	49	45%	30	28%				
Project Management Specialist	14	25%	33	60%	23	42%				
Project Management Consultant	7	13%	29	52%	28	50%				

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	37	4%	35	4%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	4	4%	2	2%				
Portfolio Manager	3	4%	2	3%				
Program Manager	7	4%	9	5%				
Project Manager III	8	3%	11	5%				
Project Manager II	4	2%	3	1%				
Project Manager I	3	3%	3	3%				
Project Management Specialist	6	11%	4	7%				
Project Management Consultant	2	4%	1	2%				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	944	20.8	874	22.0				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	82	18.3	76	22.5				
Portfolio Manager	67	22.1	61	23.6				
Program Manager	154	21.1	154	21.2				
Project Manager III	220	20.6	202	21.1				
Project Manager II	214	21.5	199	23.3				
Project Manager I	102	20.5	88	21.6				
Project Management Specialist	50	22.5	48	23.2				
Project Management Consultant	55	18.9	46	18.9				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description											
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	ISION PLANS					
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT					
Total	132	13%	159	16%	65	7%					
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	18%	12	13%	3	3%					
Portfolio Manager	9	13%	17	24%	7	10%					
Program Manager	22	13%	33	20%	8	5%					
Project Manager III	30	13%	43	19%	16	7%					
Project Manager II	26	12%	31	14%	14	6%					
Project Manager I	17	16%	9	8%	12	11%					
Project Management Specialist	9	17%	7	13%	2	4%					
Project Management Consultant	3	5%	7	13%	3	5%					



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EXPECTED ACTUAL HOURS WORKED							
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	999	39.9	998	45.8				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	89	40.4	89	47.6				
Portfolio Manager	69	39.6	69	47.5				
Program Manager	166	39.8	165	45.6				
Project Manager III	233	39.7	233	45.8				
Project Manager II	224	40.0	224	45.6				
Project Manager I	107	40.2	107	45.6				
Project Management Specialist	55	39.8	55	44.5				
Project Management Consultant	56	39.9	56	44.6				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	16	13%	55,875	68,500	80,000	68,844				
Portfolio Manager	12	9%	57,579	67,500	99,500	74,735				
Program Manager	14	11%	56,125	64,500	81,250	73,964				
Project Manager III	29	23%	48,500	58,580	74,000	63,393				
Project Manager II	28	22%	32,375	43,000	54,500	46,333				
Project Manager I	14	11%	34,750	43,500	52,500	45,504				
Project Management Specialist	5	4%	-	_	_	_				
Project Management Consultant	10	8%	36,800	49,000	65,250	50,990				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	73	8%	45,000	55,000	71,500	62,477			
Portfolio Manager	59	7%	56,000	66,000	80,000	67,416			
Program Manager	153	17%	46,550	54,000	66,000	57,479			
Project Manager III	204	23%	44,000	52,000	64,750	55,198			
Project Manager II	196	22%	40,000	45,000	54,000	47,568			
Project Manager I	94	11%	34,750	40,000	48,692	42,828			
Project Management Specialist	51	6%	36,300	45,000	50,000	45,950			
Project Management Consultant	46	5%	35,000	43,000	61,000	49,247			



Sweden

Total Compensation (in Swedish Kronor)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	240	570,300	675,000	798,250	706,635			
Total Compensation	240 600,000 717,700 840,000							

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	9	4%	Decrease	5	2%				
Remained the same	88	37%	Remain the same	68	28%				
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	1	*				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	45	19%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	85	36%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	39	16%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	33	14%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	17	7%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	7	3%				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	18	8%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	19	8%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	3	1%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	2	1%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	10	4%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	10	4%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	4	2%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	2	1%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	1	*	Increase 20% to 24.9%	5	2%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	1	*	Increase 25% to 29.9%	1	*				
Increased 30% or greater	2	1%	Increase 30% or greater	1	*				
Mean Change	2.6		Mean Change	2.9					

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	6%	690,000	800,000	852,000	769,669			
Portfolio Manager	11	5%	603,065	720,000	900,000	925,324			
Program Manager	31	13%	610,000	750,000	876,000	755,251			
Project Manager III	82	34%	600,000	720,000	800,000	721,521			
Project Manager II	46	19%	555,280	637,228	726,456	685,171			
Project Manager I	23	10%	492,000	580,000	650,000	585,919			
Project Management Specialist	9	4%	-	-	-	-			
Project Management Consultant	23	10%	540,000	600,000	700,000	669,383			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	1	*	-	-	_	-			
3 < 5 years	2	1%	_	_	_	-			
5 < 10 years	18	8%	463,410	540,000	582,000	530,340			
10 < 15 years	21	9%	474,000	564,000	607,200	566,621			
15 < 20 years	36	15%	527,241	593,340	720,000	639,497			
20 years or more	162	68%	635,750	720,000	814,000	763,041			

Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 3 years	5	2%	-	-	-	_				
3 < 5 years	14	6%	485,970	556,020	593,500	607,263				
5 < 10 years	51	21%	516,840	580,000	675,000	601,587				
10 < 15 years	49	20%	536,982	635,000	783,378	666,340				
15 < 20 years	47	20%	638,731	720,000	800,000	717,006				
20 years or more	74	31%	683,000	770,000	880,250	829,989				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
High school degree	13	5%	514,700	720,000	889,000	709,787				
Some college or associate degree	26	11%	624,000	675,000	734,750	724,811				
4-year college degree	43	18%	580,000	700,000	780,000	683,274				
Master's degree	139	58%	564,000	680,000	800,000	713,557				
Doctoral degree	19	8%	525,000	600,000	793,000	681,838				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a degree in PM	43	18%	576,000	640,000	774,000	671,260			
No degree in PM	197	82%	565,200	684,000	800,000	714,357			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	207	86%	578,000	684,000	800,000	720,741			
PMP for less than 1 year	1	*	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	87	42%	561,600	610,000	750,000	662,043			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	65	31%	575,600	700,000	817,732	753,058			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	50	24%	650,000	725,000	820,000	780,076			
PMP for 20+ years	4	2%	_	-	_	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	33	14%	492,000	600,000	719,500	618,156			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Male	168	70%	570,300	669,000	782,775	705,456			
Female	71	30%	570,000	684,000	800,000	708,111			



Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Administration/General Management	12	5%	513,000	622,000	793,500	823,455				
Consulting	41	17%	579,000	640,000	770,000	670,355				
Customer Service/Public Relations	_	*	-	_	-	_				
Engineering	29	12%	550,800	600,000	729,000	646,871				
Finance	2	1%	-	_	-	_				
Human Resources	1	*	-	_	-	_				
Information Technology/Information Systems	28	12%	606,000	742,912	845,000	751,500				
Operations/Manufacturing	12	5%	498,210	735,000	840,365	699,777				
Project Management Department or PMO	80	33%	576,000	700,000	800,000	714,678				
Quality Management	3	1%	-	_	-	_				
Research and Development	22	9%	555,030	611,000	723,750	684,139				
Sales/Marketing	4	2%	-	_	-	_				
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	2	1%	-	_	-	_				
Training/Education	_	*	-	_	-	_				
Other	4	2%	-	_	-	_				

Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Aerospace	8	3%	_	-	-	-			
Business Services	2	1%	_	-	_	_			
Construction	20	8%	494,000	582,725	668,250	589,168			
Consulting	32	13%	531,250	606,000	714,250	634,203			
Engineering	26	11%	537,000	645,000	800,500	675,894			
Financial Services	5	2%	-	-	_	-			
Food and Beverage	5	2%	-	-	_	-			
Government	8	3%	_	_	_	-			
Healthcare	7	3%	-	-	-	-			
Information Technology	41	17%	575,000	720,000	857,500	737,581			
Insurance	2	1%	_	_	_	-			
Legal	-	*	-	-	-	-			
Manufacturing	21	9%	546,000	690,000	729,050	655,170			
Pharmaceuticals	17	7%	590,840	780,000	950,000	836,311			
Real Estate	3	1%	-	-	_	-			
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	3	1%	-	-	-	-			
Telecommunications	14	6%	690,000	775,000	849,347	760,992			
Training/Education	-	*	-	_	-	-			
Utility	3	1%	-	_	_	-			
Other	23	10%	571,200	697,000	800,000	684,405			



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	46	19%	524,650	619,366	775,500	666,696			
100 to 299	16	7%	528,124	660,000	803,594	853,531			
300 to 999	17	7%	600,000	690,000	750,000	694,259			
1,000 to 2,499	27	11%	588,000	650,000	732,000	662,273			
2,500 to 4,999	10	4%	495,000	633,000	745,500	632,161			
5,000 to 9,999	12	5%	564,600	631,500	796,689	664,430			
10,000 or more	112	47%	585,758	700,000	828,116	725,798			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
1 to 4 people	18	9%	524,840	612,000	783,250	652,911			
5 to 9 people	65	32%	530,982	600,000	725,000	635,102			
10 to 14 people	46	23%	600,000	714,500	785,000	710,823			
15 to 19 people	24	12%	638,750	690,000	807,500	883,184			
20 or more people	50	25%	633,000	750,000	868,000	790,811			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	11	5%	468,000	745,824	800,000	663,760			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	52	24%	552,510	663,500	782,775	723,852			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	39	18%	564,000	680,000	786,756	682,928			
\$1 million to \$10 million	65	30%	567,000	650,000	741,000	654,712			
More than \$10 million	48	22%	600,000	719,500	847,500	798,049			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK (OPTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	12	5%	35	15%	190	81%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	13%	2	13%	11	73%			
Portfolio Manager	1	9%	1	9%	9	82%			
Program Manager	3	10%	4	13%	25	81%			
Project Manager III	3	4%	12	15%	66	81%			
Project Manager II	1	2%	7	16%	36	82%			
Project Manager I	2	9%	3	14%	17	77%			
Project Management Specialist	_	*	1	11%	8	89%			
Project Management Consultant	_	*	5	22%	18	78%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	50	21%	194	82%	61	26%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	3	20%	12	80%	3	20%			
Portfolio Manager	1	9%	8	73%	4	36%			
Program Manager	6	19%	25	81%	6	19%			
Project Manager III	16	20%	66	81%	21	26%			
Project Manager II	10	22%	37	82%	9	20%			
Project Manager I	4	17%	19	83%	5	22%			
Project Management Specialist	2	22%	5	56%	4	44%			
Project Management Consultant	8	35%	22	96%	9	39%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	8	3%	5	2%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	7%	1	7%				
Portfolio Manager	-	*	_	*				
Program Manager	2	6%	2	6%				
Project Manager III	2	2%	2	2%				
Project Manager II	_	*	_	*				
Project Manager I	2	9%	_	*				
Project Management Specialist	1	11%	_	*				
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	234	28.4	214	29.7				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	29.4	13	30.9				
Portfolio Manager	11	28.7	10	29.8				
Program Manager	28	28.4	29	30.2				
Project Manager III	81	28.4	74	29.3				
Project Manager II	46	28.7	41	29.4				
Project Manager I	22	28.2	18	28.9				
Project Management Specialist	9	30.0	7	40.7				
Project Management Consultant	22	26.2	22	27.3				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	SION PLANS			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	148	62%	77	32%	45	19%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	10	67%	8	53%	5	33%			
Portfolio Manager	9	82%	2	18%	1	9%			
Program Manager	18	58%	12	39%	5	16%			
Project Manager III	50	61%	29	35%	8	10%			
Project Manager II	28	61%	11	24%	14	30%			
Project Manager I	14	64%	4	18%	7	32%			
Project Management Specialist	6	67%	2	22%	3	33%			
Project Management Consultant	13	57%	9	39%	2	9%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	JRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	237	39.8	238	43.2				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	39.3	15	44.7				
Portfolio Manager	11	39.8	11	44.5				
Program Manager	31	39.9	31	44.6				
Project Manager III	82	39.7	81	42.7				
Project Manager II	45	39.7	46	42.0				
Project Manager I	22	40.8	22	44.1				
Project Management Specialist	9	40.0	9	45.0				
Project Management Consultant	22	39.3	23	42.3				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	5%	_	_	-	-				
Portfolio Manager	3	8%	_	_	_	_				
Program Manager	3	8%	_	_	_	_				
Project Manager III	14	35%	509,291	647,500	808,000	684,869				
Project Manager II	7	18%	-	_	_	_				
Project Manager I	2	5%	_	_	_	-				
Project Management Specialist	3	8%	-	-	_	_				
Project Management Consultant	6	15%	-	_	_	_				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	13	7%	695,000	811,459	877,000	795,156				
Portfolio Manager	8	4%	_	-	_	_				
Program Manager	28	14%	612,125	765,000	886,500	770,100				
Project Manager III	68	34%	636,683	726,000	800,000	729,067				
Project Manager II	39	20%	564,000	648,000	745,824	665,457				
Project Manager I	21	11%	499,947	580,000	655,000	589,721				
Project Management Specialist	6	3%	-	-	_	-				
Project Management Consultant	17	9%	572,000	610,000	711,500	703,796				



Switzerland

Total Compensation (in Swiss Francs)									
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	1,260	42,000	52,000	64,976	55,712				
Total Compensation	1,260	45,000	56,000	70,000	61,468				

Reported/Expect	ted Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	_	*	Decrease	_	*
Remained the same	5	3%	Remain the same	1	1%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	8	6%
Increased 1% to 2.9%	58	40%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	49	34%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	20	14%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	19	13%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	9	6%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	3	2%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	21	14%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	29	20%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	5	3%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	2	1%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	11	8%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	23	16%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	5	3%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	4	3%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	7	5%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	4	3%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	1	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	1	1%
Increased 30% or greater	3	2%	Increase 30% or greater	1	1%
Mean Change	5.6		Mean Change	5.2	

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	20	5%	127,000	150,000	168,000	150,920			
Portfolio Manager	26	7%	132,750	150,000	175,674	152,770			
Program Manager	81	22%	125,000	147,000	169,000	149,794			
Project Manager III	105	28%	116,500	130,000	150,000	132,764			
Project Manager II	74	20%	105,750	117,929	130,240	118,342			
Project Manager I	28	7%	91,250	113,302	120,000	106,197			
Project Management Specialist	15	4%	101,400	122,400	144,000	125,787			
Project Management Consultant	25	7%	120,000	130,000	142,500	128,422			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	-	_			
3 < 5 years	2	1%	-	_	-	_			
5 < 10 years	41	11%	92,000	106,042	118,225	105,693			
10 < 15 years	61	16%	103,200	118,000	130,000	116,293			
15 < 20 years	58	16%	120,000	128,500	144,913	131,929			
20 years or more	212	57%	122,839	140,500	165,750	144,476			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	9	2%	-	_	_	_			
3 < 5 years	31	8%	96,000	110,000	125,000	111,330			
5 < 10 years	110	29%	106,461	120,000	135,000	121,717			
10 < 15 years	90	24%	120,000	128,000	148,000	134,317			
15 < 20 years	62	17%	120,000	141,500	160,019	144,141			
20 years or more	72	19%	135,750	150,000	170,000	154,313			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	14	4%	113,750	132,500	155,000	133,504			
Some college or associate degree	15	4%	110,000	124,000	140,000	132,028			
4-year college degree	58	16%	118,750	130,000	156,250	135,654			
Master's degree	228	61%	110,712	126,000	150,000	132,481			
Doctoral degree	59	16%	115,000	130,000	150,000	135,069			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Have a degree in PM	61	16%	115,500	125,000	150,000	134,351		
No degree in PM	309	84%	111,500	130,000	150,000	133,132		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	308	82%	118,000	130,000	150,000	135,275			
PMP for less than 1 year	13	4%	104,700	110,000	122,426	117,041			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	147	48%	110,000	123,000	145,000	128,889			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	74	24%	120,000	132,500	152,533	137,136			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	65	21%	131,000	144,600	160,000	148,636			
PMP for 20+ years	5	2%	_	-	_	-			
Do not have a PMP certification	66	18%	97,450	115,000	148,500	124,660			

Annualized Salary by Gender							
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN							
Male	277	75%	119,500	135,000	156,500	138,334	
Female 92 25% 102,750 120,000 130,719 118,829							



Annualized Salary by Department									
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Administration/General Management	18	5%	88,750	110,142	151,250	117,736			
Consulting	24	6%	120,000	132,000	150,000	135,386			
Customer Service/Public Relations	5	1%	-	_	_	_			
Engineering	36	10%	110,500	122,822	149,000	129,984			
Finance	12	3%	119,250	143,500	150,000	141,342			
Human Resources	5	1%	-	_	_	_			
Information Technology/Information Systems	81	22%	121,500	140,000	161,000	141,364			
Operations/Manufacturing	12	3%	110,000	122,426	145,750	124,747			
Project Management Department or PMO	99	26%	115,000	126,000	150,000	133,857			
Quality Management	7	2%	-	_	_	_			
Research and Development	40	11%	110,000	120,000	138,750	128,067			
Sales/Marketing	16	4%	104,000	134,900	166,019	140,609			
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	10	3%	90,250	120,500	165,000	123,950			
Training/Education	2	1%	-	_	-	_			
Other	7	2%	-	_	_	_			

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	10	3%	102,900	114,000	125,995	118,276				
Business Services	1	*	_	-	_	_				
Construction	5	1%	-	-	-	_				
Consulting	17	5%	119,500	132,000	170,881	143,223				
Engineering	42	11%	110,000	120,000	138,500	129,296				
Financial Services	49	13%	120,000	140,000	152,500	138,253				
Food and Beverage	8	2%	_	-	_	_				
Government	9	2%	-	-	-	-				
Healthcare	36	10%	106,000	122,096	133,240	123,167				
Information Technology	61	16%	120,000	140,000	155,000	140,548				
Insurance	3	1%	-	-	-	_				
Legal	-	*	_	-	_	_				
Manufacturing	32	9%	108,500	120,500	139,000	125,653				
Pharmaceuticals	35	9%	120,000	140,000	160,000	141,887				
Real Estate	-	*	_	-	_	_				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	2	1%	-	-	-	-				
Telecommunications	14	4%	119,250	140,000	152,000	136,329				
Training/Education	1	*	-	-	-	_				
Utility	3	1%	-	-	-	-				
Other	46	12%	102,275	122,500	145,163	126,216				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	42	11%	101,050	130,000	152,500	130,116			
100 to 299	23	6%	110,000	125,000	135,000	123,678			
300 to 999	53	14%	109,500	120,000	134,000	123,975			
1,000 to 2,499	32	9%	101,500	120,000	139,500	119,628			
2,500 to 4,999	33	9%	114,802	129,000	152,500	131,767			
5,000 to 9,999	29	8%	110,000	120,000	150,000	129,716			
10,000 or more	162	43%	120,000	140,000	160,000	142,431			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	33	12%	105,500	120,000	132,500	116,993		
5 to 9 people	99	35%	110,000	125,000	145,000	128,173		
10 to 14 people	72	25%	112,750	133,500	163,750	139,994		
15 to 19 people	19	7%	117,000	138,000	150,000	139,632		
20 or more people	63	22%	132,000	150,000	170,000	152,613		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than \$100,000	24	7%	102,750	120,000	133,750	114,877		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	68	20%	105,250	122,250	146,480	125,173		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	66	20%	117,644	127,500	140,500	129,629		
\$1 million to \$10 million	143	43%	118,000	132,000	150,000	137,832		
More than \$10 million	35	10%	126,000	150,000	170,000	148,618		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK (OPTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	16	4%	23	6%	335	90%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	11%	2	11%	15	79%		
Portfolio Manager	1	4%	3	12%	22	85%		
Program Manager	4	5%	10	13%	68	85%		
Project Manager III	4	4%	3	3%	98	93%		
Project Manager II	3	4%	4	5%	68	92%		
Project Manager I	1	4%	1	4%	25	93%		
Project Management Specialist	1	7%	_	*	14	93%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*	25	100%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	63	17%	227	61%	41	11%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	5	25%	12	60%	1	5%		
Portfolio Manager	6	24%	20	80%	4	16%		
Program Manager	17	21%	55	68%	13	16%		
Project Manager III	13	13%	60	58%	9	9%		
Project Manager II	9	12%	45	61%	5	7%		
Project Manager I	5	19%	16	59%	3	11%		
Project Management Specialist	4	29%	10	71%	2	14%		
Project Management Consultant	4	16%	9	36%	4	16%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)							
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE						
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	3	1%	14	4%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	5%	1	5%			
Portfolio Manager	_	*	2	8%			
Program Manager	1	1%	4	5%			
Project Manager III	_	*	2	2%			
Project Manager II	1	1%	_	*			
Project Manager I	_	*	3	11%			
Project Management Specialist	_	*	1	7%			
Project Management Consultant	_	*	1	4%			

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 10 YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	356	23.9	346	25.7			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	19	26.3	17	28.1			
Portfolio Manager	25	24.4	23	28.2			
Program Manager	76	24.9	76	27.1			
Project Manager III	100	23.7	97	25.1			
Project Manager II	71	22.9	71	24.6			
Project Manager I	27	22.4	27	23.7			
Project Management Specialist	15	25.7	14	27.3			
Project Management Consultant	23	22.0	21	24.0			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	128	34%	204	55%	54	15%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	11	55%	13	65%	4	20%			
Portfolio Manager	5	19%	17	65%	3	12%			
Program Manager	26	32%	49	60%	12	15%			
Project Manager III	30	29%	54	51%	21	20%			
Project Manager II	32	44%	37	51%	7	10%			
Project Manager I	13	46%	14	50%	1	4%			
Project Management Specialist	6	40%	8	53%	_	*			
Project Management Consultant	5	20%	12	48%	6	24%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	JRS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	371	40.9	370	46.1				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	20	40.7	20	46.3				
Portfolio Manager	26	40.5	26	48.7				
Program Manager	81	41.1	80	47.8				
Project Manager III	105	41.2	103	46.1				
Project Manager II	74	40.7	74	44.9				
Project Manager I	27	40.7	28	43.8				
Project Management Specialist	15	40.9	15	45.1				
Project Management Consultant	23	40.7	24	45.1				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	5%	_	_	-	-				
Portfolio Manager	3	7%	_	_	_	_				
Program Manager	8	18%	_	_	_	_				
Project Manager III	11	25%	141,000	160,000	200,000	168,727				
Project Manager II	9	20%	-	_	_	_				
Project Manager I	3	7%	_	_	_	-				
Project Management Specialist	2	5%	-	-	_	_				
Project Management Consultant	6	14%	-	_	_	_				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	18	5%	125,750	146,000	164,000	147,689				
Portfolio Manager	23	7%	126,000	150,000	175,000	151,610				
Program Manager	73	22%	127,500	148,000	169,000	150,809				
Project Manager III	94	28%	114,250	125,000	145,500	128,555				
Project Manager II	65	20%	105,500	117,858	125,000	118,161				
Project Manager I	25	8%	95,500	114,603	120,000	109,899				
Project Management Specialist	13	4%	100,700	122,400	144,500	126,369				
Project Management Consultant	19	6%	120,000	125,000	130,000	124,534				



Taiwan

Total Compensation (in Taiwan Dollars)							
COMPENSATION	N=	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Salary	168	820,500	1,100,000	1,687,500	1,356,495		
Total Compensation	168	1,000,000	1,375,000	2,118,506	1,649,106		

Reported/Expect	Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE					
Decreased	8	5%	Decrease	6	4%					
Remained the same	72	44%	Remain the same	41	26%					
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	_	*					
Increased 1% to 2.9%	19	12%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	15	9%					
Increased 3% to 3.9%	18	11%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	19	12%					
Increased 4% to 4.9%	4	2%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	7	4%					
Increased 5% to 6.9%	22	14%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	32	20%					
Increased 7% to 9.9%	3	2%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	4	3%					
Increased 10% to 14.9%	6	4%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	20	13%					
Increased 15% to 19.9%	4	2%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	7	4%					
Increased 20% to 24.9%	5	3%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	5	3%					
Increased 25% to 29.9%	_	*	Increase 25% to 29.9%	_	*					
Increased 30% or greater	1	1%	Increase 30% or greater	4	3%					
Mean Change	2.9		Mean Change	5.2						

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	14	8%	1,051,632	1,793,096	2,050,000	1,660,194			
Portfolio Manager	11	7%	960,000	1,320,000	1,760,000	1,507,273			
Program Manager	35	21%	1,000,000	1,500,000	2,340,000	1,613,124			
Project Manager III	29	17%	900,000	1,100,000	1,450,000	1,161,544			
Project Manager II	23	14%	816,000	1,100,000	1,990,000	1,286,899			
Project Manager I	30	18%	710,000	888,000	1,075,289	936,853			
Project Management Specialist	16	10%	514,250	841,000	1,175,000	960,353			
Project Management Consultant	10	6%	924,000	1,625,000	3,201,177	2,485,447			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	_	*	_	_	_	_			
3 < 5 years	9	5%	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	22	13%	696,000	984,426	1,165,000	1,479,430			
10 < 15 years	30	18%	767,500	980,000	1,200,000	1,046,322			
15 < 20 years	37	22%	870,000	1,200,000	1,743,096	1,329,409			
20 years or more	70	42%	1,000,000	1,325,000	2,133,506	1,562,268			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management								
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 3 years	10	6%	528,750	762,606	970,000	966,621		
3 < 5 years	18	11%	596,100	768,000	1,105,000	1,278,203		
5 < 10 years	51	30%	800,000	1,000,000	1,300,000	1,148,705		
10 < 15 years	39	23%	1,000,000	1,320,000	1,800,000	1,457,004		
15 < 20 years	27	16%	906,528	1,200,000	1,700,000	1,395,320		
20 years or more	23	14%	1,200,000	2,000,000	2,400,000	1,832,025		

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained								
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
High school degree	_	*	_	_	_	_		
Some college or associate degree	3	2%	_	_	-	-		
4-year college degree	50	30%	691,974	905,000	1,455,000	1,251,073		
Master's degree	108	64%	901,632	1,200,000	1,790,000	1,383,624		
Doctoral degree	7	4%	_	_	_	_		

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management								
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Have a degree in PM	33	20%	800,000	1,000,000	1,256,000	1,251,127		
No degree in PM	134	80%	829,500	1,200,000	1,860,000	1,384,604		

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status								
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Have a PMP certification	154	92%	867,000	1,100,000	1,789,644	1,400,125		
PMP for less than 1 year	3	2%	-	-	-	_		
PMP for 1 < 5 years	65	42%	741,000	1,000,000	1,400,000	1,228,152		
PMP for 5 < 10 years	32	21%	892,080	1,100,000	1,762,144	1,348,859		
PMP for 10 < 20 years	53	35%	1,000,000	1,500,000	2,345,000	1,671,288		
PMP for 20+ years	-	*	_	-	-	_		
Do not have a PMP certification	14	8%	503,000	930,000	1,200,000	876,564		

Annualized Salary by Gender							
GENDER	R N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN						
Male	122	73%	909,132	1,200,000	1,991,737	1,499,372	
Female 44 27% 641,500 855,000 1,200,000 942,4							



Annualized Salary by Department								
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Administration/General Management	16	10%	722,000	1,090,000	1,779,644	1,210,292		
Consulting	9	5%	-	_	-	_		
Customer Service/Public Relations	3	2%	-	_	-	_		
Engineering	21	13%	900,000	1,100,000	1,650,000	1,481,652		
Finance	1	1%	-	_	-	_		
Human Resources	1	1%	-	_	-	_		
Information Technology/Information Systems	28	17%	835,500	1,000,000	1,327,500	1,230,194		
Operations/Manufacturing	2	1%	-	_	-	_		
Project Management Department or PMO	56	33%	900,000	1,200,000	1,687,500	1,354,685		
Quality Management	3	2%	-	_	-	_		
Research and Development	7	4%	-	_	-	_		
Sales/Marketing	13	8%	539,400	800,000	1,160,000	980,279		
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	4	2%	-	_	-	_		
Training/Education	1	1%	-	_	-	_		
Other	3	2%	-	_	-	_		

Annualized Salary by Industry								
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Aerospace	1	1%	-	-	-	-		
Business Services	1	1%	_	-	_	_		
Construction	4	2%	_	-	_	_		
Consulting	10	6%	904,896	1,033,526	1,225,000	1,157,322		
Engineering	29	17%	990,000	1,500,000	2,000,000	1,690,373		
Financial Services	4	2%	-	-	_	-		
Food and Beverage	1	1%	_	-	_	-		
Government	4	2%	_	-	_	-		
Healthcare	1	1%	_	-	_	-		
Information Technology	46	27%	830,000	1,000,000	1,400,000	1,249,152		
Insurance	4	2%	_	-	_	-		
Legal	-	*	-	-	-	-		
Manufacturing	24	14%	749,000	1,000,000	1,575,000	1,205,033		
Pharmaceuticals	2	1%	-	_	_	-		
Real Estate	3	2%	-	-	_	-		
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	3	2%	-	-	-	-		
Telecommunications	16	10%	850,500	1,565,000	2,300,000	1,637,298		
Training/Education	1	1%	-	-	-	_		
Utility	1	1%	-	_	_	-		
Other	13	8%	572,500	1,000,000	1,643,096	1,173,169		



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization								
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than 100	34	20%	798,000	1,000,000	1,458,750	1,318,165		
100 to 299	21	13%	735,000	1,000,000	1,200,000	1,261,354		
300 to 999	26	15%	871,500	1,040,000	1,757,500	1,280,836		
1,000 to 2,499	25	15%	618,000	900,000	1,356,000	1,053,546		
2,500 to 4,999	10	6%	879,000	1,200,000	2,000,000	1,386,600		
5,000 to 9,999	14	8%	797,500	1,260,000	1,455,000	1,225,357		
10,000 or more	38	23%	1,000,000	1,695,000	2,500,000	1,734,836		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	23	22%	882,000	1,200,000	1,800,000	1,387,217		
5 to 9 people	36	34%	811,041	992,000	1,175,000	1,093,138		
10 to 14 people	19	18%	980,000	1,330,000	1,700,000	1,770,000		
15 to 19 people	6	6%	_	_	-	_		
20 or more people	22	21%	939,000	1,250,000	2,000,000	1,377,827		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)							
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN	
Less than \$100,000	27	19%	700,000	989,000	1,320,000	1,064,773	
\$100,000 to \$499,999	44	31%	883,860	1,075,000	1,500,000	1,257,458	
\$500,000 to \$999,999	18	13%	975,000	1,100,000	1,470,000	1,263,358	
\$1 million to \$10 million	33	24%	735,000	1,000,000	2,300,000	1,639,356	
More than \$10 million	18	13%	1,150,000	1,472,500	2,094,909	1,792,246	

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description							
	STOCK (OPTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	
Total	15	9%	18	11%	134	82%	
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	7%	2	14%	11	79%	
Portfolio Manager	_	*	1	9%	10	91%	
Program Manager	3	9%	4	12%	28	85%	
Project Manager III	4	14%	1	4%	23	82%	
Project Manager II	2	9%	2	9%	20	87%	
Project Manager I	2	7%	7	23%	21	70%	
Project Management Specialist	1	6%	1	6%	14	88%	
Project Management Consultant	2	22%	-	*	7	78%	



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description							
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	
Total	34	21%	50	31%	57	35%	
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	50%	7	50%	7	50%	
Portfolio Manager	4	36%	6	55%	4	36%	
Program Manager	8	24%	7	21%	10	29%	
Project Manager III	3	10%	10	34%	8	28%	
Project Manager II	3	14%	10	45%	13	59%	
Project Manager I	4	14%	6	21%	7	24%	
Project Management Specialist	4	25%	2	13%	6	38%	
Project Management Consultant	1	13%	2	25%	2	25%	

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE							
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	5	3%	_	*				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	7%	-	*				
Portfolio Manager	_	*	_	*				
Program Manager	_	*	_	*				
Project Manager III	_	*	_	*				
Project Manager II	3	14%	_	*				
Project Manager I	_	*	_	*				
Project Management Specialist	_	*	_	*				
Project Management Consultant	1	13%	_	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	156	10.8	143	20.2				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	14	8.2	14	18.9				
Portfolio Manager	10	11.8	11	21.2				
Program Manager	33	10.1	30	21.0				
Project Manager III	28	7.5	27	20.0				
Project Manager II	21	11.0	17	18.2				
Project Manager I	26	13.8	22	18.8				
Project Management Specialist	15	13.7	13	24.5				
Project Management Consultant	9	12.7	9	19.8				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description								
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	69	42%	47	29%	16	10%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	8	57%	2	14%	2	14%		
Portfolio Manager	5	45%	4	36%	_	*		
Program Manager	12	36%	12	36%	4	12%		
Project Manager III	12	41%	8	28%	4	14%		
Project Manager II	10	45%	8	36%	3	14%		
Project Manager I	13	45%	6	21%	1	3%		
Project Management Specialist	5	31%	5	31%	1	6%		
Project Management Consultant	4	44%	2	22%	1	11%		



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description							
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	JRS WORKED			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	161	40.1	159	47.1			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	14	40.9	14	50.6			
Portfolio Manager	11	41.1	11	49.1			
Program Manager	34	39.5	34	46.9			
Project Manager III	29	39.6	29	45.3			
Project Manager II	22	40.6	21	46.7			
Project Manager I	27	41.2	26	49.1			
Project Management Specialist	15	39.3	15	43.6			
Project Management Consultant	9	39.1	9	46.1			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	10%	_	-	_	-				
Portfolio Manager	_	*	_	_	_	_				
Program Manager	2	20%	_	-	_	_				
Project Manager III	1	10%	-	_	-	_				
Project Manager II	2	20%	_	-	_	-				
Project Manager I	2	20%	-	-	_	_				
Project Management Specialist	1	10%	-	_	-	-				
Project Management Consultant	1	10%	-	_	_	-				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	13	8%	1,300,000	1,800,000	2,100,000	1,718,169				
Portfolio Manager	11	7%	960,000	1,320,000	1,760,000	1,507,273				
Program Manager	33	21%	1,000,000	1,500,000	2,250,000	1,610,889				
Project Manager III	28	18%	900,000	1,085,000	1,475,000	1,160,170				
Project Manager II	21	13%	858,000	1,100,000	1,745,000	1,267,556				
Project Manager I	28	18%	690,000	888,000	1,091,763	938,450				
Project Management Specialist	15	9%	504,000	800,000	1,200,000	965,577				
Project Management Consultant	9	6%	_	-	_	-				



Turkey

Total Compensation (in Turkish Lira)									
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Salary	273	150,000	200,000	260,000	227,484				
Total Compensation 273 165,500 224,000 299,000 25									

Reported/Expect	Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months										
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE						
Decreased	17	6%	Decrease	9	3%						
Remained the same	63	24%	Remain the same	50	19%						
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	4	1%						
Increased 1% to 2.9%	4	2%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	3	1%						
Increased 3% to 3.9%	1	*	Increase 3% to 3.9%	1	*						
Increased 4% to 4.9%	_	*	Increase 4% to 4.9%	1	*						
Increased 5% to 6.9%	13	5%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	12	4%						
Increased 7% to 9.9%	18	7%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	9	3%						
Increased 10% to 14.9%	53	20%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	57	21%						
Increased 15% to 19.9%	46	17%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	69	26%						
Increased 20% to 24.9%	26	10%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	29	11%						
Increased 25% to 29.9%	9	3%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	12	4%						
Increased 30% or greater	13	5%	Increase 30% or greater	14	5%						
Mean Change	10.1		Mean Change	11.7							

Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	22	8%	221,500	288,662	462,096	339,141				
Portfolio Manager	18	7%	178,000	200,000	282,993	231,612				
Program Manager	41	15%	180,000	240,000	333,500	282,011				
Project Manager III	64	23%	144,635	208,000	248,145	219,988				
Project Manager II	47	17%	132,000	180,000	220,000	193,669				
Project Manager I	41	15%	120,000	150,000	220,000	166,270				
Project Management Specialist	27	10%	150,000	192,000	280,000	224,738				
Project Management Consultant	13	5%	147,000	240,000	255,000	218,769				

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	1	*	_	-	_	_			
3 < 5 years	1	*	-	-	_	-			
5 < 10 years	42	15%	120,000	147,774	180,000	165,437			
10 < 15 years	85	31%	144,000	180,000	240,000	205,503			
15 < 20 years	59	22%	168,000	222,000	276,000	230,549			
20 years or more	85	31%	200,000	240,000	330,000	281,579			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE								
Less than 3 years	16	6%	123,000	180,000	237,500	190,467			
3 < 5 years	32	12%	120,000	150,771	180,000	168,192			
5 < 10 years	122	45%	145,410	191,500	240,645	211,412			
10 < 15 years	65	24%	166,000	225,000	300,000	258,854			
15 < 20 years	28	10%	208,000	250,000	343,000	271,338			
20 years or more	10	4%	240,000	275,000	454,596	345,838			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	_	*	-	_	_	_			
Some college or associate degree	1	*	-	_	_	_			
4-year college degree	116	42%	150,000	200,000	253,750	223,041			
Master's degree	143	52%	150,000	200,000	260,000	227,695			
Doctoral degree	13	5%	171,500	250,000	355,000	263,089			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	37	14%	145,271	191,000	295,960	247,597			
No degree in PM	236	86%	150,000	200,000	254,250	224,331			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	230	84%	155,750	207,650	260,000	227,794			
PMP for less than 1 year	2	1%	-	-	-	_			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	159	69%	145,547	192,000	250,000	215,109			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	44	19%	164,000	206,000	250,000	239,691			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	24	10%	240,000	262,500	350,000	300,789			
PMP for 20+ years	_	*	_	-	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	43	16%	120,537	180,000	276,000	225,829			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Male	198	73%	157,500	215,500	276,039	238,187			
Female	emale 72 27% 122,308 176,000 222,000								



Annualized Salary by Department											
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Administration/General Management	37	14%	120,000	200,000	270,500	223,549					
Consulting	9	3%	-	_	-	_					
Customer Service/Public Relations	1	*	-	_	-	_					
Engineering	34	12%	120,000	185,360	252,750	203,732					
Finance	2	1%	-	_	-	_					
Human Resources	_	*	-	_	-	_					
Information Technology/Information Systems	48	18%	137,961	190,000	247,500	216,621					
Operations/Manufacturing	10	4%	172,500	196,400	225,000	192,580					
Project Management Department or PMO	106	39%	161,500	219,000	265,500	242,401					
Quality Management	2	1%	-	_	-	_					
Research and Development	9	3%	-	_	_	_					
Sales/Marketing	4	1%	-	_	-	_					
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	3	1%	-	_	-	_					
Training/Education	1	*	-	_	_	_					
Other	7	3%	-	_	-	_					

		Annuali	ized Salary by Ir	dustry		
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN
Aerospace	18	7%	173,250	214,000	250,000	216,989
Business Services	2	1%	-	-	-	-
Construction	31	11%	150,000	220,000	300,000	262,318
Consulting	8	3%	-	-	-	-
Engineering	41	15%	138,000	180,000	251,000	200,014
Financial Services	14	5%	158,750	216,000	277,500	235,824
Food and Beverage	1	*	-	-	_	-
Government	7	3%	-	-	-	-
Healthcare	5	2%	-	-	-	-
Information Technology	53	19%	142,000	200,000	256,000	225,763
Insurance	2	1%	-	-	-	-
Legal	1	*	-	-	_	-
Manufacturing	21	8%	120,000	158,000	221,250	175,167
Pharmaceuticals	1	*	-	-	-	-
Real Estate	-	*	-	-	_	-
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	12	4%	148,000	244,138	331,030	263,778
Telecommunications	24	9%	172,500	216,500	331,539	239,817
Training/Education	1	*	-	-	-	-
Utility	1	*	-	-	_	_
Other	30	11%	177,000	213,000	240,645	222,443



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	37	14%	116,400	162,000	235,000	214,939			
100 to 299	44	16%	144,000	183,000	240,000	203,775			
300 to 999	30	11%	142,882	180,000	225,000	196,368			
1,000 to 2,499	34	12%	189,000	221,000	300,000	246,091			
2,500 to 4,999	34	12%	142,000	236,438	277,993	237,793			
5,000 to 9,999	37	14%	180,000	240,000	275,000	247,847			
10,000 or more	57	21%	168,000	207,800	300,000	239,841			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
1 to 4 people	24	11%	126,000	205,500	246,250	212,723			
5 to 9 people	63	28%	144,000	191,000	264,000	227,264			
10 to 14 people	40	18%	155,250	200,000	291,250	230,673			
15 to 19 people	21	9%	186,000	208,000	245,000	223,107			
20 or more people	78	35%	162,000	220,000	261,000	242,121			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)								
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Less than \$100,000	34	13%	115,500	164,000	243,000	204,453		
\$100,000 to \$499,999	56	21%	144,000	216,498	300,000	233,589		
\$500,000 to \$999,999	24	9%	145,796	186,000	233,250	184,669		
\$1 million to \$10 million	89	34%	180,000	220,000	260,000	240,327		
More than \$10 million	58	22%	161,500	220,000	279,980	243,699		

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description								
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER			
	N=	N= PERCENT		PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	12	4%	12	4%	245	91%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	_	*	_	*	22	100%		
Portfolio Manager	2	11%	2	11%	14	78%		
Program Manager	4	10%	5	12%	32	78%		
Project Manager III	4	6%	2	3%	56	90%		
Project Manager II	1	2%	_	*	46	98%		
Project Manager I	1	3%	1	3%	38	95%		
Project Management Specialist	_	*	2	8%	24	92%		
Project Management Consultant	_	*	_	*	13	100%		



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description								
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	128	47%	163	60%	151	56%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	17	77%	18	82%	13	59%		
Portfolio Manager	6	33%	13	72%	11	61%		
Program Manager	25	61%	30	73%	21	51%		
Project Manager III	28	45%	40	65%	35	56%		
Project Manager II	20	43%	20	43%	26	55%		
Project Manager I	13	32%	22	54%	23	56%		
Project Management Specialist	12	44%	14	52%	15	56%		
Project Management Consultant	7	54%	6	46%	7	54%		

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)							
	HOUSING/	ALLOWANCE	ON-SITE C	HILD CARE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	20	7%	9	3%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	9%	1	5%			
Portfolio Manager	_	*	1	6%			
Program Manager	4	10%	1	2%			
Project Manager III	3	5%	1	2%			
Project Manager II	4	9%	3	6%			
Project Manager I	2	5%	2	5%			
Project Management Specialist	3	11%	_	*			
Project Management Consultant	2	15%	-	*			

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	265	16.1	243	23.9				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	20	15.5	19	21.8				
Portfolio Manager	18	14.9	16	23.3				
Program Manager	39	17.2	35	24.7				
Project Manager III	64	15.0	58	21.9				
Project Manager II	45	16.0	41	25.3				
Project Manager I	40	16.7	36	24.9				
Project Management Specialist	27	16.5	26	25.8				
Project Management Consultant	12	17.8	12	24.3				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	122	45%	38	14%	31	12%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	10	45%	2	9%	3	14%			
Portfolio Manager	10	56%	4	22%	1	6%			
Program Manager	20	49%	8	20%	4	10%			
Project Manager III	25	40%	8	13%	6	10%			
Project Manager II	21	47%	3	7%	7	16%			
Project Manager I	19	46%	8	20%	4	10%			
Project Management Specialist	12	44%	3	11%	4	15%			
Project Management Consultant	5	42%	2	17%	2	17%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOURS WORKED					
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	272	43.0	268	47.7				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	22	43.2	22	50.2				
Portfolio Manager	18	42.2	18	50.1				
Program Manager	41	42.7	40	48.6				
Project Manager III	64	42.9	64	47.9				
Project Manager II	46	43.4	44	45.8				
Project Manager I	41	42.2	41	46.5				
Project Management Specialist	27	44.5	27	48.9				
Project Management Consultant	13	42.5	12	43.8				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	2	10%	-	-	-	-			
Portfolio Manager	1	5%	_	_	-	_			
Program Manager	2	10%	_	-	-	-			
Project Manager III	5	24%	-	_	-	_			
Project Manager II	2	10%	_	-	-	_			
Project Manager I	5	24%	-	-	-	-			
Project Management Specialist	1	5%	-	_	_	_			
Project Management Consultant	3	14%	-	_	_	_			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	20	8%	225,250	300,000	466,288	349,555			
Portfolio Manager	17	7%	176,000	200,000	255,000	224,648			
Program Manager	39	15%	180,000	240,000	325,000	283,756			
Project Manager III	59	23%	146,541	208,000	250,000	222,021			
Project Manager II	45	18%	138,000	180,000	216,500	194,988			
Project Manager I	36	14%	120,000	144,000	200,850	159,919			
Project Management Specialist	26	10%	148,750	206,000	285,000	227,612			
Project Management Consultant	10	4%	138,000	185,000	245,000	200,400			



United Arab Emirates

Total Compensation (in United Arab Emirates Dirham)										
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN										
Salary	801	167,844	250,000	373,500	291,131					
Total Compensation	Total Compensation 801 180,000 277,716 415,000 319,891									

Reported/Expect	ted Change	in Total Comp	ensation Over Past/Next 12	2 Months	
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE
Decreased	149	19%	Decrease	43	5%
Remained the same	510	64%	Remain the same	374	47%
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	3	*
Increased 1% to 2.9%	28	4%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	35	4%
Increased 3% to 3.9%	17	2%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	20	3%
Increased 4% to 4.9%	2	*	Increase 4% to 4.9%	9	1%
Increased 5% to 6.9%	13	2%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	77	10%
Increased 7% to 9.9%	8	1%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	8	1%
Increased 10% to 14.9%	32	4%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	92	12%
Increased 15% to 19.9%	11	1%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	31	4%
Increased 20% to 24.9%	8	1%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	46	6%
Increased 25% to 29.9%	4	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	10	1%
Increased 30% or greater	11	1%	Increase 30% or greater	44	6%
Mean Change	0.9		Mean Change	5.9	

Annualized Salary by Position Description										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	45	6%	303,000	443,196	581,500	484,864				
Portfolio Manager	35	4%	228,000	400,000	500,000	408,353				
Program Manager	125	16%	219,000	340,000	493,200	366,141				
Project Manager III	131	16%	186,000	300,000	420,000	322,194				
Project Manager II	133	17%	197,800	270,000	360,000	279,821				
Project Manager I	180	22%	111,000	191,000	258,000	206,926				
Project Management Specialist	117	15%	120,000	180,000	287,160	222,366				
Project Management Consultant	35	4%	167,688	220,000	310,237	246,573				

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience										
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN										
Less than 3 years	2	*	_	_	-	_				
3 < 5 years	4	1%	_	_	_	_				
5 < 10 years	114	14%	96,000	154,062	217,500	177,926				
10 < 15 years	239	30%	144,000	204,000	276,998	224,913				
15 < 20 years	200	25%	200,000	300,000	375,375	303,985				
20 years or more	241	30%	255,312	360,000	515,500	404,717				



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	28	3%	97,000	163,002	234,000	173,861			
3 < 5 years	80	10%	120,000	200,000	283,500	220,788			
5 < 10 years	309	39%	144,000	216,000	300,000	240,237			
10 < 15 years	226	28%	191,500	300,000	400,000	304,617			
15 < 20 years	110	14%	256,500	373,500	500,000	393,055			
20 years or more	48	6%	342,000	491,500	657,000	507,334			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
High school degree	11	1%	187,200	220,000	488,400	286,327				
Some college or associate degree	31	4%	150,000	240,000	360,000	265,277				
4-year college degree	384	48%	150,000	240,000	360,000	269,416				
Master's degree	352	44%	180,000	276,499	408,000	315,212				
Doctoral degree	23	3%	180,000	328,068	460,000	322,297				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Have a degree in PM	208	26%	176,250	247,074	371,700	286,713			
No degree in PM	591	74%	166,800	250,000	378,000	292,838			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	675	84%	170,000	250,000	372,000	291,589			
PMP for less than 1 year	21	3%	147,000	222,000	282,000	238,196			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	441	66%	148,500	216,000	325,000	249,516			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	115	17%	198,000	300,000	427,350	335,614			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	89	13%	300,000	400,000	540,000	445,426			
PMP for 20+ years	_	*	-	_	-	_			
Do not have a PMP certification	126	16%	150,000	256,312	377,375	288,679			

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Male	715	90%	166,800	250,000	369,330	288,906			
Female 76 10% 180,000 240,000 418,200 294,352									



	Annualized Salary by Department											
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN						
Administration/General Management	36	4%	121,250	202,500	406,000	278,697						
Consulting	56	7%	201,000	333,000	466,000	354,707						
Customer Service/Public Relations	4	*	-	_	_	_						
Engineering	136	17%	144,000	240,000	328,750	264,305						
Finance	9	1%	-	_	_	_						
Human Resources	1	*	-	-	_	_						
Information Technology/Information Systems	121	15%	180,000	250,000	345,000	265,341						
Operations/Manufacturing	38	5%	132,000	249,074	363,000	289,006						
Project Management Department or PMO	339	42%	180,000	250,000	390,000	298,183						
Quality Management	8	1%	-	-	-	_						
Research and Development	6	1%	-	-	_	_						
Sales/Marketing	14	2%	170,040	276,000	404,157	291,614						
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	9	1%	-	_	-	_						
Training/Education	1	*	-	-	_	_						
Other	23	3%	189,000	360,000	446,400	345,669						

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	16	2%	151,250	197,500	393,009	265,256				
Business Services	3	*	_	-	_	_				
Construction	205	26%	150,000	228,000	360,000	260,440				
Consulting	49	6%	208,000	310,237	500,000	359,304				
Engineering	120	15%	157,900	240,000	360,000	279,643				
Financial Services	28	3%	215,070	343,000	456,600	355,512				
Food and Beverage	6	1%	-	-	-	-				
Government	38	5%	180,000	300,000	471,000	353,615				
Healthcare	23	3%	170,000	277,200	366,612	268,975				
Information Technology	116	14%	180,000	248,500	360,000	272,526				
Insurance	5	1%	_	-	_	-				
Legal	_	*	_	-	_	-				
Manufacturing	22	3%	120,000	183,360	277,500	225,640				
Pharmaceuticals	1	*	_	-	-	-				
Real Estate	12	1%	151,500	386,400	532,875	368,025				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	33	4%	131,000	300,000	528,531	364,828				
Telecommunications	33	4%	141,582	210,000	295,872	239,257				
Training/Education	2	*	-	-	-	_				
Utility	39	5%	200,000	305,000	427,350	341,641				
Other	50	6%	161,283	305,000	405,000	309,117				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	120	15%	120,000	190,000	300,000	232,014			
100 to 299	101	13%	150,000	216,000	324,034	254,477			
300 to 999	143	18%	150,000	240,000	400,000	288,150			
1,000 to 2,499	121	15%	180,000	248,148	360,000	274,564			
2,500 to 4,999	85	11%	200,000	291,744	431,000	330,662			
5,000 to 9,999	64	8%	192,500	300,000	480,000	348,658			
10,000 or more	167	21%	193,800	300,000	415,000	328,170			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	TEAM SIZE N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE ME								
1 to 4 people	90	14%	163,350	242,500	360,000	275,841			
5 to 9 people	145	22%	180,000	240,000	336,000	277,868			
10 to 14 people	127	19%	168,000	250,000	369,330	295,853			
15 to 19 people	55	8%	144,000	264,000	360,000	275,607			
20 or more people	237	36%	176,139	288,000	400,000	310,490			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	BUDGET N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Less than \$100,000	63	8%	130,000	180,000	277,200	219,079			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	140	19%	147,003	221,500	309,000	244,470			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	94	13%	189,450	267,500	362,500	302,372			
\$1 million to \$10 million	230	31%	176,691	285,500	391,569	295,021			
More than \$10 million	220	29%	180,000	300,000	433,500	334,524			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	15	2%	20	3%	758	96%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	2%	2	5%	41	93%			
Portfolio Manager	-	*	1	3%	32	97%			
Program Manager	3	2%	3	2%	117	95%			
Project Manager III	2	2%	2	2%	127	97%			
Project Manager II	1	1%	2	2%	129	98%			
Project Manager I	4	2%	7	4%	167	94%			
Project Management Specialist	4	3%	3	3%	110	95%			
Project Management Consultant	_	*	-	*	35	100%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	336	42%	443	56%	299	38%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	22	50%	33	75%	29	66%			
Portfolio Manager	16	46%	24	69%	15	43%			
Program Manager	46	38%	69	57%	47	39%			
Project Manager III	61	47%	77	59%	44	34%			
Project Manager II	54	41%	82	62%	49	37%			
Project Manager I	81	45%	101	56%	58	32%			
Project Management Specialist	45	39%	42	36%	45	39%			
Project Management Consultant	11	31%	15	43%	12	34%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/A	HOUSING/ALLOWANCE ON-SITE CHILD CARE						
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	357	45%	33	4%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	21	48%	3	7%				
Portfolio Manager	19	54%	2	6%				
Program Manager	53	43%	4	3%				
Project Manager III	62	48%	6	5%				
Project Manager II	58	44%	4	3%				
Project Manager I	78	43%	10	6%				
Project Management Specialist	51	44%	3	3%				
Project Management Consultant	15	43%	1	3%				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	781	26.2	541	31.0			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	44	26.6	36	30.3			
Portfolio Manager	34	26.1	24	31.5			
Program Manager	122	26.9	90	30.3			
Project Manager III	127	24.9	92	30.6			
Project Manager II	129	26.3	91	31.6			
Project Manager I	176	25.9	119	29.3			
Project Management Specialist	115	26.7	65	34.0			
Project Management Consultant	34	26.4	24	34.4			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description									
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CON	TRIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PENSION PLANS				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	129	16%	37	5%	52	7%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	16%	5	11%	3	7%			
Portfolio Manager	9	26%	1	3%	4	11%			
Program Manager	19	15%	7	6%	9	7%			
Project Manager III	27	21%	7	5%	10	8%			
Project Manager II	16	12%	5	4%	6	5%			
Project Manager I	30	17%	9	5%	13	7%			
Project Management Specialist	20	17%	3	3%	4	3%			
Project Management Consultant	1	3%	_	*	3	9%			



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description							
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	JRS WORKED			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	794	43.3	779	50.0			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	45	41.5	45	48.7			
Portfolio Manager	33	42.1	33	55.8			
Program Manager	125	41.9	123	50.0			
Project Manager III	130	44.0	130	51.0			
Project Manager II	131	43.8	131	49.1			
Project Manager I	179	42.9	170	49.4			
Project Management Specialist	117	44.9	113	50.1			
Project Management Consultant	34	43.3	34	48.6			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	9%	-	_	-	_			
Portfolio Manager	6	7%	_	_	_	_			
Program Manager	13	16%	273,300	320,000	558,531	402,812			
Project Manager III	8	10%	-	_	_	_			
Project Manager II	13	16%	174,000	240,000	352,500	255,708			
Project Manager I	18	22%	103,750	178,639	300,000	212,238			
Project Management Specialist	12	15%	84,75	180,000	351,998	232,361			
Project Management Consultant	4	5%	-	_	_	_			

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	38	5%	304,500	425,598	600,000	503,286			
Portfolio Manager	29	4%	270,000	408,000	550,000	427,768			
Program Manager	112	16%	211,500	342,308	487,119	361,885			
Project Manager III	123	17%	180,000	300,000	420,000	324,288			
Project Manager II	120	17%	201,000	274,500	360,000	282,433			
Project Manager I	162	23%	113,000	198,000	254,000	206,336			
Project Management Specialist	105	15%	120,000	180,000	278,160	221,223			
Project Management Consultant	31	4%	160,000	200,000	300,000	239,117			



United Kingdom

Total Compensation (in British Pounds)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	788	54,000	70,000	90,000	76,253			
Total Compensation	788	57,191	75,000	100,000	83,077			

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months								
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE			
Decreased	89	11%	Decrease	26	3%			
Remained the same	362	47%	Remain the same	322	41%			
Increased less than 1%	1	*	Increase less than 1%	3	*			
Increased 1% to 2.9%	93	12%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	135	17%			
Increased 3% to 3.9%	75	10%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	70	9%			
Increased 4% to 4.9%	22	3%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	16	2%			
Increased 5% to 6.9%	38	5%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	77	10%			
Increased 7% to 9.9%	16	2%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	9	1%			
Increased 10% to 14.9%	37	5%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	63	8%			
Increased 15% to 19.9%	12	2%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	11	1%			
Increased 20% to 24.9%	11	1%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	25	3%			
Increased 25% to 29.9%	5	1%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	6	1%			
Increased 30% or greater	14	2%	Increase 30% or greater	15	2%			
Mean Change	2.3		Mean Change	3.8				

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	56	7%	70,500	89,250	125,979	103,008			
Portfolio Manager	80	10%	65,000	84,250	104,750	89,106			
Program Manager	203	26%	60,000	73,000	90,000	78,442			
Project Manager III	213	27%	55,000	68,500	85,000	72,751			
Project Manager II	91	12%	44,700	55,000	76,306	62,604			
Project Manager I	60	8%	36,250	50,000	65,302	53,880			
Project Management Specialist	32	4%	38,125	57,500	74,945	59,855			
Project Management Consultant	53	7%	60,000	80,000	127,264	92,939			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	3	*	-	-	-	-			
3 < 5 years	8	1%	_	_	_	_			
5 < 10 years	36	5%	38,000	47,612	61,500	52,071			
10 < 15 years	89	11%	45,000	55,000	68,730	58,804			
15 < 20 years	125	16%	49,322	67,000	80,000	67,808			
20 years or more	527	67%	61,000	75,000	100,000	83,736			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management									
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 3 years	30	4%	29,767	41,500	52,750	45,922			
3 < 5 years	38	5%	44,651	50,000	61,250	54,715			
5 < 10 years	171	22%	46,000	58,136	75,000	63,213			
10 < 15 years	169	21%	56,000	69,500	84,500	72,513			
15 < 20 years	157	20%	60,750	77,600	103,096	84,474			
20 years or more	223	28%	65,000	80,784	107,000	91,050			

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained									
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
High school degree	45	6%	60,750	70,000	89,500	75,860			
Some college or associate degree	81	10%	55,350	73,000	91,236	78,972			
4-year college degree	264	34%	52,000	67,860	90,000	73,627			
Master's degree	346	44%	52,826	70,000	91,350	77,207			
Doctoral degree	52	7%	52,250	70,000	95,382	79,343			

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a degree in PM	126	16%	51,750	70,000	93,125	76,374			
No degree in PM	658	84%	53,900	69,500	90,000	76,157			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status									
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a PMP certification	589	75%	57,000	70,000	90,000	76,909			
PMP for less than 1 year	13	2%	36,750	53,000	73,625	62,658			
PMP for 1 < 5 years	192	33%	50,000	62,500	83,180	68,077			
PMP for 5 < 10 years	182	31%	59,938	71,692	94,875	77,585			
PMP for 10 < 20 years	176	30%	65,000	78,000	95,000	85,606			
PMP for 20+ years	17	3%	67,392	77,000	124,231	93,419			
Do not have a PMP certification	199	25%	46,000	65,000	95,000	74,312			

Annualized Salary by Gender								
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Male	575	74%	59,000	72,000	97,176	80,792		
Female	201	26%	45,000	60,000	75,000	63,063		



	Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Administration/General Management	31	4%	40,000	58,136	75,000	60,999					
Consulting	62	8%	69,458	84,461	102,500	88,916					
Customer Service/Public Relations	4	1%	-	_	_	_					
Engineering	64	8%	50,000	60,000	79,500	65,192					
Finance	22	3%	60,000	83,500	129,952	91,406					
Human Resources	4	1%	-	_	_	_					
Information Technology/Information Systems	161	20%	61,000	74,000	90,988	80,169					
Operations/Manufacturing	37	5%	51,000	65,000	79,377	65,621					
Project Management Department or PMO	304	39%	54,962	69,000	90,000	76,221					
Quality Management	5	1%	-	_	_	_					
Research and Development	39	5%	47,000	61,000	83,500	70,340					
Sales/Marketing	11	1%	54,000	70,000	135,000	88,099					
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	9	1%	-	_	_	_					
Training/Education	1	*	-	_	_	_					
Other	34	4%	50,000	72,142	98,632	73,603					

	Annualized Salary by Industry									
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Aerospace	15	2%	49,000	62,000	68,500	60,343				
Business Services	8	1%	_	-	_	_				
Construction	56	7%	53,500	67,738	89,239	75,531				
Consulting	68	9%	53,675	76,300	100,375	81,231				
Engineering	77	10%	50,000	62,000	80,000	69,796				
Financial Services	79	10%	62,000	85,500	110,000	87,163				
Food and Beverage	10	1%	53,875	59,500	80,000	69,495				
Government	28	4%	54,826	68,261	94,868	76,183				
Healthcare	37	5%	46,000	68,000	85,850	69,554				
Information Technology	180	23%	59,250	70,000	83,875	77,770				
Insurance	9	1%	_	-	_	_				
Legal	1	*	-	-	_	_				
Manufacturing	33	4%	49,822	60,000	74,000	70,310				
Pharmaceuticals	33	4%	52,000	73,000	93,750	78,057				
Real Estate	2	*	-	-	_	_				
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	25	3%	69,900	91,133	125,000	100,607				
Telecommunications	41	5%	59,000	72,670	88,500	77,573				
Training/Education	7	1%	-	-	-	-				
Utility	10	1%	64,375	74,125	88,375	76,930				
Other	69	9%	43,500	60,000	78,250	65,361				



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization									
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than 100	112	14%	50,000	70,000	100,000	77,368			
100 to 299	57	7%	50,000	65,000	79,000	68,766			
300 to 999	66	8%	51,200	66,750	85,000	75,106			
1,000 to 2,499	51	6%	53,101	68,167	88,900	74,178			
2,500 to 4,999	52	7%	50,500	67,500	85,000	72,539			
5,000 to 9,999	69	9%	52,500	71,484	88,775	74,411			
10,000 or more	381	48%	55,876	70,000	94,236	78,363			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size								
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
1 to 4 people	90	14%	44,650	61,000	77,250	64,185		
5 to 9 people	204	32%	51,200	67,000	88,398	72,722		
10 to 14 people	135	21%	55,700	70,000	87,400	78,450		
15 to 19 people	50	8%	50,500	65,500	91,118	76,097		
20 or more people	158	25%	64,375	83,000	110,000	89,529		

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)									
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Less than \$100,000	57	8%	41,500	55,000	71,972	58,136			
\$100,000 to \$499,999	153	21%	48,025	62,000	75,577	63,582			
\$500,000 to \$999,999	110	15%	55,000	67,655	83,060	73,327			
\$1 million to \$10 million	263	36%	59,000	74,000	100,000	80,156			
More than \$10 million	151	21%	65,000	80,000	110,000	91,277			

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	48	6%	84	11%	653	84%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	13%	12	22%	37	67%			
Portfolio Manager	12	15%	9	11%	60	76%			
Program Manager	16	8%	29	14%	162	81%			
Project Manager III	5	2%	14	7%	190	91%			
Project Manager II	1	1%	11	13%	74	86%			
Project Manager I	2	3%	5	8%	53	88%			
Project Management Specialist	2	6%	2	6%	28	90%			
Project Management Consultant	3	6%	2	4%	49	92%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE	INSURANCE			
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	224	29%	375	48%	316	41%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	27	48%	37	66%	25	45%			
Portfolio Manager	25	32%	51	65%	39	49%			
Program Manager	74	37%	93	47%	84	42%			
Project Manager III	52	25%	100	47%	100	47%			
Project Manager II	22	25%	42	47%	28	31%			
Project Manager I	10	17%	20	33%	18	30%			
Project Management Specialist	5	17%	13	43%	6	20%			
Project Management Consultant	9	17%	19	37%	16	31%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/	ALLOWANCE	ON-SITE C	HILD CARE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	17	2%	5	1%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	1	2%	_	*				
Portfolio Manager	2	3%	_	*				
Program Manager	5	3%	2	1%				
Project Manager III	4	2%	1	*				
Project Manager II	_	*	2	2%				
Project Manager I	1	2%	_	*				
Project Management Specialist	3	10%	-	*				
Project Management Consultant	1	2%	-	*				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description								
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 10 YEARS					
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	754	22.8	690	24.8				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	54	23.4	50	25.8				
Portfolio Manager	74	23.6	73	26.0				
Program Manager	194	23.5	185	25.7				
Project Manager III	208	23.4	190	25.0				
Project Manager II	85	22.0	78	22.9				
Project Manager I	59	23.8	49	26.3				
Project Management Specialist	31	21.9	26	24.7				
Project Management Consultant	49	16.8	39	17.1				

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description										
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	TRIBUTION PLANS	PLANS OTHER PENSION PLANS					
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	123	16%	540	69%	64	8%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	10	18%	40	73%	4	7%				
Portfolio Manager	10	13%	62	78%	5	6%				
Program Manager	27	13%	156	77%	13	6%				
Project Manager III	38	18%	151	71%	18	8%				
Project Manager II	19	21%	57	63%	10	11%				
Project Manager I	12	20%	35	59%	5	8%				
Project Management Specialist	5	17%	18	60%	2	7%				
Project Management Consultant	2	4%	21	41%	7	14%				



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	KPECTED	ACTUAL HOU	IOURS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	779	38.3	772	45.6				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	56	38.6	55	49.7				
Portfolio Manager	79	38.1	77	46.9				
Program Manager	202	37.9	201	46.6				
Project Manager III	210	38.0	209	44.7				
Project Manager II	90	38.6	91	43.8				
Project Manager I	58	39.2	59	45.1				
Project Management Specialist	31	39.3	30	44.6				
Project Management Consultant	53	38.6	50	44.2				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	15	7%	74,783	123,000	143,000	129,826				
Portfolio Manager	20	10%	68,252	92,000	139,000	102,680				
Program Manager	46	22%	65,000	85,750	110,438	92,541				
Project Manager III	54	26%	55,000	74,289	101,500	82,655				
Project Manager II	19	9%	49,000	77,500	110,000	80,211				
Project Manager I	14	7%	37,500	67,500	87,218	64,172				
Project Management Specialist	10	5%	53,500	68,000	102,500	77,500				
Project Management Consultant	29	14%	64,500	113,625	146,200	110,936				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed										
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	41	7%	69,000	80,000	111,175	93,197				
Portfolio Manager	60	10%	64,250	77,125	102,250	84,582				
Program Manager	157	27%	58,000	70,000	85,500	74,311				
Project Manager III	159	27%	55,000	67,000	80,000	69,388				
Project Manager II	72	12%	44,550	52,500	70,000	57,958				
Project Manager I	46	8%	35,750	47,112	62,125	50,747				
Project Management Specialist	22	4%	35,750	48,250	70,486	51,834				
Project Management Consultant	24	4%	51,750	65,000	85,000	71,193				



United States

Total Compensation (in United States Dollars)								
N= 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN								
Salary	7,575	90,000	115,000	142,000	118,886			
Total Compensation	7,575	93,989	121,000	154,200	129,446			

Reported/Expected Change in Total Compensation Over Past/Next 12 Months									
PAST 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENT	NEXT 12 MONTHS	N=	PERCENTAGE				
Decreased	_	*	Decrease	_	*				
Remained the same	146	3%	Remain the same	8	*				
Increased less than 1%	_	*	Increase less than 1%	25	*				
Increased 1% to 2.9%	917	20%	Increase 1% to 2.9%	1,572	30%				
Increased 3% to 3.9%	1,529	33%	Increase 3% to 3.9%	1,515	29%				
Increased 4% to 4.9%	447	10%	Increase 4% to 4.9%	311	6%				
Increased 5% to 6.9%	567	12%	Increase 5% to 6.9%	879	17%				
Increased 7% to 9.9%	197	4%	Increase 7% to 9.9%	158	3%				
Increased 10% to 14.9%	362	8%	Increase 10% to 14.9%	461	9%				
Increased 15% to 19.9%	145	3%	Increase 15% to 19.9%	138	3%				
Increased 20% to 24.9%	94	2%	Increase 20% to 24.9%	116	2%				
Increased 25% to 29.9%	71	2%	Increase 25% to 29.9%	59	1%				
Increased 30% or greater	119	3%	Increase 30% or greater	69	1%				
Mean Change	5.9		Mean Change	5.3					

Annualized Salary by Position Description									
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	578	8%	115,000	145,000	175,000	147,382			
Portfolio Manager	659	9%	111,000	140,000	165,900	142,606			
Program Manager	1,967	26%	102,000	127,100	150,000	128,907			
Project Manager III	1,839	24%	95,000	115,000	135,000	117,898			
Project Manager II	1,070	14%	80,000	96,063	118,000	100,360			
Project Manager I	670	9%	65,929	83,000	105,000	88,051			
Project Management Specialist	410	5%	63,000	84,500	109,000	90,518			
Project Management Consultant	382	5%	90,000	120,000	150,456	124,415			

Annualized Salary by Years of Work Experience									
YEARS N= PERCENT 25TH PERCENTILE MEDIAN 75TH PERCENTILE MEAN									
Less than 3 years	67	1%	60,000	75,000	87,000	79,308			
3 < 5 years	97	1%	59,250	75,000	90,000	79,811			
5 < 10 years	562	7%	70,000	84,172	100,125	88,309			
10 < 15 years	723	10%	77,000	97,000	120,000	100,065			
15 < 20 years	848	11%	84,000	106,500	133,000	111,201			
20 years or more	5,277	70%	100,000	123,000	150,000	127,177			



Annualized Salary by Years Worked in Project Management										
YEARS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 3 years	595	8%	63,000	78,279	100,000	84,528				
3 < 5 years	778	10%	72,000	85,000	103,000	90,272				
5 < 10 years	1,680	22%	83,000	100,000	122,000	105,293				
10 < 15 years	1,527	20%	98,000	120,000	142,000	121,825				
15 < 20 years	1,190	16%	110,000	130,000	151,060	132,995				
20 years or more	1,805	24%	115,000	138,000	165,000	143,406				

Annualized Salary by Highest Formal Education Level Obtained										
EDUCATION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
High school degree	93	1%	85,000	105,000	128,900	110,209				
Some college or associate degree	708	9%	81,000	105,000	127,113	107,642				
4-year college degree	3,133	41%	85,000	110,000	135,000	113,884				
Master's degree	3,430	45%	95,856	120,000	150,000	124,937				
Doctoral degree	211	3%	100,000	130,000	160,000	136,343				

Annualized Salary by Degree in Project Management									
DEGREE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Have a degree in PM	1,064	14%	90,000	115,000	140,837	119,566			
No degree in PM	6,486	86%	90,000	115,000	142,000	118,760			

Annualized Salary by PMP® Status										
STATUS	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Have a PMP certification	5,144	68%	100,000	123,000	150,000	127,547				
PMP for less than 1 year	65	1%	80,000	100,000	123,293	102,259				
PMP for 1 < 5 years	1,967	39%	86,020	108,000	130,000	111,936				
PMP for 5 < 10 years	1,288	25%	105,000	125,000	150,000	130,639				
PMP for 10 < 20 years	1,621	32%	119,000	140,000	162,000	142,903				
PMP for 20+ years	144	3%	120,000	141,788	170,000	150,319				
Do not have a PMP certification	2,431	32%	74,600	93,000	120,000	100,557				

Annualized Salary by Gender									
GENDER	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
Male	3,966	53%	97,213	120,000	150,000	125,441			
Female	3,486	47%	82,929	106,000	132,000	111,259			



Annualized Salary by Department										
DEPARTMENT	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Administration/General Management	562	7%	73,859	95,000	121,100	104,090				
Consulting	520	7%	101,108	132,000	160,000	136,070				
Customer Service/Public Relations	54	1%	84,120	110,000	130,000	106,346				
Engineering	580	8%	93,000	120,000	150,000	124,886				
Finance	163	2%	87,230	114,000	139,000	115,633				
Human Resources	73	1%	93,500	114,000	137,500	115,915				
Information Technology/Information Systems	1,756	23%	96,500	120,000	143,875	122,152				
Operations/Manufacturing	429	6%	82,800	105,000	135,000	111,960				
Project Management Department or PMO	2,345	31%	90,000	115,000	140,000	119,300				
Quality Management	99	1%	72,000	98,000	127,500	102,094				
Research and Development	223	3%	93,000	118,000	145,000	122,633				
Sales/Marketing	210	3%	82,075	105,646	132,431	111,364				
Supply Chain Management/Logistics	133	2%	82,500	106,000	134,930	110,870				
Training/Education	96	1%	74,250	97,000	121,500	101,297				
Other	332	4%	85,000	110,000	138,307	115,108				

	Annualized Salary by Industry										
INDUSTRY	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN					
Aerospace	244	3%	100,000	125,000	153,750	128,223					
Business Services	101	1%	75,000	95,000	117,924	98,400					
Construction	306	4%	75,000	100,250	132,000	107,688					
Consulting	506	7%	105,000	135,000	160,000	136,757					
Engineering	418	6%	93,112	120,000	155,000	127,140					
Financial Services	556	7%	95,000	119,000	140,000	120,582					
Food and Beverage	92	1%	84,250	114,839	133,750	114,721					
Government	884	12%	90,271	115,796	145,000	119,567					
Healthcare	842	11%	85,886	108,000	130,000	111,069					
Information Technology	1,357	18%	94,000	120,000	146,600	122,408					
Insurance	195	3%	97,307	118,000	135,000	116,435					
Legal	22	*	75,000	97,500	131,500	105,891					
Manufacturing	432	6%	88,100	107,825	131,557	111,690					
Pharmaceuticals	210	3%	105,000	136,000	166,550	141,938					
Real Estate	57	1%	87,351	104,000	126,500	111,032					
Resources (Agriculture, Mining, etc.)	86	1%	99,500	135,500	180,000	143,502					
Telecommunications	263	3%	90,000	115,000	136,000	115,848					
Training/Education	129	2%	72,500	85,000	108,000	91,359					
Utility	199	3%	95,000	114,000	136,000	118,198					
Other	676	9%	80,000	102,000	130,000	108,841					



Annualized Salary by Number of Employees in Entire Organization										
EMPLOYEES	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than 100	873	12%	75,000	101,879	135,000	111,604				
100 to 299	770	10%	85,000	110,000	135,000	113,335				
300 to 999	895	12%	85,000	110,000	140,000	116,033				
1,000 to 2,499	672	9%	85,000	110,000	138,000	114,682				
2,500 to 4,999	683	9%	89,000	115,000	140,000	117,736				
5,000 to 9,999	758	10%	90,000	116,000	141,250	119,076				
10,000 or more	2,924	39%	98,000	120,912	147,000	124,579				

Annualized Salary by Average Project Team Size									
TEAM SIZE	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN			
1 to 4 people	908	16%	80,956	105,000	131,938	109,452			
5 to 9 people	2,184	38%	90,000	115,000	140,000	119,011			
10 to 14 people	1,216	21%	98,000	120,000	147,000	124,438			
15 to 19 people	494	9%	100,000	120,000	149,000	125,764			
20 or more people	899	16%	110,000	130,000	160,000	139,501			

Annualized Salary by Average Project Budget (in U.S. Dollars)										
BUDGET	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN				
Less than \$100,000	874	13%	70,000	90,000	113,000	94,756				
\$100,000 to \$499,999	1,456	22%	84,000	105,000	130,000	108,510				
\$500,000 to \$999,999	1,058	16%	92,000	115,000	140,000	117,811				
\$1 million to \$10 million	2,392	36%	102,093	125,000	150,000	129,701				
More than \$10 million	822	12%	110,975	136,641	168,065	142,865				

Equities Offered in Past Year by Position Description									
	STOCK O	PTIONS	STOCK (I.E	., SHARES)	NEITHER				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	570	8%	773	10%	6,247	84%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	64	11%	79	14%	450	79%			
Portfolio Manager	77	12%	106	16%	484	75%			
Program Manager	175	9%	226	12%	1,576	81%			
Project Manager III	110	6%	166	9%	1,563	86%			
Project Manager II	66	6%	96	9%	903	86%			
Project Manager I	42	6%	45	7%	579	88%			
Project Management Specialist	21	5%	30	8%	353	88%			
Project Management Consultant	15	4%	25	7%	339	90%			



Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description									
	COMPANY CAR	R/ALLOWANCE	CELLPHON	IE USAGE	PAID LIFE INSURANCE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT			
Total	527	7%	3,167	42%	3,826	51%			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	53	9%	320	56%	320	56%			
Portfolio Manager	58	9%	311	48%	370	57%			
Program Manager	119	6%	874	45%	1,020	52%			
Project Manager III	118	6%	766	42%	948	52%			
Project Manager II	71	7%	411	39%	511	49%			
Project Manager I	52	8%	237	36%	303	46%			
Project Management Specialist	37	9%	114	28%	186	46%			
Project Management Consultant	19	5%	134	36%	168	45%			

Employee Benefits Offered by Position Description (Cont'd)								
	HOUSING/A	ALLOWANCE	ON-SITE C	HILD CARE				
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT				
Total	114	2%	50	1%				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	7	1%	6	1%				
Portfolio Manager	10	2%	3	*				
Program Manager	32	2%	14	1%				
Project Manager III	25	1%	12	1%				
Project Manager II	13	1%	3	*				
Project Manager I	15	2%	7	1%				
Project Management Specialist	8	2%	3	1%				
Project Management Consultant	4	1%	2	1%				

Mean Number of Vacation Days by Position Description							
	AFTER :	1 YEAR	AFTER 1	O YEARS			
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN			
Total	7,046	15.3	6,664	22.7			
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	550	16.1	553	23.7			
Portfolio Manager	618	16.8	608	24.1			
Program Manager	1,844	15.4	1,760	22.7			
Project Manager III	1,703	15.0	1,636	22.2			
Project Manager II	976	15.1	911	22.8			
Project Manager I	623	14.8	531	22.4			
Project Management Specialist	378	15.1	342	22.6			
Project Management Consultant	354	13.5	323	19.8			

Pension Plans Offered by Position Description								
	DEFINED B	ENEFIT PLANS	DEFINED CONT	RIBUTION PLANS	OTHER PEN	OTHER PENSION PLANS		
	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT	N=	PERCENT		
Total	2,275	30%	5,462	73%	433	6%		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	181	31%	408	71%	39	7%		
Portfolio Manager	187	29%	508	78%	41	6%		
Program Manager	582	30%	1,424	73%	124	6%		
Project Manager III	570	31%	1,348	74%	99	5%		
Project Manager II	335	32%	778	74%	56	5%		
Project Manager I	202	31%	461	70%	35	5%		
Project Management Specialist	122	30%	291	72%	19	5%		
Project Management Consultant	96	25%	244	65%	20	5%		



Mean Hours Worked by Position Description								
	HOURS EX	(PECTED	ACTUAL HOU	RS WORKED				
	N=	MEAN	N=	MEAN				
Total	7,461	40.0	7,457	46.9				
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	572	40.0	572	50.0				
Portfolio Manager	647	39.9	649	48.7				
Program Manager	1,937	40.1	1,940	47.8				
Project Manager III	1,820	40.0	1,819	46.4				
Project Manager II	1,048	40.0	1,045	45.9				
Project Manager I	664	40.2	659	45.0				
Project Management Specialist	403	40.2	401	44.8				
Project Management Consultant	370	39.8	372	45.7				

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Self-Employed Only								
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	75	9%	104,000	150,000	188,000	156,127		
Portfolio Manager	82	10%	116,000	145,000	171,250	145,906		
Program Manager	238	28%	110,000	135,000	162,500	140,032		
Project Manager III	174	20%	96,375	115,000	142,875	122,137		
Project Manager II	88	10%	84,250	98,000	111,825	100,667		
Project Manager I	59	7%	69,500	85,000	113,000	91,038		
Project Management Specialist	54	6%	67,250	88,191	113,250	96,049		
Project Management Consultant	81	10%	95,250	125,000	166,000	135,780		

Annualized Salary by Position Description—Excluding Self-Employed								
POSITION	N=	PERCENT	25TH PERCENTILE	MEDIAN	75TH PERCENTILE	MEAN		
Director of Project Management Office (PMO)	503	7%	116,000	145,000	172,000	146,078		
Portfolio Manager	577	9%	110,000	140,000	165,000	142,137		
Program Manager	1,729	26%	100,000	125,000	150,000	127,376		
Project Manager III	1,665	25%	95,000	115,000	134,250	117,455		
Project Manager II	982	15%	80,000	96,000	118,275	100,333		
Project Manager I	611	9%	65,550	82,700	104,000	87,763		
Project Management Specialist	356	5%	63,000	84,000	106,679	89,679		
Project Management Consultant	301	4%	89,850	119,876	150,000	121,357		



APPENDIX A

Demographic Comparisons by Country

	Years of Work Experience							
COUNTRY	N=	<3	3-<5	5-<10	10-<15	15-<20	20+	
Australia	888	0%	1%	4%	13%	20%	62%	
Belgium	138	0%	1%	10%	15%	16%	58%	
Brazil	859	0%	0%	6%	16%	18%	60%	
Canada	4,152	1%	1%	8%	15%	16%	59%	
Chile	148	0%	1%	6%	18%	23%	52%	
China	501	1%	8%	33%	34%	15%	10%	
Colombia	452	0%	1%	12%	21%	20%	46%	
Egypt	236	0%	5%	23%	22%	27%	24%	
France	451	0%	0%	11%	19%	16%	54%	
Germany	815	1%	1%	11%	19%	16%	53%	
Hong Kong	215	0%	2%	15%	21%	20%	41%	
India	1,743	0%	1%	12%	27%	32%	29%	
Indonesia	106	0%	0%	12%	32%	25%	30%	
Ireland	340	0%	1%	8%	11%	17%	63%	
Italy	1,259	0%	1%	10%	16%	14%	59%	
Japan	762	0%	1%	7%	15%	18%	59%	
Malaysia	448	0%	1%	12%	19%	25%	43%	
Mexico	707	0%	0%	9%	20%	21%	50%	
Netherlands	174	1%	1%	7%	21%	18%	52%	
New Zealand	284	1%	1%	8%	10%	12%	68%	
Nigeria	318	0%	1%	24%	38%	20%	17%	
Pakistan	173	1%	2%	19%	34%	21%	23%	
Peru	311	0%	3%	14%	30%	21%	32%	
Philippines	213	0%	2%	8%	24%	26%	39%	
Poland	272	0%	0%	14%	25%	22%	38%	
Portugal	251	0%	0%	9%	19%	16%	55%	
Qatar	315	0%	1%	11%	27%	25%	35%	
Russian Federation	119	0%	0%	10%	29%	31%	29%	
Saudi Arabia	989	0%	4%	19%	32%	23%	22%	
Singapore	868	0%	1%	10%	20%	25%	43%	
South Africa	516	0%	1%	9%	22%	18%	51%	
South Korea	191	0%	1%	12%	26%	16%	45%	
Spain	1,003	0%	1%	8%	17%	19%	56%	
Sweden	240	0%	1%	8%	9%	15%	68%	
Switzerland	374	0%	1%	11%	16%	16%	57%	
Taiwan	168	0%	5%	13%	18%	22%	42%	
Turkey	273	0%	0%	15%	31%	22%	31%	
United Arab Emirates	800	0%	1%	14%	30%	25%	30%	
United Kingdom	788	0%	1%	5%	11%	16%	67%	
United States	7,574	1%	1%	7%	10%	11%	70%	



	Years of Project Management Experience								
COUNTRY	N=	<3	3-<5	5-<10	10-<15	15-<20	20+		
Australia	890	4%	6%	22%	26%	18%	24%		
Belgium	138	2%	7%	23%	22%	18%	27%		
Brazil	859	2%	5%	26%	30%	21%	17%		
Canada	4,152	5%	8%	27%	25%	17%	19%		
Chile	148	3%	7%	26%	26%	25%	14%		
China	503	13%	28%	40%	14%	4%	1%		
Colombia	452	3%	8%	33%	29%	16%	11%		
Egypt	236	6%	18%	41%	21%	11%	3%		
France	451	2%	5%	29%	30%	18%	17%		
Germany	815	3%	9%	29%	23%	16%	20%		
Hong Kong	215	6%	10%	36%	24%	15%	9%		
India	1,743	4%	10%	44%	27%	11%	4%		
Indonesia	106	3%	7%	31%	38%	10%	11%		
Ireland	340	4%	9%	31%	22%	15%	19%		
Italy	1,260	3%	8%	28%	23%	18%	20%		
Japan	764	3%	8%	26%	27%	17%	19%		
Malaysia	448	4%	6%	33%	32%	15%	10%		
Mexico	708	2%	7%	29%	30%	18%	14%		
Netherlands	174	4%	7%	29%	25%	16%	20%		
New Zealand	284	6%	7%	22%	21%	17%	28%		
Nigeria	318	4%	15%	45%	28%	5%	3%		
Pakistan	173	3%	10%	45%	29%	10%	3%		
Peru	311	3%	12%	38%	29%	10%	8%		
Philippines	213	2%	10%	38%	29%	12%	9%		
Poland	272	3%	7%	42%	25%	15%	8%		
Portugal	251	3%	8%	30%	26%	18%	14%		
Qatar	315	8%	8%	32%	34%	11%	7%		
Russian Federation	119	3%	9%	36%	29%	20%	3%		
Saudi Arabia	990	8%	15%	39%	23%	11%	5%		
Singapore	868	4%	8%	35%	30%	15%	9%		
South Africa	516	2%	5%	29%	27%	18%	19%		
South Korea	191	4%	9%	25%	36%	12%	14%		
Spain	1,004	2%	8%	29%	28%	18%	15%		
Sweden	240	2%	6%	21%	20%	20%	31%		
Switzerland	374	2%	8%	29%	24%	17%	19%		
Taiwan	168	6%	11%	30%	23%	16%	14%		
Turkey	273	6%	12%	45%	24%	10%	4%		
United Arab Emirates	801	3%	10%	39%	28%	14%	6%		
United Kingdom	788	4%	5%	22%	21%	20%	28%		
United States	7,575	8%	10%	22%	20%	16%	24%		



	Highest Formal Education Level								
COUNTRY	N=	HIGH SCHOOL	ASSOCIATE'S DEGREE	4-YEAR DEGREE	MASTER'S	DOCTORAL			
Australia	890	4%	10%	38%	43%	4%			
Belgium	138	4%	5%	10%	67%	14%			
Brazil	859	2%	2%	16%	66%	14%			
Canada	4,152	1%	14%	44%	39%	3%			
Chile	148	2%	4%	32%	60%	1%			
China	503	2%	7%	62%	28%	1%			
Colombia	452	2%	1%	21%	70%	5%			
Egypt	236	0%	4%	63%	30%	3%			
France	451	7%	4%	4%	76%	9%			
Germany	815	4%	4%	13%	70%	9%			
Hong Kong	215	2%	1%	36%	58%	2%			
India	1,743	1%	4%	40%	50%	6%			
Indonesia	106	0%	2%	50%	45%	3%			
Ireland	340	1%	8%	36%	48%	7%			
Italy	1,260	15%	3%	11%	60%	11%			
Japan	764	4%	5%	57%	31%	4%			
Malaysia	448	3%	5%	54%	35%	2%			
Mexico	708	2%	2%	37%	58%	1%			
Netherlands	174	2%	3%	27%	61%	7%			
New Zealand	284	6%	15%	47%	27%	5%			
Nigeria	318	0%	0%	37%	60%	2%			
Pakistan	173	1%	0%	28%	68%	3%			
Peru	311	1%	3%	32%	61%	3%			
Philippines	213	0%	2%	72%	24%	1%			
Poland	272	6%	2%	4%	70%	18%			
Portugal	251	5%	4%	17%	61%	12%			
Qatar	315	0%	3%	58%	36%	3%			
Russian Federation	119	7%	2%	9%	73%	9%			
Saudi Arabia	990	2%	4%	58%	34%	2%			
Singapore	868	2%	4%	47%	42%	4%			
South Africa	516	4%	15%	48%	29%	4%			
South Korea	191	0%	3%	58%	33%	6%			
Spain	1,004	5%	4%	16%	68%	8%			
Sweden	240	5%	11%	18%	58%	8%			
Switzerland	374	4%	4%	16%	61%	16%			
Taiwan	168	0%	2%	30%	64%	4%			
Turkey	273	0%	0%	42%	52%	5%			
United Arab Emirates	801	1%	4%	48%	44%	3%			
United Kingdom	788	6%	10%	34%	44%	7%			
United States	7,575	1%	9%	41%	45%	3%			



Degree ir	n Project Mar	nagement	
Country	n=	Yes	No
Australia	886	26%	74%
Belgium	136	21%	79%
Brazil	856	53%	47%
Canada	4,137	23%	77%
Chile	147	39%	61%
China	501	32%	68%
Colombia	450	58%	42%
Egypt	234	47%	53%
France	451	33%	67%
Germany	814	15%	85%
Hong Kong	211	13%	87%
India	1,740	26%	74%
Indonesia	106	16%	84%
Ireland	339	24%	76%
Italy	1,251	19%	81%
Japan	753	7%	93%
Malaysia	445	13%	87%
Mexico	706	42%	58%
Netherlands	174	16%	84%
New Zealand	280	21%	79%
Nigeria	316	13%	87%
Pakistan	173	39%	61%
Peru	311	61%	39%
Philippines	213	17%	83%
Poland	272	19%	81%
Portugal	248	30%	70%
Qatar	313	20%	80%
Russian Federation	119	16%	84%
Saudi Arabia	986	28%	72%
Singapore	863	15%	85%
South Africa	515	29%	71%
South Korea	190	17%	83%
Spain	1,002	45%	55%
Sweden	240	18%	82%
Switzerland	370	16%	84%
Taiwan	167	20%	80%
Turkey	273	14%	86%
United Arab Emirates	799	26%	74%
United Kingdom	784	16%	84%
United States	7,550	14%	86%



			PMP®	Status				
Country	n=	PMP <1 yr	PMP	PMP	PMP	PMP	Total PMP	Non-PMP
			1-<5 yrs	5-<10 yrs	10-<20 yrs	20+ yrs		
Australia	890	1%	32%	34%	31%	2%	72%	28%
Belgium	138 859	3%	38% 34%	28%	29% 33%	2% 1%	77% 90%	23% 10%
Brazil		1%		31%				
Canada Chile	4,152 148	2% 3%	40% 48%	29% 30%	27% 17%	2%	79% 74%	21% 26%
China	503	1%	83%	11%	5%	2% 0%	99%	1%
Colombia	452	2%	43%	31%	24%	0%	87%	13%
Egypt	236	1%	65%	23%	11%	0%	94%	6%
France	451	3%	51%	28%	17%	1%	84%	16%
Germany	815	1%	43%	31%	23%	1%	85%	15%
Hong Kong	215	3%	53%	21%	22%	1%	86%	14%
India	1,743	3%	58%	24%	16%	0%	85%	15%
Indonesia	106	1%	58%	27%	14%	0%	69%	31%
Ireland	340	0%	47%	29%	23%	1%	74%	26%
Italy	1,260	1%	42%	27%	29%	1%	84%	16%
Japan	764	2%	45%	21%	30%	2%	87%	13%
Malaysia	448	2%	55%	25%	19%	0%	82%	18%
Mexico	708	2%	37%	32%	27%	3%	82%	18%
Netherlands	174	1%	45%	32%	20%	2%	83%	17%
New Zealand	284	2%	28%	32%	33%	5%	69%	31%
Nigeria	318	3%	57%	27%	12%	0%	84%	16%
Pakistan	173	2%	65%	21%	12%	0%	86%	14%
Peru	311	2%	50%	30%	17%	1%	84%	16%
Philippines	213	3%	60%	17%	19%	1%	72%	28%
Poland	272	1%	48%	32%	18%	1%	77%	23%
Portugal	251	2%	38%	34%	25%	0%	83%	17%
Qatar	315	3%	66%	21%	10%	0%	85%	15%
Russian Federation	119	3%	56%	19%	21%	0%	75%	25%
Saudi Arabia	990	2%	77%	12%	8%	0%	87%	13%
Singapore	868	1%	50%	24%	24%	0%	84%	16%
South Africa	516	3%	46%	23%	25%	2%	79%	21%
South Korea	191	1%	40%	18%	36%	4%	89%	11%
Spain	1,004	1%	43%	39%	16%	0%	90%	10%
Sweden	240	0%	42%	31%	24%	2%	86%	14%
Switzerland	374	4%	48%	24%	21%	2%	82%	18%
Taiwan	168	2%	42%	21%	35%	0%	92%	8%
Turkey	273	1%	69%	19%	10%	0%	84%	16%
United Arab Emirates	801	3%	66%	17%	13%	0%	84%	16%
United Kingdom	788	2%	33%	31%	30%	3%	75%	25%
United States	7,575	1%	39%	25%	32%	3%	68%	32%



	Gender		
COUNTRY	N=	MALE	FEMALE
Australia	880	76%	24%
Belgium	134	76%	24%
Brazil	849	83%	17%
Canada	4,081	64%	36%
Chile	147	84%	16%
China	501	72%	28%
Colombia	448	75%	25%
Egypt	234	90%	10%
France	444	75%	25%
Germany	798	81%	19%
Hong Kong	211	70%	30%
India	1,728	89%	11%
Indonesia	104	86%	14%
Ireland	334	66%	34%
Italy	1,243	81%	19%
Japan	749	91%	9%
Malaysia	442	75%	25%
Mexico	700	78%	22%
Netherlands	169	76%	24%
New Zealand	274	71%	29%
Nigeria	318	78%	22%
Pakistan	171	94%	6%
Peru	311	86%	14%
Philippines	209	52%	48%
Poland	267	72%	28%
Portugal	248	75%	25%
Qatar	314	94%	6%
Russian Federation	117	85%	15%
Saudi Arabia	979	97%	3%
Singapore	858	81%	19%
South Africa	508	69%	31%
South Korea	190	95%	5%
Spain	994	78%	22%
Sweden	239	70%	30%
Switzerland	369	75%	25%
Taiwan	166	73%	27%
Turkey	270	73%	27%
United Arab Emirates	791	90%	10%
United Kingdom	776	74%	26%
United States	7,452	53%	47%



		l l	unctional A	rea			
COUNTRY	N=	ADMIN/ GENERAL MANAGEMENT	PM Department PMO	CONSULTING	ENGINEERING	IT/IS	OTHER
Australia	890	6%	38%	8%	10%	23%	15%
Belgium	138	4%	33%	8%	9%	19%	27%
Brazil	859	10%	36%	8%	13%	19%	15%
Canada	4,152	8%	34%	8%	13%	18%	18%
Chile	148	15%	40%	6%	10%	20%	9%
China	503	5%	25%	4%	15%	21%	29%
Colombia	452	16%	34%	8%	12%	16%	14%
Egypt	236	8%	47%	6%	19%	6%	13%
France	451	4%	32%	10%	10%	26%	17%
Germany	815	11%	32%	12%	10%	15%	20%
Hong Kong	215	4%	26%	4%	6%	40%	21%
India	1,743	3%	38%	7%	8%	28%	15%
Indonesia	106	3%	57%	6%	9%	8%	18%
Ireland	340	5%	33%	9%	8%	20%	26%
Italy	1,260	6%	32%	8%	8%	26%	19%
Japan	764	5%	22%	11%	16%	28%	18%
Malaysia	448	4%	53%	5%	10%	14%	14%
Mexico	708	14%	39%	7%	5%	20%	15%
Netherlands	174	5%	41%	7%	4%	20%	24%
New Zealand	284	8%	45%	10%	12%	12%	13%
Nigeria	318	6%	40%	4%	12%	12%	26%
Pakistan	173	6%	40%	3%	14%	17%	19%
Peru	311	11%	34%	7%	13%	19%	15%
Philippines	213	2%	53%	2%	6%	23%	14%
Poland	272	7%	40%	7%	5%	24%	16%
Portugal	251	15%	32%	7%	9%	22%	15%
Qatar	315	5%	41%	12%	21%	5%	17%
Russian Federation	119	8%	44%	5%	6%	27%	10%
Saudi Arabia	990	8%	42%	8%	20%	9%	14%
Singapore	868	3%	33%	6%	9%	29%	20%
South Africa	516	6%	46%	10%	14%	10%	15%
South Korea	191	7%	39%	2%	19%	9%	24%
Spain	1,004	7%	34%	8%	13%	19%	18%
Sweden	240	5%	33%	17%	12%	12%	21%
Switzerland	374	5%	26%	6%	10%	22%	31%
Taiwan	168	10%	33%	5%	13%	17%	23%
Turkey	273	14%	39%	3%	12%	18%	14%
United Arab Emirates	801	4%	42%	7%	17%	15%	14%
United Kingdom	788	4%	39%	8%	8%	20%	21%
United States	7,575	7%	31%	7%	8%	23%	24%



			Industry			
COUNTRY	N=	CONSTRUCTION	MANUFACTURING	CONSULTING	FINANCIAL Services	TELECOMMUNICATIONS
Australia	890	10%	3%	7%	7%	8%
Belgium	138	3%	6%	11%	6%	7%
Brazil	859	6%	7%	8%	5%	7%
Canada	4,152	11%	5%	7%	9%	4%
Chile	148	9%	1%	10%	5%	11%
China	503	1%	26%	2%	3%	7%
Colombia	452	7%	3%	7%	3%	13%
Egypt	236	31%	4%	6%	3%	9%
France	451	3%	5%	11%	4%	12%
Germany	815	3%	8%	9%	4%	6%
Hong Kong	215	4%	7%	4%	14%	7%
India	1,743	6%	5%	6%	6%	5%
Indonesia	106	16%	5%	6%	8%	14%
Ireland	340	8%	6%	7%	13%	5%
Italy	1,260	4%	8%	9%	4%	9%
Japan	764	3%	10%	6%	4%	6%
Malaysia	448	11%	12%	4%	6%	9%
Mexico	708	5%	9%	10%	9%	11%
Netherlands	174	3%	9%	7%	5%	6%
New Zealand	284	17%	4%	8%	3%	4%
Nigeria	318	11%	3%	6%	13%	15%
Pakistan	173	17%	6%	3%	3%	5%
Peru	311	20%	2%	8%	3%	10%
Philippines	213	6%	3%	3%	10%	16%
Poland	272	2%	6%	9%	14%	6%
Portugal	251	7%	3%	8%	9%	11%
Qatar	315	40%	1%	10%	1%	3%
Russian Federation	119	10%	6%	6%	6%	7%
Saudi Arabia	990	25%	5%	10%	2%	8%
Singapore South Africa	868 516	8% 14%	9% 4%	4% 12%	11% 6%	4% 5%
South Korea	191	22%	14%	3%	1%	5%
	1,004	7%	5%	8%	3%	9%
Spain	240		9%	13%		6%
Sweden Switzerland	374	8% 1%	9%	5%	2% 13%	4%
Taiwan	168	2%	14%	6%	2%	10%
Turkey	273	11%	8%	3%	5%	9%
United Arab Emirates	801	26%	3%	6%	3%	4%
United Kingdom	788	7%	4%	9%	10%	5%
United States			6%	7%		3%
United States	7,575	4%	0%	1%	7%	3%



	li	ndustry (cont	inued)		
COUNTRY	N=	IT	GOVERNMENT	ENGINEERING	OTHER
Australia	890	24%	9%	10%	23%
Belgium	138	19%	12%	10%	28%
Brazil	859	24%	3%	10%	29%
Canada	4,152	14%	12%	10%	28%
Chile	148	24%	3%	11%	26%
China	503	30%	1%	15%	17%
Colombia	452	25%	6%	12%	23%
Egypt	236	13%	2%	17%	15%
France	451	23%	3%	14%	25%
Germany	815	22%	1%	15%	31%
Hong Kong	215	27%	4%	5%	28%
India	1,743	44%	1%	11%	17%
Indonesia	106	14%	1%	4%	33%
Ireland	340	25%	4%	5%	27%
Italy	1,260	34%	1%	9%	22%
Japan	764	41%	2%	15%	15%
Malaysia	448	20%	1%	10%	27%
Mexico	708	30%	2%	5%	19%
Netherlands	174	19%	1%	14%	36%
New Zealand	284	12%	20%	12%	21%
Nigeria	318	12%	6%	10%	25%
Pakistan	173	24%	5%	12%	25%
Peru	311	15%	5%	9%	27%
Philippines	213	36%	0%	4%	22%
Poland	272	35%	1%	6%	21%
Portugal	251	27%	3%	8%	24%
Qatar	315	7%	6%	14%	17%
Russian Federation	119	36%	1%	7%	22%
Saudi Arabia	990	8%	4%	16%	22%
Singapore	868	26%	4%	13%	21%
South Africa	516	13%	5%	16%	24%
South Korea	191	12%	2%	25%	16%
Spain	1,004	24%	2%	15%	26%
Sweden	240	17%	3%	11%	30%
Switzerland	374	16%	2%	11%	39%
Taiwan	168	27%	2%	17%	18%
Turkey	273	19%	3%	15%	27%
United Arab Emirates	801	14%	5%	15%	24%
United Kingdom	788	23%	4%	10%	29%
United States	7,575	18%	12%	6%	38%



Work Countr	ry Same as	Home Coun	itry
Country	N=	Yes	No
Australia	890	88%	12%
Belgium	138	75%	25%
Brazil	859	98%	2%
Canada	4,152	91%	9%
Chile	148	78%	22%
China	503	93%	7%
Colombia	452	96%	4%
Egypt	236	95%	5%
France	451	89%	11%
Germany	815	83%	17%
Hong Kong	215	85%	15%
India	1,743	98%	2%
Indonesia	106	94%	6%
Ireland	340	85%	15%
Italy	1,260	96%	4%
Japan	764	88%	12%
Malaysia	448	90%	10%
Mexico	708	96%	4%
Netherlands	174	66%	34%
New Zealand	284	89%	11%
Nigeria	318	97%	3%
Pakistan	173	99%	1%
Peru	311	96%	4%
Philippines	213	97%	3%
Poland	272	92%	8%
Portugal	251	94%	6%
Qatar	315	8%	92%
Russian Federation	119	92%	8%
Saudi Arabia	990	34%	66%
Singapore	868	72%	28%
South Africa	516	95%	5%
South Korea	191	91%	9%
Spain	1,004	92%	8%
Sweden	240	88%	12%
Switzerland	374	70%	30%
Taiwan	168	95%	5%
Turkey	273	98%	2%
United Arab Emirates	801	11%	89%
United Kingdom	788	84%	16%
United States	7,575	96%	4%



COUNTRY Australia Belgium Brazil	890 138 859 4,152 148	DIRECTOR OF PM/PMO 7% 6% 9%	PORTFOLIO MANAGER 8% 9%	PROGRAM MANAGER 21% 26%	PROJECT MANAGER III 25%	PROJECT MANAGER II	PROJECT Manager I	PM SPECIALIST	PM Consultant
Belgium	138 859 4,152	7% 6%	8% 9%	21%			MANAGER 1	SECTATION	CUNSULIAN
Belgium	138 859 4,152	6%	9%			14%	9%	9%	7%
	859 4,152				24%	20%	4%	4%	7%
	4,152	***	9%	15%	25%	16%	10%	8%	8%
Canada		7%	7%	19%	25%	16%	12%	8%	7%
Chile		8%	9%	13%	23%	18%	9%	13%	7%
China	503	12%	3%	17%	14%	18%	23%	8%	3%
Colombia	452	11%	6%	13%	23%	17%	13%	10%	7%
Egypt	236	8%	2%	14%	12%	13%	22%	23%	6%
France	451	8%	6%	18%	23%	21%	9%	4%	10%
Germany	815	6%	6%	20%	26%	19%	12%	4%	8%
Hong Kong	215	8%	6%	17%	18%	16%	22%	8%	5%
India	1,743	5%	6%	23%	18%	20%	18%	6%	4%
Indonesia	106	5%	5%	12%	31%	13%	13%	19%	2%
Ireland	340	8%	9%	28%	22%	13%	10%	5%	4%
Italy	1,260	6%	6%	21%	27%	20%	12%	4%	5%
Japan	764	6%	4%	14%	15%	16%	26%	10%	9%
Malaysia	448	6%	8%	17%	21%	16%	18%	8%	6%
Mexico	708	9%	13%	22%	22%	18%	7%	4%	5%
Netherlands	174	6%	6%	24%	29%	18%	7%	4%	5%
New Zealand	284	6%	7%	17%	30%	18%	8%	5%	8%
Nigeria	318	5%	8%	18%	18%	13%	22%	10%	7%
Pakistan	173	10%	6%	18%	16%	14%	21%	11%	3%
Peru	311	7%	8%	10%	14%	22%	16%	15%	8%
Philippines	213	9%	9%	15%	27%	18%	12%	5%	5%
Poland	272	9%	6%	21%	29%	21%	7%	3%	4%
Portugal Qatar	251	11%	7%	16%	26%	22%	10%	4%	5% 9%
Russian Federation	315 119	5% 9%	3% 13%	13% 21%	10% 19%	15% 18%	32% 13%	14% 3%	3%
Saudi Arabia	990	6%	5%	11%	15%	13%	23%	17%	9%
Singapore	868	7%	7%	19%	21%	17%	20%	6%	4%
South Africa	516	11%	10%	21%	24%	13%	9%	7%	6%
South Korea	191	9%	3%	12%	16%	10%	25%	18%	7%
Spain	1,004	9%	7%	17%	23%	22%	11%	6%	6%
Sweden	240	6%	5%	13%	34%	19%	10%	4%	10%
Switzerland	374	5%	7%	22%	28%	20%	7%	4%	7%
Taiwan	168	8%	7%	21%	17%	14%	18%	10%	6%
Turkey	273	8%	7%	15%	23%	17%	15%	10%	5%
United Arab Emirates	801	6%	4%	16%	16%	17%	22%	15%	4%
United Kingdom	788	7%	10%	26%	27%	12%	8%	4%	7%
United States	7,575	8%	9%	26%	24%	14%	9%	5%	5%



	ant Role on Agil		
	marily on Agile		
Country	N=	Yes	No
Australia	888	32%	68%
Belgium	138	33%	67%
Brazil	857	39%	61%
Canada	4,140	32%	68%
Chile	147	33%	67%
China	500	54%	46%
Colombia	452	45%	55%
Egypt	234	32%	68%
France	451	35%	65%
Germany	813	39%	61%
Hong Kong	214	37%	63%
India	1,740	53%	47%
Indonesia	106	32%	68%
Ireland	340	30%	70%
Italy	1,254	25%	75%
Japan	760	24%	76%
Malaysia	446	33%	67%
Mexico	706	42%	58%
Netherlands	174	33%	67%
New Zealand	283	21%	79%
Nigeria	318	49%	51%
Pakistan	169	41%	59%
Peru	311	37%	63%
Philippines	212	43%	57%
Poland	271	37%	63%
Portugal	251	36%	64%
Qatar	315	34%	66%
Russian Federation	118	39%	61%
Saudi Arabia	988	35%	65%
Singapore	868	37%	63%
South Africa	516	30%	70%
South Korea	191	44%	56%
Spain	1,002	33%	67%
Sweden	239	28%	72%
Switzerland	374	39%	61%
Taiwan	168	36%	64%
Turkey	273	37%	63%
United Arab Emirates	799	37%	63%
United Kingdom	784	33%	67%
United States	7,561	33%	67%



		Employe	ees Within E	ntire Orga	anization			
COUNTRY	N=	<100	100-299	300-999	1,000-2,499	2,500-4,999	5,000-9,999	10,000+
Australia	890	16%	9%	14%	9%	8%	10%	33%
Belgium	138	11%	9%	12%	8%	13%	8%	39%
Brazil	859	13%	10%	12%	12%	8%	10%	36%
Canada	4,152	18%	9%	13%	11%	10%	10%	30%
Chile	148	14%	10%	18%	10%	9%	5%	34%
China	503	11%	15%	18%	15%	9%	7%	24%
Colombia	452	16%	13%	20%	15%	7%	8%	22%
Egypt	236	15%	14%	16%	17%	12%	7%	20%
France	451	9%	8%	10%	9%	9%	7%	48%
Germany	815	9%	10%	9%	7%	9%	8%	48%
Hong Kong	215	13%	11%	15%	15%	7%	12%	27%
India	1,743	5%	6%	10%	9%	8%	8%	54%
Indonesia	106	9%	16%	24%	18%	7%	7%	20%
Ireland	340	13%	8%	12%	10%	10%	6%	41%
Italy	1,260	12%	13%	13%	11%	10%	5%	35%
Japan	764	7%	5%	12%	13%	12%	10%	40%
Malaysia	448	14%	11%	15%	9%	7%	10%	34%
Mexico	708	14%	10%	14%	10%	8%	7%	36%
Netherlands	174	10%	7%	7%	5%	7%	8%	55%
New Zealand	284	20%	9%	19%	14%	11%	11%	16%
Nigeria	318	22%	16%	15%	14%	14%	9%	9%
Pakistan	173	13%	13%	23%	13%	14%	11%	12%
Peru	311	19%	14%	19%	20%	9%	6%	14%
Philippines	213	8%	7%	15%	8%	8%	20%	35%
Poland	272	9%	6%	15%	11%	10%	7%	42%
Portugal	251	15%	16%	13%	13%	9%	8%	27%
Qatar	315	8%	13%	21%	20%	9%	9%	20%
Russian Federation	119	10%	8%	13%	14%	8%	6%	40%
Saudi Arabia	990	9%	14%	19%	17%	10%	8%	23%
Singapore	868	10%	10%	12%	12%	9%	11%	35%
South Africa	516	26%	11%	12%	10%	7%	9%	25%
South Korea	191	15%	8%	19%	15%	9%	16%	18%
Spain	1,004	11%	12%	13%	10%	11%	6%	37%
Sweden	240	19%	7%	7%	11%	4%	5%	47%
Switzerland	374	11%	6%	14%	9%	9%	8%	43%
Taiwan	168	20%	13%	15%	15%	6%	8%	23%
Turkey	273	14%	16%	11%	12%	12%	14%	21%
United Arab Emirates	801	15%	13%	18%	15%	11%	8%	21%
United Kingdom	788	14%	7%	8%	6%	7%	9%	48%
United States	7,575	12%	10%	12%	9%	9%	10%	39%



	Number	of People	on Project	Teams		
COUNTRY	N=	<5	5-<10	10-<15	15-<20	20+
Australia	678	12%	37%	21%	9%	21%
Belgium	101	14%	27%	24%	15%	21%
Brazil	660	12%	34%	21%	9%	23%
Canada	3,026	18%	34%	22%	10%	16%
Chile	119	24%	35%	17%	6%	18%
China	364	15%	31%	23%	5%	26%
Colombia	377	13%	32%	22%	8%	25%
Egypt	175	17%	19%	18%	6%	41%
France	345	16%	29%	25%	7%	23%
Germany	667	10%	31%	24%	7%	27%
Hong Kong	142	26%	40%	20%	5%	8%
India	1,465	6%	21%	21%	12%	40%
Indonesia	89	12%	25%	26%	6%	31%
Ireland	263	12%	35%	24%	10%	19%
Italy	1,038	16%	32%	23%	8%	21%
Japan	551	15%	25%	21%	7%	31%
Malaysia	377	14%	30%	22%	6%	28%
Mexico	617	9%	35%	26%	9%	20%
Netherlands	140	11%	30%	25%	8%	26%
New Zealand	208	15%	43%	21%	8%	13%
Nigeria	264	13%	29%	23%	9%	26%
Pakistan	146	8%	22%	25%	8%	36%
Peru	244	22%	34%	16%	7%	22%
Philippines	187	6%	32%	26%	9%	27%
Poland	233	6%	38%	23%	9%	23%
Portugal	196	15%	42%	20%	7%	16%
Qatar	271	8%	23%	15%	7%	46%
Russian Federation	105	12%	37%	17%	10%	24%
Saudi Arabia	786	10%	22%	16%	7%	45%
Singapore	689	19%	32%	21%	7%	20%
South Africa	443	7%	29%	26%	11%	27%
South Korea	125	20%	33%	20%	7%	20%
Spain	824	18%	35%	21%	5%	21%
Sweden	203	9%	32%	23%	12%	25%
Switzerland	286	12%	35%	25%	7%	22%
Taiwan	106	22%	34%	18%	6%	21%
Turkey	226	11%	28%	18%	9%	35%
United Arab Emirates	654	14%	22%	19%	8%	36%
United Kingdom	637	14%	32%	21%	8%	25%
United States	5,702	16%	38%	21%	9%	16%



	Av	erage Bud	get of Proje	ects		
COUNTRY	N=	<\$100K	\$100K-\$499K	\$500K-\$999K	\$1MM-\$10MM	\$10MM+
Australia	822	8%	19%	14%	40%	19%
Belgium	128	11%	13%	23%	33%	20%
Brazil	798	14%	27%	14%	28%	17%
Canada	3,757	11%	22%	16%	34%	17%
Chile	138	12%	19%	15%	36%	19%
China	426	23%	38%	15%	15%	10%
Colombia	423	15%	29%	13%	33%	10%
Egypt	208	5%	16%	10%	30%	39%
France	414	12%	25%	16%	32%	14%
Germany	742	7%	20%	17%	42%	15%
Hong Kong	188	13%	34%	19%	27%	7%
India	1,555	15%	26%	12%	31%	16%
Indonesia	105	9%	25%	12%	32%	22%
Ireland	299	14%	20%	16%	35%	14%
Italy	1,167	14%	27%	17%	29%	13%
Japan	630	10%	25%	20%	30%	15%
Malaysia	409	11%	22%	11%	31%	24%
Mexico	661	15%	27%	17%	31%	10%
Netherlands	158	7%	22%	17%	39%	15%
New Zealand	263	8%	22%	18%	38%	14%
Nigeria	292	16%	26%	12%	33%	13%
Pakistan	156	21%	24%	15%	23%	18%
Peru	292	18%	25%	12%	27%	18%
Philippines	189	13%	31%	16%	28%	12%
Poland	247	15%	33%	16%	28%	9%
Portugal	236	17%	31%	19%	26%	8%
Qatar	301	5%	16%	10%	27%	43%
Russian Federation	113	15%	29%	13%	29%	13%
Saudi Arabia	902	5%	12%	9%	30%	44%
Singapore	804	13%	22%	16%	35%	14%
South Africa	490	9%	26%	16%	33%	16%
South Korea	162	7%	21%	9%	31%	31%
Spain	946	15%	25%	15%	29%	16%
Sweden	215	5%	24%	18%	30%	22%
Switzerland	336	7%	20%	20%	43%	10%
Taiwan	140	19%	31%	13%	24%	13%
Turkey	261	13%	21%	9%	34%	22%
United Arab Emirates	747	8%	19%	13%	31%	29%
United Kingdom	734	8%	21%	15%	36%	21%
United States	6,602	13%	22%	16%	36%	12%



	How ha	s Your To	tal Comp	ensation	Change	Over th	e Past 12	Months?		
COUNTRY	N=	INCREASED	INCREASED <1%	INCREASED 1-2.9%	INCREASED 3-4.9%	INCREASED 5-9.9%	INCREASED 10+%	MEAN INCREASE	REMAINED THE SAME	DECREASED
Australia	890	43%	4%	30%	24%	16%	25%	6.7%	50%	7%
Belgium	138	49%	3%	42%	14%	24%	17%	5.7%	44%	7%
Brazil	859	41%	2%	14%	23%	24%	37%	9.9%	51%	8%
Canada	4,152	54%	3%	30%	30%	16%	20%	5.9%	40%	6%
Chile	148	41%	4%	28%	23%	18%	28%	7.1%	48%	11%
China	503	59%	4%	5%	11%	31%	49%	10.6%	37%	4%
Colombia	452	44%	5%	13%	36%	21%	26%	7.6%	48%	8%
Egypt	236	53%	5%	12%	8%	24%	51%	10.4%	39%	8%
France	451	49%	2%	37%	31%	15%	14%	5.1%	44%	7%
Germany	815	47%	2%	36%	28%	19%	16%	5.4%	44%	8%
Hong Kong	215	43%	3%	17%	28%	31%	20%	6.2%	46%	11%
India	1,743	52%	1%	4%	13%	42%	40%	10.0%	42%	5%
Indonesia	106	58%	2%	10%	30%	31%	28%	7.0%	39%	3%
Ireland	340	58%	1%	28%	27%	25%	18%	5.5%	37%	5%
Italy	1,260	36%	3%	19%	21%	29%	28%	7.4%	59%	6%
Japan	764	43%	7%	28%	22%	22%	21%	5.5%	48%	10%
Malaysia	448	45%	4%	8%	34%	35%	19%	6.9%	47%	8%
Mexico	708	42%	4%	7%	29%	23%	36%	9.5%	51%	7 %
Netherlands	174	56%	1%	29%	38%	18%	14%	4.8%	39%	6%
New Zealand	284	43%	1%	23%	25%	19%	32%	7.5%	49%	9%
Nigeria	318	49%	5%	10%	11%	31%	43%	10.6%	46%	4%
Pakistan	173	54%	2%	4%	7%	39%	47%	11.1%	39%	7%
Peru	311	37%	5%	6%	20%	33%	36%	9.5%	54%	9%
Philippines	213	61%	7%	7%	24%	40%	22%	7.8%	37%	2%
Poland	272	52%	2%	10%	23%	30%	35%	8.9%	41%	7%
Portugal	251	38%	2%	31%	14%	24%	29%	7.5%	57%	4%
Qatar	315	21%	2%	15%	16%	18%	49%	13.2%	62%	17%
Russian Federation	119	57%	3%	0%	9%	27%	61%	14.1%	39%	4%
Saudi Arabia	990	38%	8%	12%	21%	23%	35%	9.2%	54%	9%
Singapore	868	47%	4%	20%	36%	23%	18%	5.4%	44%	9%
South Africa	516	43%	4%	3%	26%	45%	22%	7.7%	49%	8%
South Korea	191	62%	1%	34%	32%	21%	13%	4.9%	32%	6%
Spain	1,004	38%	3%	31%	23%		20%	5.7%	57%	5%
Sweden	240	60%	1%	32%	40%	15%	13%	4.7%	36%	4%
Switzerland	374	40%	3%	40%	20%	18%	19%	5.6%	53%	7%
Taiwan	168	53%	1%	23%	27%	30%	19%	6.2%	42%	5%
Turkey	273	73%	4%	2%	1%	16%	77%	14.4%	21%	6%
United Arab Emirates	801	19%	5%	20%	13%	15%	47%	10.2%	63%	19%
United Kingdom	788	44%	3%	28%	29%	16%	24%	6.8%	45%	11%
United States	7,575	63%	3%	20%	43%	17%	17%	5.9%	32%	5%



How do	You Ex	xpect You	ır Total C	ompensa	ation to C	hange O	ver the N	ext 12 Mc	onths?	
COUNTRY	N=	INCREASE	INCREASE <1%	INCREASE 1-2.9%	INCREASE 3-4.9%	INCREASE 5-9.9%	INCREASE 10+%	MEAN INCREASE	REMAIN THE SAME	DECREASE
Australia	890	60%	1%	36%	18%	18%	28%	6.3%	39%	1%
Belgium	138	51%	0%	33%	16%	30%	20%	6.3%	46%	3%
Brazil	859	63%	1%	5%	13%	26%	54%	11.6%	35%	2%
Canada	4,152	64%	1%	37%	21%	21%	20%	5.8%	33%	2%
Chile	148	69%	1%	12%	19%	22%	46%	10.3%	30%	1%
China	503	82%	2%	6%	4%	19%	69%	14.0%	17%	1%
Colombia	452	72%	1%	10%	21%	25%	43%	11.3%	26%	2%
Egypt	236	65%	5%	9%	2%	28%	56%	11.0%	30%	5%
France	451	61%	1%	30%	20%	24%	24%	6.3%	36%	3%
Germany	815	58%	1%	37%	21%	21%	20%	5.7%	39%	3%
Hong Kong	215	59%	3%	16%	26%	27%	29%	7.2%	39%	3%
India	1,743	83%	1%	3%	6%	29%	60%	12.5%	16%	1%
Indonesia	106	86%	1%	2%	6%	37%	54%	12.1%	12%	2%
Ireland	340	65%	0%	37%	14%	24%	24%	6.2%	33%	2%
Italy	1,260	45%	2%	19%	10%	31%	38%	7.9%	53%	2%
Japan	764	44%	3%	32%	18%	24%	24%	5.8%	46%	9%
Malaysia	448	69%	1%	6%	18%	39%	36%	9.2%	28%	2%
Mexico	708	70%	2%	7%	15%	26%	50%	11.1%	27%	2%
Netherlands	174	60%	0%	38%	20%	21%	20%	5.9%	37%	3%
New Zealand	284	57%	1%	37%	20%	22%	20%	5.4%	40%	3%
Nigeria	318	82%	0%	9%	3%	17%	69%	18.5%	17%	0%
Pakistan	173	77%	0%	5%	4%	18%	74%	14.8%	23%	0%
Peru	311	70%	1%	8%	8%	23%	60%	13.0%	29%	1%
Philippines	213	80%	4%	5%	12%	40%	39%	10.1%	20%	0%
Poland	272	62%	1%	7%	11%	23%	57%	11.2%	38%	1%
Portugal	251	51%	2%	26%	13%	18%	40%	8.8%	47%	2%
Qatar	315	49%	2%	10%	8%	20%	59%	12.6%	45%	6%
Russian Federation	119	65%	0%	4%	8%	22%	66%	14.1%	34%	1%
Saudi Arabia	990	62%	3%	11%	11%	23%	53%	12.2%	35%	3%
Singapore	868	65%	1%	16%	26%	30%	27%	7.0%	31%	4%
South Africa	516	60%	0%	4%	22%	47%	26%	8.1%	37%	3%
South Korea	191	62%	0%	25%	28%	26%	21%	5.8%	34%	4%
Spain	1,004	47%	1%	30%	18%	26%	25%	6.2%	50%	3%
Sweden	240	70%	1%	51%	24%	13%	11%	4.3%	28%	2%
Switzerland	374	40%	6%	34%	15%	22%	23%	5.2%	57%	3%
Taiwan	168	73%	1%	13%	23%	32%	32%	7.6%	24%	4%
Turkey	273	79%	3%	1%	1%	10%	85%	15.1%	18%	3%
United Arab Emirates	801	48%	2%	9%	8%	22%	59%	12.9%	46%	5%
United Kingdom	788	56%	1%	31%	20%	20%	28%	7.2%	41%	3%
United States	7,575	72%	1%	30%	34%	20%	16%	5.3%	27%	2%



Equities Offered											
COUNTRY	N=	STOCK OPTIONS	STOCKS	NEITHER							
Australia	878	4%	8%	88%							
Belgium	138	9%	9%	83%							
Brazil	846	5%	4%	92%							
Canada	4,082	6%	10%	85%							
Chile	148	6%	6%	89%							
China	494	13%	10%	78%							
Colombia	449	6%	5%	89%							
Egypt	230	6%	6%	88%							
France	440	9%	11%	80%							
Germany	805	6%	8%	87%							
Hong Kong	208	3%	5%	93%							
India	1,722	6%	6%	89%							
Indonesia	106	6%	9%	85%							
Ireland	337	12%	20%	71%							
Italy	1,245	4%	4%	92%							
Japan	730	8%	8%	86%							
Malaysia	445	6%	11%	84%							
Mexico	700	9%	5%	87%							
Netherlands	173	6%	13%	82%							
New Zealand	277	1%	4%	95%							
Nigeria	314	1%	5%	94%							
Pakistan	171	4%	2%	94%							
Peru	303	10%	1%	89%							
Philippines	207	8%	9%	86%							
Poland	269	6%	4%	91%							
Portugal	248	3%	4%	93%							
Qatar	311	3%	3%	95%							
Russian Federation	118	6%	3%	91%							
Saudi Arabia	954	6%	5%	90%							
Singapore	862	7%	9%	86%							
South Africa	509	2%	8%	91%							
South Korea	185	5%	7%	89%							
Spain	988	4%	5%	91%							
Sweden	236	5%	15%	81%							
Switzerland	371	4%	6%	90%							
Taiwan	164	9%	11%	82%							
Turkey	269	4%	4%	91%							
United Arab Emirates	791	2%	3%	96%							
United Kingdom	774	6%	11%	84%							
United States	7,467	8%	10%	84%							



Employee Benefits							
COUNTRY	N=	COMPANY CAR/ ALLOWANCE	HOUSING/ Allowance	CELLPHONE USAGE	ON-SITE Child care	PAID LIFE INSURANCE	NONE OF THESE
Australia	879	11%	2%	51%	0%	9%	44%
Belgium	137	73%	8%	74%	1%	59%	18%
Brazil	849	19%	6%	54%	6%	59%	23%
Canada	4,104	12%	2%	55%	1%	42%	30%
Chile	148	22%	5%	64%	4%	59%	15%
China	495	31%	29%	45%	7%	45%	23%
Colombia	450	9%	5%	49%	3%	36%	35%
Egypt	232	53%	15%	62%	1%	31%	19%
France	445	26%	5%	61%	3%	33%	24%
Germany	808	31%	4%	67%	3%	18%	24%
Hong Kong	209	9%	8%	32%	0%	31%	46%
India	1,726	30%	31%	53%	4%	42%	25%
Indonesia	106	58%	20%	58%	11%	61%	14%
Ireland	338	20%	0%	54%	1%	42%	28%
Italy	1,253	37%	3%	78%	2%	33%	15%
Japan	738	32%	19%	51%	3%	14%	29%
Malaysia	447	44%	9%	60%	3%	41%	20%
Mexico	704	22%	5%	53%	2%	68%	18%
Netherlands	173	49%	6%	69%	1%	15%	21%
New Zealand	282	18%	1%	66%	0%	19%	30%
Nigeria	317	50%	56%	61%	11%	28%	18%
Pakistan	172	56%	28%	67%	8%	39%	10%
Peru	307	19%	6%	57%	5%	42%	28%
Philippines	212	50%	7%	76%	2%	65%	7%
Poland	268	25%	3%	69%	3%	45%	18%
Portugal	250	40%	2%	73%	2%	52%	15%
Qatar	315	60%	65%	53%	5%	32%	16%
Russian Federation	118	19%	9%	58%	2%	57%	24%
Saudi Arabia	975	73%	79%	49%	6%	27%	10%
Singapore	861	22%	2%	57%	2%	30%	28%
South Africa	514	29%	7%	54%	1%	30%	32%
South Korea	190	25%	9%	41%	9%	43%	31%
Spain	997	18%	4%	68%	4%	38%	22%
Sweden	238	21%	3%	82%	2%	26%	12%
Switzerland	370	17%	1%	61%	4%	11%	33%
Taiwan	163	21%	3%	31%	0%	35%	45%
Turkey	271	47%	7%	60%	3%	56%	15%
United Arab Emirates	795	42%	45%	56%	4%	38%	21%
United Kingdom	778	29%	2%	48%	1%	41%	30%
United States	7,474	7%	2%	42%	1%	51%	31%



	Mean Numbe	r of Vacation	Days	
COUNTRY	N=	AFTER 1 YEAR	N=	AFTER 10 YEARS
Australia	840	18	730	29
Belgium	131	23	125	26
Brazil	836	25	702	23
Canada	3,892	14	3,569	20
Chile	144	13	123	15
China	462	9	442	15
Colombia	444	14	355	17
Egypt	217	21	198	29
France	414	28	378	30
Germany	787	28	738	28
Hong Kong	198	14	177	18
India	1,622	22	1,229	27
Indonesia	104	15	92	23
Ireland	322	22	315	24
Italy	1,102	24	1,083	28
Japan	708	18	657	24
Malaysia	430	16	389	21
Mexico	691	10	653	18
Netherlands	165	25	157	27
New Zealand	269	18	238	19
Nigeria	302	22	182	25
Pakistan	163	23	114	29
Peru	305	27	204	29
Philippines	205	18	173	21
Poland	249	21	260	24
Portugal	238	21	221	22
Qatar	311	28	206	34
Russian Federation	117	27	110	29
Saudi Arabia	923	26	662	32
Singapore	834	17	769	20
South Africa	503	18	453	22
South Korea	179	16	157	22
Spain	944	21	874	22
Sweden	234	28	214	30
Switzerland	356	24	346	26
Taiwan	156	11	143	20
Turkey	265	16	243	24
United Arab Emirates	781	26	541	31
United Kingdom	754	23	690	25
United States	7,046	15	6,664	23



Pension Plans Offered					
COUNTRY	N=	DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN	DEFINE CONTRIBUTION PLAN	OTHER TYPE OF PLAN	NONE
Australia	880	15%	48%	5%	34%
Belgium	138	46%	32%	16%	14%
Brazil	852	27%	38%	4%	39%
Canada	4,110	35%	49%	7%	25%
Chile	147	26%	26%	12%	37%
China	482	37%	29%	17%	27%
Colombia	450	33%	41%	9%	22%
Egypt	226	33%	12%	9%	49%
France	441	34%	23%	11%	40%
Germany	807	33%	30%	15%	33%
Hong Kong	207	25%	47%	13%	25%
India	1,715	18%	38%	11%	41%
Indonesia	106	46%	33%	17%	18%
Ireland	338	16%	70%	7%	14%
Italy	1,230	25%	56%	10%	17%
Japan	728	43%	52%	8%	15%
Malaysia	445	13%	40%	5%	45%
Mexico	708	39%	28%	13%	29%
Netherlands	174	28%	51%	14%	16%
New Zealand	281	4%	49%	10%	38%
Nigeria	315	16%	79%	2%	9%
Pakistan	172	15%	31%	12%	50%
Peru	306	38%	38%	13%	14%
Philippines	209	41%	29%	6%	36%
Poland	269	27%	17%	10%	52%
Portugal	248	19%	24%	9%	52%
Qatar	311	21%	5%	5%	71%
Russian Federation	118	17%	8%	11%	66%
Saudi Arabia	957	31%	11%	9%	55%
Singapore	861	9%	26%	3%	65%
South Africa	515	16%	50%	7%	34%
South Korea	186	52%	25%	10%	17%
Spain	993	13%	16%	7%	68%
Sweden	239	62%	32%	19%	8%
Switzerland	372	34%	55%	15%	9%
Taiwan	163	42%	29%	10%	29%
Turkey	269	45%	14%	12%	35%
United Arab Emirates	799	16%	5%	7%	74%
United Kingdom	779	16%	69%	8%	13%
United States	7,494	30%	73%	6%	15%



Mean Hours Worked Per Week					
COUNTRY	N=	HOURS Expected	N=	ACTUAL Hours Worked	
Australia	875	39	869	46	
Belgium	137	39	138	46	
Brazil	855	41	848	47	
Canada	4,091	39	4,056	45	
Chile	147	43	144	48	
China	482	40	474	46	
Colombia	448	44	444	50	
Egypt	229	43	227	50	
France	443	38	435	45	
Germany	808	39	801	45	
Hong Kong	207	41	206	48	
India	1,717	43	1,702	50	
Indonesia	105	41	105	49	
Ireland	335	39	333	46	
Italy	1,242	40	1,239	47	
Japan	729	40	724	48	
Malaysia	443	41	438	49	
Mexico	702	42	704	49	
Netherlands	172	40	173	45	
New Zealand	279	40	278	44	
Nigeria	307	40	309	47	
Pakistan	168	42	162	49	
Peru	308	44	298	50	
Philippines	209	40	210	48	
Poland	267	40	266	45	
Portugal	251	40	248	47	
Qatar	314	45	304	50	
Russian Federation	119	41	119	49	
Saudi Arabia	961	44	944	49	
Singapore South Africa	858 514	41 41	853 512	50 49	
South Korea	188	41	187	49	
	999	42	998	46	
Spain	237	40	238		
Sweden Switzerland	371	41	370	43	
Taiwan	161	41	159	47	
Turkey	272	43	268	48	
United Arab Emirates	794	43	779	50	
United Kingdom	779	38	772	46	
United States	7,461	40	7,457	47	
United States	7,401	40	7,457	47	



Perception of Being Paid Fairly					
COUNTRY	N=	YES	NO	DON'T KNOW/ NOT SURE	
Australia	888	60%	22%	19%	
Belgium	138	69%	15%	16%	
Brazil	856	54%	29%	17%	
Canada	4,136	56%	24%	20%	
Chile	148	54%	25%	21%	
China	494	45%	24%	31%	
Colombia	452	48%	31%	21%	
Egypt	236	28%	47%	25%	
France	450	47%	28%	26%	
Germany	815	63%	19%	18%	
Hong Kong	213	46%	21%	34%	
India	1,741	31%	44%	24%	
Indonesia	106	58%	17%	25%	
Ireland	338	62%	23%	14%	
Italy	1,254	32%	41%	26%	
Japan	752	65%	15%	20%	
Malaysia	446	37%	30%	33%	
Mexico	708	52%	29%	19%	
Netherlands	174	64%	18%	17%	
New Zealand	283	56%	24%	20%	
Nigeria	317	25%	52%	23%	
Pakistan	173	36%	47%	17%	
Peru	310	44%	32%	24%	
Philippines	213	46%	24%	30%	
Poland	272	52%	23%	25%	
Portugal	251	39%	42%	19%	
Qatar	315	38%	40%	23%	
Russian Federation	119	52%	20%	28%	
Saudi Arabia	983	30%	47%	23%	
Singapore	867	36%	27%	37%	
South Africa	515	51%	28%	21%	
South Korea	188	52%	21%	27%	
Spain	1,002	39%	38%	23%	
Sweden	239	67%	18%	15%	
Switzerland	374	64%	20%	16%	
Taiwan	164	41%	23%	36%	
Turkey	272	32%	44%	23%	
United Arab Emirates	799	33%	43%	24%	
United Kingdom	787	60%	22%	18%	
United States	7,549	62%	22%	16%	



Organization Implemented Workforce Reductions				
	to COVID-19 Par			
COUNTRY	N=	YES NO		
Australia	886	41%	59%	
Belgium	137	38%	62%	
Brazil	855	58%	42%	
Canada	4,125	45%	55%	
Chile	148	55%	45%	
China	488	37%	63%	
Colombia	452	48%	52%	
Egypt	234	54%	46%	
France	451	45%	55%	
Germany	811	42%	58%	
Hong Kong	208	39%	61%	
India	1,735	40%	60%	
Indonesia	106	54%	46%	
Ireland	340	39%	61%	
Italy	1,250	36%	64%	
Japan	748	23%	77%	
Malaysia	445	45%	55%	
Mexico	707	61%	39%	
Netherlands	173	40%	60%	
New Zealand	283	41%	59%	
Nigeria	317	38%	62%	
Pakistan	172	41%	59%	
Peru	311	67%	33%	
Philippines	213	46%	54%	
Poland	271	33%	67%	
Portugal	251	29%	71%	
Qatar	314	67%	33%	
Russian Federation	119	36%	64%	
Saudi Arabia	972	63%	37%	
Singapore	865	44%	56%	
South Africa	516	46%	54%	
South Korea	191	32%	68%	
Spain	1,001	44%	56%	
Sweden	240	38%	63%	
Switzerland	374	36%	64%	
Taiwan	166	27%	73%	
Turkey	272	38%	62%	
United Arab Emirates	797	67%	33%	
United Kingdom	783	50%	50%	
United States	7,537	40%	60%	



Redu	ctions in Com	oensation Ele	ements Due	to COVID-19	Pandemic	
COUNTRY	N=	SALARIES	BONUSES	STOCK AWARDS OR STOCK OPTIONS	BENEFITS	NONE OF These
Australia	879	16%	20%	4%	9%	68%
Belgium	137	9%	15%	2%	7%	76%
Brazil	853	27%	17%	3%	12%	61%
Canada	4,108	17%	20%	3%	6%	68%
Chile	148	19%	25%	5%	15%	63%
China	487	15%	27%	3%	15%	56%
Colombia	452	21%	22%	3%	18%	58%
Egypt	229	26%	40%	4%	31%	41%
France	450	13%	33%	6%	18%	53%
Germany	808	17%	31%	3%	11%	59%
Hong Kong	208	15%	36%	3%	11%	53%
India	1,731	22%	31%	3%	19%	51%
Indonesia	106	13%	39%	1%	12%	54%
Ireland	340	22%	26%	3%	7%	60%
Italy	1,244	9%	23%	2%	11%	66%
Japan	739	12%	20%	2%	9%	68%
Malaysia	445	21%	39%	4%	18%	47%
Mexico	707	22%	29%	3%	17%	56%
Netherlands	173	8%	21%	3%	13%	69%
New Zealand	280	31%	16%	3%	5%	59%
Nigeria	316	18%	19%	1%	15%	63%
Pakistan	170	23%	34%	3%	18%	49%
Peru	308	24%	29%	6%	25%	46%
Philippines	210	10%	31%	3%	7%	61%
Poland	268	14%	28%	1%	15%	59%
Portugal	250	8%	18%	2%	7%	75%
Qatar	313	37%	34%	3%	38%	33%
Russian Federation	119	12%	19%	0%	13%	71%
Saudi Arabia	977	35%	35%	5%	29%	38%
Singapore	862	24%	44%	4%	14%	43%
South Africa	516	29%	34%	4%	12%	47%
South Korea	188	9%	20%	1%	15%	65%
Spain	996	13%	27%	2%	14%	59%
Sweden	239	18%	14%	2%	7%	73%
Switzerland	369	9%	24%	3%	9%	70%
Taiwan	161	6%	20%	2%	12%	71%
Turkey	270	13%	16%	3%	15%	70%
United Arab Emirates	798	42%	35%	4%	32%	33%
United Kingdom	777	21%	27%	5%	8%	60%
United States	7,511	18%	22%	4%	9%	66%



APPENDIX B

Survey Instrument

2021 PMI *Earning Power: Project Management Salary Survey*—Twelfth Edition

PMI is the leading global organization serving the project management profession. PMI's 2021 Salary Survey is designed to create a profile of compensation levels and trends for project professionals. The survey helps employers and project managers identify market compensation rates for various levels of project management professionals.

Your individual feedback remains completely confidential. PMI will not have access to survey data, except in aggregate. To assure confidentiality, PMI has engaged PeriscopelQ, compensation and strategy specialists, to conduct the research.

PMI will make key portions of this data available, in aggregate form, to all respondents. Thank you for your valuable assistance.

Professional Profile

1) Please select the category that best reflects your employment status:

Full-time self-employed
 Part-time self-employed
 Full-time employed
 Part-time employed
 Part-time employed
 Currently unemployed
 Student
 Retired
 CONTINUE
 TERMINATE
 TERMINATE
 TERMINATE
 TERMINATE
 TERMINATE
 TERMINATE

2) Please select the country in which your office is located:

If you are paid according to a scale based on an office in another location (for instance, your company's headquarters) please select the country corresponding to that location.

1.	Australia
2.	Belgium
3.	Brazil
4.	Canada
5.	Chile
6.	China, Mainland
7.	Colombia
8.	Egypt
9.	France
10.	Germany
11.	Hong Kong
12.	India
13.	Indonesia
14.	Ireland

at 1000	acion.
15.	Italy
16.	Japan
17.	Malaysia
18.	Mexico
19.	Netherlands
20.	New Zealand
21.	Nigeria
22.	Pakistan
23.	Peru
24.	Philippines
25.	Poland
26.	Portugal
27.	Qatar
28.	Russian Federation

29.	Saudi Arabia
30.	Singapore
31.	South Africa
32.	South Korea
33.	Spain
34.	Sweden
35.	Switzerland
36.	Taiwan (Republic

- 36. Taiwan (Republic of China)37. Turkey38. United Arab Emirates39. United Kingdom40. United States
 - 41. Other; please specify: TERMINATE



(IF COUNTRY IS US, ASK:)

3) Please select the state in which your office is located:

1.	Alabama	18.	Kentucky	35.	North Dakota
2.	Alaska	19.	Louisiana	36.	Ohio
3.	Arizona	20.	Maine	37.	Oklahoma
4.	Arkansas	21.	Maryland	38.	Oregon
5.	California	22.	Massachusetts	39.	Pennsylvania
6.	Colorado	23.	Michigan	40.	Rhode Island
7.	Connecticut	24.	Minnesota	41.	South Carolina
8.	Delaware	25.	Mississippi	42.	South Dakota
9.	District of Columbia	26.	Missouri	43.	Tennessee
10.	Florida	27.	Montana	44.	Texas
11.	Georgia	28.	Nebraska	45.	Utah
12.	Hawaii	29.	Nevada	46.	Vermont
13.	Idaho	30.	New Hampshire	47.	Virginia
14.	Illinois	31.	New Jersey	48.	Washington
15.	Indiana	32.	New Mexico	49.	West Virginia
16.	lowa	33.	New York	50.	Wisconsin
17.	Kansas	34.	North Carolina	51.	Wyoming

(IF COUNTRY IS US, ASK:)

4) Please enter the name and the ZIP Code of the city or town where your office is located:

City/Town Name:	
City/Town Zip Code:	(00000-99999)

(IF COUNTRY IS CANADA, ASK:)

Please enter your five (5) digit ZIP Code only.

5) Please select the province in which your office is located:

- 1. Alberta
- 2. British Columbia
- 3. Manitoba
- 4. New Brunswick
- 5. Newfoundland and Labrador
- 6. Northwest Territories
- 7. Nova Scotia
- 8. Nunavut
- 9. Ontario
- 10. Prince Edward Island
- 11. Quebec
- 12. Saskatchewan
- 13. Yukon Territory

6) For how many years have you been working?

Please round to the nearest whole number and e	nter that number only [no plus sign (+) or other text].
Working (overall):	(Enter Response) (0-99)
Working in project management (only):	(Enter Response) (0-99)



Examples of post-graduate professional degrees are those in law and in medicine. Such degrees typically require three or more years of post-graduate formal education.

- 1. High school degree or equivalent, or less
- 2. Some college or associate degree or equivalent
- 3. 4-year college degree or equivalent
- 4. Master's degree or equivalent
- 5. Doctoral or post-graduate professional degree or equivalent

8	Do uou have an	academic degre	e in proi	ect management?
-,]	

- 1. Yes
- 2. No

9) Are you currently a member of PMI?

- 1. Yes
- 2. No

10) Which, if any, professional certification(s) do you hold?

If you select anything outside of a PMI certification, please identify the certification.

- 1. PMP®
- 2. CAPM®
- 3. PgMP®
- 4. PMI-SP®
- 5. PMI-RMP®
- 6. PMI-ACP®
- 7. PMI-PBA®
- 8. PfMP®
- 9. Disciplined Agile Scrum Master (DASM®)
- 10. Disciplined Agile Senior Scrum Master (DASSM®)
- 11. Internal company-sponsored certification
- 12. Certification from an association or organization not centered on project management
- 13. Certification from a project management association other than PMI
- 14. None

If you selected a certification from somewhere other than PMI, please describe it.					
	_				



(Ask for each PMI certification selected in Q12:)

11) Please indicate for how many years you have held each certification below:

Please round to the nearest whole number.

1.	PMP® (0-44)	(Enter response)
2.	CAPM® (0-44)	(Enter response)
3.	$PgMP^{\text{\tiny (B)}}\left(012\right)$	(Enter response)
4.	PMI-SP® (0-11)	(Enter response)
5.	PMI-RMP® (0-11)	(Enter response)
6.	$PMI\text{-}ACP^{\tiny{\circledR}}\left(08\right)$	(Enter response)
7.	$PMI\text{-}PBA^{\circledR}\left(0\text{-}5\right)$	(Enter response)
8.	$PfMP^{\circledR}\left(0\!-\!5\right)$	(Enter response)
7	DASM® (0-2)	(Enter response)
8.	DASSM® (0-2)	(Enter response)

12) Are you?

- 1. Male
- 2. Female

13) Please select the category that best reflects the industry focus of your organization:

- 1. Aerospace
- 2. Business Services (Advertising, Marketing, Staffing, etc.)
- 3. Construction
- 4. Consulting
- 5. Engineering
- 6. Financial Services
- 7. Food and Beverage
- 8. Government
- 9. Healthcare
- 10. Information Technology
- 11. Insurance
- 12. Legal
- 13. Manufacturing
- 14. Pharmaceuticals
- 15. Real Estate
- 16. Resources (Agriculture, Mining, Coal, Gas, Oil)
- 17. Telecommunications
- 18. Training/Education
- 19. Utility
- 20. Other, please specify:



14) Which of these best describes the functional area to which you report?

- 1. Administration/General Management
- 2. Consulting
- 3. Customer Service/Public Relations
- 4. Engineering
- 5. Finance
- 6. Human Resources
- 7. Information Technology/Information Systems
- 8. Operations/Manufacturing
- 9. Project Management Department or PMO
- 10. Quality Management
- 11. Research and Development
- 12. Sales/Marketing
- 13. Supply Chain Management/Logistics
- 14. Training and Education
- 15. Other, please specify:

15) What	is your	job title?
------------------	---------	------------



16) Please read the following descriptions carefully and select the position that best matches your current responsibilities:

The answer does not have to be the same as your current job title. Instead, select on the basis of your actual current activities and responsibilities.

Please note that Project Manager III ranks higher in responsibilities than Project Manager II, which ranks higher than Project Manager I.

- 1. **Chief Executive Officer** (**CEO**): This position is the top executive position, responsible for the overall direction of the business and for achieving maximum return on invested capital. Leads the efforts of the senior executives and works with them to develop current and long-range objectives, policies and procedures for the organization. Represents the organization to its customers, the financial community and the general public.
- 2. **Chief Information Officer** (**CIO**): Identifies changes and trends in computer and systems technology and interprets their meaning to senior management. Participates in overall business planning, bringing a current knowledge and future vision of technology and systems as related to the organization's competitive position. Determines long-term, organization-wide information needs and develops overall strategy for information needs, systems development, hardware acquisition and integration including mainframe, mini, macro and client/server computing applications. Acts to assure integrity of organizational data, proprietary information and related intellectual property through information security and access management. Acts as highest interface with nontechnical user functions in determining overall information systems approach. Frequently reports to a Chief Executive Officer.
- 3. **Director of Project Management/Director of Project Management Office (PMO):** Responsible for the organization-wide integration of consistent project management methodologies and terminology. May also be responsible for the operations of the organization's project management office.
- 4. **Portfolio Manager:** In the extreme case, this position will be responsible for the management of the entire set of projects undertaken by an organization or division in a manner that optimizes the ROI from these projects and ensures their alignment with the organization's strategic objectives. Particularly in large organizations, a portfolio manager may only have responsibility for a subset of the organization's projects and their alignment to organizational strategic objectives. While the portfolio of projects may share resources, they may have diverse objectives and may be operationally independent of one another. A portfolio manager may interact with senior managers, executives and major stakeholders to establish strategic plans and objectives for an organization. May also be responsible for the organization-wide integration of consistent project management methodologies and terminology.
- 5. **Program Manager:** Responsible for the coordinated management of multiple, related projects, and in many (most) cases, ongoing operations that are directed toward a common objective. Works with constituent project managers (who are responsible to the program manager for the execution of their project and its impact on the program) to monitor cost, schedule, and technical performance of component projects and operations, while working to ensure the ultimate success of the program. Generally responsible for determining and coordinating the sharing of resources among their constituent projects to the overall benefit of the program. Usually responsible for stakeholder management, particularly stakeholders external to the organization.
- 6. **Project Manager III:** Under the general direction of either a portfolio manager or, in some cases, a program manager, oversees high-priority projects, which often require considerable resources and high levels of functional integration. In addition to duties of a project manager II, takes projects from original concept through final implementation. Interfaces with all areas affected by the project including end users, distributors and vendors. Ensures adherence to quality standards and reviews project deliverables. May communicate with a company executive regarding the status of specific projects.
- 7. **Project Manager II:** Under general supervision of either a portfolio manager or a program manager, oversees multiple projects or one larger project. In addition to duties of project manager I, responsible for assembling the project team, assigning individual responsibilities, identifying appropriate resources needed, and developing a schedule to ensure timely completion of the project. May communicate with a more senior project manager, functional area manager or program manager regarding the status of specific projects.



- 8. **Project Manager I:** Under the direct supervision of a more senior project manager, a portfolio manager or a program manager, oversees a small project or phase(s) of a larger project. Responsible for all aspects of the project over the entire project life (initiate, plan, execute, control, close). Must be familiar with system scope and project objectives as well as the role and function of each team member to effectively coordinate the activities of the team.
- 9. **Project Management Specialist:** Responsible for a specific area of project management (i.e., scheduling, cost management, risk management, etc.). Supports the project manager and their associated projects.
- 10. **Project Management Consultant:** Acts as an internal or external consultant to one or more levels of program or functional management in the areas of project planning, management, best practices, execution and analysis. Is likely to have held senior project management positions at one or more organizations before becoming a consultant.
- 11. **Functional Manager:** Responsible for the operations of any of the organization's functional groups (e.g., Accounting, Human Resources, Information Technology, etc.). May also be responsible for the organization-wide integration of policies and procedures related to the functional group.
- 12. **Educator/Trainer:** Primarily responsible for educating students, practitioners or internal training professionals in the field of project management. Usually highly experienced and/or educated in project management. An educator is likely to work in a university or an educational institution setting. A trainer is likely to work as a part of a consulting organization or work within an organization as an internal trainer.

17) How well does the position description you selected above fit with your current job responsibilities?

A match of 70% to 80% between your current responsibilities and those of the job you selected above would be considered a "good" fit. A match greater than 80% would be considered an "excellent" fit, and a match of less than 60% would be considered a "poor" fit.

- 1. Excellent
- 2. Good
- 3. Fair
- 4. Poor



18) Do you have a significant role on an agile team, or work primarily on agile initiatives?

- 1. Yes
- 2. No

(IF YES, ASK:)

19) Please read the following descriptions carefully and select the position that best matches your role on an agile team or agile initiatives.

The answer does not have to be the same as your current job title. Instead, select on the basis of your actual current activities and responsibilities.

1. Scrum Master

Responsible for facilitating agile development teams by managing the process for how information is exchanged.

2. Business Analyst

Responsible for documenting organizational processes and systems while assessing their integration with the business model.

3. Product Owner

Responsible for prioritizing and evaluating the work generated by a Scrum team in order to ensure the functionality of the product.

4. Agile Coach

Trains corporate teams on agile methodologies and oversees the development of agile teams to ensure effective outcomes for the organization.

5. Development Manager

Responsible for keeping the development team on track by providing day-to-day technical management and process guidance on development activities.

6. Product Manager

Responsible for defining the release process and coordinating the activities of teams, including marketing, sales and customer support, to bring a product to market.

7. Project Leader

Responsible for the planning, coordination, requirements gathering, business analysis, specifications development and project monitoring of moderate to complex business solutions.

8. Team Leader

Responsible for developing and implementing a time line that a team will use to reach its end goal.

9. Change Manager

Focuses on the people side of change, including changes to business processes, systems and technology, and changes to job roles and organizational structures. Plays a key role in ensuring projects are on time and on budget by increasing employee adoption and usage.

10	D. Other, p	lease specify	/	



Compensation Data

20) Please select the currency in which you are paid:

If your currency is not listed, please select 'United States Dollars'.

- 1. Australian Dollars
- 2. Brazilian Reais
- 3. British (U.K.) Pounds
- 4. Canadian Dollars
- 5. Chilean Pesos
- 6. Chinese Yuan Renminbi
- 7. Colombian Pesos
- 8. Egyptian Pounds
- 9. European Union Euros
- 10. Hong Kong Dollars
- 11. Indian Rupees
- 12. Indonesian Rupiahs
- 13. Japanese Yen
- 14. Malaysian Ringgit
- 15. Mexican Pesos
- 16. New Zealand Dollars
- 17. Nigerian Nairas

- 18. Pakistan Rupees
- 19. Peruvian Nuevo Soles
- 20. Philippine Pesos
- 21. Polish Zlotys
- 22. Qatari Riyals
- 23. Russian Rubles
- 24. Saudi Riyals
- 25. Singapore Dollars
- 26. South African Rand
- 27. South Korean Won
- 28. Swedish Kronor
- 29. Swiss Francs
- 30. Taiwan Dollars
- 31. Turkish Lira
- 32. United Arab Emirates Dirhams
- 33. United States Dollars



GUIDELINES FOR REPORTING COMPENSATION

Annualized Earnings (2020)

Enter gross annualized earnings paid to you in 2020. Gross earnings are payments before any deductions for taxes, health or other insurance premiums, retirement plan contributions, etc.

Exclude bonus, special cash awards or compensation for overtime. Exclude the value of employer-paid benefits like health insurance, retirement plans, housing allowance, car allowance or travel reimbursements unless their value is rolled into your salary without itemization.

Include any commissions based on prespecified criteria, such as sales revenues.

Bonus (2020)

Include bonus(es) based on performance criteria and/or your organization's results. If a bonus earned in 2020 is paid in 2021, include it. Do not include one-time signing bonuses, deferred profit sharing or special awards that are variable and unpredictable.

Other Monetary Compensation

Include any compensation not in the two categories above. For example, special awards, such as a one-time signing bonus, recognition award and holiday bonus, or housing and/or car allowances. If you receive free housing or free use of a car or any other benefit of value, but without a specified monetary value, please use the market value of the benefit as an estimate. Do not include employer contributions to pension plans (such as 401(k) plans in the U.S., Provident Funds in India, etc.).

Exclusions

Do not include any of the compensation elements, such as the value of long-term incentives (stock options, contingent stock grants, etc.), deferred compensation, unused vacation, or employer contributions to pension plans which involve vesting.

Questions

Compensation practices may vary substantially across different organizations and countries. These guidelines may help:

- 1. Include only earnings that you received in 2020 or earned in 2020 and received or will receive in 2021 that is owed to you unconditionally.
- 2. If you are unsure of how to allocate certain compensation elements, use your best judgment according to the above guidelines.

Still have a question? Send an email to support@periscopeig.com.

21) Please enter amounts comprising your total compensation in {selected currency}:

Please make sure you have read and understood the guidelines above before responding to this question. If your currency was not listed and you selected "United States Dollars," convert your currency to US\$ using the conversion rates found **here**. Please round to whole numbers and do not use currency symbols, commas or other delimiters when entering values.

a.	Annualized salary/earnings (2020)
b.	Bonus (2020)
c.	Other monetary compensation (2020)



22) Please indicate the types of equities-based compensation you received in the past year.

Please do not include any stock (i.e., shares) that you purchased (at full price or discounted price) as part of a stock purchase plan, or any shares that were contributed by the company to your pension benefits as part of matching funds.

- Stock options
- 2. Stock (i.e., shares)
- 3. Neither

23) Do you receive any of the following employee benefits?

Please select all that apply.

- 1. Company car or transportation allowance
- 2. Housing or housing allowance
- 3. Mobile phone usage
- 4. On-site child care
- 5. Paid life insurance
- 6. None of these

24) How many days of paid time off per year do you receive?

Please do not include organizational holidays where the entire organization is closed. Please enter whole numbers only.

- 1. After 1 year of service_____(0-60)
- 2. After 10 years of service_____(0-60)

25) Please select the type(s) of pension plans you are entitled to from your employer.

Defined Benefit Plans typically base retirement benefits on your compensation, age and length of service at the time you retire. Typically you make no contributions to these types of plans.

Defined Contribution Plans typically base retirement benefits on contributions that you make (which are often tax-free or tax-deferred) and sometimes include matching contributions made by your employer. Examples of these plans are "401(k)" in the U.S., "Provident Plans" in India, and "Superannuation" in Australia. These funds are invested by you or a third party, and you are entitled to all proceeds when you retire.

Please select all that apply.

- 1. Defined benefit plan
- 2. Defined contribution plan
- 3. Other type of pension plan
- 4. None of the above

26) In your opinion, are you paid fairly?

- 1. Yes
- 2. No
- 3. Don't know/not sure

If No, why do you say so?



Compensation Changes

27) How has your total compensation changed over the past 12	12 months?
--	------------

Total compensation includes salary, bonus and other cash incentives.

- 1. Increased
- 2. Remained the same
- 3. Decreased

(IF	increased,	ASK:)
-----	------------	-------

28)	By what percentage has your total compensation increased (excluding any promotion-driven increase)?
	Include salary, bonus and other cash incentives. Enter 2.5 percent as 2.5, not 0.025. Do not include a % sign.
	(Enter response)
29)	How do you expect your total compensation to change over the next 12 months?

Total compensation includes salary, bonus and other cash incentives.

- 1. Increase
- 2. Remain the same
- 3. Decrease

(IF increased, ASK:)

30) By what percentage do you expect your total compensation to increase over the next 12 months? Include salary, bonus and other cash incentives. Enter 2.5 percent as 2.5, not 0.025. Do not include a % sign. (Enter response)

(IF A PMP, ASK:)

- 31) To what degree do you feel that having the PMP® certification has contributed to increases in your compensation?
 - 1. A great deal
 - 2. A moderate amount
 - 3. A slight amount
 - 4. None
 - 5. Don't know

(IF A CAPM IN US, ASK:)

- 32) To what degree do you feel that having the CAPM® certification has contributed to increases in your compensation?
 - 1. A great deal
 - 2. A moderate amount
 - 3. A slight amount
 - 4. None
 - 5. Don't know



		Yes				
	2.	No				
(IF I	No,	ASK:)				
34)	_	your current compensation n ork, or with that of persons w			-	rsons in the country (or region) in which you ne country?
	1.	The country where you work				
		Your home country				
		Other; please specify Don't know				
	4.	Don't know				
lm	pac	ct of the COVID-19 Pande	emic			
				ce reducti	ons (throu	gh layoffs, furloughs or other means) at any
,		ne due to the impact of the C			` '	
	1.	Yes				
	2.	No				
(IF	Yes,	, ASK:)				
36)		s your organizations restore	d the wor	kforce red	uctions as	of March 1, 2021?
		Yes, fully				
		Yes, partially No				
	٥.	NO				
37)	Dic	d your organization reduce a	ny of the f	following co	mpensatio	on elements at any time (for all or some of the
		ployees) due to the impact of	f the pand	lemic?		
	Ple	ase select all that apply.				
	1.	Salaries				
		Bonues				
		Stock awards or stock options				
		Benefits None of these				
	0.	None of these				
(IF I	NOI	Γ "None of these," pipe respo	nses and A	ASK)		
		s your organizations restore			uctions as	of 1 March 2021?
			YES,	YES,	NOT YET	
		ala da c	FULLY	PARTIALLY		
	5	alaries				
	В	onuses				
	S	tock awards or stock options				
	В	enefits				

 $\textbf{33}) \textbf{ Is the country in which you currently work the same as your home country (i.e., that you consider to be your limits of the country of the countr$

permanent residence)?



Work Environment

39	Please indicate	the total number	of e	mplouees	within uour	entire c	rganization:

- 1. Less than 100
- 2. 100 to 299
- 3. 300 to 999
- 4. 1,000 to 2,499
- 5. 2.500 to 4.999
- 6. 5,000 to 9,999
- 7. 10,000 or more

40) How many hours do you work per week?

Please round to the nearest whole number.

- Required number of hours worked per company policy:
- 2. Actual number of hours you typically work:

41) Do you manage project teams?

- 1. Yes
- 2. No

(IF Yes, ASK:)

42) What is the typical number of people that serve on project teams that you manage?

(Enter response)

43) In U.S. dollars (\$), what is the average budget for the projects you manage?

To convert local currency to U.S. dollars, please use the conversion rates found here.

- 1. Less than \$100,000
- 2. \$100,000 to \$499,999
- 3. \$500.000 to \$999.999
- 4. \$1 million to \$10 million
- 5. More than \$10 million
- 6. Don't know
- 7. I do not manage projects

44) Which statement below best describes how project management relates to your career?

- 1. It is my profession.
- 2. It is one of the skills I need to perform my current role.
- 3. It is my current role, but I am not interested in making it my long-term profession.
- 4. Other; please specify _____

45) Which of these includes the total annual revenue of your organization (in U.S. dollars)?

To convert local currency to U.S. dollars, please use the conversion rates found here.

- 1. Less than \$50 million
- 2. \$50 to \$499 million
- 3. \$500 to \$999 million
- 4. \$1 billion to \$4.99 billion
- 5. \$5 billion to \$9.99 billion
- 6. \$10 billion or more
- 7. Don't know



	1. Less than \$1 million	
	2. \$1 to \$9 million	
	3. \$10 to \$49 million4. \$50 to \$249 million	
	5. \$250 to \$499 million	
	6. \$500 to \$999 million	
	7. \$1 billion or more	
	8. Don't know	
47)	In which country do you reside?	
	Please indicate the country of your permanent re	esidence.
48)	What is your primary language for work?	
	1. Arabic	12. Korean
	2. Bahasa Indonesia	13. Malay
	3. Chinese	14. Polish
	4. Dutch	15. Portuguese
	5. English	16. Russian
	6. Filipino	17. Spanish
	7. French	18. Swedish
	8. German	19. Turkish
	9. Hindi10. Italian	20. Urdu
	11. Japanese	21. Other, please specify:
	II. Japanese	
49	What is your age?	
	Please round to the nearest whole number and e If you prefer not to answer, you may leave this qu	nter that number only [no plus sign (+) or other text]. uestion blank.
	(Enter Response)	
	` ' '	
50	Use this space for any comments or sugge concepts, definitions and measurement to	estions related to the objectives of this survey, particularly its echniques.

46) About how much does your organization spend on all its projects annually (in U.S. dollars)?

To convert local currency to U.S. dollars, please use the conversion rates found here.



APPENDIX C

Sampling Methodology

PMI's Earning Power: Project Management Salary Survey—Twelfth Edition, was sent to a stratified sampling of customers from 40 different countries. Countries included in the sampling were selected based on two factors: having a concentration of PMI members and/or PMP certification holders within a given country and the desire to represent all regions of the globe.

The survey was conducted in English. The survey invitation was sent via an email that included a link to the web-based survey. Using a web-based survey benefited the research in several ways, including the ability to survey a large number of respondents at a relatively low cost (as compared to other data collection methods), a condensed data collection time period and a fairly high response rate.

PMI contracted with a third-party market research vendor, PeriscopelQ, for this project. PeriscopelQ utilized its advanced web survey technology platform (www.periscopeiq.com) to conduct this research. PeriscopelQ is a global strategy consulting and market research firm with focus on scientific rigor and research-based methodologies. The salary survey was conducted according to PeriscopelQ's best compensation survey practices, including confidentiality of individual responses.

Email invitations to the web-based survey were sent to 245,404 professionals beginning on 10 March 2021. Invitations were emailed to an additional 133,991 professionals beginning on 4 May 2021. Nonresponders were sent a total of three reminder emails throughout the field period, which ended on 11 June 2021. Data collection for the survey closed with a total of 44,474 completed surveys, yielding a response rate of 11.7%.

The data collected were run through extensive quality checks by PeriscopelQ, resulting in the elimination of 14,028 cases based on the following criteria:

REASON	NUMBER Deleted
Not full-time	5,085
Selected "poor fit" for job position	980
Selected undefined country	562
Analyzed to be an outlier or violated other best compensation practice principles	3,182
Excluded job titles (non-PM positions)	4,219

As shown in the table above, 980 respondents were eliminated from the data because they noted that the position descriptions provided did not adequately represent their current job responsibilities. These 980 respondents represent only 2.2% of the total respondent population, which indicates that the position descriptions provided in the survey are fairly accurate and widely used.

As a result of this data cleaning process, a total of 30,446 respondents were included in the full report.

Since a stratified sampling methodology was used rather than a random sampling, data are not reported in aggregate form (all countries combined) in this report. Therefore, we have not calculated an overall sample error for the entire sample but have instead included sample error estimates for each country in the table below.

Notes: Conducting data collection from March through June of 2021 represents a shift from our historical approach where data collection was conducted from March through April over a 6-week field period. Additionally, requirements for country selection were adjusted to include a higher concentration of PMI members and/or certification holders within a country, whereas previously, country selection was based only upon a concentration of PMI members within a country. This resulted in fewer countries being included in the twelfth edition as compared to the eleventh edition.



COUNTRY	RESPONDENTS	SAMPLE ERROR*
Australia	890	±3.3%
Belgium	138	±8.3%
Brazil	859	±3.3%
Canada	4,152	±1.5%
Chile	148	±8.1%
China, Mainland	503	±4.4%
Colombia	452	±4.6%
Egypt	236	±6.4%
France	451	±4.6%
Germany	815	±3.4%
Hong Kong	215	±6.7%
India	1,743	±2.3%
Indonesia	106	±9.5%
Ireland	340	±5.3%
Italy	1,260	±2.8%
Japan	764	±3.5%
Malaysia	448	±4.6%
Mexico	708	±3.7%
Netherlands	174	±7.4%
New Zealand	284	±5.8%
Nigeria	318	±5.5%
Pakistan	173	±7.5%
Peru	311	±5.6%
Philippines	213	±6.7%
Poland	272	±-5.9%
Portugal	251	±6.2%
Qatar	315	±5.5%
Russian Federation	119	±9.0%
Saudi Arabia	990	±3.1%
Singapore	868	±3.3%
South Africa	516	±4.3%
South Korea	191	±7.1%
Spain	1,004	±3.1%
Sweden	240	±6.3%
Switzerland	374	±5.1%
Taiwan	168	±7.6%
Turkey	273	±5.9%
United Arab Emirates	801	±3.5%
United Kingdom	788	±3.5%
United States	7,575	±1.1%

^{*}Sample error at the 95% confidence level

APPENDIX D

Exchange Rates

Cuppersy	Exchange Rate*	Exchange Rate*
Currency	(U.S. Dollars to local)	(local to U.S. Dollars)
Australian Dollars	0.768521	1.3012
Brazilian Reais	0.173226	5.7728
British (U.K.) Pounds	1.376084	0.7267
Canadian Dollars	0.795608	1.2569
Chilean Pesos	0.001409	709.61
Chinese Yuan Renminbis	0.153114	6.5311
Colombian Pesos	0.000277	3610.5
Egyptian Pounds	0.063780	15.679
European Union Euros	1.196602	0.8357
Hong Kong Dollars	0.128768	7.7659
Indian Rupees	0.013310	75.131
Indonesian Rupiah	0.000068	14605.32
Japanese Yen	0.009181	108.92
Malaysian Ringgits	0.239958	4.1674
Mexican Pesos	0.049724	20.111
New Zealand Dollars	0.711086	1.4063
Nigerian Nairas	0.002639	379
Pakistan Rupees	0.006528	153.18
Peruvian Nuevo Soles	0.275900	3.6245
Philippine Pesos	0.020650	48.425
Polish Zlotys	0.262715	3.8064
Qatari Riyals	0.274725	3.64
Russian Rubles	0.013210	75.702
Saudi Riyals	0.266638	3.7504
Singapore Dollars	0.748111	1.3367
South African Rand	0.069156	14.46
South Korean Won	0.000896	1116.11
Swedish Kronor	0.117970	8.4767
Swiss Francs	1.084481	0.9221
Taiwan Dollars	0.035300	28.329
Turkish Lira	0.123321	8.1089
United Arab Emirates Dirhams	0.270761	3.6933
United States Dollars	1	1

^{*}Exchange rates as of 15 April 2021

